Bedford County Board of Commissioners
Special Called Commissioner Board Meeting

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2023

Time: 7:00 PM

Location:  Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom
Agenda

Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham
Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing

Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas

2022-23 BUDGET AMENDMENTS
RESOLUTIONS:

1.  Resolution No. 24-1-4 Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in Bedford County, Tennessee for the
Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2023

2. Resolution No. 24-2 - A Resolution Making Appropriations for the Various Funds,
Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Bedford County, Tennessee, for The Year
Beginning July 1, 2023 and Ending June 30, 2024.

3. Resolution No. 24-3 - 4 Resolution Making Appropriations To Nonprofit Charitable
Organizations of Bedford County, Tennessee For the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2023 and
Ending June 30, 2024.

4. Resolution 24-4 - Resolution to Authorize Payment of Additional Compensation to Certain
Court Clerks

5. Resolution No. 24-5 - To Provide For Education Incentive Payments To Full-Time Elected
Officials of Bedford County Government

6. Resolution No. 24-6 - A4 Resolution Making All Federal Grants To Bedford County In Regard
to Education Conform To The Federal Regulations of Such Grant

7. Resolution 24-7 - To Authorize The Bedford County Highway Department To Perform Work
For All City/County Governmental Entities In Bedford County

2023-24 BUDGETS (Includes County General Fund 101, Drug Control Fund 122, Highway/Public
Works Fund 131, General Purpose School Fund 141, Child Nutrition Fund 143, School Age Care
Program Fund 146, General Debt Service Fund 151, Jail/Justice Center Capital Project Fund 171,
Education Capital Project Fund 177, and County Capital Projects Fund 178)

Adjourn

/s/ Chad D. Graham
Chad D. Graham, Bedford County Mayor

June 29, 2023 Board of Commissioners Special Called Commissioner Board Meeting Agenda



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
 BUDGETS

© 0 2023-24

101 - COUNTY GENERAL FUND
122 - DRUG CONTROL FUND
131 - HIGHWAY FUND

141 - GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND
143 - CHILD NUTRITION FUND

146 - SCHOOL AGE CARE PROGRAM FUND

151 - GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND
177 - EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
178 - COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND




BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE

101 GENERAL FUND

AVAILABLE FUUNDS AND EXPENDITURES {APPROPRIATIONS) FO

R THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1;2023 . :

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 1 of 110

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES B ’
NO. Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
2018-20 2020-21 2021.22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES ) . 1
e — - 2 40000 LOCal TAXES. o\ vrenrnnnereancnersnres e 14,770,933 16,270,878 17,315,873 21,577,738 22,010,483 -432,745 2
3 41000 Licenses & Permits ..........covviieiennnnan. . 395,515 445,512 . 501,000 397,205 443,952 46,747 3
A 42000 _ Fines, Forfeitures and Penalies . _ . _ . _ 374803 _ . 446665 __ 527,761 .. 407319 _ _ __ 401,049 . __(6270). 4
5 43000 Charges for Current Services . ........... e 2,501,713 2,988,111 - 2,598,714 2,507,391 2,495,237 (11,154) 5
6 44000 OtherLocal Revenues . ....c..coocoveeviaee s 578,336 599,091 1,079,132 1,025,797 559,470 (466,327} ]
7 45000 Fees Received from County Officials . ... __._..._. 2,299,702 2,624,604 - 2,834,151 2,381,480 2,537,938 156,448 7
B 46000 State of TENNESSEE. .. covvreeeeneienrnnnnnns 1,243,506 2465559 - 1,937,243 1,552,450 3,258,108 1,705,658 8
8 47000 Federal GOVErnment . ... ....ooveenerneeannanns 493,281 1,365,632 165,049 1,153,581 59,750 (1,092,831) 9
10 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups - 36,000 - - - - 10
11 49000 OtherSources. .. ... . .oiiii i i iva 290,834 - 516,089 299,213 261,453 (37,760) 1
12 12
13 TOTAL EST. REVENUES & OTHER S0URCES 22,948,623 26,840,052 27,274,982 31,302,184 32,028,441 726,257 13
14 14
15 ' 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
_____ 20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 38
40 40

2023-2024 County Budget v3



{

1

LI R - R R

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

e ——— e e,

=

-t

L m T e ST mar T TR AT e

Page 2 of 110

e e e -

Lt R T L

2023-2024 County Budget v3

WO LN -



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE .
101 GENERAL FUND o . o
AVAILABLE FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY'1,2023%

ACCOUNT - ’
NO. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES Audited ' Audited Audited Amended Estimated increases
201920 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) ' 1
- 2 51000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT . : - 2 - T
3 51100 County Commission 131,292 133,603 146,231 162,596 164,612 2,016 3
Az 51210 - o .~ —~—Board of Equalization - .. - . - -2 —— o~ -8 w2 320 e ~ 4,376 -~ 28,000— ~—u-~= 8,000 4
5 51220 Beer Board - 138 375 1,000 1,000 - 5
6 51230 Budget and Finance Committee 2,906 2,508 2912 2,995 3,003 -] 6
7 51300 County Mayor 299,802 235,636 259,151 386,086 367,002 (19,084) 7
8 51310 Personnel Office - 69,583 87,692 94,851 99,197 4,348 8
a 51400 County Attorney 83,322 97,481 37,778 65,000 65,000 - 9
10 51500 Election Commission 199,497 202,938 200,620 - 281,760 253,695 (28,065) 10
11 51600 Register of Deeds 313,819 328,332 327,257 391,658 405,614 13,956 1
12 51720 Planning 126,065 167,928 178,670 271,288 281,187 9,899 12
13 51750 Codes Compliance ) 133,549 - 74,239 80,228 204,369 208,143 3,774 13
14 51760 Geographical Information Systems - 51,973 62,456 55,941 67,935 1,994 14
15 51800 County Buildings 1,197,446 986,468 868,328 1,571,598 1,693,545 121,947 15
16 51810 Preservation of Records 35,046 57,716 53,691 96,506 122,406 25,900 16
17 52000 FINANCE 17
18 52000 Accounting and Budgeting ' 515,648 534,448 563,646 920,509 932,998 12,489 18
19 52300 Property Assessor's Office 351,719 373,349 411,553 447,453 467,867 20,414 19
—— e s e ———. 20 51310 Reappraisal Program 114,229 124,834 111,862 140,855 140,191 (664) 20
21 52400 County Trustee's Office 341,041 342,009 363,172 420,897 443,564 22,667 21
22 52500 County Clerk's Office 511,651 555,839 635,008 674,985 698,285 23,310 22
23 52600 Data Processing 276,926 255,471 270,958 371,582 397,256 25,674 23
24 53000 ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE ' 24
25 53100 Circuit Court 703,805 706,981 748,889 943,323 966,512 23,189° 25
26 53300 General Sessions Court 233,524 230,611 251,969 272,921 284,459 11,538 26
27 53400 Chancery Court 343,637 348,685 370,213 407,322 424,581 17,259 7
28 53500 Juvenile Court 218,463 203,433 179,195, 265,032 245,260 119,772) 28
29 53700 Judicial Commissioners 198,011 202,142 218,839 265,695 265,816 121 29
30 53900 Other Administration of Justice 122,580 122,797 123,293 158,501 162,776 4,275 30
kil 53910 Probation Services . 393,434 389,924 369,561 486,172 501,292 15,120 31
32 54000 PUBLIC SAFETY 32
33 54110 Sheriff's Department 3,851,061 3,713,374 4,312,162 5,144,414 5,845,751 701,337 33 .
34 54130 Traffic Controls 26,032 35,320 38,334 43,236 43,246 10 34 -
35 54210 Jail 3,373,770 3,507,016 3,300,543 4,401,940 4,460,763 58,823 35
k{3 54220 Workhouse . - - - - - - 36
37 54240 Juvenile Services 524,048 - 537,728 535,711 697,568 709,857 12,289 37
38 54490 Other Emergency Management 1,742,141 1,745,065 1,753,433 2,573,704 2,673,334 93,630 38
39 54510 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 45,225 57,300 53,900 .55,000 55,000 - 39
40 54300 Other Public Safety 515,287 540,670 537,502 831,293 843,869 12,576 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 3 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



- 572412023 10:47 AM

U g

Page 4 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3

CR~N@H N HWN -



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE g .
101 GENERAL FUND
REVENLEES AND OTHER SOURCES

#dean
%

ACCOUNT .
NO. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {(Decreases)

1 EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) Cont. 1
et 2 55000 PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE : - 2
3 55110 Local Health Center 481,193 449,023 789,726 768,412 824,107 55,695 3
4 2. 55120~ -— - -.Rabies and Animal Contro! -~ = - - «- . -~ se=e 265,581 - --- 266,876 = 263,392 - -~ --415,358- . - - 405,663 wcncmimcnnas (9,695) —~ — 4
5 55130 Ambulance/Emergency Medical Services 3,221,018 -~ 2,679,84¢ ,3,640;636 4,940,623 5,415,090 474,467 5
6 55190 Other Local Health Services 68,730 67,924 - 67,924 74,016 74,016 - 1
7 55310 Regional Mental Health Genter 12,900 12,300 - - - - 7
8 55390 Appropriation to State 52,522 52,522 - 1,478 54,000 52,522 3
9 55510 General Welfare Assistance 74,670 75,270 74,470 75,070 75,070 - 9
10 55732 Convenience Centers 1,153,879 1,137,486 1,219,071 1,617,839 1,791,236 173,397 10
7 56000 SOCIAL, CULTURAL and RECREATIONAL SERVICES 11
12 56100 Adult Activities 5,700 5,700 6,000 6,000 5,700 {300) 12
13 56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 - 13
14 56500 Libraries 149,829 145,829 166,605 166,605 181,305 14,700 14
15 57000 AGRICULTURE & NATURAL RESOURCES - 15
16 57100 Agriculture Extension Service 121,394 123,515 126,163 135,977 145,758 9,781 16
17 57500 Soil Conservation 62,000 64,000 64,090 64,000 68,000 4,000 17
18 57900 Other Agriculture & Natural Resources 73,046 135,342 80,858 173,534 110,389 {63,145) 18
19 58000 OTHER OPERATIONS 19
——e e —e— = — —— —-20 58110 Tourism 2,369 2,369 2,369 2,369 2,369 - 20
2 58130 Other Economic & Community Development 125,000 183,406 100,000 100,000 110,000 10,000 21
22 58300 Veterans® Services 65,191 66,066 80,486 102,689 105,781 3,082 22
23 58400 Other Charges 360,056 376,573 375,253 535,335 563,000 27,685 23
24 53500 Contributions to Other Agencies 148,449 148,449 148,449 150,000 185,000 35,000 24
25 55801 COVID-19 Grant #1 2,852 43,520 - - - - 25
26 58802 COVID-19 Grant #2 - 735,570 - - - - 26
27 58803 COVID-19 Grant #3 5175 - - - - 27
28 58804 COVID-19 Grant #4 75,000 - [75,000) 28
29 58805 COVID-19 Grant #5 . 14,940 - {14,940) 29
30 58806 COVID-19 Grant #6 12,044 - 9,190 - - - 30
31 58831 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 7,395 - - - kil
32 58900 Miscellaneous 454,318 498,774 1,682,707 1,142,247 1,473,422 331,175 32
34 90000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 34
33 91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 8,217 22,348 367,835 - (367,835) 33
35 91190 Other General Government Projects 483,692 945,544 673,494 - 500,000 - {500,000) 35
38 99000 Estimated Other Uses - - - - - - 38
37 37
38 TOTAL EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) 24,319,080 25,188,380 27,078,039 34,571,377 -35,908,934 1,337,557 33
39 ’ 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 5 0f 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 6 of 110

JERUUR

- w———

.

2023-2024 County Budget v3

OWOO~NODWHRWAMN -

|



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
_ REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO, REVENUES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 40000 LOCAL TAXES 90,000 .2 122,000 128,000 129,000 1
- 1.30 1.40 1.04 1.43 143 -
2 40100 County Property Taxes 2
3maim 40110 we—=w- - -~ . Current Property Tax:— -~  -=- - o~ - -~ we-11,872,668- - 13,000,729 - 13,488,333 -~ 218,304,000 18,447,000 coemmmmese 143,000 o =3
4 40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 191,527 385,018 529,224 360,368 355,104 {5,264) 4
5 40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptey 1,513 2,443 1,763 3,000 3,000 - 5
] 40130 Circuit Clk/Clk. & Master Coll. - Prior Yt 144,371 101,859 80,361 93,425 93,425 - 6
7 40140 Interest & Penalty 51,362 69,170 72,335 72,000 70,000 {2,000) 7
B 40150 Pick-up Taxes - 8
9 40161 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - T.V.A. 428,416 429,273 428,412 426,365 572,210 145,845 9
10 40162 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Local Utitities 70,803 72,428 91,473 91,473 106,634 15,161 10
1 40163 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Other 121,052 135,209 71,308 71,308 96,544 25,236 1
12 40200 County Local Option Taxes 12
13 40210 Local Option Sales Tax 403,067 557,749 698,200 686,597 717,082 30,485 13
14 40220 HoteliMotel Tax 13.333 31,402 26,850 28,031 1,181 14
15 40250 Litigation Tax - General 174,311 248,333 220,540 229,957 235,000 5,043 15
16 40266 Litigation Tax - Jail, Workhouse 123,738 135,744 146,461 140,541 140,541 - 16
17 40268 Litigation Tax - Courtroom Security 89,840 88,986 107,270 109,000 109,600 . - 17
18 40240 Whee! Tax - - - - - 18
- - = - =19 40270 Business Tax 566,263 597.814. 690,495 555,378 618,191 62,813 19
20 40275 Mixed Drink Tax 1,372 1,954 1,983 1,800 1,954 154 20
21 40290 Gther County Local Option Tax - - - - 21
22 40300 Statutory Local Taxes 22
23 40320 Bank Excise Tax 237,412 211,652 435,306 211,651 211,651 - 23
24 40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 193,158 211,184 211,007 194,025 205,116 11,091 24
25 40350 .Interstate Telecommunications - - - - 25
26 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes - - - - 28
27 27
28 40100 Total County Taxes 14,770,933 16,270,878 17,315,873 21,577,738 22,010,483 432,745 28
29 29
30 30
31 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 T 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
512412023 10:47 AM Page 7 of 110 ! 2023-2024 County Budget v3



1

2

2

T e -~ = et = e e e - E m e E AT m e et — g mme -

4 22-23 collections $314,646 thru March, average of 3 audi |ted years plus current FY»March
5 22-23 collections $2,894 thru March
6 22-23 collections $83,663 thru March, average of 3 audited years, lockmg at Maleune pr yt collectiens
7 22-23 collections $46,679 thru March, average of 3 audited years, locking at May/June pr yr coilections
8
9 TVA pmt split per property tax rate, declining per TVA annual repert, calculated based on actual pmis of $143,052.49 4X annually
10 Calculated based on Shelbyvilte actual in lieu of monthly payment of $8886.18
11 These collect Dec-March, 22-23 collections $124,646.....are any of these.expiring-using latest tax abatement schedule
12
13 4.44% over FY23 budget-$508,958 thru March 23
14 22-23 collections $27,174 thru April, estimating thru June
15 22-23 ceflections $235,652 thru April, average of 3 audited years, looking at MayIJune pr yr collecticns, dependent on court cases
16 All goes to reserve
17 All goes to reserve
18
19 -22-23 collections thru Apdil $262,327, 3 year audited average, looking at May/June pr yr collections
20 22-23 collections $2,300.50 thru April, only adding $160-5280/month
21
22
23 Payment comes in March, collections thru March-$252,203.47, leaving same as Iast year based on current banking climate
24 22-23 collections thru April $150,513, average of 3 audited years .

5/24/2023 10:47 AM . Page Bof 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE ’ o . N
101 GENERAL FUND .. . )
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES . Lo T

ACCOUNT - Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES ) 2019-20 2020:21 2021.22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 41000 LICENSES AND PERMITS 1
2 41100 Licenses P 2 - T
3 41110 Marriage Licenses 563 656 600 600 600 - 3
4 —e 41440 ~=—~ -- ~~. = Cable-T¥Franchise _ -+---- -—r-~en —52286- - - 528480 ————45020- - ----51,000 51,000 4
5 41500 Permits 5
6 41510 Beer Permits 1,870 1,848 2,576 1,800 2,500 700 B
7 41520 Building Permits 239,361 . 322,814 376,260 289,456 329,478 40,022 7
8 41590 Other Permits 51,435 67,205 75,644 54,349 60,374 6,025 8
9 9
10 41000 Total Licenses and Permits 395,515 445,512 501,000 397,206 443,952 46,747 10
ki | 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 - 15
16 16
- 17 17
18 18
19 19
- - - —---20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
7 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
k] 3
32 32
33 33
34 4
35 i 35
- 36 36
37 37
38 38
39 _ 39
40 40

52412023 10:47 AM Page 9 of 110 2023-2024 County Budgel v3



1
Pomemn -
3

- D e m et e Ty e mmm e o e o

g
5
[
7 $52,143-offselting revenue for codes inspector/22-23 collections thru April $276,224, 3 year audited average
8 .22-23 collections thru April $52,974, 3 year audited average, logking at May/June prior yr collections

N T J

1

21 . .
22 .
23
24
25
26

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 10 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE [
101 GENERAL FUND : : L
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

e

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases

NO. REVENUES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 42000 FINES, FORFEITURES AND PENALTIES 1
ot 2T T42100 Circuit Court 2 - -

3 42110 Fines : 953 712 1,580 300 300 - 3
4=m=42120 e o OHCEMS.COSS e = = = = on - e re i 3,957 ool 8,5Td e . 7,315 s 4,200 4,200 4
5 42130 Game and Fish Fines - 5
6 42150 Jail Fees - 6
K 42180 DUl Treatment Fines 157 238 356 500 375 (125) 7
8 42180 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 1,156 1,138 1,179 1,200 1,200 - B
9 42200 Criminal Court - 9
10 42251 Interpreter Fee . 48 104 - 100 100 - 10
11 42291 Courtroom Security Fee - 11
12 42300 General Sessions Court 12
13 42310 Fines - 13
14 42320 Officers Costs 45,808 45,783 AB,677 50,412 46,089 (4,323) 14
15 42330 Game and Fish Fines 508 488 511 500 500 - 15
16 42340 Drug Control Fines 816 486 1,605 400 400 - 16
17 42341 Drug Court Fees - 17
18 42350 Jail Fees 18,380 32,587 37,558 24,667 24,667 - 18
19 42370 Judicial Commissioner Fees : - 19
—— —--—20 42380 DU! Treatment Fines 7.297 13,968 13,465 9,225 9,225 - 20
21 42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 14,127 15,296 16,110 17,000 15,178 (1,822) 21
22 42391 Courtroom Security Fee - 22
23 42400 Juvenile Court 23
24 42410 Fines 42 651 34,191 51,796 49,000 49,000 - 24
25 42430 Games and Fish Fines . B - 25
26 42450 Jail Fees 222352 276,549 334,581 233,000 233,000 - 26
27 42500 Chancery Court B 27
28 42520 Officers Costs 1,891 1,610 1,489 1,600 1,600 - 28
29 42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 6,020 9,535 5,426 5,300 6,900 - 29
30 42591 Courtroom Security Fee 85 - - 15 15- - 30
3 42600 Other Courts - In County 31
32 42610 Fines 4,833 4,883 5,807 4,300 4,300 - 32
33 42650 Jail Fees - 33
34 42900 Other Fines, Forfeitures and Penalities 34
35 42910 Proceeds from Confiscated Property . - 35
36 42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 3,664 4,408 5,306 4,600 4,000 - 36
37 3r
38 42000 Total Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties ’ 374,803 446,665 527,761 407,319 . 401,049 (6,270} 38
39 38
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 11 cf 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



e - = R — - - - a e T R = T e e pp a2 et i Ta e B S et a = e i

|
ot hbi!\i—\

7 All.goes to reserve
8 All goes to reserve

3 18 Now charging jail fees-22-23 collections thru April for March $25,457, 3 year audited average, looking at May/June prior year collections
| 19
o= Erme——20 - All goes to-reserve
21 All goes to reserve
22
23
W 24 Includes traffic school..___collected $45,318.85 thru April
25
26 Includes traffic school - §32,515 thru Aprilijuvenile detention $264,412 thru April, conservative estimate/new JD center?
27
‘ 28
i 29 All goes to reserve
30 All goes to reserve
-31
32 22-23 collections thru April for March $3,411.67
33
34
35
36 CITE goes to reserve
37
38
39
40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 12 of 110 ' 2023.2024 Ceunty Budget v3

WO U S WN -



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE . :
101 GENERAL FUND SRR U
.. _ REVENUES AND OTHER SQURCES L . R , e L

ACCOUNT Audited- - Audited Audited Amended Estimated lncreases
NO. REVENUES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 [Decreases)
1 43000 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES 1
i 2 43100 General Service Charges ) . 2 I
3 43120 Patient Charges . 1,772,571 2,228,211 1,786,922 1,770,000 1,770,000 - 3
4 43180 =-- -.. --Other Genera! Service Charges -se—~sa-v-vr - ~ver=. - -3 5867 - - "ua- 15,624~ - ~= -=5,636+ -~ -- - ~= 4,600 —= =——-4, 600 4
5 43194 Service Charges 23,118 77,978 89,740 62,685 200 {62,485) 5
6 43300 Fees 6
7 43350 Copy Fees 4 8 1 50 50 - 7
8 43365 Archives and Records Management Fee 130,728 150,511 144,096 117,216 117,216 - 8
9 43370 Telephone Commiissions 82,682 98,157 78,274 94,048 86,371 (7,677) 9
10 43383 Additional Fees-Titling and Registration - - - - 654,413 64,413 10
11 43392 Data Processing Fee - Register 20,108 22,759 22,5304 18,159 18,159 - 11
12 43393 Probation Fees 317,145 332,188 371,420 348,223 340,251 (7.972) 12
13 43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 4,028 4,089 - 4,410 4,200 4,200 - 13
14 43395 Sexual Offender Registration Fee - Sheriff 4,650 6,000 6,300 4,400 4,400 - 14
15 43396 Data Processing Fee - County Glerk 5,337 8,230 7,194 3,500 3,500 - 15
16 43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and Reinstatemeni 4,410 4,925 8,755 - 3,463 5,030 2,567 16
17 43930 Other Charges for Services 63,348 47,431 73,162 76,847 76,847 - 17
18 . 18
19 Total Charges For Current Services 2,501,713 2,986,111 2,598,714 2,507,391 2,496,237 (11,154) 19
—_———e — e —— 220 — 20
21 ' 21
22 44000 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 22
23 44100 _, Recurring ltems 23
24 44110% Investment Income 24
25 441207 Lease/Rentals 216,179 231,206 220,178 90,547 147,605 17,058 25
26 24131 Commissary Sales 16,348 13,8338 24605 15,131 22,439 7,308 26
27 44140 Sale of Maps S 24 - 27.
28 44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 46,784 127,986 173,350 82,000 118,000 36,000 28
29 44150 Sale of Animals 850 1,015 3,235 1,500 3,200 1,700 29
30 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 194,369 168,509 194,450 759,851 260,226 (499,625) 30
31 44500 Nonrecurring ltems 31
32 44530 Sale of Equipment 39,992 23,768 2,945 18,816 19,000 184 32
33 44540 Sale of Property 422,800 - 33
34 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals - 34
35 44570 Contributions & Gifts 42,574 11,394 8,098 40,952 12,000 {28,952) 35
36 44990 Other Local Revenue 21,2186 21,275 25473 17,000 17,000 - 36
37 37
38 " 38
39 44000 Total Other Loca! Revenues 578,336 599,091 1,079,132 1,025,797 559,470 {466,327) 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43

-5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 13 ¢f 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



1

- _-._..-_.2-...-_. —_— —— - 2
3 Estimate TTTTTTRT

A -WVlebb.fees to offset Circuit/Sessions software costs . . _ - 4
5 WNotary fees/MCO EMS will add here if state re-appropriates and goes to. Reserve i T TR T LA 5

6 6

T 7 7

8 All goes to reserve-adding all possible future archive fees 8

9 22.23 collections thru April for March $67,379/used average of 3 audited years 9

10 All goes to reserve 10

11 All goes to reserve 14
12 22-23 coltections thru April $259,183/used average of 3 audited years 12
13 All goes to reserve 13
14 All goes to reserve 14
15 All goes to reserve 15

16 All goes to reserve - 16

17 Traffic School-70K/Spay/neuter revolving fee-6%- ..... Traffic school thru April 89,810/Animal control thru April $2,064 17

18 18
18 19
—20 . . 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25  Includes estimate for NRCS 1473.3 per moiforestry 260 per mo/ DREMC 1179.17 per mo/state of tn 2344.37 per moldistrict attomey 1680.25 per mo/Comm Clinic 1416.67 per mo PLUS Ag Center 7K 25
26 26
27 27

28 Solid Waste.....22-23 collections thru April $100,878, used average of 3 audited years 28
v 29. 22-23 callections thru April $5,640-varies yearly based on number of animals impounded/adepted 29
30 5,000-Lincoin Co, Drug Task Force reimb/13,000 Fire reimbursement from State/7,500add! E911 IT/AP supplement/43,200 Skeriff Supp/111077 30

31 31

32 Sales cover county partion of inventory clerk salary - 22-23 collections thru April $59,876/varies annually 32

33 33

34 34

35 Animal Control, Sherift 35

38 22-23 collections thru Apnil - 30, leaving budget same 36

37 37

38 38

39 39
40 40

41 41

42 42

§/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 14 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES K T e e [

52412023 10:47 AM

Page 15 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases !
NO. REVENUES . 2019-20 ' 2020-21 2021.-22 2022-23 2023-24" {Decreases) -

1 45000 FEES RECEIVED FROM COUNTY OFFICIALS . Lo - 1 L
. 2 45500 Fees In Lieu of Salary ' . T 2
3 45510 County Clerk 531,958 641,128 651,823 567,439 597,439 30,000 3
4 e 45520 iz e - Cireuit.Court Clerk - | e o= s — 80, 20§ -~ 240 83,843 -t - — 82,080~ —— 98,928 ——=-§5;375 ===am—(13;552) ~~—4
5 45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 399,350 461,706 437,951 440,000 440,000 - 5
6 45550 Clerk and Master - 165,922 175,343 162,417 175,000 175,000 - 1
7 45580 Register 280,018 - 355,181 357,870 269,000 269,000 - 7
8 45580 Sheriff 21,902 21,253 29,165 26,123 26,123 - ]
9 45610 Trustee 820,347 875,540 512,745 805,000 845,000 140,000 9
10 10
11 45000 Total Fees Received From County Officials 2,299,702 2,624,604 2,634,151 © 2,381,490 2,537,938 156,448 bk
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
——— - - - — . =2D- 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
25 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 k23
s 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40



5/2412023 10:47 AM

Page 16 of 110

e A m e am o mel am = e e s

2023-2024 County Budget v3

(LI ST un';.a



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE

101 GENERAL FUND
REVENUES AND OTHER SQURCES

ACCOUNT  ‘Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases- R .
NO, REVENUES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 46000 STATE OF TENNESSEE 1 o
- e e - 2 -45100 General Government Grants : 2
3 45110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000 8,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 - 3
4 46160 State Reappraisal Grant ———— i e T T A L S T = T s = 4
5 46170 Solid Waste Grants - H]
6 46175 QOn-Behalf Contributions for OPEB - -]
7 46200 Public Safety Grants - 7
8 46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs - 8
g 46290 Other Public Safety Grants 1,050,000 1,050,000 S
10 46300 Health and Welfare Grants - 10
" 46310 Health Department Programs 430,025 244,519 262,271 630,671 733,480 102,809 1
12 46390 Other Health And Welfare Grants 300,000 - 12
13 ABBOO, Other State Revenues 13
14 46820 Income Tax 71,357 80,145 13,182 80,145 54,895 (25,250) 14
15 46830 Beer Tax 18,175 18,369 19,194 18,000 18,100 100 15
16 46835 Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 12,080 12,489 13,850 12,500 12,500 - 16
7 46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 102,694 115,220 121,937 108,000 113,000 5,000 17
18 46852 State Revenue Sharing - Telecommunications 93,334 108.266 107,877 92,000 95,000 3,000 18
19 46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege Tax - B.658 24,301 22,000 29,000 7,000 19
e e e o~ = 20) 46870 Emergency Hospital - Prisoners 130 81 83 - - 20
21 46915 Contracted Prisoner Boarding 451,737 348,543 475,254 451,000 1,092,000 641,000 21
22 46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,164 15,164 15,164 /5,164 15,164 - 22
23 46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 7,100 7.100 7.241 7,100 7,269 169 23
24 46980 Other State Grants 4,000 1,111,458 - 530,191 78,170 - (78,170) 24
25 46990 Other State Revenues 28,700 86,847 37,698 28,700 28,700 - 25
26 i 26
27 46000 Total State of Tennessee 1,243,508 2,165,559 1,937,243 1,552,450 3,258,108 1,705,658 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
33 38
39 39
40 40

5!241’2023* 10:47 AM

Page 17 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



Juvenile Court Supplement Grant

B e T e

14 SROs @ 75,000 each, based on 1 each state-approved building/waiting on final details/schoolsalso have budgeted

Per State Grant Budget
Health Dept. remodel grant FY22

Based on prior FY generaliyfusing average of 3 yr audited numbers

All goes to reserve

All goes to reserve

Anticipating mere prisoners boarded - 22-23 callections thru April (March board bills) $891,832
Set by State

Amended in as Awarded
Prisaner SSAfTira Tax/Assessor Supplement/Fantasy Sports Tax

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 18 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDBFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE -

101 GENERAL FUND
__ REVENUES AND OTHER SQURCES

.

. Audited Audited

5724j2023 10:47 AM

Page 19 of 110

ACCOUNT Audited Amended Estimated Increases

NO. REVENUES 2019-20 - -'2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24. {Decreases)
1 47000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 1
B - i [ ]1] Federal Through State -2
3 47114 USDA - Other - 50,000 {50,000) 3
4 47180~ ~=—==- = Community Development - = --—« -t ——tiisrs . ams o - e 49047 ~ 22,348~ ~367,835 b (367;835)=—"4
5 47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 45,850 45,850 - 46,136 50,750 4,614 5
6 47230 Disaster Relief 1,108 - - 6
7 47235 Homeland Security Grants 21,065 170,478 3,605 38,170 {38,170) 7
B8 47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 2,852 - 44,576 - - 8
9 47302 COVID-19 Grant #2 735,570 - - 9
10 47303 COVID-19 Grant #3 5,175 - 10
11 47304 COVID-19 Grant #4 75,000 {75,000} 11
12 47305 COVID-19 Grant #5 14,940 {14,940} 12
13 47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 7,395 - - 13
14 47590 DOther Federal through State 375,478 298,860 122,611 561,500 9,000 {552,500) 14
15 47600 Direct Federal Revenue - 15
16 47801 COVID-19 Grant #6 48,038 9,150 - 16
. B 17 47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 45,0600 - - 17
18 18
19 47000 Total Federal Government 493,281 1,365,632 165,049 1,153,581 59,750 {1,093,831) 19
m——— - —_——— === ’__20 20
21 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 21
22 48130 Contributions - - - - 22
23 48140 Contracted Services - - - - 23
24 48610 Donations - 36,000 - - 24
25 25
26 48000 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups - 36,000 - - - - 26
27 27
28 49000 Other Sources 28
23 45100 Bond Proceeds - - - 29
30 49200 Note Proceeds - 30
k| 49300 Proceeds from Capitalized Lease Obligations - 31
32 49600 Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets ’ - 32
33 49700 Insurance Recovery 290,834 - 20,057 73,814 < 15,000 (58,814) 13
34 49800 Operating Transfers - - 496,002 225,399 246,453 21,054 34
35 49900 Residual Equity Transfers - - - 35
36 36
37 , 37
33 43000 Total Other Sources 280,834 - 516,059 299,213 261,453 {37,760) 38
39 39
40 - 40
41 TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 22,948,623 26,940,052 27,274,982 31,302,184 32,028,441 726,257 41
42 42

2023-2024 County Budget v3



1
g———— — —-—-
3

-4=CDBG:grant-closed:out FY23-

et s = e T T R s e ]

5 EMPG grant, ane time increase, wil! revert to 48,136 FY25 per State

6 EMAZ20 grant/Amended in as approved

7

8
9

Library grant last year

10 Health dept phone grant FY22

11

12 26,637 THC/S00,000 THDA/DUI 9k-to amend in as received or camied over at year end

Fund 121
Fund 143
Fund 131
Fund 141
Fund 142

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

22,012
25,010
150,039 Insurance position/surplus+SRO BCLA
49,392 Insurance 64,675
246,453 SRO 65,633
Surplus 12,870
ESSER position 47,040.35

T e ——

Page 20 0f 110

- ——— e ume——

e e e .

2023-2024 County Budget v3



'BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

___ EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases’

NOQ. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21: 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 51000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1
- Tt/ T2 51100 County Commission . - 2
3 51100, 191 Board and Committee Members Fees 116,804 113,576 110,404 110,304 110,804 {0) 3
4 e 51100 -— 201 -—- Social Security —— =" e mte = mmfme— o= B350 - - -B500. .o n=B31Tes o - 6,870 . 6,870 [{1] R
5 51100 204 Pensions 2,804 - 3,054 1,093 3,247 3,557 310 5
[ 51100 207 Medical Insurance 5,772 5,928 6,204 12,648 ¢ 14,112 1,464 6
7 51100 210  Unemployment Compensation - - - 200 . 443 243 7
8 51100 212 Employer Medicare 1,574 1,612 1,565 1,607 1,607 {0) 8
9 51100 302 Advertising 1,735 1,863 1,527 5,000 5,000 - 9
10 51100 355 Travel 1,033 - - 1,000 1,000 - 10
1 51100 399  Other Contracted Services 19,093 19,620 19,620 - 11
12 51100 524 In-Service/Staff Development 1,160 1,076 - +1,500 . 1,500 - 12
13 51100 598 Other Charges 34 100 100 - 13
14 14
15 Total County Commission 131,292 133,609 « _ 146,231 162,596 164,612 2,016 15
16 16
17 51210 Board of Equalization 17
18 51210 191 Board and Committee Members Fees 640 2,320 1,375 8,000 8,000 - 18
19 19
— 20 —-- Total Board of Equalization 640 2,320 1,375 8,000 8,000 - 20
21 ’ 21
22 51220 Beer Board 22
23 51220, 191 Board and Committee Members Fees - 138 3rs 1,000 1,000 - 23
24 51220 302 Advertising 24
25 25
26 Total Beer Board - 138 75 1,000 1,000 - 26
27 27
28 51230 Budget and Finance Committee 28
23 51230 191 Board and Committee Members Fees 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 - 29
30 51230 201 Social Security ' 167 167 167 167 167 0 30
kil 51230 204 Pensions . - - 79 ar 8 3
32 51230 210  Unemployment Compensation 2 5 10 10 - 32
33 51230 212 Employer Medicare a9 39 49 39 39 0 33
34 34
35 Total Budget and Finance Committee 2,906 2,908 292 | 2,995 3,003 B. 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

[P

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 21 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



512.98 per commissioner ger month

.- 512,88 . i .

18 -
12

110,804

O~ N WN =

10
11 Commissioner Mgmt sofiware

27 $75/mig/month for nen-commissioners
28 75
29 3
30 12
3 2,700

5/2412023 10:47 AM

- T~ mmmm m -

Page 22 0of 110

- e

2023.2024 County Budget v3

OO U W -



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE

101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 % 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24" {Decreases) -
1 51000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT Cont. 1
— e = — 2- 51300 - County Mayor ' [ 2 m e -

3 51300 101 County Official/Administrative Officer 102,596 - 106,145 128,939 123,471 129,645 6,174 3
4. 51300 .105_ SupervisoriDirector.. . U - I . . U U — . - -4
5 51300 161 Secretary(s) 44,439 " 43,690 44,529 59,959 56,730" {3,229) 5
6 51300 162 -Clerical Personnel - . 18,402 - - 6
7 51300 169 Part-time Personnel 5,869 - - 40,000 40,000 - 7
8 51300 184 Educational Incentive - Official/Administrative Ofi - 1,000 1,000 1,000° 1,000 - 8
9 51300 186 Longevity Pay - 150 - (150) 9
10 51300 187  Overtime Pay - 10
1" 51300 189 Other Salaries & Wages 30,796 42,345 43,244 899 1
12 51300 196 In-Service Training - 12
13 51300 201 Social Security 13,410 10,392 12,644 16,550 18,778 228 13
14 51300 204 Pensions 8,879 6.245 3,284 6,850 7,403 753 14
15 51300 206 Life Insurance 189 130 184 208 213 5 15
16 51300 207 Medical Insurance 13,715 11.856 17,598 44,972 21,168 {23,804) 16
17 51300 210 Unemployment 169 B2 126 168. 84 (84) 17
18 51300 212 Employer Medicare 3,136 2,430 2,957 3,870 3,924 54 18
19 51300 307 Communication 633 1317 1,680 3,500 3,500 - 19
——— —_——-— —20 51300 317 Data Processing Services 335 535 224 1,500 1,500 -- - 20
21 51300., 320 Dues and Memberships 1,799 1,799 1,800 1,300 1,870 70 21
22 51300. 334 Maintenance Agreements - - - 1,400 1,400 - 22
23 51300+ 347 Pest Control - 80 75 103 103 - 23
24 513007 348 Postal Charges an9 940 1,617 1,500 1,500 - 24
25 51300. 355 Travel 2,028 32 1,677 5,000 5,000 - 25
26 51300 399 Other Confracted Services 23,740 22,3269 1,452 16,000 16,000 - 28
27 51300 425  Gasoline - - -7 - 27
28 51300 435 Office Supplies 2,954 2,841 1,225 2,500 2,500 - 28
29 51300 499 Other Supplies and Materials - B - 29
30 51300 524 In-Service/Staff Development 2,669 1,450 1,545 3,140 3,140 - 30
3 51300 599 Other Charges 2,156 1,684 5,533 6,500 6,500 - 31
32 51300 709 Data Processing Equipment - . - 32
33 513060 71 Furniture and Fixtures 538 322 168 1,000 1,000 - 33
34 51300 719 Office Equipment 1,200 2,195 98 2,800 2,800 - 34
35 51300 790 Other Equipment ’ 35
36 36
37 Total County Mayor 299,802 235,636 258,151 386,086 367,002 {19,084) 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

§/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 23 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



1 1
R S S - — 2
3 State Increase 3
4 e e e e mre e = — e e e = m e mme m mam = e e e —— [ 4
5 5
6 ]
7 7
8 8
) 9
10 10
11 "
12 12
13 13
4 ! 14
15 15
16 FYZ23-retiree insurance-moved to 58900 for FY24 16
17 . 17
18 18
19 B 19
| | B 20
21 TN Association of County Mayors-1870 per FY24 invoice 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 ‘ 29
30 30
31 Mayorinservice luncheens 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
338 38
39 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 24 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE

101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT . Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreaseés)
1 51310 Personnel! Office L 1
e R T - 2 51310 105 Supervisor/Director 55.458 - 70,302 74,150 75,764 - 1,574 - 2 " -

3 51310 169 Part-time Personnel : - - - 3

4, 51310 188 _ LongevityRay. . . _ . . oo ct cm ol e e e e = - e
5 51310 187 Overtime Pay - - - 5
[ 51310 201 Social Security 3,438 4,358 4,600 4,697 a7 6
7 51310 204 Pensions 2,288 1,125 2174 2,437 263 7
8 51310 206 Life Insurance 48 68 66 71 5 8
9 51310 207 Medical Insurance 3,042 6,204 6,324 7,056 732 ]
10 51310 210 Unemployment 84 42 56 28 (28) 10
b 51310 212 Employer Medicare B804 1,019 1,076 1,099 23 11
12 51310 307 Communication 289 300 . 600 500 - 12
13 51310 317 Data Processing Services 3,399 3,399 3,500 3,500 - 13
14 51310 320 Dues and Memberships 219 350 350 - 14
15 51310 334 Maintenance Agreements 381 815 1,080 265 15
16 51310 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment - 16
- 17 51310 347 Pest Control 115 115 17
- 18 51310 348 Postal Charges “ - 18
B 19 51310 349 Printing, Staticnery and Forms - 400 300 {100) 19
o I 20 51310 355 Travel . - 20
) 21 51310, 399 Other Contracted Services - 21
22,  51310% 435 Office Supplies 415 141 400 400 - 22
23 51310 499 Other Supplies and Materials 144 136 150 150 - 23
24 §1310Z. 524  In Service/Staff Development 165 - 150 250 100 24
25 513107 599  Other Charges - 25
26 51310 709 Data Processing Equipment 300 300 26
. 27 51310 Ti1 Furniture and Fixtures 1,000 1,000 27
23 51310 719 Office Equipment - 28
29 29
30 Total Personnel Office - 69,583 87,692 94,851 99,197 4,346 30
31 k1l
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 - 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 25 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



g 1abpng Aunod ¥ZoZ-£20Z

041 jo 9z abed

[ WY

WY LPOl £20THE/5

WUIBIUOD T
aping safojdwy £Z

66+66E'cEMYOS D89N £}

<t

Jofepy woyy jno yds €
alpedsp mau dnisg- g
1




BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT *Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
. NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 T 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 51000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT Cant. 1
e m e —) 51400 County Attormey - - 2 RPN
3 51400 101 County Officiall/Administrative Officer 83,322 97,481 37,776 65,000 65,000 - 3
4 e e e I —m o g e m ——— e — - A
5 . 5
6 51500 Election Commission (Including Voter Registration) 6
7 51500 101 County OfficiallAdministrative Officer : 72,676 75,191 91,340 87,465 91,838 4,373 7
8 51500 103  Deputy(s) 32,528 . 32,853 34,686 39,987 40,835 848 8
9 51500 166 Custodial Personnel 4,800 9,600 4,917 9,600 - {9,600) 9
10 51500 169  Part-time Personnel 3,820 6,020 7,323 18,000 14,000 (4,000) 10
1" 51500 186  Longevity Pay - 300 450 600 150 11
12 51500 187 Overtime Pay 774 . 2,416 945 5,000 3,500 {1,500) 12
13 51500 192 Election Commission 2,775 3,450 3,000 5,000 4,000 {1,000) 13
14 51500 193 Election Warkers 8,760 17,400 9,085 22,000 10,000 {12,000) 14
15  51500: 201  Social Security 6,646 7.859 8,225 10,261 9,596 {665) 15
16 51500~ 204 Pensions 4,387 4,653 2,036 3,894 4,390 496 16
17 51500.. 206 Life Insurance 130 130 130 132 142 10 17
18 515001 207 Medical Insurance 11,833 11,856 12,408 12,648 14,112 1,464 18
19 515007 210 Unemployment 181 176 157 224 168 (56) 19
me—m——o-.20 51500, 212  Employer Medicare 1,554 1,835 1,947 2,400 2,244 (156) 20
21 51500¢ 307 Communication 1,263 1,355 1,365 2,285 2,285 - 21
22 515007 317 Data Processing Services 3,045 3,502 3,502 4,100 4,100 - 22
23 515007 320 Dues and Memberships 350 - - 350 350 - 23
24 51500 334 Maintenance Agreements 11,671 11,924 1,375 14,484 12,584 (1,500} 24
25 51500. 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment 30 ~ - 2,000 2,000 - 25
26 51500 347 Pest Control 99 M7 108 100 100 - 26
27 51500 348 Postal Charges 5,758 2,604 5,488 8,000 8,000 - 27
28 51500 349 . Printing, Stationery and Forms 9,211 7,184 - 7,344 16,000 10,000 (6,000) 28
29. 51500, 355 Travel - - - 3,000 4,500 1,500 29
30 51500 399 Other Contracted Services - - - 450 450 - 30
31 51500 435  Office Supplies 4,946 2,532 3,896 5,430 5,000 a30)
32 51500 489 Other Supplies and Materials 871 171 1,043 1,000 1,000 - 32
33 51500 524 In Service/Staff Development - - - 4,000 4,000 - 33
34 51500 599 Other Charges 764 - - 2,500 2,500 - 34
35 51500 709 Data Processing Equipment 6,863 - " 1,000 1,000 - 35
36 51500 711 Furniture and Fixtures 3,782 B 36
. 37 51500 719 Office Equipment 37
38 38
39 Total Election Commission {Including Voter Regist 199,497 202,938 200,620 281,760 253,695 {28,065) 39
40 40

512472023 10:47 AM

Page 27 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



¢A106png AURDD $Z0Z-EE0Z ot1 10 g2 abed WV L0l EZOZ/VESS

v
oy ov )
6t 6E
8% : B8E
e - £
9¢ - g¢
S¢ s
ve vE
£€ . €e
F4* P
1€ LE
DE T 0of
6T 62
a8z 82
Lz x4
4 : j:rd
5S¢ : 14
¥ ve
£2 £
(44 weuBoud JAIOA 10} SDUBUAMIBUY AIBMIDS  ZZ
1 L e ~
e ’ ——— 02
6l 6L
L 18
4 . I3
8t : 9t
51 ) st
L . uons9|g BUD ¥l
£l - €1
F4" . kb
L N L
ok v ot
& 6
8 8
L - B asealou) eI £
9 9
5, - S e e o e mm e . = - - - - - = -z [ S PR, uIL v = et e et i e = s
¥
; :
[ . S S ——
} L




BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT e Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 ~ - 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 ' (Decreases) N s -
1 51600 Register of Deeds " ot 1
—————— - - - - =2 51600 101 County Official/Administrative Officer 80,751 - B3,545 101,489 97,183 102,042 ~4,859° . 2 e ——

3 51600 103  Deputy(s) 133,480 ° 135,903 127,553 177,479 181,245 3,766 3
4 51600 184__..Educaticnal Incentive - Official/Administrative Of . .__1,000 .- __ 1,000 _. . -1000_. ..., 1000 - 21,000, S -
5 51600 186  Longevity Pay T.400 7,650 7,800 * 7,950 8,000 - &0 5
6 51600 201  Socfal Security 12,890 - 13,180 13,389 17,584 18,122 538 3
7 51600 204 Pensions 9,217 9,443 3,806 8,310 B 9,382 1,072 7
8 51600 206  Life Insurance 285 280 245 330 355 25 8
9 51600 207  Medical Insurance 23,860 29, 640 27,858 31,620 35,280 3,660 9
10 51600 210  Unemployment 224 168 126 280 140 (140y 10
11 51600 212 Employer Medicare 3,015 3,085 3,248 4,112 4,238 126 11
12 51600 307 Communication 1,340 1,365 1,365 1,400 1,400 - 12
13 51600 317 Data Processing Services 17,610 20,000 22,164 24,000 24,000 - 13
14 51600 320 Dues and Memberships 945 T 933 833 1,200 1,200 - 14
15 51600 347  Pest Control 99 17 108 110 110 - 15
16 51600 348 Postal Charges 995 980 1,000 <00 900 - 16
17 51600 355 Travel 947 1,075 1,456 1,500 1,500 - 17
18 51600 399  Other Contracted Services 750 4,288 99 3,000 3,000 - 18
19 51600 435  Office Supplies 4,931 5,027 5,833 6,000 6,000 - 19
[p— | 51600 524  In Service/Staff Development - - 20
21 51600 598  Other Charges 63 B3 1,188 1,200 1,200 - 21
22 51600 709 Data Processing Equipment - - 22
23 51600 M1 Furniture and Fixtures - - 23
24 51600 719  Office Equipment 9,057 10,560 5,187 6,500 6,500 - 24
25 25
26 Total Register of Deeds 313.818 328,332 327,257 391,658 405,614 13,956 ° 26
27 o 27
28 23
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 - 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 29 of 110

2023-2024 County Budgat w3



1
2-State Increase-- -~

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

C o Eem——w—

© A rmemmemimoe e L L mm s mm e ares e me— - e

Page 30 0f 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

4 L

_ ACCOUNT ) Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases -
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 :2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 51000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT Cont. 1 e
s s - 2 54720 Planning T 2
3 51720 105 Supervisor/Director L - 84,884 86,686 1,802 3
4 51720 == 140~ Salary Supplements - - go- = mmmememww - Tt TR ETSanman s oS S agesaceanseoasd T5( e = 750 T——4
5 51720 162 Clerical 27,598 27,424 25,525 42,345 43,244 899 5
6 51720 169  Part-time Personnel - - - - 6
T 51720 186 Longevity Pay 1,500 1,800 2,100 1,650 1,800 150 7
3 51720 189 Other Salaries & Wages 62,071 92,946 88,760 49,553 52,534 2,981 B
9 51720 191 Board and Commmittee Member Fees 1,475 4,900 " 2,625 7,600 7,600 - k]
10 51720 196  In-Service Training - - 10
Kk 51720 201 Social Security 5472 7,435 7,069 11,643 12,004 361 11
12 51720 204 Pensions 3,774 5,053 1,862 5,280 ) 5,971 691 12
13 51720 206 Life Insurance 130 195 160 198 213 15 13
14 51720 207 Medical Insurance 11,544 11,856 13,462 18,972 21,168 2,196 14
15 . 51720 210 Unemployment ‘112 149 128 1638 84 84) 15
16 51720 212 Employer Medicare 1,280 - 1,739 1,653 2,723 2,807 84 16

17 51720 307 Communication 1,926 - 2,753 3,374 2,250 2,250 - 17 |

18 51720 309 Contracts with Government Agencies - 3,330 3,510 4,300 4,300 - 18
18 51720 320 Dues and Memberships 369 - 77 655 655 - 19
20- 51720~ 332  Legal Notices, Recording and Court Costs 468 893 286 600 600 - 20
- 21 51720 - 338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles - 438 27 1,400 1,400 - 21
22 51720 . 348 Postal Charges 239 685 383 546 700 154 22
23 51720 355 Travel 400 - - 400 400 - 23
24 517207 399 Other Contracted Services 3,120 675 20,439 24,621 24,621 - 24
25 517207 425 Gasoline 205 2,114 1.5 2,100 2,500 400 25
26 51720 435  Office Supplies 1,788 1,986 1,824 2,000 2,000 - 26
27 51720 446 Small Tools - - 27
28 51720 524 in Service/Staff Development 450 598 305 1,250 1,500 250 28
29 51720 5989 Other Charges 540 230 409 1,000 1,000 - 29
30 51720 709 Data Processing Equipment 44 541 568 1,000 1,000 - 30
31 51720 719 Office Equipment. . 145 284 400 400 - 31
3z 51720 790 Other Equipment 1,550 - 1,418 2,000 2,000 - 32
" 33 51720 799  Other Capital Outlay Y - 33
34 h 34
35 Total Planning 126,085 167,928 i78.670 271,288 281,187 9,899 35
38 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/24f2023 10:47 AM

Page 31 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



1 el o N &
f Rt - 2
3 3
4 o= e _memis e e e mEr e e -— = m e — ese smem —eme s - T TS e At —ede mas o tom - Eeas oo cmeum e - 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 )
9 9
10 10
1 "
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 18
20--— 20
21 2
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 2
27 27
28 28
23 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 a7
38 38
39 39
40 a0

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 32 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT . Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases K
NO. EXPENDITURES + . 2018-20 . 2020-21 * 2021-22, 2022-23 2023-24 . {Decreases) -~
1 51750 Codes Compliance 1
T T S T2 51750 105 SupervisoriDirector 683,487 70,862 1,475 2 o —

3 51750 140  Supplements 3,750 3,750 - 3
. 4 51750 162 .Clerical..—. .~ - - —- - -~ - RN e e mp————— 348 33,374 (974)_ 4
5 51750 186  Longevity Pay 1,650 ~ 150 300 450 600 150 5
[ 51750 188  Other Salaries & Wages 81,870 55,299 56,149 39,226 40,058 832 6
7 51750 191 Board and Committee Member Fees - - - 3,000 3,000 - 7
8 51750 186 In-Service Training - 8
9 51750 201 Social Security 5,160 3,082 3,145 9,316 9,408 92 9
10 51750 204 Pensions 3,047 .2,295 903 4,315 47175 460 10
11 51750 206  Life Insurance 140 103 102 198 213 15 11
12 51750 207 Medical Insurance 5,772 5,577 9,266 18,972 21,168 2,196 12
13 51750 210  Unemployment 157 . 69 55 112 B84 (28) 13
14 51750 212 Employer Medicare 1,207 721 736 2,179 2,200 21 14
15 51750 307 Communication 808 1,134 :14] 1,140 1,140 - 15
16 51750 320 Dues and Memberships _ 135 31 - 600 © 600 - 16
17 51750 332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Costs 317 219 248 500 500 - 17
18 51750 338  Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 530 1,382 848 1,500 1,500 - 18
19 51750 348 Postal Charges 165 168 - BS 100 35 19
20— 51750 355 Travel 47 - 772 1,500 1,500 - 20
21 51750 389 Other Contracted Services - 262 - 1,200 1,200 - 21
22 51750 425 Gasoline 2,041 1,580 2,945 4,500 4,000 (500) 22
23 51750 435  Office Supplies - 461 2,533 1,200 1,200 - 23
24 51750° 451 Uniforms - - - 600 €00 - 24
25 51750 524  In-Service/Staff Development - 219 - 600 600 - 25
26 51750 599  Other Charges - -] 498 198 3,311 3,311 - 26
27 51750 718  Motor Vehicles 38,101 - 27
28 51750 719 Office Equipment 288 708 1,933 2,300 2,300 - 28
29 29
30 Total Codes Compliance 133,549 74,239 80,226 204,369 208,143 3,774 30
31 31
3z 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 L 37
38 a8
39 39
40 40

512412023 10:47 AM

Page 33 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



5i24/2023 10:47 AM

— meeTem e e armr e Gt o Yt T R R U melRE S — A eI T Terrvme

Page 34 of 110

- TS, ke = I

|
|

2023-2024 County Budget v3

DR~ d®th &N =



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE TR
101 GENERAL FUND N
EXPENDITURES AND OTHERUSES T

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 35 of 110

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases. P B
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 - 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24" (Decreases) :

1 51760 Geographical Information Systems " . 1 o e
TTT2 TT51T760 105 ~ Supervisor/Director 2
3 51760 121 Data Processing Personnel . 3
4 51760mmm 40—~ Salary SUPPIEMENLS = —— —srwr—smmmai el ee w4 AT el A e ST S o e T E() = ==y
5 51760 186 Longevity Pay 150 300 150 5
6 51760 189 Other Salaries & Wages 34,837 35,995 42,466 43,367 901 3
7 51760 301 Social Security C 2144 2,21 2,689 2,754 66 ~7
8 51760 204  Pensions + 1,446 576 1,271 1,426 155 8
9 51760 206 Life Insurance 65 65 66 T1 5 9
10 51760 207 Medical Insurance 5,928 6,204 6,324 7,056 732 10
1 51760 210 Unermployment 42 42 56 28 28) 11
12 51760 212  Employer Medicare 501 517 629 644 15 12
13 51760 307  Communication 289 300 300 300 - 13
14 51760 320 Dues and Memberships 40 40 40 40 - 14
15 51760 392  Other Contracted Services 4,100 15,610 4,200 4,300 100 15
16 51760 435 Office Supplies 358 339 500 500 - 16
17 51760 446 Small Teols - - 17
18 21760 524 In Service/Staff Development 1,400 557 4,000 3,900 {100) 18
19 51760 599 Other Charges - - 19
—20-- ‘51760 790 Other Equipment 725 - 2,500 2,500 - 20
i 21
22 Total Geographical Information Systems - 51,973 62,456 65,941 67,935 1,994 22
23 23
24 24
25 ! 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 ' 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

2023-2024 County Budget v3



-

i
!
1
t
|

T S R m = e S = = . m m e e mEmes e AT eeemen Lo R MOTare gt AR L e e == e e n hamem r o e S ar S

e~ R WN =

Separated Department from IT

W~ th N

GIS license annual maintenance fee . 15

GIS Classes 18

-GIS equipment—- - : 20

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 36 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND.CTHER.USES_ . N

R

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 37 of 110

R ACCOUNT ' Audited Audited -~ Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21. 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 51800 County Buildings . 1
T T 51800 105  SupervisoriDirector . - 2
3 51800 140  Salary Supplements Co 2,000 28,800 26,800 3
4===51800===166—Custodial Personne] - ~~ =  — " " -=Tmesesdr=g0886 T T UUT79,60677 " T §3,958° T V74,7897 T 138,103~ {36,686)" " "4
5 51800 167  Maintenance Personnel 586688 - 62,032 111,262 135,513 196,655 61,142 5
6 51800 186  Longevity Pay 1,200 3,600 4,200 3,450 - 3,000 {450) 6
7 51800 187  Overtime Pay 312 655 343 5192 5,000 - (192) 7
8 51800 182  Other Salaries and Wages 3,201 1,384 15,314 36,978 37,763 785 8
g 51800. 201 Social Security 6,352 8,817 13,336 22,811 25,378 2,567 9
10 51800 204 Pensions 4,324 6,094 3,491 10,305 12,613 2,308 10
1 51800 206 Life Insurance 251 302 414 660 705 45 11
12 51800 207  Medical Insurance 16,354 22,269 32,054 56,916 . 49,392 (7,524} 12
13 51800 210 Unemployment Compensation 343 260 451 392 196 {196) 13
14 51800 212  Employer Medicare 1,488 2,062 3,118 5,335 5,935 600 14
15 51800 304  Architects 10,080 - - - 15
16 51800 307 Communication 29,3934 26,208 22,856 30,115 30,115 - 16
17 51800 329 Laundry Service 1,500 1,500 - 17
18 51800 334  Maintenance Agreements 255943 - 18
19 51800 335  Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings 179,185 326,347 180,440 215,429 209,500 (5,929) 19
20— 51800 336 " Maintenance & Repair Services-Equipmént - - 144 2,000 2,000 - 20
21 51800 338 Maintenance & Repair Services-Vehicles 1,148 350 434 4,000 4,000 - 21
22 51800. 347  Pest Control 1,369 3,142 3z 6,000 6,000 - 22
23 51800 355  Travel 5,000 (5,000) 23
24 51800 399  Other Contracted Services 107,792 £9,190 92,173 116,000 75,361 (40,639) 24
25 51800 410  Custodial Supplies 6,816 4,430 7,534 10,000 10,000 - 25
26 51800 425 Gasoline 7,020 7,020 - 26
27 51800 452  Utilities 199,808 222632 254,345 278,000 315,600 37,600 27
28 51800 499  Other Supplies and Materials 8,826 8,771 2,053 10,000 15,300 5,300 28
29 51800 509 Refunds - - 29
30 51800 5§99  Other Charges 9,860 10,283 6,252 25,000 25,000 - 30
31 51800 707  Building Improvements 12,439 1,451 5,541 308,000 425,000 119,000 k3l
32 51800 709 Data Processing Equipment 46,446 - 32
33 51800 715 Land - 33
34 51800 718  Motor Vehicles 7,265 25,000 25,000 34
35 51800 719  Office Equipment 2,839 4,307 2,985 11,729 11,729 - 35
36 51800 790  Other Equipment 492,913 49,285 4,572 89,464 26,879 (62,585) 36
37 51800 793  Other Capital Outlay . - - - 37
38 . 38
39 Total County Buildings 1,197,446 986,468 868,328 1,571,598 1,693,545 121,947 39
40 40

2023-2024 County Budget v3



e e = e e e — e

—————— e s

— ———— e e R LS DN IS AT = 4 T ST St O Cmr T K e S e e meeimacias

Uniferms for custodialmaintenance

61,000ch/75,000bcbe/10,000 bank/2,50050/30,000jail/2, 500juver3,500ac/15,00GutH 0,000 increase far inflation per Aramark

County vehicles not associated with any specific departiment
1500ch/3500bchc/1000 bank

40300 Aramark/19173 Land Use Study Volkert balance/200 Stericycle/11800 othe:/4188 archive social
Maintenance fuel

37,000ch/86,500bcbe/4,100nrcs/67,600bank/10,400mtsne/91,000justice ctr/ 9,600workhouse-increasing costs
5000/5000bcbe annual supplies/s,300 new maoney for hand tools, power tools, ladders, shovels, rakes, hoes, et¢
4ch/18bche/2bank

135/15-chibebe/75 CH lights Chreno/100 Betl Tower CH Reno/100,000 demo jail

Maintenance van

7379 annual budget for equipment replacement/7500 new money for sewer machine/2,000 traiter for grounds crew

5/24/2023 10:47AM Page 38 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFQRD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND GTHER USES T

oo

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
- NO, EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 51910 Preservation of Records 'u - 1 I
T T T s e = 251910 105  Supervisor/Director - 2
3 51910 140  Salary Supplements 1,500 1,500 - 3
4 manaes 51910 2169 ~—Part-time Personnel -~ =- -~ =s memieecmm « = _.ue— 27 GGG e = 35530~ m—mm36,859 - -~ ~—~58,035 =" 34426 (23:609) 4
5 51910 186  Longevity Pay - 5
B 51910 187  Overtime Pay - [
7 51910 189  Other Salaries and Wages a4 113 44,113 7
g8 51910 201 Social Security 1,715 2,203 1,138 3692 [ 4962 1,270 8
9 51910 204  Pensions - 22 - 1,440 1,418 9
10 51910 206 Life Insurance - - - 132 142 10 10
11 51910 207  Medical Insurance - 7,056 7,056 11
12 51910 210 Unemployment Compensation 144 74 82 112 56 {56) 12
13 51910° 212  Employer Medicare 401 515 534 863 1,161 298 13
14 51910 307 Communication 289 300 300 300 - 14
15 51910 320 Dues and Memberships 28 88 507 500 500 - 15
16 51910 334 Maintenance Agreements - - 16
17 51910 335 Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings - - 250 - 17
18 51910 348  Postal Charges 26 - - 50 ‘50 - 18
19 51910 355  Travel - 19
——— e e .20 51910 399  Other Contracted Services ~5,135 4,771 4,000 4,000 - 20 -
21 51910 435  Office Supplies 454 B45 584 1,400 1,400 - 21
22 51910 452  Utilities 1,730 4,874 7,000 7,000 - 22
23 51910 499  Other Supplies and Materials 100 54 23 650 650 - 23
24 51910 524  Inservice/Staff Development 177 B5 B85 550 550 - 24
25 51910 539  Other Charges 221 1,258 A0 1,400 1,400 - 25
26 51910 707  Building Improvements 2,528 318 7,000 7,000 - 28
27 51910 718  Office Equipment 42 - 256 2,000 2,000 - 27
23 51910 790 Other Equipment 4,000 4,874 2,760 - 28
29 51910 799  Other Capital Cutlay 2,400 7,300 2,700 (4,600 29
30 30
31 Total Preservation of Records 35,046 57,716 53,691 96,506 122,406 25,900 31
32 32
33 } 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
t: 38
39 39
40 - 40

S/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 39 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



—_—— e m———

This budget is funded by archives fees and is reflected in the Archives restricted fund balance calculations *

21

— 20 Shred-It- $4,000— ——-

22 Utilities on new buildirg

23
24
25
26
27

28 State grant-amended in if received
29 State grant-amended in if received

5/24/2023 16:47 AM

Page 40 of 110

e ———— T S S = ST === Tinr

[
i

2023-2024 County Budget v3

CoNawnbenla



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE v
101 GENERAL FUND :

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES P - Y e —— - — = . - . m— - . -—
ACCOUNT ’ + Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated . Increases . e
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 52000 FINANCE o 1 .
T TTTOTTTT T Tt 27 s21000 " Accounting and Budgeting - . . . 2
3 52100 101 County Official/Administrative Officer 117,013 118,183 . 120,870 133,502 - 136,336 2,834 3

4 52100===113==Accountants/Bookkeepers ™ — — = "=r— =% - To-SemSumasggrg-Se-- 251,371 ~TT-288,B91 T 521,005 524,832 3,827 4"

5 52100 140  Salary Supplements : s 5250 ° 6,250 1,000 5
6 52100 162 Clerical Personnel 15,872 . 18,587 22,082 66,468 67,921 1,453 6
7 52100 169 Part-time Personnel - 7
& 52100 186 Longevity Pay 9,300 7,750 10,000 10,950 8,100 (2,850) 8
9 52100 189  Other Salaries & Wages - - - - 9
10 52100 196  In-Service Training - - 10
11 52100 201 Social Security 21,711 21,248 24,415 45,705 46,093 388 1
12 52100 204 Pensions 15,459 15,611 6,732 20,880 - 23,058 2,178 12
13 52100 206 Life Insurance 512 835 563 726 781 5% 13
14 52100 207 Medical Insurance 22,607 26,117 24,818 31,620 35,280 3,660 14
15 52100 210 Unemployment 626 411 529 672 336 {336) 15
16 52100 212  Employer Medicare - 5.308 5,198 5,955 10,689 10,780 81 16
17 52100 307 Communication ’ 1,992 2,044 2,717 2,500 2,700 200 17
18 52100 317 Data Processing Services 21,439 23,183 24,473 27,196 ‘28,451 1,255 18
19 52100 320 Dues and Memberships 1,870 1,935 1,805 2,850 2,850 - 19
- ——-20- 52100 334 - Maintenance Agreements 951 951 951 1,080 1,080 - 20
21 52100 336 Maintenance & Repair Services-Equipment - 127 - 1,000 800 2000 21
22 52100 348 Postal Charges 4,489 4,647 5,289 5,000 5,200 200 22
23 52100 355 Travel - 347 546 906 B50 (256) 23
24 _ 52100 399 Other Contracted Services 2,096 2473 1,723 4,500 4,500 - 24
25 52100 411 Data Processing Supplies 2,185 4,768 894 4,100 4,100 - 25
26 52100 435 Office Supplies 9,125 . 9,881 8,245 9,500 10,500 . 1,000 26
27 52100 508  Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds - ) - 27
28 52100 524 In Service/Staff Developmant 1,763 2,025 5,383 3,510 2,500 (1,010) 28
29 52100 5389 Other Charges 2,371 3,753 1,785 4,900 3,900 (1,000) 29
30 52100 709 Data Processing Equipment - 11,368 1,018 2,000 2,000 - 30
31 52100 raldl Furniture and Fixtures - - 31
32 52100 719 Office Equipment 80 1,905 2,849 4,000 4,000 - 32
33 33
. 34 Total Accounting and Budgeting 515,648 - 534,448 563,646 920,509 932,998 12,489 34
35 ' 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

512412023 10:47 AM Page 41 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



=

WM WwhN

16 ’
17 Charter-fax-phonenserzan-RobentfJuan
18 24,6161gdpc/3800 W2S-inc in fees/as MBC

24 Sanorbix-ACA reporting
25 Checks/other supplies
25 Increase in costs

28 Amend in CCFO students
29 Webb Mason/ADS
30 Replacement rotation

32 Replacement rotation

- 512412023 10:47 AM

i )

. e ———— .

Page 42 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND ]
EXPENDITURES AND.OTHER USES . -

= Ry

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increasées -
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21. 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 52000 FINANCE . 1 e
2 52300 Property Assessor's Office . 2
3 52300 - 101 County Officiall/Administrative Gfficer 80,751 83,545 101,489 97,183 102,042 4,859 3
4 52300 03 T A SIS AN T T T T T e S SIS BT S TE s R i ey - 4
5 52300 106 Deputy(ies) 139,442 160,595 187,809 209,110 213,397 4,287 5
6 52300 121 Data Processing Personnel - 6
7 52300 161  Secretary(s) - 7
8 52300 162  Clerical Personnel - 8
9 52300 1689  Part-time Personnel 13,437 12,308 2,532 9,765 9,765 - 9
10 52300 184  Educational Incentive - Official/Administrative Of 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 - 10
11 52300 186  Longevity Pay 3,050 4,400 4,850 2,550 3,150 €00. 11
12 52300 187 Overtime 87 1,373 508 - - 12
13 52300 189 Other Salaries & Wages 1,300 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 - 13
14 52200 196  In-Service Training - 14
15 52300 201 Social Security 12,840 14,317 17,311 19,878 20,482 604 15
16 52300 . 204 Pensions 8,561 9,301 4,726 9,108 10,291 1,183 16
17 52300 206 Life Insurance 320 363 388 396 426 30 17
18 52300 207 Medical Insurance 25,974 29,640 26,844 25,296 28,224 2,928 18
19. 52300 210  Unemployment 332 279 262 448 224 (224) 19
52300 212 Employer Medicare 3,055 3,393 4,104 4,649 4,790 141 20
21 52300 307  Communication 788 888 888 1,500 1,500 - 21
22 52300 317 Data Processing Services 12,738 12,464 12,623 12,800 12,800 - 22
23 52300 320  Dues and Memberships 2,180 2,215 2,295 2,295 2,310 15 23
24 52300. 334  Maintenance Agreements 1,548 1,548 1,250 1,612 2,000« 388 24
25 52300. 336  Maintenance & Repair Services-Equipment 5,141 5,328 5171 5741 5,741 - 25
26 52300%° 347 Pest Control 89 17 108 17 120 3 26
27 52300 348 Postal Charges 1,664 4,249 1,640 1,700 1,700 - 27
23 52300 351 Rentals - . - - 28
29 52300 355 Travel 1,607 2,408 3,048 100 100 - 29
30 52300 395 Other Contracted Services 28,632 17,816 24,524 25,258 30,258 5,000 30
3 52300 425 Gasoline 2,615 2,308 4,438 5,400 6,000 600 31
32 52300 4315 Office Supplies 843 1,797 1,453 1,643 1,643 - 32
33 52300 508  Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds - - - 100 100 - 33
34 52300 524  [n Service/Staff Development - 100 953 4,400 4,400 - 33
35 52300 589 Other Charges 1,784 650 1,444 1,500 = 1,500 - 35
36 52300 709  Data Processing Equipment 1,392 . 2,895 1,904 1,904 - - 36
37 52300 11 Fumiture and Fixtures 738 - - 1,000 1,000 - 37
38 52300 719 Office Equipment 38
39 52300 719  Motor Vehicles . 39
40 Total Property Assessor’s Office 351,719 373,349 411,553 447,453 467,867 20,414 40

/2412023 10:47 AM

Page 43 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



- ——— e ——

|

— i s

WSO UH W -

29 New $-taking add'| classes
30 New $-Appeals and mandated perscnal property audits
3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

5/2412023 10:47 AM

— marm —— = sewm s = me

s mpr = e eaae o m— e = L~

Page 44 of 110

e AT AN = =R =

t

|
:
|
wm-amo-n:-!unl.;
]

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES _

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increasest
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24"- {Decreases)

1 52310 Reappraisal Program ' L _ 1

2 52310 162 Clerical Personnel 38,259 40,439 35,513 45,421 46,113 e -_.uB92 - 2 e =

3 52310 186 Longevity Pay 2,000 - - 750 1,050 2100 2,400 300. 3

4w 252310-.~189 - Other Salaries & Wages = . ... S .. 39,697 _  1A2502 . _ 44432 46240 46,949 709 4

5 52310 196  In-Service Training . - -5

6 52310 201 . Social Security 4,741 4,950 4,644 5,813 5,219 106 6

7 52310 204 Pensions 3,310 3,465 1,296 2,747 3,064 317 7

8 52310 206 Life Insurance 120 130 119 132 142 10 ]

9 52310 207 Medical Insurance 11,159 11,656 11,394 12,648 14,112 1,464 9
10 52310 210 Unemployment 112 84 84 112 56 (56) 10
11 52310 242  Employer Medicare 1,109 1,158 1,086 1,360 1,384 24 11
12 52310 317 Data Processing Services 4,242 4,272 4,328 4,682 [ 4,752 70 12
13 52310 338 Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles 1,112 838 1,509 2,000 2,000 - 13
14 52310 348  Postal Charges 1,236 9,528 - 1,600 1,900 300 14
15 52310 349 Printing, Stationery and Forms 1,211 1,570 1,825 1,600 2,000 400 15
16 52310 355 Travel 629 - - 100 100 - 16
17 52310, 435 Office. Supplies 1,285 2,303 1,757 2,000 2,000 - 17
18 52310 524 In Service/Staff Development 250 200 2,404 3,300 3,300 - 18
19 52310 589 Other Charges 1,871 789 421 2,000 2,000 - 19
20 52310, 718 Motor Vehicle . 5,000 {5,000) 20
21 §2310¢ 719 Office Equipment 1,886 - - 2,000 2,000 - 21
22 22
23 Total Reappraisal Program 114,229 124,834 111,862 140,855 140,191 (664} 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 T27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
338 38
39 39
40 40

Page 45 0f 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3

52412023 10:47 AM



i

WO & WN -

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

- ———-

P I T

Page 46 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
_EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

e
.

Audited

Estimated

. ACCOUNT Audited Audited Amended Increases
NO, EXPENDITURES 2019-20 . 2020-21 2021.22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 52000 FINANCE Cont. 1
Tt/ T T T2 52400 County Trustee's Office - 2. —_

3 52400 101 County Official/Administrative Officer 80,751 + 83,545 101,489 - 97,183 102,042 4,859 3
4+=-—52400 :- - 106 ~- Deputy(s).= = - ~- -~ - _ 451,489 - - 452,701_._ _._ 158,967._ __ .199,543._ . ...203,438_ 3,805 __ 4
5 52400 140 Salary Suppléments ’ 2,750 2,750 - 5
6 52400 169  Part-fime Personnel - - - 6
7 52400 184 Educationat Incentive - Official/Administrative Ofi 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 - - 7
B 52400 186  Longevity Pay 5,600 8,050 6,500 5,650 5,800 150 8
9 52400 187 Qvertime Pay 872 i B9D 2,800 2,800 - 9
10 52400 196 In-Service Training - 10
" 52400 201 Social Security 14,551 14,724 16,215 19,153 19,705 552 1
12 52400 204 Pensions 9,912 10,104 4,302 9,052 10,'202 1,150 12
13 52400 208 Life Insurance 325 325 314 396 426 30 13
14 52400 207 Medical Insurance 28,860 29,640 30,493 31,620 35,280 3,660 14
15 52400 210 Unempioyment 224 168 205 280 1§CI {140) 15
16 52400 212 Employer Medicare 3,403 3,444 3,792 4,480 4,609 129 16
17" 52400 307 Communication 1,288 1,385 2,338 1,583 2,583 1,000 17
18 52400 N7 Data Processing Services 5,542 4,714 5,358 8,200 7,700 1,500 18
19 52400 320 Dues and Memberships 1,465- 1,253 1,408 2,000 2,500 500 19
———————— e - — - — 20 52400 332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Costs 278 143 143 500 500 - 20
21 52400 334 Maintenance Agreements 13,881 14,392 14,113 46,700 18,370 1,670 21
22 52400 347 Pest Control 99 117 108 108 120 12 22
23 52400 348 Paostal Charges 9,760 9,769 5,600 8,771 9,371 600 23
24 52400 355 Travel 2,151 1,604 1,734 1,440 1,740 300 24
25 52400 435 Office Supplies 3,426 - 3,258 3,733 3,902 4,902 1,000 25
26 52400 524 In Service/Staff Development 1,141 1,014 1,935 3,722 5,222 1,500 26
27 52400 508  Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds - - 27
23 52400 599 Other Charges 113 268 831 300 300 - 28
29 52400 719 Office Equipment 5,243 1,642 1,404 1,764 2,064 300 - 289
30 30
M Total County Trustee's Office 31,041 342,009 383,172 420,897 443,564 22,667 31
32 B 32
] 33
34 34
35 35
36 386
37 37
38 5 38
39 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 47 of 110

2023.2024 County Budget v3



5/2412023 10:47 AM -

- e ae T

Page 48 of 110

e e M Aot T o T

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
161 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

T

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 ©2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 52500 County Clerk's Office 1
2 52500 101 County OfficiallAdministrative Gfficer 80,751 83,545 101,489 97,183 102,042 -~ 4,859 - 2 T

3 52500 106 Deputyis) 279,456 295,405 334,205 360,739 376,038 15,299 3

e 52500 =~ 140--=Salary Supplements - S Ee - m Tas o-m Tme e o Ls —m e o e (00 =4, 750 457 50 m=ee 4

5 52500 169  Part-time Personnel 2,741 6,183 7,682 11,250 9,750 (1,500) -]

6 52500 184  Educational Incentive - OfficiallAdministrative Of 1,000 4,600 1,000 1,000 1,000 - 6

7 52500 186  Longevity Pay 9,750 10,400 11,000 7,600 7,300 (300) 7

8 52500 201 Social Security 22,394 23,820 27,429 29,808 31,055 1,247 8

9 52500 204 Pensions 15,353 16,161 7,143 14,087 16,078 1,991 9
10 52500 208 Life Insurance 585 618 678 726 781 55 10
11 52500 207  Medical Insurance 51,948 54,873 63,992 63,240 70,560 7,320 1"
12 52500 210 Unemployment 470 394 550 560 t 280 (280) 12
13 52500 212 Employer Medicare 5,237 5,571 6,434 6,971 7,263 292 13
14 52500 307 Communication 1,275 1,385 1,365 1,365 1,365 - 14
15 52500 320 Dues and Memberships 995 958 1,023 1,023 1,100 77 15
16 52500 334  Maintenance Agreements 13,499 13,815 13,750 15,412 15,666 254 16
17 52500 347 Pest Control 99 117 108 108 120 12 17
18 52500 348 Postal Charges 12,785 12,997 32,798 31,450 30,000 {1,450y 18
19 52500 355 Travel 933 1,072 - 100 250 150 19
20 52500 435 Office Supplies - 9,894 13,777 17,495 17,965 11,500 - {6,465) 20
21 52500’ 524  In Service/Staff Development 1,746 2,875 2,375 - 21
22 52500 589 Other Charges 55 C o237 111 288 298 - 22
23 52500 709  Data Processing Equipment 332 11,128 4,930 4,250 4,250 - 23
24 52500 7 Furniture and Fixtures 936 8939 oo 1,050 1,050 - 24
25 52500 718 Office Equipment 1,198 1,454 - 2,935 2,935 - 25
26 h 265
27 . i 27
28 Total County Clerk’s Office 511,651 555,839 635,008 674,985 698,295 23,310 28
29 29
30 30
31 A
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 ) 35
36 - 36
37 37
38 - 38
39 39
40 40

Page 49 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3

5/24/2023 10:47 AM



1
- - ————2-State increase ~ -

52472023 10:47 AM

e Ay —— == =

1

Page 50 of 110

2023-2024 Caunty Budge! v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

'EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT . Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 .2020-21 ™ 202%-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 52600 Data Processing 1

2 _ 52600 105 SupervisoriDirector 54,260 54,803 . 55,351 80,934 82652. . .- . 1,718 2 ————— e e o

3 52600 121 Data Processing Personnel 104,419 95,399 99,041 160,744 153,509 2,765 3

4 52600 186  Longevity Pay 1,500 ° 1,380 1,050 1,500 1,500 - 4

5 626007 189" =Cther Salaries &Wages™ ~ — 7 T T TeTToT 7846 T - TTTEO0TT T 79,005 T T EB00TTT T 7,500 - 5

6 52600 201 Social Security 9,880 9,334 5,848 14,922 15,200 278 6

7 52600- 204  Pensions 6,714 6,585 2831 7,052 7.870 818 7

8 52600 206  Life Insurance 286 255 249 264 284 20 8

9 52600 207  Medical Insurance 12,891 14,391 19,726 25,296 28,224 2,928 9
10 52600 210 Unemployment ~336 168 212 230 140 (140 10
1 52600 212  Employer Medicare 2,311 2,183 2,303 3,490 3,555 65 11
12 52600 307 Communication 23,995 23,770 23,527 26,000 26,000 - 12
13 52600 389  Other Contracted Services 42,619 28,999 25,242 35,000 54,722 19,722 + 13
14 52600 435 Office Supplies 367 50 397 400 400 - 14
15 52600 446  Small Tools 499 - - 500 500 - 15
16 52600 499  Other Supplies & Materials 1,465 5,547 2,500 2,500 - 16
17 52600 524  InService/Staff Development 4,356 4,300 2,398 5,000 2,500 {2,500) 17
18 52600 599  Other Charges - 32 - 200 200 - 18
19 52600 790  Other Equipment 4,647 4,287 14,430 10,000 10,000 - 19
20 20
21 21
22" Total Data Processing 276,826 255,471 270,958 371,582 397,256 25674 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26.
27 27
28 28
29 29
36 20
31 k3|
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 38
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

- 5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 51 of 110

2023-2024 County Budgst v3



|
|
#

W~ ® b=

All the software programs for the county, managed by IT including Firewall’iWebsitefetc., MFA added

52472023 10:47 AM

Page 52.0f 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES_ _.

_ ACCOUNT . Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases e e
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 . 2020-21 2021.22 2022.23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 53000 ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE N i
T T otT 2 5300 Circuit Court 2 -

3 53100 101 County OfficiallAdministrative Officer 88,327 91,900 . 111,637 106,901 112,246 5,345 3
453100 ~=106===<Deputy(s) = T Ree mme s e s e 378,282 7 © 77 385,865 777 408,097 ~ = 520,401 ==~ <531, 807 === 1 1406 "4
5 53100 140 Salary Supplements 1,750 2,500 750 5
6 53100 169  Parttime Personnel i 9,951 3,028 - 21,894 21,594 0 6
7 53100 184 Educational Incentive - OfficiallAdministrative Ofi 1,000 1,060 1,000 1,000 1,000 - 7
8 53100 186 Longevity Pay 5,450 6,500 6,800 8,150 9,350 1,200 8
9 53100 187 Overtime Pay - 9
10 53100 189 Other Salaries & Wages - - - 10
11 53100 194  Jury and Witness Fees 12,891 9,433 28,849 40,946 40,000 (946) 11
12 53100 201 Social Security 29,265 29,868 31,946 40,927 42,085 1,158 12
13 53100 204  Pensions 19,605 20,080 8,457 19,342 21,789 2,447 13
14 53100 206 Life Insurance 775 775 780 858 923 65 14
15 53100 207  Medical Insurance 48,176 50,440 59,425 63,240 £3,504 264 15
16 53100 210 Unemployment 733 484 456 728 364 {364) 16
17 53100 212 Employer Medicare 6,844 6,985 7.471 9,572 9,843 21 17
18 53100 o7 Communication 2,238 1,317 1,320 4,083 4,083 - - 18
19 53100 317 Data Processing Services 31,040 32142 33,317 36,956 38,548 1,592 19
m— ——= 20 53100 320 Dues and Memberships 1,050 1,333 1,323 2,300 2,300 - 20
21 53100 332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Costs 265 - 187 1,000 1,000 - 21
22 53100, 334  Maintenance Agreements §,799 15,276 4,359 6,600 5,600 - 22
23 53100 347  Pest Control 103 - - 103 103 - 23
24 53100t 348  Postal Charges 8,430 7.926 10,107 8,400 8,400 - 24
25 53100 . 355  Travel 519 1,968 1,264 1,264 - 25
26 531060 399 Other Contracted Services 8§78 6,353 6,353 - 26
27 53100 435  Office Supplies 18,261 14,033 15,718 17,000 17,000 - 27
28 53100 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds - - - 28
29 53100 524 In Service/Staff Development 3,244 872 841 8,955 8,955 - 29
30 53100 598  Other Charges 25,081 13,285 7,150 6,200 6,200 - 30
31 53100 709 Data Processing Equipment - - ¥ |
32 53100 719  Office Equipment 8,495 7.814 5,805 8,400 8,400 - 32
33 ’ . 33
34 Total Circuit Court 703,305 705,984 748,889 943,323 + 966,512 23,189 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 - 38
40 4a

- 52412023 1047 AM

Page 53 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



1

.....-....-._2 et Lt

3 State increase

18 web subscription/cffsetting revenues
—— 20

21

22

23

24 -

25

26

27

28

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 54 of 110

Al AT e a B Oe—ma— e =

-

2023-2024 County Budget v3



—_—

- EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ___ .. et el L~

BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

o £ZR L

o,

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases -
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases}

1 53000 ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE Cont. 1 e }
2777753300 General Sessions Court 2
3 53300 102 Judges 162,461 165,385 187,074 184,484 191,863 7,379 3
453300 +==-+140~==Salary Supplements — =~ e e b e T T S s T 1~ | Rt 750 = 4
5 53300 161  Secretary(s) 30,474 30,779 32,592 45,399 46,363 9%4. 5
6 53300 186  Longevity Pay 450 600 750 500 1,050. 150 6
7 53300 196  In-Service Training - 7
8 53300 201 Social Security 9,840 8,714 10,737 14,355 14,882 527 8
9 53300 204 Pensions 8,006 8,146 3,527 6,784 7,705 921 9
10 53300 206 Life Insurance 130 130 130 132 142 10 10
1 53300 207  Medical Insurance 11,544 11,856 12,408 12,648 14,112 1,464 1"
12 53300 210  Unemployment . 56 . 42 42 112 12 - 12
13 53300 212  Employer Medicare 2,676 2,719 3.054 3,357 3,480 123 13
14 53300 307 Communication 3,000 732 1,126 3,000 3,000 - 14
15 53300 320 Dues and Memberships - 15
16 53300 351 Rentals " 4,000 - - 16
17 53300 355  Travel 83 - - 200 200 - 17
18 53300 435 - Office Supplies 297 208 129 300 300 - 18
19 53300 - 524  In Service/Staff Development 507 250 400 500 500 - 18
20 20
21 Total General Sessions Court 233,524 230,611 251,969 272,921 284,459 11,538 21
22, 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 23
30 30
ky] 31
32 32
33 33
34 . 34
35 35
38 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

Page 55 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



1

e

3 sStslncrease

-
CWwo @D

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

5/24/2023 1047 AM

AT R e i et

Page 56 of 110

-

o P i i,

-

2023-2024 County Budget v3

W@ thhWwh

il



. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES _ e e S

BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

1
i

5/2412023 10:47 AM

ACCOUNT - Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases RTINS -
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 53000 ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE Cont. 1
"2 T 53400 -Chancery Court 2
3 53400 101 County Officiall/Administrative Officer 88,827 91,800 111,637 106,801 112,246 5,345 3
4w 53400 -=— 103 ==Deputy(s) ~»=t= —=---x- - -3 . — == ==o- — 1478107~ 149,268 = ~ 164762~ © -~ -185,638-~==——189,578 - 3.940===4
5 53400 140  Salary Supplements 1,500 1,500 - 5
6 53400 169 Part-time Personnel - - - - 2,000 2,000 - 6
7 53400 184 Education Incentive 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000 - 7
8 53400 186 Longevity Pay 4,250 4,700 5,150 5,500 5,800 300 8
9 53400 187  Overtime - - - 400 400 - 9
10 53400 201 Social Security 14,813 15,116 17,324 18,782 19,376 594 10
1 53400 204  Pensions 10,014 “ 10,220 4,521 8,876 10,032 1,156 11
12 53400 206  Life Insurance 325 azs 325 330 355 25 12
13 53400 207 Medical Insurance 23,088 23,712 24,816 25,286 28,224 . 2,928 13
14 53400 210 Unemployment 280 210 210 336 168 (168) 14
15 53400 212 Employer Medicare 3,484 3,835 4,052 4,393 4,532 139 15
16 53400 307 Communication 1,024 - 962 905 1,759 1,759 - 16
17 53400 317 Data Processing Services 12,272 17,654 18,888 20,200 22,200 2,000 17
18 53400 320 Dues and Memberships 1,330 1,412 1,298 2,000 2,000 - 18
19 53400 334 Maintenance Agreements 1,552 8,530 950 3,000 2,000 {1,000) 19
20 53400 347 Pest Control 100 - - 100 100 o 20
21 53400 348 Postal Charges 1,000 1,605 1,241 2,001 2,251 250 21
22 53400~ 355 Travel Fa g - 45 510 260 (250) 22
23 53400 435  Office Supplies 6,576 6,234 6,138 6,050 7,550 1,500 23
24 53400 508  Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds - - 24
25 53400 524 In ServiceiStaff Development 1,604 [:§i: 766 3,500 2,000 (1,500) 25
26 53400 599 QOther Charges - . - 26
27 53400 709 Data Processing Equipment 17,083 9,805 - 3,250 5,250 2,000 27
28 53400 719  Office Equipment 7,198 1,877 6,185 4,060 4,000 - 28
29 29
30 Total Chancery Court 343,637 348,685 370,213 407,322 424,581 17,259 30
kbl 31
32 32
33 33
34 ' 34
35 35
38 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

Page 57 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



l

State increase

DoO~NaNHAWN

52412023 10:47 AM

BT g S L

Page 58 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

- e d o m e m s e i g =

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases -
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 « 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 53000 ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE Cont, _ _ 1 Y
T O T 27 53500 Juvenile Court 2
3 53500 112 Youth Service Officers 60,245 50,848 62,961 74,268 61,542 {12,726) 3
4 53500===130- —Social Workers —==msr—ra—r——uwar=- ~-=-— oo ~8F G487 T eSBR A2 T T THTIT -T 102,968 T T 0T 96,915 = (6,053) =4
5 53500 140 Salary Supplements - 2,250 2,250 - 5
6 53500 186 Longevity Pay 4,250 4,550 4,850 3,950 2,000 (1,950 &6
7 53500 196 In-Service Training - 7
8 53500 201 Social Security 9,108 9,199 8,752 11,373 13,088 (1,285) 8
9 53500 204 Pensions 6,285 6,368 2,345 5,375 5,223 (152) 9
10 53500 206 Life Insurance 145 195 173 198 213 15 10
11 53500 207 Medical Insurance 5772 5,928 5,204 18,972 21,168 2,196 1
12 53500 210 Unemployment 164 126 122 168 168 - 12
13 53500 212 Employer Medicare 2130 2,151 2,047 2,660 2,343 (317) 13
14 53500 307 Communication 4,288 1,434 1,446 6,000 5,500 (500) 14
15 53500 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 5,600 4,600 1,693 7,000 7,000 - 15
16 53500. 348 Postage - - - - 500 500 16
17 53500 351 Rentals 8,000 - - 17
18 53500 355 Travel - B - 1,000 1,000 - 18
19 53500 435 Office Supplies 250 223 237 750 750 - 19
—————— o — ——e— — —————20- 53500 524  In Service/Staff Development - - 585 600 600 - 20
21 53500 593 Other Charges 24,720 19,380 9,003 27,500 28,000 500 21
22 22
23 Total Juvenile Court 218,463 203,433 179,195 265,032 245,260 (19,772) 23
24 24
25 25

26 - 26 *

27 R 27
23 23
29 29
30 30
31 M
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 ) 38
39 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM*

Page 59 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



— R |
2 2
3 3

= - = S o T - = s = e g - ———— e - A e . —— e - o wwma e A

5 5
& 6
7 7
8 8
9 8
10 10
n 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
18 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
e Qe e 20
21 21
22 22
23 7
24 2
26

27 e
28 ot
29 29
30 3
- i 3
32 32
33 33
34 3
35 35
36 38
37 37
38 38
39 38
40 0

872412023 10:47 AM - Page 60 0f 110 : _—_— 2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE

101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

5/24/2023

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 53000 ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE Cont. 1
2 's3700" Judicial Commissioners . 2
3 53700 106 Deputy(s) 145,000 147,632 156,660 170,234 164,369 {5,365) 2
4 53700-m~= 140~ ~-Salary Supplements—~ ~- - - -~ -~ -= I ek s s e 2,500 TS 2 A0 STT T 3
5 53700 168  Parttime Personnel 12,665 14,237 12,129 27,935 29,332 1,397 4
6 53700 186  Longevity Pay 5,450 5,900 5,300 g0 - 1,050 750 5
7 53700 187  Overtime 784 4,161 10,000 10,000 t - 6
8 53700 201 Social Security 9,887 10,187 10,857 13,080 12,881 {199) 7
9 53700 204  Pensions 6,261 6,397 2,612 6,181 6,954 773 8
10 53700 206 Life Insurance 172 179 202 330 355 25 9
11 53700 207 Medical Insurance 11,544 11,375 20,740 25,296 28,224 2,928 10
12 53700 210 Unemployment 267 192 324 280 140 (140 11
13 53700 212 Employer Medicare 2,312 2,382 2,539 3,059 3,012 47n 12
14 53700 307 Communication 1,933 2,369 2,108 3,800 3,800 - 13
15 53700 324 Maintenance Agreements 945 448 491 1,200 1,200 - 14
16 53700 435  Office Supplies 308 843 696 1,000 1,000 - 15
17 53700 711 Fumiture and Fixtures 495 - 28 500 500 - 16
18 17
19 Total Judicial Commissioners 198,011 202,142 218,839 265,695 265,816 121 18
—-20 19
21 20
22 21
23 22
24 23
25 24
26 25
27 26
28 27
29 28
30 29
31 30
32 3
33 3z
34 33
35 34
36 35
37 36
38 37
39 38
40 39
10:47 AM Page 61 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



LANOGMAENNN S

= ek b
N =0

13

5/24/2023 10:47 AM'

Page 62 of 110

— mma = A ae

2023-2024 County Budget v3

WO~ hbhWORNNa

T



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND:OTHER USES

. ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
N NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 - 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases) *
1 53000 ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE Cont. i 1 I
TTTTTTTT TS T S T 20 53800 Other Administration of Justice - : 2 i
3 53900 111 Probation Officer(s) 41,252 41,665 43,586 51,121 52,206 1,085 3
4=aca 53900 =123 ~-~Guidance Personnel - - ——=—r—ome—s wmac -48 6127 S - 50,108° 7 - 7 52,115 - - TT=83,3730 T 7T 64,416 1,043—="4'
5 53900 140  Salary Supplements 750 750 - 5
1] 53900 186 Longevity Pay 2,600 2,750 2,500 3,050 3,200 150 6
7 53900 196 In-Service Training - 7
8 53900 201 Social Security 5,574 5,621 5,887 7,334 7.475 141 8
9 53900 204 Pensions 3,870 -3,913 1,678 3,466 3,870 404 )
10 53900 206 Life Insurance 130 130 130 132 142 10 10
1 53900 207 Medical Insurance 11,544 11,856 12,408 12,648 14,112 1,464 1"
12 53900 210 Unemployment 112 84 84 112 R 56 (56) 12
13 53900 212 Employer Medicare 1,304 1,315 1,377 1,715 1,748 33 13
14 53900 307 Communication 2,750 954 1,128 4,500 4,500 - 14
15 53900 308 Contracts with Governrment Agencies 2,800 4,000 1,900 9,000 9,000 - 15
18 539007 351 Rentals - - - 16
17 53900 355 Travel 201 - - ‘300 300 - 17
18 53900 435 Office Supplies 4886 201 202 500 500 - 18
19 53900 524  In Service/Staff Development 375 - - 500 500 - 19
——n -20 . 20
21 Total Other Administration of Justice 122,590 122,797 123,293 158,501 162,776 4,275 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
23 28
29 29
30 30
31 3
32 32
32 33
34 34
35 35
36 . 36
37 37
38 38
39 - 339
40 40

8/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 63 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Rl S ]

e e

Page 64 of 110

- ————

B s T S,

|
i
i
'
|

2023-2024 County Budget v3

Woe~dh bW N-



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND . .

__ EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES _ N T L L

o+ e s

B ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
. NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 202122 2022.23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 53000 ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE Cont. . 1 R
T T, T T ~2 ° 53%10° Probaticn Services 2
3 53910 101 County Official/Administrative Officer 37,232 50,138 54,169 63,337 654,682 1,345 3
4 omecr 5391 (140 = Salary Supplements --- —-sT - oS- ST s on o v o oo - - T TR A == 2000 T T 2,000 = =4
5 53910 162 Clerical Personnel 238,660 225,933 210,587 288,359 234,478 6,119 5
6 53910 186 Longevity Pay 8,850 8,850 7,600 5,250 6,400 150 6
7 53910 201 Social Security 17,135 17,232 16,353 22,317 22,789 472 7
8 53910 204 Pensions 11,739 11,796 4,343 10,547 11,799 1,252 8
9 53910 2086 Life Insurance a7 484 444 528 568 40 9
10 53910 207 Medical Insurance 42,869 42,536 42,394 50,592 56,448 5,856 10
11 53910 210  Unemployment 489 407 346 448 224 (2299 1N
12 53910 212 Employer Medicare 4,007 4,030 3,844 5,219 5,330 111 12
13 53910 307 Communication 4,047 4,035 4,037 4,220 4,220 - 13
14 53910 317 Data Processing Services 1,500 2,292 2,691 5,200 5,200 - 14
15 53910 334  Maintenance Agreements 2,150 2,083 " 2,332 3,155 3,155 - 15
16 53910 348 Postat Charges 359 330 174 200 200 - 16
17 53910 349 Printing,Stationery and Forms 7T 813 240" 500 500 - 17
18 53910 351 Rentals 8,400 - i - 18
19 53910 355 Travel 298 792 388 1,000 1,000 - 19
B e i || 53910 413 Drugs and Medical Supplies 6,368 6,137 12,188 12,300 12,300 - 20
21 53910 425  Gasoline - 21
22 53910 435 Office Supplies 3,512 4,275 2,959 3,500 3,500 - 22
.23 53910 509 Refunds 260 - (260} 23
24 53910 524  In Service/Staff Development - 24
25 53910 599 Other Charges 870 1,404 218 1,240 1,500 260 25 -
26 53910 709 Data Processing Equipment 2,359 2,598 2,493 3,000 3,000 - 26
27 53910 1 Furniture and Fixtures 1,134 917 - 1,000 1,000 - 27
28 53910 719 Office Equipment 278 2,841 851 1,000 1,000 - 28
29 29
30 Total Probation Services 393,434 389,924 369,561 486,172 501,292 15,120 30
31 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 38
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

© 512412023 10:47 AM -

Page 65 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



£A 136png AUNos vZ0Z-£202

e e Sma ke Tme

E O S ¥ -

011 jo gg abegq

WY L¥'0L E£20E/FCIS

R S e




BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 67 of 110

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES_ _ .2 LRI [Pp— A e —
ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases. - - -
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021.22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 54000 PUBLIC SAFETY 1 e
2 54110 Sheriff's Department . 2
3 54110 101 County Official/Administrative Officer 97,710 - 101,080 122,800 . 117,531 123,471 5,880 3
4=m=54110==103~=Assistant{s) -~ --- - STt ETTmTem owmetm e oq30,1727 40 -134,200 ¢ 7 T 138,552 ¢~ T187,0857 T T™160,440 30345
5 54110 105 Supervisor/Director 17.91¢ : - 5
6 54110 106  Deputy(s) 1,182,731 901,515 1,167,752 1,528,175 1,572,454 46,279 6
7 54110 107 Detective(s) 186,877 183,147 164,893 238311 242 2803 3,969 7
8 58110 108  Captain{s) : - - - 8
9 54110 110 Lieutenant(s) 243,371 273,139 285,453 355,577 359,493 3,916 ]
10 54110 115 Sergeant(s) 194,567 218,280 253,856 318,847 324,102 5,255 10
11 54110 140  Salary Supplements 38,455 40,000 36,800 57,450 58,750 1,300 11
12 54110 148 Dispatchers/Radio Operators 119,390 132,984 136,354 249347 "+ 251,836 2,489 12
13 54110 181  Secretary(s) 69,659 76,117 79,825 - - 13
14 54110 169 Part-time Personnel - - - 14
15 54110 170 School Resource Officer 400,327 420,028 437.830 581,212 1,093,920 512,708 15
16 54110 186  Longevity Pay 23,250 31,650 36,950 40,550 46,550 6,000 16
17 54110. 187 Overtime Pay 102,736 81,273 84,709 95,875 70,000 (25,875) 17
18 54110 189 Other Salaries & Wages 46,029 47,466 49,408 60,927 62,114 1,187 18
19 54110 196 In-Service Training 6,048 - - 7,000 7.000 - 19
e —-20 54110. 201 Social Security 171,423 171,681 178,008 235,969 271,089 35,120 20
21 54110 204 Pensions 116,549 117,573 47,313 111,514 140,354 28,840 21
22 54110, 206  Life Insurance 3,704 3,736 3,708 4,092 5,041 849 22
23 54110 207 Medical Insurance 315,051 325,962 335,240 373,116 486,864 113,748 23
24 54110 210 Unemployment 3,395 2,973 2,518 3,416 1,708 (1,708) 24
25 54110 212 Employer Medicare 40,081 40,151 41,650 55,186 63,400 8,214 25
26 54110 307 Communication 45,883 3,810 22,178 36,000 11,000 (25000) 26
27 54110 320 Dues and Memberships 3,588 2,000 2,325 4,500 5,500 1,000 27
28 54110 322 Evaluation and Testing - - 600 3,500 3,500 - 28
29 54110 334 Maintenance Agreements 9,176 9,788 6,496 11,000 12,000 1,000 29
30 54110 335  Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings 976 1,823 - - 30
31 54110 336  Maintenance & Repair Services-Equipment 137 365 683 11,440 2,000 {9,440) 31
32 54110 337 Maintenance & Repair Services-Office Equipmen: - 279 . - 1,000 1,000 - 32
33 54110 338 Maintenance & Repair Services-Vehicles 49,054 72,174 75,070 70,044 66,000 {4,044) 33
34 54110 340 Medical and Dental Services 250 Ba0 1,080 1,000 1,000 - 34
35 54110 348 Postal Charges: 1,052 1.604 1,412 3,500 4,000 500 35
36 54110 353 Towing Services 1,050 1,060 800 1,500 1,500 - 36
37 54110 358 Travel 4,797 3,326 3,064 5,500 10,000. 4,600° 37
38 54110 399 Other Contracted Services 4,715 5329 5,289 6,000 29,860 23,860 38
39 39
40 40

. 2023-2024 County Budget v3



-

1

SO — . !
3 Slate Increase 3
4 B T, N - - - AT mmmra—s et e e = & mmmedeea —me slm T === - —~— 4
5 5
5 6
7 7
8 8
¥ - 9

10 10
n 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
7 17
12 18
13 19
—— R e e — 20
2 , : 21
22 22
23 23
24 2
25 2
26 %
27 e
28 pot
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 2
33 - n
24 2
35- 3s
36 3
7 - 37
38 added $18,360 Yr 2 of 5 Motorola Body Cam contract 18
39 29
a0 P

5/2412023 10:47 AM - Page 68 of 110 - 2023-2024 Couniy Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

... EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES__ _ I L CREEe o e o N
i} ACCOUNT * Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 T 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 54000 PUBLIC SAFETY Cont. . . o 1 e
2 54110 410  Custodial Supplies 2,503 - 142 116 2,500 1,000 (1,500) 2
3 54110 425 Gasoline 82,692 - 86,786 110,677 130,689 102,000 {28,689) 3
4r==54110- - 435--=Office Supplies. - S e o - - e B gEGTe=—eas—=7.603° - - - 5916 - © 8302 8,000 ===(302)™"4
5 54110 450 Tires and Tubes 9,941 T 4,964 13,810 10,000 14,000 4,000 5
6 54110 451 Uniforms 18,928 20,640 21,332 23,000 23,000 - 6
7 54110 452 Utilities 21,729 24,780 24,381 20,000 20,000 - 7
B 54110 471 Software 72,000 - B
9 54110 499 Other Supplies and Materials 4,947 5074 2,191 7,000 7,000 - 9
10 54110 524 In Service/Staff Development 8,463 15,460 B,542 17,834 .. 7,800 (10,034) 10
1" 54140 599 Other Charges 7,928 - 3,944 5,661 7,000 7,000 - 1
i2 54110 Tor Building Improvements N - - - 1,000 1,000 - 12
13 54110 708 Communication Equipment 56 . 273 500 500 - 13
14 54110 709  Data Processing Equipment : - 14
15 54110 712 Heating and Air Conditioning Equipment . ) - 15
16 54110 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 45,348 68,473 50,488 71,370 56,000 (15,370) 16
17 54110 718 Motor Vehicles 269,374 90,985 100,225 9,240 17
18 54110 719 Office Equipment 2,650 4,874 4,783 10,000 10,000 - 18
19 19
- 20 Total Sheriff's Department 3,851,061 3,713,374 4,312,162 5,144,414 5,845,751 701,337 24
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 54130 Traffic Control . 25
26 54130 189  Other Salaries and Wages 22,400 25,400 26,000 29,250 29,250 - 26
27 54130 201 Social Security 1,380 1,575 1,612 1,814 1,814 {1 27
28 54130 204 Pensions 927 1,052 416 a57 857 Y 28
29 54130 210 Unemployment 9 . 10 10 10 10 29
30 54130 212 Employer Medicare 325 368 37 424 424 0 30
31 54130, 320 Dues and Memberships 195 155 330 BOO 800 - 31
32 54130 599  Other Charges 787 6,720 9,529 8,091 8,091 - 32
33 54130, 719 Office Equipment - - - 2,000 2,000 - 33
34 ' 34
35 Total Traffic Control 26,032 35,320 38,334 43,236 . 43,246 10 35
36 36
7 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

512412023 10:47 AM R Pagi 69 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



s

iSoms software upgrade FY22

2 upfitted patrol vehicles

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 70 of 110

Y —— T

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 54000 PUBLIC SAFETY Cont. 1 o
- h 2 54210 Jail - 2
3 54210 105 Supervisor/Director 95,882 95,841 66,719 60,263 61,542 1,279 3
454210~ -~ 109~ =Captain{s) -=—=-—~ - -  —~—- -- Tdm wser srmeneiToo o matoome e wgg GG S e ome—w o eedmioee(EA:900) - 4
5 54210 110 Lieutenant(s) . 34,800 102,399 103,362 963 5
6 54210 118 Sergeant(s} 273,381 294,995 241,733 233,315 235,917 2,602 [
7 54210 121 Data Processing Personnel 144,723 130,062 111,772 38,834 39,658 824 T
8 54210 140  Salary Supplements - - - 8
9 54210 160 Guards 1,035,654 1,131,640 1,148,337 2,003,892 2,126,768 122,876 9
10 54210 167 Maintenance Personnel 77,917 73,666 41,233 - 10
1" 54210 186  Longevity Pay 10,350 11,750 11,250 10,800 10,650 {3150) 11
12 54210 187 Overtime Pay 223,411 254,601 166,573 177,577 105,000 (72,577) 12
13 54210 189  Other Salaries & Wages 2,319 - 13
14 54210 196 In-Service Training 1,200 . - - 5,000 5,000 - 14
15 54210 201 Social Security 112,183 120,436 109,452 166,556 166,650 -24 15
16 54210 204 Pensions 69,547 80,407 23,405 78,711 85,619 6,908 16
17 54210 206 Life insurance 3,008 3,268 2,932 4,224 4,473 249 17
18 54210 207 Medical Insurance 175,953 206,957 217,077 347,820 331,632 (16,138) 18
19 54210 210  Unemployment 4,683 3,230 2,731 3,696 1,848 (1,848) 19
- 20 - 542190 212 Employer Medicare 26,239 28,167 25,600 38,953 38,975 22 20
21 54210 307 Communication 14,178 14,916 15,214 15,500 15,000 [500) 21
22 54210 322 Evaluation and Testing 1,190 1,500 - 4,000 6,000 2,000 22
23 54210 334 Maintepance Agreements 8,978 10,085 5,310 18,500 18,500 - 23
24 54210 335  Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings 18,368 20,248 - 24
25 54210 336 Maintenance & Repair Services-Equipment 1,323 4,139 622 10,500 8,000 {2.500) 25
26 54210 338  Maintenance & Repair Services-Vehicles B - - 26
27 54210 340 Medical and Dental Services 540,505 511,913 503,862 471,418 471,418 - 27
28 54210 343  Postal Charges 1,468 2,450 2,892 2,500 3,000 500 28
29 54210 355 Travel 1,401 - - 2,250 2,250 - 29
30 54210 399  Other Contracted Services 2,470 1,722 3,880 7,000 7,000 - 30
31 54210 410 Custodial Supplies 39,424 42,034 52,303 42,500 45,000 2,500 3
32 54210 422  Food Supplies 224,939 211,218 297,785 275,000 353,000 78,000. 32
33 54210 425 Gasoline - 33
34 54210 429 Instructionatl Supplies and Materials - 34
35 54210 435 Office Supplies 5384 11,293 10,370 11,500 11,500 - 35
36 54210 441 Prisoners Clothing 7,327 10,702 11,856 15,000 16,000 1,000 36
37 54210 451 Uniforms 12,159 12,814 2,597 15,000 15,000 - 37
38 54210 452 Utilities 209,773 177,922 154,736 137,000 137,000 - 38
39 54210 499  Other Supplies and Materials 10,211 14,017 8,939 12,500 10,000 (2,500) 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 71 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



'
1

DO~ dDhU &N

Increase in food costsfincrease in inmate population

5/2472023 10:47 AM

Page 72 of 110

-

B

= e Eemm -

2023-2024 County Budget v3

DLW~ HWN=-

-
N =o



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND :
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES Pt R e e . - — I Tt e — -

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO, EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022.23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 54000 PUBLIC SAFETY Cont. 1 _ .
T s - -2 54210 Jail Cont. 2
3 54210 - 524 In ServiceiStaff Development 2,229 2,384 4,374 5,000 5,000 - 3
4= 54210 — 707- - -Building Improvements - - — - -~ s omewamen— o s e R il - 1| Rt U e (1771 Ry’
5 54210 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 9,933 [9,933) 5
6 54210 719 Office Equipmient 7,559 6,332 7.831 8,000 8,000 - B
7 54210 790 Other Equipment 8,050 13,196 8,948 11,000 11,000 - 7
8 8
9 Total Jail 3,373,770 3,507,018 3,300,543 4,401,940 4,460,763 58,823 9
10 10
1 - 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 . 15
16 16
7 17
18 18
19 19
- - .20 . 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 73 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



|

i
i

W~ Wk =

52412023 10:47 AM

Page 74 of 110

e =

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
 EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ) st N - N P - - -

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES ) 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 [Decreases)

1 54000 PUBLIC SAFETY Cont. 1 R
b -2 54220 Workhouse 2
3 54220 105  Supervisor/Director L - 3
4 54220.r--115 < Sergeant{s).~- -~ - - = - o e e T T T U S . g
L] 54220 121 Data Processing Personnel - 5
6 54220 160 Guards - 6
7 54220 167 Maintenance Persennel - - 7
8 54220 186 Longevity Pay - 8
9 54220 187  Overtime Pay - 9
10 54220 . 196 In-Service Training - 10
11 54220 201 Social Security - 11
12 54220 204 Pansions . - 12
13 54220 206 Life Insurance - 13
14 54220 207 Medical Insurance - 14
15 54220 210 Unemployment - 15
16 54220 212 Employer Medicare - 16
17 54220 307 Communication - 17
18 54220 334 Maintenance Agreements - 18
19 54220 335 Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings - 19
—— - - - 20 54220 336 Maintenance & Repair Services-Equipment - 20
21 54220 3a8 Postal Charges - 21
22 54220 355 Travel - 22
.23 54220 399 Other Contracted Services N - 23
24 54220 410 Custodial Supplies . - 24
25 54220 422 Food Supplies - 25
26 54220 435 Office Supplies - 26
27 54220 441 Prisoners Clothing - 27
28 54220 451 Uniforms - 28
29 54220 452 Litilities - 29
30 54220 499  Other Supplies and Materials - 30
k3| 54220 707 Building Improvements . - 3
32 54220 719 Office Equipment . - 32
33 54220 790 Other Equipment - 33
34 34
35 Total Workhouse - - - - - - 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/24/2023 1047 AM - Page 75 of 110 ) 2023-2024 County Budget v3



5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 76 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3

VDo ~NmO R WNa



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND -
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES N

ACCOUNT Audited Adtdited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 - 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 54000 PUBLIC SAFETY Cont. R 1
------ - 2 - 54240 Juvenile Services 2
3 54240 101 County Official/Administrative Officer 48,384 53,726 565,765 60,866 62,158 1,292 3
4 54240, o 115 . Sergeant{s)., sw-- = oo -3 . - f mees we128,748 - -+436,881 - - - 133,045 -----1981:733 193,355 1,622~~~
5 54240 140  Salary Supplements 1,250 1,250 - 5
[ 54240 160  Guards 183,021 186,407 179,714 232,614 245,344 12,730 6
7 54240 186  Longevity Pay 3,450 3,200 3,200 4,050 2,850 (1,200) 7
8 54240 187  Overtime Pay 14,973 25084 34,592 25,663 13,860 {11,803} 8
9 54240 189  Other Salaries and Wages 1,538 1,291 2,500 6,000 6,000 - 9
10 54240 186  In-Service Training - 10
1" 54240 201 Social Security 23,234 24,786 24,716 32,375 32,539 164 11
12 54240 204  Pensions 15,309 16,832 6,552 15,300 16,847 1,547 12
13 54240 206  Life Insurance 780 710 693 726 781 55 13
14 54240 207  Medical Insurance 52,318 50,186 58,970 68,564 77,616 8,052 14
15 54240 210 Unemployment 825 517 529 616 308 (308) 15
16 54240 212 Employer Medicare 5434 5,787 5,780 7,572 7,610 38 16
17 54240 307  Communication 1,231 1,252 1,408 1,100 1,100 - 17
18 54240 334 Maintenance Agreements 250 240 270 700 700 - 18
19 54240 335  Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings - 928 - 19
—— - -— — 20 54240 336  Maintenance & Repair Services-Equipment - al - 300 300 - 20
21 54240 337  Maintenance & Repair Services-Office Equipmen - - - 200 200 - 21
22 54240 338  Maintenance & Repair Services-Vehicles 73 - - 200 200 - 22
23 54240 340 Medical and Dental Services 110 124 - 200 200 - 23
24 54240 348  Postal Charges - 495 - - 100 200 100 24
25 54240 410  Custodial Supplies 2,744 2,462 2,987 3,300 3,300- - 25
26 54240 422  Food Supplies 1,096 11,287 8,838 12,289 12,289 - 26
27 54240 425  Gasoline 180 275 523 1,000 1,000- - 27
28 54240 429  Instructional Supplies and Materials 171 - 116 200 200 - 28
29 54240 435  Office Supplies 1,483 1,731 1,678 1,800 1,800 - 29
30 54240 441 Prisoners Clothing 1,018 . 718 752 1,000 -1,000 - 30
31 54240 451 Uniforms 1,626 911 1,387 1,500 1,500 - kil
32 54240 452  Utilities . 8,068 8,230 9,080 9,000 9,000 - 32
23 54240 499  Other Supplies and Materials 1,005 1,109 975 1,750 1,750 - 33
34 54240 524 In Service/Staff Development 519 1,505 585 2,000 2,000 - 35
35 54240 589 . Other Charges 972 1.418 1,126 10,000 10,000 = 35
36 54240 707 Building Improvements - - 36
37 54240 718 Motor Vehicles 23,827 - 37
38 54240 719 Office Equipment - 4503 412 589 1,200 1,200 - 38
39 54240 790  Other Equipment 375 - 665 1,400 1,400 - 39
40 - 40
4 Total Juvenile Services 524,048 537,728 535,711 697,568 709,857 12,289 41

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 77 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



o F A A - - ——— e ne —_—— 2 e o m A

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 78 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

'T-L '

5/24/2023- 10:47 AM

Page 79'0f 110

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES . L _ C e e = — - —_———
ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 54000 PUBLIC SAFETY Cont. _ _ 1 e
= e = = 2 ---54490 Other Emergency Management 2
3 54490 103  Assistant(s) 142,181 143,603 149,554 221,436 226,075 4,639 3
A e 54490 e 105 . < Supervisor/Directar . - 125,685 -~ - 12§3842° --~134,418 = - 205136 —="—208,299 3163 4
5 54490 109  Captain(s} 151,123 152,634 152,432 211,714 214,410 2,696 5
[ 54430 110 Lieutenant(s) 145,872 138,592 139,965 195,843 198,455 3,692 [
7 54490 161 Secretary{s) 6,863 6,839 7,653 17,262 17,653 3 7
8 54490 168  Parttime Personnel - - - - 42,432 42,432 8
9 54490 186  Longevity Pay 21,050 23,750 24,500 22,000 - 22,600 600 9
10 54490 187 Cvertime Pay 1,986 1,423 1,547 78,042 75,152 {2,890) 10
11 54490 188 Bonus Payments 18,800 19,200 20,000 32,700 44,750 12,050 1
12 54490 189  Other Salaries and Wages 499,933 499,148 518,055 664,105 - 133,843 69,738 12
13 54490 201 Social Security 65,983 65,697 68,030 102,074 110,649 8,575 13
14 54490 204  Pensions 45,254 45,266 18,022 47,733 55,359 7,626 14
15 54490 206 Life Insurance 1,497 1,469 1,472 1,584 1,704 120 15
16 544380 207  Medical Insurance 127,063 126,655 133,485 139,128 155,232 16,104 16
17 54480 210 Unemployment Compensation 1,349 1,082 1,238 1,344 840 {504) 17
18 54490 212 Employer Medicare 15,531 15,464 16,043 23,873 25,878 2,005 18
19 54490 307 Communication 23,309 34,805 35,365 56,750 69,200 12,450 19
— e _ - -- —20_ 54490 320 Dues and Memberships 110 110 165 560 560 - 20
21 54490 335  Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings 11,411 B,182 12,960 30,265 28,000 __[2,265) 2
22 54490 336  Maintenance & Repair Services-Equipment 31,240 26,665 23,389 32,000 3,000 (28,000) 22
. 23 54490 338  Mainterance & Repair Services-Vehicles 4,453 3,045 7,002 6,500 38,500 32,0000 23
24 54490 340  Medicat and Dental Services 8,000 22,770 18,800 26,800 7,000 24
25 54490 355 Travel - 398 - 800 800 - 25
26 54480 399 Other Contracted Services 12,380 4,605 3,845 6,050 38,450 32,400 26
27. 54490 410 Custodial Supplies 2T 3,168 2,576 5,000 7,000 2,000 27
28 54490 412 Diesel Fuel 10,4386 11,314 22,752 27,000 28,000 1,000 28
29 54490 425 Gasoline 10,632 9,717 14,503 24,000 20,000 (4,000) 29
30 54490 435 OFice Supplies 7,497 2,914 3,613 9,394 9,394 - 30
3 54490 451 Uniforms 8,678 8,342 9,689 17,400 18,000 600 3
32 54490 452  Utilities 37,074 29,963 34,257 42,800 44,000 1,200 32
33 54490 483  Other Supplies and Materials 3,243 2,753 2,923 3,500 3,500 - 33
34 54490 506  Liability Insurance 8,178 8,288 8,288 8,500 8,500 = 34
35 54490 511 Vehicle & Equipment Insurance 23,001 28,815 29,191 30,100 33,712 3,612 35
36 54480 513  Workers' Compensation Insurance 47,671 45,332 45,408 48,834 54,694 5,860 36
ar 54490 524  In-Service Training 25,"??5 15,514 17,950 23,164 15,100 (8,064) 37
38 544390 533  Criminal Investigation of Applicants-TBI 1,576 58 29 2,500 ____ 2,500 - 38
39 54490 599 Other Charges - 3,273 15,814 18,175 30,975 12,800 39
40 54430 718  Motor Vehicles - 30,986 - - 40
41 54490 790  Other Equipment 97,536 90,412 58,492 196,638 58,318 (138,320) 41
42 Total Other Emergency Management 1,742,141 1,745,065 1,758,433 2,573,704 2,673,334 99,630 42

2023-2024 County Budget v3



1

e Tl

3

—— e e e emmmwm— & oo

~N Mth &

8 MNew Request
9
10 EMA 2C00/FIRE 73152
11 State reimb of inservice
12 New request fire marshall 84,676/amount includes matching taxes -

19 34700 FIRE/34500 EMA 123979 EMA

20-EMA -~ — - 324439 FIRE

21 2000 EMA/19000 FIRE - 443418
22 FIRE

23 8500 EMAS320600 FIRE

24 FIRE-physicals and cancer screenings-includes New Money for fire marshal and price increase
25 FIRE :

26 EMA 7250-added 14,400 cleaning services/Fire requested software $16,800

27 FIRE

28 1000 EMA/27000 FIRE

29 6000 EMAS14000 FIRE

3¢ 3394 EMA/B000 FIRE

31 1500 EMA/500 SRT/16000 FIRE-includes 5600 for fire marshal

32 23200 EMA/1800 SRT/18000 FIRE

33 3000 EMASS00 ARC

34 VOL FIRE INS-estimate

35 Estimate

36 Estimate -

" 37 2500 SRT4000 EMA/2500 FIRE

38 FIRE ’
39 2800 FIREA5375 TECH/12800 New Money add'l tech team dry suit replacement
40 - ‘

42

5/24:12023 10:47 AM

41 12100 EMAS7200 SRT/875 ARC/37143 FIRE - Fire regular budget is 530,000, add'l 7143-for fire marshal

Page 80 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES N

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 54000 PUBLIC SAFETY Cont. 1 o
- - 2 54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 2
3 54610 131 Medical Personnel 46,225 57,900 53,900 55,000 55,000 - 3
4. .. e i A i = - - e e = e - - .- S e e 4
5 Total County CorneriMedical Examiner 46,225 57,800 53,960 55,000 55,000 - 5
6 ]
7 54500 Other Public Safety 7
8 54900 316  Contributions 515,287 540,670 537,502 831,293 843,869 12,576 8
9 9
10 Total Other Public Safety 515,287 540,670 537,502 831,203 843,869 12,576 10
1" 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
- - 20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 23
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 81 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



'rla-a

W oMW

© 5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 82 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

5/24/12023 10:47 AM

Page 83 of 110

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated. Increases
NO, EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 20021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 55000 PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE 1 - -
— - -2—-~55110 - -Local Health Center 2
3 55110 187  Overtime Pay . . 3
4 55110 189.—0Other,Salaries &Wages . -~ ...~ - _. .~ a— 347,409 - ~-~—323,625-- ~-~ --315,408~ - " '463,700"":'“”541;000< 77,300 4
5 55110 201 Social Security 21,311 19,744 19,096 28,750 33,542 4,792 5
3 55110 204  Pensions 13,462 13,338 5,037 13,587 17,367 3,780 6
7 55110 206  Life Insurance 737 686 621 870 870 - 7
8 55110 207  Medical Insurance 38,480 38,025 44,482 102,250 118,066 15,816 g
9 55110 210 Unemploymen_l 826 507 450 840 840 - 9
10 55110 212 Employer Medicare 4,984 4,618 4,466 6,724 7,845 1,124 10
11 55110 215 On-behalf Payments to OPEB - 11
12 55110 302  Advertising - 60 200 100 100 - 12
13 55110 307 Communication 7,297 7,376 7,342 9,000 7,025 (1,975) 13
14 55110 320 Dues and Memberships 200 200 200 375 375 - 14
15 55110 328  Janitorial Services 14,029 14,400 14,400 15,800 15,800 - 15
16 55110 334  Maintenance Agreements 1.366 1,435 1,077 3,000 3,000 - - 16
17 55110 335 Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings 3,929 6,218 52,124 17,151 36,959 19,808 17
13 55110 336  Maintenance & Repair Services-Equipment - - - 200 200 - 18
19 55110 348 Postal Charges - - - 100 100 - 19
_ _ 20 55110 355  Travel 2,312 563 815 11,250 11,250 - 20
21 55110 399  Other Contracted Services 87 164 319 500 500 - 21
22 55110 410 Custodial Supplies 32 - - 100 500 400 22
23 55110 413 Drugs and Medical Supplies - - - 200 200 - 23
24 55110 435  Office Supplies 395 - 140 400 1,300 1,400 24
25 55110 452  Utilities 18,965 16,537 18,787 18,000 18,000 - 25
26 £5110 499 Other Supplies and Materials 102 - 503 2,100 2,100 - 26
27 55110 599  Qther Charges 5,270 1.467 4,189 8,793 6,668 [1258) 27
28 55110 707  Building Improvements ’ 300,000 - 23
29 55110 711 Furniture and Fixtures 52,522 (52,522) 29
30 55110 790  Other Equipment 14,100 (14,100) 30
31 ’ 31
32 Total Local Health Center 481,193 449,023 789,726 768,412 824,107 55,695 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

2023-2024 County Budget v3



1

I pp— B

3

4 _Reimburseibystate,

17
18
19

.20.

21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30

Reimbursed by state

Reimbursed by state

Reimbursed by state

Reimbursed by state

Reimbursed by state

Reimbursed by state

Reimbursed by state

Reimbursed by stata

Telephone and FAX expenses

TPHA membership dues

Janitorial Service, includes lawn care contract
Maintenance of bidg.

{000 EdcalHall over of state $ {current rollover balance is 26,959)

gt bbbl

Reimbursed by state
Reimbursed by state

Reimbursed by state

600-LOCAL/G,068 current SMOKE grant rollover
Grant

Holdback from State fees FY23

Holdback from State fees £Y23

5/24j2023 10:47 AM

Page 84 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget-v3

Wee =~ LN



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND» OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Aundited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NC. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21. 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 55120 Rabies and Animal Control 1
- - 2 55120 103 Assistant(s) 61,996 59,356 65,395 82,561 84,101 . 1,540 2 — m— o —

3 55120 105  Supervisor/Director 49,612 50,108 26,493 59,076 60,330 1,254 3
.4 __ 55120 140 Salary Supplements, N . . i - . 4387 18900 19,650 750 4
5 55120 163  Part-time Personne! ) 45,167 48,610 60,396 93,795 “9a,763 963 5
6 55120 186 Longevity Pay 60C 840 1,350 S00 1,050 150 8
7 55120 187  OQvertime - 411 1,697 3,676 3,540 {(136) 7
8 55120 196  In-Service Training - 8
9 55120 201 Social Security 9,688 9717 9,669 16,053 16,333 280 9
10 55120 204 Pensions 4,553 4,586 1,589 4,758 5,312 554 10
11 55120 206  Life Insurance 195 192 154 264 213 51y 11
12 55120 207 Medical Insurance 11,544 14,398 14,943 18,972 14,112 {4,860) 12
13 55120 210  Unemployment 384 261 264 280 4140 {140) 13
14 55120 212 Employer Medicare 2,266 -2.273 2,261 3,754 3,820 66 14
15 55120 307 Communication 2,456 3,351 2,188 4,000 5,000 1,000 15
16 55120 335 Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings 567 3,386 - - 16
17 55120 337 Maintenance & Repair Services-Office Equipmen - 189 - 300 300 - 17
18 55120 338 Maintenance & Repair Services-Vehicles 1,390 2,087 411 2,000 2,000 - 18
19 55120 348 Postal Charges - o = 19
. 20 55120 355 Travel 1,732 - - 2,000 2,000 - 20
21 55120 361 Permits - - - 200 2,000 1,800 21
22 55120: 339  Other Contracted Services 2,403 2,333 2,806 3,000 4,000 1,000 22
23 55120; 401  Animal Feod and Supplies 1,588 5,342 3,569 5,186 6,500 314 23
24 55120" 410 Custodial Supplies 3,988 7.762 7,313 8,000 7,000 (1,000 24
25 551200 413 Drugs and Medical Supplies 14,552 8.993 10,949 18,050 18,000 (50) 25
26 55120 425 Gasoline 1,728 1,812 2,618 7,000 7,000 - 26
27 55120 435 Office Supplies 998 882 1,239 1,500 2,000 500 27
28 55120 450 Tires and Tubes - a3s - 1,000 1,500 500 28
29 55120 451 Uniforms 2,602 1,752 1,994 3,000 3,000 - 29
30 55120 452  Utilities 9,845 9,962 9,578 10,000 11,000 1,000 30
31 55120 524  In Service/Staff Development 1,190 2875 B75 2,000 2,100 - k3|
32 55120 598  Other Charges 4,038 14,429 15,350 24,133 8,000 (16,133} 32
33 55120 707  Building Improvements 469 3517 10,423 12,000 12,000 - 33
34 55120 718 Motor Vehicles 27,428 - - 34
35 55120 719  ORice Equipment 1,184 1,483 1,311 2,000 2,000 - 35
36 55120 790  Other Equipment 1,401 4£.970 4,172 6,000 7,000 1,000 16
37 o Total Rabies and Anitnal Control 266,581 266,878 253,382 415,358 405,663 (9,685 37
38 38
39 39
a0 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 85 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



L L T PR

PSC Spay/Neuter restricted FB budgeted in as needacd/dorations and grants amended-in as received

5/2472023 10:47 AM

- —

Page 86 of 110

T

—

2023-2024 County Budget v3

o~ dth Hfta N



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE

101 GENERAL FUND

__ EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
- NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 55000 BUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE 1 -
————= - - 2 55130 AmbulancefEmergency Medical Services 2
3 55130 105 SupervisoriDirector 70,882 52,316 80,594 94,631 96,619 1,988 3
A acnecn 55130 109 ._Captain(s) - - - - - - S om e e = 213,450 = - 145,005 ~—265,686 " - ~~+347,452 * 338,585 (8,867) " 4
5 55130 131 Medical Personnel 779,173 582,275 . 952,457 1,447,692 1,658,598 210,906 5
6 55130 140 Salary Supplements 14,412 11,756 15,528 70,024 72,024 2,000 6
7 55130 142 Mechanic{s) 24,687 21,820 23,320 37,290 38,082 792 7
8 55130 162 Clerical Personnel 105,967 106;601 110,133 139,296 142,174 2,878 8
9 55130 169  Part-Time Personne! 151,899 111,447 82,807 219,539 215,600 (3,939) 9
10 55130 186  Longevity Pay 26,200 26,600 27,250 25,150 24,500 (650) 10
11 55130 187  Overtime Pay 646,944 516,178 822,108 1,149,098 1,296,975 147,877 11
12 55130 186  In-Service Training - - - 12
13 55130 201 Social Security 121,068 123,327 143,019 218,460 240,756 22,286 13
14 55130 204 Pensions 74,392 75,581 35,737 96,806 119,2}34 22,528 14
15 55130 206 Life Insurance 2,308 2,287 2,582 3,168 3,834 666 15
16 55130 207 Medical Insurance 186,261 181,909 215,380 283,980 324,576 40,596 16
17 55130 210 Unemployment 3,476 2411 2,861 3,024 1,512 {1,512) 17
18 55130 212 Employer Medicare 28,314 28,843 33,448 51,098 56,306 5,208 18
19 55130 302 Advertising 174 100 57 200 200 - 19
_— -- -20-— 55130 307  Communication 31,087 32,132 33,212 35,000 35,000 - 20
21 55130 308 Consultants - - - 1,000 1,000 - 21
22 55130 320 Dues and Memberships 1,164 1,169 1,075 1,500 1,500 - 22
23 55130, 322 Evaluation and Testing 485 1422 1,110 2,500 2,500 - 23
24 55130: 333 Licenses 2,926 3,095 3,322 3,500 4,500 1,000 24
25 55130. 334 Maintenance Agreements 25,340 26,272 22,996 30,000 52,000 22,000 25
26 551300 335 Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings 9,807 9,561 23,350 15,500 15,500 - 26
27 55130 336  Maintenance & Repair Services-Equipment 6,393 8,270 5713 9,000 9,000 - 27
28 §5130> 337  Maintenance & Repair Services-Office Equipmen 586 929 1,645 2,000 2,000 - 28
29 55130 338 Maintenance & Repair Services-Vehicles 55,930 61,878 62,765 76,559 86,559 10,000 29
30 55130 348 Postal Charges 3,438 3,7 3,872 4,000 4,000 - 30
" 55130 348 Printing, Stationery and Forms 2,468 1,130 1,587 2,300 2,300 - 3"
32 55130 355 Travel 1,739 628 1,248 5,025 5,025 - 32
33 55130 356  Tuition 13,046 15,926 10,075 15,830 15,830 - 33
34 55130 359 Disposal Fees 2,049 2,344 2,533 2,750 3 2,750 - 34
35 55130 . 399 Other Contracted Services 31,463 40,000 40,000 - 35
36 55130 410 Custodial Supplies 2,928 3,451 2,403 3,500 3,500 - 36
37 55130 411 Data Processing Supplies 1,531 1,285 2,385 2,500 2,500 - . 37
38 55130 412 Diesel Fuel 14,524 13,650 7,183 24,000 12,000 {12,000) 38
39 55130 413 Drugs and Medica! Supplies 59,981 85,991 119,820 94,194 112,794 18,600 39
40 40
5/24/2023 10:47 AM- - Page 87 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3




24 Increase in state license fees

25 Added multiple software and contracted device agreemants
26

27

28

29 Increase in repair costs-cider fleat

37

38 decrease in diesel ambulances

39 Increased call volume, supply chain, increase in pricing
40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

P e o

Page 88 of 110

R,

2023-2024 Ceunty Budget v3

WM~ Oth N



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES o : L TR o e P -- - —————
ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 . 2020.21 2021-22 2022.23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 55000 PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE Cont. 1 .
—— - - - 2 55130 Ambulance/Emergency Medical Services . . 2
3 55130 A25 Gasoline : 43,428 49,790 83,082 87,125 87,125 - - 3
4 55130---434 — . Natural Gas—=—-+ come me = - =+ sm - o =~ 2,576 - --~~-=4;845~ - = -g985 - - ~6,000™ --=" 5,000 LR
5 55130 435 Office Supplies 3,485 . 2,280 3,333 3,500 3,500 - 5
[ 55130 437 Periodicals - - - 293 293 - ]
7 55130 451 Uniforms 16,520 15,256 22,848 18,240 18,240 - 7
8 55130 452 Utilities 23,450 25,000 25,736 25,315 27,815 2,500 ' 8
9 55130 509 Refunds 3,064 - 3,003 1,703 1,738 {1,738) 9
10 55130 524  In Service/Staff Development 10,351 13,659 13,736 17,277 7,000 {10,277) 10
hy | 55130 599 Other Charges 67,658 111,421 24,348 28,382 30,000 1,618 1"
12 55130 707  Building Improvements 800 755 - 1,000 1,000 - 12
13 55130 708 Communication Equipment 1,568 1,861 17,473 3,000 © 3,000 - 13
14 55130 709 Data Processing Equipment 1,707 5,110 5,860 3,500 3,500 - 14
15 55130 711 Furniture and Fixtures 1,934 2,671 1,608 5,000 5,000 - 15
16 55130 718 Motor Vehicles 125,247 - 212,943 162,687 162,687 - 16
17 55130 790 Other Equipment 224,224 171,981 80,246 20,600 20,000 - 17
18 Total Ambulance/Emergency Medical Services 3,221,019 2,679,940 3,640,636 4,940,523 5,415,090 474 467 18
19 19
- -l - - 20 55190 Other Local Health Services 20
21 55190 312 Contracts with Private Agencies 59,730 60,924 60,924 67,016 57,016 - e
22 55190 316 Contributions 9,000 7.000 7,000 7,000 7,000 - 22
23 23
24 Total Other Local Health Services 63,730 67,924 57,924 74,016 74,016 - 24
25 25
26 55310 Regional Mental Health Center 26
27 55310 316 Contributions 12,900 12,800 - - - 27
28 28
29 Total Regional Mental Health Center 12,900 12,900 - - - - 29
30 30
31 55390 Appropriation to State 3
32 55390— 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 52,522 52,522 - 1,478 54,000 52,522 32
33 . 33
34 Total Appropriation to State 52,522 52,522 - 1,478 54,000 52,522 34
35 35
. 36 55510 General Welfare Assistance ¢ 36
37 55510 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 74,470 - 74,470 74,470 74,470 . 74,470 - 37
38 55510 341 Pauper Burials 200 800 - © 600 600 ° - 38
39 . - . 39
N 40 . Total General Welfare Assisance 74,670 75,270 74,470 75,070 75,070 - 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM . Page 89 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



I T

~N @ s W

8 Increase in utility costs

9 Amend patient refunds as needed
10 Tuition payments from classes are listed on last year's amenced total
11 '

21 SCTDD-dead animal removal
22

23

24

25

28

27

28

29

30

31

32 tiealth Dept. arnual contract unless holdback approved for facility upgrades
33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

52412023 10:47 AM

Page 80 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3

L - LR IXN VLN



" 'BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES _

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases

NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2029-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 55000 PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE Cont. 1
e e e - -2 -- B5732- - ~ -Convenience Centers 2
3 55732 101 County Official 16,647 16,982 21,710 22,770 31,236 8,466 3
4 ... 55732 103, .. Assistant(s) - - fmmme 7,981 ‘8,151 =-17,289-- - - 28,033 -~ —™~19,089 (8,944)” "4
5 55732 141  Foreman 51,830 52,258 39,596 - 5
6 55732 147  Truck Drivers 83,0286 106,309 119,930 200,607 211,470 10,863 B
7 55732 143  Laborers 4,432 4,677 1,538 8,183 7,880 (303) 7
8 55732 164  Attendants 197,437 180,140 217,395 326,674 338,361 11,687 B
9 55732 186  Longevity 5,950 4,450 2,150 2,450 750 {1,700) 9
10 55732 187  OQvertime 2,572 4,701 14,128 9,173 8,500 (673) 10
1" 55732 183  Other Salaries and Wages - - 26,387 43,228 51,000 7,772 1
12 56732 191 Board and Committee Member Fees B - - 500 500 - 12
13 55732 201  Social Security 21,848 22,799 27,465 39,781 41,465 1,684 13
14 55732 204  Pensions 7,362 8,532 3,821 12,855 14,398 1,543 14
15 55732 206  Life Insurance 319 355 350 1,716 1,562 {154} 15
16 55732 207  Medical Insurance 23,589 30,524 26,904 56,916 77,616 20,700 16
17 55732 210 Unemployment Compensation 1,559 865 1,117 1,624 812 (812 47
18 55732 212 Medicare 5,323 5,544 6,652 9,304 9,697 393 18
19 55732 307 Communication 5,182 5,281 5,504 6,250 6,250 - 19
_ _ __20 55732 312 Contracts with Private Agencies 396,582 475,909 433,154 515,024 530,000 . 14,976 20
21 55732 317  Data Processing Services 414 - - 250 250 - 21
22 55732 331  Legal Services - 164 205 500 500 - 22
23 55732 348 Postal Charges - 194 958 1,000 1,000 - 23
24 55732 349  Printing, Stationery and Forms 234 - 394 500 600 100 24
25 55732 355  Travel — 491 328 190 1,500 1,500 - 25
26 55732 398  Other Contracted Services - - - - 300 300 26
27 55732 412  Diesel Fuel 55,326 48,900 83,037 120,000 150,060 30,000 27
28 55732 418  Equipment and Machinery Parts 35,205 17,386 28,880 48,000 75,000 27,000 28
29 55732 425  Gasoline 2,472 2,711 3,118 5,000 5,000 - 29
30 55732 433  Lubricants 3,035 3,912 5,984 10,000 10,000 B 30
31 55732 435  Office Supplies 786 850 907 1,600 1,000 - 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
3% - 36
37 a7
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/2412023 10:47 AM

Page 91 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



1

——— 2 - -

26 Time Clock

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

g

e o e ar e T b e tar—

! Page 92 of 110

B

2023-2024 County Budget v3

WeNOWM AW



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES e~ - R . - [ - m— = s e e mem— —
ACCOUNT - Audited Audited Audited Amerided Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2012-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 55000 PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE Cont. 1 .-
—- 2 55732 - - Convenience Centers 2
3 55732 450  Tires and Tubes : 14,713 - 14,378 - 15,000 15,000 - - 3
4 55732 452 . Utilities_ ., . .. - —ese = Lo - —e .- 10,586-- =~ 12,158 14,940 - 7=12,500°— -T2 500 = 4
5 55732 499  QOther Supplies and Materials 7.660 6,650 - 2.457 7,500 32,500 25,000 5
6 55732 511 Vebhicle and Equipment Insurance 52,310 61,015 63,199 65,167 _. 72937 7,820 [
7 55732 513 Worker's Compensation Insurance 11,05% 10,800 10,766 22,334 25,014 2,680 7
8 55732 524  In Service/Staff Development - B
9 55732 599  Other Charges 21,994 20,043 23,567 17,500 17,500 - 9
10 55732 733  Solid Waste Equipment 105,967 20,000 20,000 10
1 55732 799  Other Capital Outlay - 13,800 5,000 {5,000y 11
12 12
13 Total Convenience Centers 1,153,879 1,137,486 1,219,071 1,617,839 1,791,236 173,397 13
14 . . 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 56000 SO0CIAL, CULTURAL AND RECREATIONAL SERVICES 18
19 56100 Adult Activities 19
20 56100 316 Contributions 5,700 5,700 6,000 6,000 5,700 (300) 20
21 21
22 Total Adult Activities 5,700 5,700 6,000 6,000 5,700 {300) 22
23 23
24 56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 24
25 56300 316 Contributions 16,060 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 - 25
26 26
27 . Total Senior Citizens Assistance 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 - 27
28 28
29 56500 Libraries 29
30 56500 316  Contributions . 149,829 149,829 166,605 166,605 181,305 14,700 30
31 31
32 Total Libraries 149,829 149,829 166,605 166,605 181,305 14,700 32
33 33
34 . 34
35 - 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 ‘ 39
40 40

$/24i2023 10:47 AM Page 93 of 110 ' 2023-2024 County Budget v3



|

|
!

WO~ NEWN =

Estimate
Estimate

Awning for El Bethe! $5,000/Cameras $10,000/Wiring §5.000

512472023 10:47 AM

L e rem = e rm—————

Page 94 of 110

N

P s S I P

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - . . . + ; N [ [T
AGCOUNT . Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 §7000- AGRICULTURE & NATURAL RESOURCES 1 _
——— e L2 §7100 ~Agriculture Extension Service 2
3 57100 140 Salary Supplements 90,205 91,108 91,600 97,775 103,642 5,867 3
Aam . 57100 o 201m Social:Security e e 1 3 1 R B e - 4 7 4 ST 810 - - - 4,558 S TTRUA6E T 1908 "4
5 57100 204 Pensions 11,876 12,348 13,124 14,215 15,636 1,429 5
6 57100 212 Employer Medicare 1,248 1,254 1,269 1,429 1,515 36 6
7 57100 307 Communication 3,789 3,928 3,508 4,000 4,000 - T
8 57100 334 Maintenance Agreements 1,113 1,001 1,889 2,000 2,500 500 8
9 57100 335  Maintenance & Repair Services-Buildings 20 2,145 - - 9
10 57100 435  Office Supplies - - - 1,500 1,500 - 10
" 57100 452 Utilities 6,246 5,637 7,004 7,500 7,500 - 11
12 57100 790 Other Equipment 878 - 1,249 3,000 3,000 - 12
13 13
14 Total Agriculture Extension Service 121,394 123,510 126,163 135,977 145,758 9,781 14
15 . ) 15
16 16
17 57500 Soil Conservation 17
18 57500 316 Contributions 62,600 64,000 54,000 64,000 68,000 4,000 18
19 19
.. - - 20 Total Soil Conservation 62,000 64,000 64,000 64,000 68,000 4,000 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 ) 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 kbl
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 S 38
39 39
40 40

5i24/2023 10:47 AM ’ Page 95 of 110 2023-2024 County Budget v3



1

- m g —m o
3 provided by UT, county responsible for UT salaries

e =We:added 96.like COUNty BMploYeES mm— rescrs o ar e 1= e S e St ps menea
5 UT will come back and add % to be same as county

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 95 of 110

e e R e e —————— - -

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 57000 AGRICULTURE & NATURAL RESOURCES 1 -
- T mm 2 57900 Other Agriculture & Natura! Resources 2
- 3 57900 167  Maintenance Personnel 28,434 28,704 30,500 43,805 44,734 923 3
4 57500 s -186 -—a-Longevity Pay e L e S e e = - D OO0 - +2,000 — - 2,080 Tt 2,0000 " -2,000 = 4
5 57900 187  Overtime Pay 697 - - 312 300 (12) 5
B 57900 201 Social Security 1,819 1,882 1,997 2,859 2,916 57 6
7 57900 204  Pensions 1,289 1,271 520 1,351 1,510 159 7
8 57900 206  Life Insurance 65 65 85 66 71 5- 8
9 57900 207  Medical Insurance 5772 53928 6,204 6,324 7,056 732 9
10 57900 210 Unemployment 56 42 42 56 28 . (28) 10
11 57900 212  Employer Medicare 449 440 467 669 682 13 11
12 57900 307 Commurication 1,933 1,959 1,961 1,838 1,838 - 12
13 57900 336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 999 800 1,657 . 3,000 3,000 - 13
14 57800 412  Diesel Fuel 372 398 777 957 957 - 14
15 57300 425  Gasoline 2,243 541 2,212 4,518 4,518 - 15
16 57900 452  Utilities 19,880 18,740 22,918 18,466 19,466 - 16
17 57900 499 Other Supplies and Materials 6,938 4,729 6,550 12,313 12,313 - 17
18 57900 599  Other Charges - 18
19 57900 707 Building Improvements - . 66,845 - 2,500 2,500 - 19
—— - - - - 20 57900 712 Heating and Air Conditioning Equipment - - - 3,000 3,000 - 20
21 57900 717 Maintenance Equipment - 21
22 57900 790  Other Equipment > - . 2,950 3,500 3,500 - 22
23 57900 791 Other Construction - - - 65,000 (65,0000 23
24 24
25 Total Other Agriculture & Natural Resources 73,048 135,342 80,858 173,534 110,389 {63,145) 25
28 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
3 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 o 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

FPage 87 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



eabpng Auno) y2oz-czoz

oLl 4o 86 afied

S

-

NV L¥'0l EZOZ/FEiS

oF
6
i1
i
1
5¢
ve
£e
2¢
e
og
62
:74
%7
az
-4
74
£2Ad et woonyiegMbn £z
44
¥
.- - =0z

NSO MNOD




BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES: 2019-20 2020-21" 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 58000 OTHER OPERATIONS 1
- — — - 2 58110 Tourism 2
3 58110 316  Contributions 2,369 2,369 2,369 2,369 2,369 - 3
4 e o e e mre mmen et Bee Eamm e eE @a e A a—— = R L - - e R e e o gy
5 Total Tourism 2,369 2,363 2,369 2,369 2,369 - 5
[ g 6
7 58180 Other Economic & Community Development 7
8 58190 308  Consultants 25,000 83,408 - B
9 58190 316 Contributions 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 110,000 10,000 9
10 58190 422  Food Supplies - 10
11 : 1"
12 Total Other Economic & Community Development 125,000 183,406 100,000 100,000 110,000 10,000 12
13 13
14 . 14
15 Veterans' Services 15
16 58300 105  Supervisor/iDirector 25,092 25,215 15,885 33,300 33,705 405 16
17 58300 147  Truck Drivers. 27,054 26,362 48,525 45,239 48,665 3,426 17
18 58300 186  Longevity Pay 150 300 450 600 750 150 18
19 58300 187  Overtime Pay 250 - 19
fem—e = = — .- - -— 20- 58300 201 Social Security 3,258 3,216 3,941 4,907 5,153 246 20
21 58300 204  Pensions 999 982 411 2,319 1,121 {1,198) 21
22 583000 206 Life Insurance 33 33 33 66 71 5 22
23 58300 207  Medical insurance - 23
24 58300 210  Unemployment 198 120 222 224 224 - 24
25 58300 212  Employer Medicare 762 752 941 1,148 1,205 57 25
26 58300 307 Communication 1,024 683 696 1,500 1,500 - 26
27 58300 333 Maintenance & Repair Services-Vehicles 1,608 1,797 2015 3,500 3,500 - 27
28 53300 347 Pest Control 103 180 150 120 120 - 28
29 58300 348  Postal Charges 124 198 198 200 200 - 29
30 58300 355  Travel 384 - 157 900 00 - 30
31 58300 399 Other Contracted Services 692 696 569 1,700 1,700 - 31
32 53300 425 Gasoline 2,484 2,038 4,932 5,500 5,500 - 32
33 58300 435  Office Supplies 649 1,880 1,292 800 800 - 33
34 58300 599  Other Charges 329 1,000 - 34
35 58300 718  Motor Vehicles - 35
36 58300 718  Office Equipment" 6514 58 666 666 - 36
37 Total Veterans’ Services 65,191 66,066 80,486 102,689 105,781 3,092~ 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

512412023 10:47 AM

Page 89 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3




|
1

- - - = - . BTM m & pemm om e -~

ECD censultant
Contribution to Industrial Park Board for economic development $100k/$10,000 County share of 231 N Business Park Joint Venture with city

@eNOO R WN -

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 100 of 110

i e P

e = e

20232024 County Budget v3

W Nm M AW NS

}



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE ¢
101 GENERAL FUND

— —EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES . R AL

ACCOQUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 58400 Other Charges - . . 1 .-
Tt/ T 2 58400 502  Building and Contents Insurance 250,800 262,580 277,465 350,000 350,000 - 2
3 58400 511 Vehicle and Equipment Insurance : . - 3

4=—-58400 - * 513- - ‘Worker's Compensation insurance™ " =~~~ =~ 7% ~-"1@256"~ - ~ ~113,993 ° ~ " - 97,788 T "160,335" "~ ~ 188,0007"""" 27,665 "4 N

5 58400 515 Liabitity Claims — - . - - 25,000 25,000 - 5
6 6
7 Total Gther Charges 360,055 376,573 375,253 535,335 563,000 27,665 7
8 8
9 53500 Contributions to Other Agencies . ]
10 58500 316 Contributions 140,000 140,000 140,000 140,000 175,000 35,000 10
11 53500 320 Dues and Memberships 8,449 8,445 B,449 10,000 10,000 - 11
12 12
13 Totai Contributions to Other Agencies 148,449 148,449 148,449 150,000 185,000 35,000 13
14 14
15 COVID-19 Grant #1 15
16 58301 169 Part-time Personnel 17,278 - 16
17 58801 187 Qvertime Pay 1,925 - 17
18 58801 193 Election Workers 7,810 - 18
19 58801 201  Social Security 343 - - 19
- T o 1] 58801 212 Employer Medicare 107 - 20
21 58801 320 Dues and Memberships 537 - - 21
22 58801 335 Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings 238 - 22
23 58801 348 Postal Charges 3,932 - 23
24 58801 348 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 213 - 24
25 58801 435 Office Supplies 2,315 - - 25
26 58801 498 Other Supplies and Materials 2,282 - - 26
27 58801 599 QOther Charges 7,778 - - 27
28 28
29 Total COVID-19 Grant #1 2,852 43,520 - - - - 29
30 30
31 COVID-19 Grant #2 31
32 53802 105  Supervisor/Director 19,274 - - 32
33 58802 106  Deputy(s) 239,010 - - 33
34 58802 109  Captain(s) 53,542 - - 34
35 58802 131 Medical Personnel - 213,979 - - 35
36 58802 169 Part-time Personne! 41,402 - - 36
37 58802 187 Overtime 168,362 - - 37
38 38
39 Total COVID-19 Grant #2 - 738,570 - - - - 39
40 40

5/2412023 10:47 AM

Page 101 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



1
2
3

i}

“Estimate per TNRMT 12-15% over last year (329,797}, with add’| for bldg remedels/buildouts arcund county .

=Estimate’ per TNRMT-12-15% over last year, with add'l for annual werk comp audit of pricr'year and add billings..will be higher audit adjustment due to'Eatéhing Ug SA1arV stisdy ifcréases

VFSI
TN Co Services-2242/TN Co Commissicners-1700/SCTDD-5357

Electicn COVID grant Fy21

5/24/2023 10:47 AM Page 102 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
_— EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - -

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 COVID-19 Grant #3 1 e e
Tt T T 2 58803 599 Other Charges 5175 - 2
3 3
4 #= ==~ ~-—Total COVID-19 Grant #3 — =~ "~ —= <"~ —- === = _ =5 -~ 5175~ - R T 4
5 5
6 COVID-19 Grant #4 6
K 58804 707 Other Charges 75,000 (75,000) 7
8 8
9 Total COVID-19 Grant #4 - - - 75,000 - (75,000) g
10 10
11 COVID-19 Grant #5 1
12 53805 790  Other Charges 14,940 (14,940) 12
13 3
14 Total COVID-19 Grant #5 - - - 14,940 - {14,940} 4
15 15
16 16
17 COVID-19 Grant #6 17
18 58806 599  Other Charges 12,044 9,180 - 18
19 19
e - 20 Total COVID-19 Grant #6 12,044 - 9,130 - - - 20
21 21
22 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 . 22
23 58831 799 Other Capital Outlay 7,395 - 23
24 24
25 Total American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 - - 7,395 - - - 25
26 26
27 27
28 58900 Miscellaneous 23
29 58900 189 Other Salaries & Wages 353,394 353,394 - 29
30 58300 207 Medical Insurance 35,280 35,280 30
31 58900 305 Audit Services 17,122 18,023 20,597 21,100 21,852 752 3
32 58900 316 Contributions 28,884 28,884 126,596 26,896 26,896 - 32
33 58900 351 Rentals - - - - 33
34 58900 359 Other Contracted Services 75,600 107,450 - 106,317 258,000 414,000 156,000 34
35 58900 508 Refunds 1,318 4,592 305 857 {857) 35
35 58900 510 Truslee's Commission 302,597 338,808 350,873 426,000 466,000 40,000 36
37 58900 515  Liability Claim - L - 19,420 45,000 45,000 - 37
38 583800 599 Other Charges 25787 1,016 6,878 11,000 111,000 100,000 38
39 58900 715 Land 1,051,421 - 39
40 40
41 Total Miscellaneous 454,318 498,774 1,682,707 1,142,247 1,473,422 331,175 41

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 103 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



WM

TNCARES grant

wR~ND S

H

e P

21
22
23
24
25
26

Employee benefits/salary adjustments

Retiree Insurance - 2 existing/projecting 3 add'l
Increase per Compftroller-3% annually

See Contributfons page

Autopsies 210k + Grant Match 200k/Autapsies cost thru 4/30-5174,400/state required mental health evals $4,000 charged to county

22-23 thru April $441,224

Includes 7500-firewarks with city; tower site tax; TG ads not covered by grant;/100,000 low income tax relief

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 104 of 110

— e -

2023-2024 Gounty Budget v3

WD EW N -



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
101 GENERAL FUND
— — - — EXPENDITURES AND.OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases:
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 40000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 1 [
o7 2 91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 2
3 91140 399 Other Contracted Services 8,217 22,_§4B 3_67,835 - (367,835) 3
Q= - —_ - e - - = - - - - . e e e - - - TS et - e TSR e = 3
5 Total Public Heailth and Welfare Projects 8.217 22,348 367,835 B (367,835) 5
6 6
7 91180 Other General Government Projects : - 7
8 91190 707  Building Improvements 296,139 661,211 - 8
9 91150 713 Highway Construction 172,698 - 9
10 91180 716  Law Enforcement Equipment 40,012 - 10
1 91190 732  Building Purchases 100,000 - 11
12 91190 791 Other Construction 363,692 130,018 - 500,000 (500,000) 12
13 91190 799 Other Capital Outlay 306,677 12,283 - 13
14 - ' 14
15 Total Other General Government Projects 463,692 945,544 673,494 500,000 - (500,000} 15
16 : 16
17 17
18 18
19 . 19
- TT20 Total Estimated Expenditures 24,319,060 25,188,860 27,078,039 34,571,377 35,908,934 1,337,557 20
21 21
22 99000 Estimated Other Uses: 22
23 89100 590 Transfers Out - - - 23
24 24
25 25
26 Total Estimated Other Uses - < - - - - 26
27 27
28 Total Estimated Expenditures and Other Uses 24,319,060 25,188,860 27,078,039 ° 34,571,377 35,908,934 1,337,557 28
29 29
30 30
b | Excess of Estimated Revenues and Other Sources 31
32 Over (Under) Estimated Expenditures 32
33 and Other Uses {1,370,437) 1,751,192 196,943 (3,269,193) (3,880,493) (611,300) 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10;47 AM

Page 105 of 110

2023-2024 Counily Budget v3



-

CDBG Grant closed out FY23

_—— - P

W ~NDU DL W R

34 -

5/24{2023 10:47 AM

Page 106 of 110

R

e e g

2023-2024 County Budget v3

oot hwn



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE

101 GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES , --

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES ) 2013-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance, July 1 1,783,892 1,832,960 1,735,774 2,093,388 2,033,520 (59,878) 1 R -
2 Proj Inc in Fund Bal from Prev. Yr - 1,375,000 1,375,000 2
3 Estimated Beginning Reserves, July 1 B 3
4- =- - R TR ——m— - - - - - - -5 - - - = - - TR oI ot e SRt 4
5 5
6 -]
7 - 7
8 - 8
9 - 9
10 - 10
kk| - 1
12 - 12
13 34510 Restricted for General Government 105,680 105,892 206,078 319,695 351,733 32,038 13
14 34515 Restricted for Finance 67,454 84,060 103,861 120,446 101,391 {19,055) 14
15 34520 Restricted for Administration of Justice 1,125,400 780,054 909,387 1125270 1,206,532 81,262 15
16 34525 Restricted for Public Safety 64,935 70,063 83,179 63,114 ‘72,702 9,588 16
17 34530 Restricted for Public Health & Welfare 310,161 199,440 273,267 272,625 362,663 90,038 17
18 34585 Restricted for Capital Projects 8,658 32,959 (32,959) 18
19 - 19
- - -—20 34610 Committed for General Government 3,676,606 2,542,388 1,380 81,151 - (81,151) 20
21 34615 Committed for Finance 1,140 6,325 . - - - - 21
22 34620 Committed for Administration of Justice 2,016 17,329 - - - - 22
23 34625 Committed for Public Safety - 30,986 10,632 287,115 - (287,115) 23
24 34630 Committed for Public Health and Welfare - - 197,500 128,173 - (126,173) 24
25 34640 Committed for Agriculture and Natural Resources 56,948 71,048 61,128 70,448 68,737 {(1,711) 25
26 34645 Committed for Other Operations . - - - - - - 26
27 34680 Committed for Debt Service - 27
28 34685 Committed for Capital Projects 277,598 81,596 (81,596) 28
23 29
30 30
31 ' 3
32 Assigned for Capital Projects 32
33 Assigned for General Government 3,014,952 3,186,331 - 33
34 Assigned for Capital Projects - Hospital 4,910,061 4,910,061 ~ 4,910,061 4,181,440 4,181,440 - 34
35 Assigned for Capital Prajects - Nursing Home . 77,386 77,386 77,386 77,386 77,386 - 35
36 Assigned for Other Purposes - Insurance - 581,549 474,211 581,101 106,390 36
37 3% Unassigned Fund Balance 646,322 729,572 . 755,666 812,341 1,037,141 224,800 37
38 38
39 12,828,001 114,457,564 13,208,756 13,405,698 11,449,346 1,229,978 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 107 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



W o=t h UNi—‘

- 5/24/2023 10:47 AM

——— e -

Page 108 of 110

WHN =

¥
{
{

W oo~ M

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
10T GENERAL FUND
_ EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NOQ. EXPENDITURES 2019-29 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 Estimated Ending Reserves, June 30 1 _
e - 2 2
3 34510 Restricted for General Government 105,892 206,078 M9.695 351,733 229,327 (122,406) 3 _
4—- - 34515--  =Restricted for Finance'~ -- =-- === = -= = - BRSO - 103,961 - © 1200446 - 704,301 101,391 2 4
5 34520 Restricted for Administration of Justice 780,054 209,287 1,125,270 - 1,206,532 1,026,532 {180,000) 5
B 34525 Restricted for Public Safety 70,083 83,179 63,114 72,702 24,010 (48,692). &
7 34530 Restricted for Public Health & Welfare 199,440 273,267 272,625 362,663 223,519 (139,144) 7
8 34585 Restricted for Capital Projects 8,658 32,559 62,160 62,160 - 8
9 9
10 34610 Committed for General Government . 2,542,388 1,380 81,151 - 10
1 34615 Committed for Finance 6,325 - - - - - 11
12 34620 Committed for Administration of Justice 17,328 - - 12
13 34625 Commiitted for Public Safety 30,886 10,632 287,115 - - - 13
14 34630 Committed for Public Health and Welfare - 197,500 126,173 - - - 14
15 34635 Committed for Agriculture and Natural Resources 71,048 61,128 70,448 68,737 68,737 - 15
16 34640 Committed for Other Operations - 16
17 34680 Committed for Debt Service . - 17
18 34685 Committed for Capital Projects 277,598 . 81,596 - 18
19 19
—— = -20 20
A 21
22 Assigned for Capital Projects 22
23 Assigned for General Government 3,014,952 3,186,331 23
24 Assigned for-Capital Projects - Hospital 4,910,061 4,910,061 4,181,440 4,181,440 4,181,440 - 24
25 Assigned for Capital Projects - Nursing Home 77,386 77,388 7,386 77,386 77,386 - 25
26 Assigned for Other Purposes - Ins/Salary pool 581,549 474,211 581,101 353,394 (227,707) 26
27 3% Unassigned Fund Balance 729,572 755,665 212,341 1,037,141 1,077,268 40,127 27
28 Adjustments to Fund Balance 28
29 29
30 Estimated Ending Fund Balance, June 30 1,832,960 1,735,774 2,083,398 2,033,520 143,689 1,296,500 30
31 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 11,457,564 13,208,756 13,405,699 10,136,506 7,568,853 618,678 35
36 11,487,564 13,405,699 36
37 13,208,756 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 109 of 110

2023-2024 County Budget v3



Hospital
Nursing Home
Insurance

34,833,977

5i24/2023 10:47 AM

Page 110 0 110

'
'
'
i
i
1o N

i
]
{
wu-qnurJ

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFOQRD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
Contribution Budget

523/2023 543 PM

Page 1 of 1

101 COUNTY GENERAL FUND ~ : ) Request  Increase  _Fis ; _
- B 201617 201718 201819 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 202223 - 2023-24 (Decrease) on File
55190 316 1 Community Development Center 11,552 8,664 9,000 9,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 - X.
55310 36 2 Centerstona Menta! Health 10,320 7,740 12,4900 12,900 12,900 - - -
55510 309 3 Tennessee Rehabilitation Center 99,875 99,875 90,070 74,470 74,470 74,470 74,470 74,470 - X MOE 13,260 from BOE/74,470 county-total 88,430
56100 316 4 Skills Davelopment Center 7.600 5,700 7,600 5,700- 5,700 6,000 6,000 .. 5,700 {300) X
56300 316 5 Senior Citizens Center 12,160 . 9,120 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 - X
56500 316 6 Shelbyville-Bedford County Pubfic Library 142,390 142,390 145,465 149,829 149,829, *166,605 166,605 181,305 14,700 X MOE -
57500 316 7 Soil & Water Canservation Service 58,000 58,000 58,000 62,000 €4,¢00 64,000 64,000 68,000 4,000 X Grants
= -t S-S 3897 - 331,480 330,035 329899 - 325899° 334,075 334075 ~ 352475 18400 - T °F -
58110 316 8 Socuth Central Tourism Association 400 300 500 300 300 300 300 300 - Dues
58110 316 9 Tennessee Backroads Heritage 2,758 2,069 3,448 2,069 2,069 2,069 2,069 2,069 - X
Total Tourism 3,158 2,389 3,948 2,369 2,369 2,369 2,369 2,389 -
53190 316 10 Shelbyville Partnership-Economic Dev 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 T
58500 316 11 Fire Station No. 2 - Unionville 17,000 17,000 17,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 25,000 £,000 X
11 Fire Station No. 3 - WBTS 17,000 17,000 17,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 25,000 5,000 X
11 Fire Station No. 4 - Nomandy 17,000 17,000 17,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 25,000 5,000 X
11 Fire Station No, 5 - Flat Creek 17,000 17.000 17,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 25,000 5,000 X
11 Fire Station No. & - Wartrace 17,000 17,000 17.000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 25,000 5,000 X
11 Fire Station No. 7 - Bell Buckle 17,000 17,000 17,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 .20,000 25,000 5,000 X .
11 Fire Station No. 9 - Frank Martin Rd 10,000 10,000 17,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 25,000 5,000 X
112,000 112,000 119,000 140,400 140,000 140,000 140,000 175,000 35,000
58900 316 12 Arts Council 5,300 4,350 4,350 4,350 4,350 4,350 4,350 4,350 - X
53900 316 13 Caregiver Relief 3,040 2,280 4,000 2,280 2,280 2,280 2,280 2,280 - X
58900 316 14 Chamber of Commerce 3,800 2,850 5,000 2,850 2,850 3,000 3,000 3,000 - X
58900 36 15 Gililand Center 760 570 1,500 570 570 570 570 570 - X
58900 316 18 Haven of Hope 3,930 2,947 6,500 2,947 2,947 2,947 2,947 2,947 - X
58900 36 17 South Central Human Resource Agency 6,611 4,958 8,515 8,749 8,749 8,749 8,743 8,749 - X based on census
58900 316 18 Tony Rice Center 950 713 3,000 713 713 - - - - X
58900 316 19 First Choice Pregnarncy 1,900 1.425 1,500 1,425 1,425 - - -
58900 316 20 Rescue Squad 6,250 6,250 6,250 - - - - -
58900 316 21 CASA 5000 5,000 5,000 5,600 5,000 - X
58800 316 22 Junior's House - X Office Space-valued at $10.200
58900 316 23 Community Clinic - Office Space-valued at $48,418.80
58900 316 24 Middle Tennessee Spay & Neuter - Office Space-valued at $15,000
58300 316 25 Bedford Co/Shelbyville Tourism & Marketing - Office Space-valued at $7,480
58900 36 26 Shelbyville Partnership-Economic Dev . - Office Space-valzed at $8,250
58900 316 27 Bedford Builds Habitat for Humanity - -
33,041 26,343 40,615 28,884 28,884 26,386 26,896 - 26,896 -
131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND
Senior Citizens Center 5,600 7,000 7,000 7.000 7.000 7.000 7.000 7,000 - X
495,697 479,201 509,598 608,152 608,152 610,340 610,340 663,740 53!400

20232024 County Draft v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
122 DRUG CONTROL FUND

—AVAILABLE-FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SQURCES : .
NO. Aardited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
- it ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 1 TT
2
3 e . e 3
4 42000 Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 1,182 2,575 2,733 3,000 3,000 - 4
5 44000 Other Local Revenues . ....... freseaaaaaaan 0 0 ] g 0 - 5
] 6
7 TOTAL EST. REVENUES & OTHER SQURCES 1,182 2,575 2,733 3,000 3,000 - 7
8 B
9 EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) 9
10 54000 PUBL!C SAFETY 10
1 54210 Jail [} [] 7,700 0 0 - 11
12 58900 Miscellaneous 12 25 28 100 100 - 12
13 13
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES {APPROPRIATIONS) 12 25 7,728 100 100 - 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
-18 18
19 12
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 1 37
k! 38
39 39
40 40
5/23/2023 5:41 PM Paae 1 of 3 20222024 Cnnnte Rudnat 12



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
122 DRUG CONTROL FUND

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2019-20 2020-21 2021.22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

- -1—-—42000 FINES, FORFEITURES AND PENALTIES 1
2 42300 General Sessions Court 2
3 42310 - ~. -=- Fineg- - - - L e R - - - LI e = ummme=—c3
4 42320 Officers Costs - - - - - - 4
5 42330 Game and Fish Fines - - - - - - 5
6 42340 Drug Control Fines 326 2,578 2,733 2,000 2,000 - 8
7 42900 Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalities A 7
8 42910 Proceeds from Confiscated Property - - - - - - 8
9 42890 Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalities 856 - - . 1,000 1,000 - 9

10 10
1 42000 Total Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 1,182 2,575 2,733 3,000 3,000 - 11
12 . 12
13 44000 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 13
14 44500 Nonrecurring [tems 14
15 44570 Contributions & Gifts - - - - - - 15
16 44990 Other Local Revenue - - - - - - 16
17 17
-18- 44000 Total Other Local Revenues - - - - - - 18
19 19
20 TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 1,182 2,675 2,733 3,000 3,000 - 20
21 21
22 22
23 - 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 ag
40 40

512312023 5:41 PM Paon 2 of 3 INTLANTA Crnnhs Rurdnat w2

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES - — R - - - - - r o - e



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
122 DRUG CONTROL FUND
——— - -- ——EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

-— - - - -1-—--54000 PUBLIC SAFETY - i1 - -
2 54150 Drug Enforcement 2
3 54150.. = 319 - - Confidential Drug.Enforcement Payments~ -~ — =~ ser_--n = - TRl eTrTemes STl e e S e - e 3
4 84150 353 Tow-in Services - - - - - - 4
5 54150 355 Travel - - - - - - 5
6 54150 425 Gasoline - - - - - - 6
7 54150 4386 Office Supplies - - - - - - 7
8 54150 450 Tires and Tubes “ ' - - - - - 8
9 54150 451 Uniforms - - - - - - 9

10 54150 499 Other Supplies and Materials - - - - - - 10
11 54150 599 Other Charges - - - - - - 1"
12 54150 708  Communication Equipment - - - - - - 12
13 54150 716 Law Enforcement Equipment - - 7,700 - - - 13
14 54150 718  Motor Vehiclés - - - - - - 14
15 54150 719 Office Equipment - - - - - - 15
16 54150 790 Other Equipment - - - - - - 16
17 17
- e 18- Total Drug Enforcement - - 7,700 - - - 18
19 19
20 58000 OTHER OPERATIONS 20
21 58300 Miscellaneous 21
22 58900 510 Trustee's Commission 12 25 28 100 100 - 22
23 58900 599 Other Charges - - - - - - 23
24 24
25 Total Miscellaneous 12 25 28 100 100 - 25
26 . 26
27 Total Estimated Expenditures 12 25 7,728 100 100 - 27
23 - 28
29 Excess of Estimated Revenues and Other Sources 29
30 Over {Under) Estimated Expenditures 30
31 and Other Uses 1,170 2,650 {4,995} 2,900 2,900 - 31
32 32
33 Esimated Beginning Fund Balance, July 1 13,424 14,584 17,144 12,149 15,049 2,900 33
34 Adjustments to Fund Balance : - 34
35 35
36 36
37 Estimated Ending Fund Balance, June 30 14,594 17,144 12,149 15,049 17,949 2,900 37
32 38
39 39
40 40
512312023 541 PM Page 3 of 3 INT2IN24 Cannhe Rudrot u?



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND
'AVAILABLE FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023

4

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES . .
NO. Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases) .
1 .__.ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SQURCES . R 1
2 40000  Local Taxes - 959,576 981,220 1,018,396 1,357,700 1,376,591 = 18,891 2
3 43000 Charges for Current Services 0 0 0 0 0 - 3
4 44000 Other Local Revenues 16,207 101,218 21,0589 90,640 95,832 5,192 4
5 46000 State of Tennessee 2,688,854 3,472,759 3,283,556 3,438,774 6,079,642 2,640,868 5
6 47000 Federal Government 0 89,267 [ 0 o - 6
7 438000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 1] 0 0 0 0 - 7
8 49000 Other Sources 1] 0 54,071 a 0 - 8
9 9
10 TOTAL EST. REVENUES & OTHER SQOURCES 3,664,639 4,644,464 4,377,082 4,887,114 7,552,065 2,664,951 10
ik 11
12 EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) 12
13 58000 OTHER OPERATIONS 13
14 58500 Contributions to Other Agencies ' 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 - 14
7 M5 T Ts0600 HIGHWAYS 15
16 61000 Administration 284,364 295,427 345,851 362,187 408,618 46,431 16
17 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 1,209,461 1,384,292 1,409,580 1,684,236 1,784,187 99,951 17
18 63100 Operation and Maintenance of Equipment 454,576 506,687 544,938 680,359 702,494 22,135 18
19 64000 Litter and Trash Collection 84,786 85,986 79,710 104,386 114,405 10,019 19
20 65000 Other charges 163,147 177,308 189,557 194,894 218,801 23,907 20
21 66000 Employee Benefits 54,714 51,335 53,302 61,129 61,129 - 21
22 68000 Capital Qutlay 1,812,156 1,458,444 2,318,702 2,127,774 4,650,000 2,522,226 22
23 98000 QOther Uses 0 0 o 25,010 25,010 - 23
24 24
25 TOTAL EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) 4,070,704 3,966,476 4,948,640 5,246,975 7,971,645 2,724,670 25
26 : 26
27 27
28 28
29 - 29
30 30
3. 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
- 38 38
39 39
40 40
5/23/2023 542 PM Pane 1 aof 7 202732024 Cannty Rudnat v



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND
~REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES -

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited - Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2019-20 2020-21 - 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 40000 LLOCAL TAXES 90,000 90,000 122,000 128,000 129,000 1
T T mre e mm s e 7T 0.8 Too008 T 006 TTTTTTToge T T o4 T
2 40100 County Property Taxes 2
3 40110 Current Property Tax 736,675 742,898 ) 778,829 1,452,000 1,161,000 9,000 3
4 40115 Discount on Preperty Taxes - 4
5 40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 13,322 22,782 29,343 18,000 18,000 - 1
6 40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptey 104 140 101 300 100 (200) 6
7 40130 Circuit Clk./Clk. & Master Coll, - Prior Yr 10,043 6,504 4,945 8,000 5,224 (2,776) 7
8 40140 Interest & Penalty 3,422 3,824 4,012 2,400 2,400 - 8
9 40161 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - T.V.A. 26,364 24,530 24,716 14,000 30,000 © 16,000 9
10 40162 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Local Utilities 4,399 4,139 5,277 5,000 5,000 - 10
11 20163 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Other 7,308 7,728 4,114 10,000 6,867 (3,133) 1
12 40200 County Local Option Taxes 12
13 40280 Mineral Severance Tax 157,941 168,677 167,059 148,000 148,000 - 13
“14  T40290° Other County Local Option Tax - 14
15 15
16 40100 Total County Taxes 959,578 981,220 1,018,396 1,357,700 1,376,591 18,891 16
17 17
18 44000 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 18
19 44100 Recurring ltems 19
20 44130 Sale of Materials and Supplies 6,772 837 9,300 5,000 5,000 - 20
21 44135 Sale of Gasoline 7,199 6,790 10,829 10,000 11,000 1,000 21
22 44131 Commissary Sales - 22
23 44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 1,632 366 597 1,000 1,000 - 23
24 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 604 45,793 333 64,640 78,832 14,192 24
25 . -25
26 44500 Nonrecurring Items - 26
27 44520 Insurance Recovery - 27
28 44530 Sale of Equipment - 47,432 - 10,000 (10,000) 28
29 44540 Sale of Property _ - 29
30 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals - 30
31 44570 Contributions & Gifts - 31
32 44990 Other Local Revenue - 32
33 33
34 44000 Total Other Local Revenues 16,207 101,218 21,059 _ 90,640 95,832 5,192 34
35 35
36 36
. 37 37 -
38 g
39 39
40 40
5/23/2023 5:42 PM Pace 2 of 7 20232024 Cenintr Ridaet v



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND

“REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended . Estimated Increases -

NO. REVENUES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases) -
1 46000 STATE OF TENNESSEE 1
T2TT464007 T © “"PublicWorks Grants T 7T Tt TooTT e p)
3 46410 Bridge Program - 238,038 - 441,315 361,602 (79,713) 3
4 46420 State Aid Program - 509,756 426,339 20,459 2,800,000 2,779,541 4
5 46430 Litter Program 71,232 51,657 61,601 50,000 51,800 1,900 5
6 46800 Other State Revenues 6
7 46851 State Revenue Sharing - T.V.A. - 7
8 46920 Gasoline and Motor Fuel Tax 2,685,111 2,625,919 2,772,459 2,900,000 . 2,837,015 (62,985) 8
9 46930 Petroleum Special Tax 32,511 32,511 33,157 27,000 29,125 2,125 9
10 46980 Other State Grants 14,878 - 10
11 11
12 46000 Total State of Tennessee 2,688,854 ° 3,472,759 3,283,656 3,438,774 6,079,642 2,640,868 12
13 13
14 47000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 14
T M5 47230 Disaster Relief - 89,267 - - 15
16 47600 Direct Federal Revenue - 16
17 47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue - 17
18 18
19 47000 Total Federal Government - 89,267 - - - - 19
20 20
21 21
22 48000 OTHER GOVERNMENTS AND CITIZENS GROUPS 22
23 48100 Other Governments 23
24 48120 Paving and Maintenance - - - - - 24
25 48140 Contracted Services - 25
26 26
27 48000 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups - - - - - - 27
28 23
29 49000 Other Sources 29
30 49700 insurance Recovery - - 12,969 - - 30
31 49800 Transfers In - - 41,102 - - 31
32 32
33 43000 Total Other Sources - - 54,071 - - - - 33
34 34
35 35
36 TOTAL REVEMNUES AND OTHER SOURCES 3,664,639 4,644,464 4,277,082 4,887,114 7,552,065 2,664,951 36
37 37
33 38
39 39
40 40
512312023 5:42 PM Pana R nf7 20222024 Crntv Bndnat v



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND . -0 .
" EXPENDITURES ANDOTHER USES’ ) T -t 7T K

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases

NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 58000 OTHER OPERATIONS 1
~2TT585007 “Contributions to'Other Agencies ™™ ™ ~ : o7 o 2
3 58500 316 Contributions 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 - 3
4 4
5 Total Contributions to Other Agencies 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 - 5
6 - 6
7 60000 HIGHWAYS 7
8 61000 Administration 8
9 61000 101 County Official/Administrative Officer 97,710 101,090 122,800 117,591 123,471 5,880 9
10 61000 103 Assistant(s) 50,606 51,609 43,264 60,121 *71,406 11,285 10
1 61000 119  Accountants/Bookkeepers 51,493 £1.,826 22,892 - - - 11
12 61000 141 Foremen. “ 55,130 58,635 69,530 10,895 12
13 61000 161 Secretary (s) 22,880 27,548 33,802 40,847 53,203 12,256 13
14 61000 186 Longevity Pay - - - 4,400 4,600 200 14
) 157 61000 187 Overtime 657 252 1,221 2,500 2,500 - 15
16 61000 189 Other Salaries and Wages 3,812 5,219 6,003 4,000 4,000 - 16
17 61000 191 Board and Committee Members Fees 3,700 3,450 3,850 5,400 5,400 - 17
18 61000 201 Social Security 13,641 14,269 17,316 18,203 20,715 2,512 18
19 61000 204 Pensions 9,150 9,834 4 566 8,444 10,552 2,108 19
20 61000 206 Life Insurance 216 2214 226 264 284 20 20
21 61000 207 Medical Insurance 14,855 17,237 18,261 18,972 21,168 2,196 21
22 61000 210 Unemployment 1,051 855 780 945 945 - 22
23 61000 212 Employer Medicare 3,190 3,337 ' 4,050 4,257 4,845 588 23
24 61000 M7 Data Processing Services 35 38 257 100 100 - 24
25 61000 320 ,Dues and Memberships 3,832 3,932 3,932 4,000 4,000 - 25
26 61000 331 Legal Services 28 1,046 1,699 1,500 1,500 - 26
27 61000 332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Costs 397 asz 416 500 - 500 - 27
28 61000 - 348 Postal Charges 4383 406 316 .500 700 200 28
29 61000 349 Printing, Stationery and Forms 692 118 479 1,000 1,000 - 28
30 61000 355 Travel 440 632 634 1,500 1,500 - 30
3 61000 399 Other Contracted Services - - - 3,908 2,200 (1,708) 31
32 61000 435 Office Supplies 1,575 1,195 1,457 3,000 3,000 - 32
33 61000 719 Office Equipment 4,321 933 2,600 1,500 1,500 - 33
34 Total Administration - 284,864 295,427 345,851 362,187 408,618 46,431 34
35 35
36 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 36
37 62000 141 Foremen 50,606 49,189 -- - 37
- 38 62000 143 Equipment Operators 230,036 249,776 310,348 456,083 468,404 12,321 38
38’ 62000 147 Truck Drivers 225,123 271,761 328,586 325,613 397,034 71,421 .39
40 62000 149 Laborers 15,054 26,032 - - - 40
5/23/2023 5:42 PM Pane 4 of 7 2N72.2N074 Cannte Ridaat v



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND
“"EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

. ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
——— - Highway and Bridge Maintenance Cont. i T ST T
1 62000 186 Longevity Pay - - - 24,100 21,200 (2,900) 1
== 262000187 Overtime - -ttt vt "8,901 " - “g,620 "13,715 10,000 ~ ~T15,000 5,000 2
3 62000 189 Other Salaries and Wages 23,395 21,601 22,503 - - - 3
4 62000 201 Social Security 35,844 37,283 40,662 50,579 55,902 5,323 4
5 62000 204 Pensions 24,395 25,850 10,800 23,903 28,943 5,040 5
6 62000 206 Life Insurance 1,031 1,061 1,134 1,254 1,349 95 -]
7 62000 207 Medical Insurance 80,255 80,046 102,172 120,156 134,064 13,908 7
8 62000 208 Dental Insurance 1,446 1,430 638 - - - 8
9 62000 210 Unemployment 3,896 3,979 4,242 3,969 3,969 - 9
10 62000 212 Employer Medicare 8,383 8,719 9,486 11,829 13,074 1,245 10
11 62000 351 Rentals 6,542 2,962 4,040 10,000 10,000 - 11
12 62000 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 18,807 30,967 23,509 57,500 38,000 (19,500) 12
13 62000 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 25,851 - 22,323 40,000 40,000 - 13
14 62000 405 Asphalt - Liquid 93,896 220,224 169,857 260,000 200,000 - 14
-—15- ~—62000 409 Crushed Stone 271,823 311,622 308,738 300,000 300,000 - 15
16 62000 436 Other Road Materials 6,869 2,182 3,484 7,500 7,500 - 16
17 62000 438 Pipe 20,112 23,849 21,941 28,000 28,000 - 17
18 62000 443 Road Signs 7,196 9111 10,702 12,000 20,000 8,000 18
19 62000 446 Small Tools - 628 700 1,750 1,750 - 19
20 62000 ~ 455 Wood Products 20
21 21
22 Total Highway and Bridge Maintenance 1,209,461 1,384,292 1,409,580 1,684,236 1,784,187 . 99,951 22
23 23
24 63100 Operation and Maintenance of Equipment 24
25 63100 142 Mechanic(s) 74,859 75,608 76,531 163,797 151,652 (12,145) 25
26 63100 149 Laborers 76,839 78,825 48,661 h2,674 57,342 4,668 26
27 63100 167 Maintenance Personnel 28,630 36,731 37,524 - - - 27
28 63100 186 Longevity Pay “ 4,200 4,700 500 28
29 63100 187 Overtime 3,735 3,981 975 1,750 1,750 - 29
30 63100 189  Other Salaries and Wages 6,731 8,302 6,502 - - - 30 .
k| 63100 201 Social Security 11,798 12,688 10,554 13,847 13,358 (489) 31
32 63100 204 Pensions 7,468 8,423 2,723 6,609 6,916 307 32
33 63100 206 Life Insurance 315 326 261 264 284 20 33
34 63100 207 Medical Insurance 26,527 29,687 24,91 6 25,296 28,224 2,928 34
35 63100 208 Dental Insurance - - - - - - 35
36 63100 210 Unemployment 1,274 1,061 768 945 945 - 36
37 63100 292 Employer Medicare 2,759 2,844 2,468 3,277 3,124 (153} 37
- - 38 .63100 412 Diesel Fuel - 76,262 74,026 154,207 175,000 260,000 25,000 38 Tt
39 ’ 39
40 40
5123/2023 5:42 PM Paae 5 of 7 2N22.2024 Cinunfuy Rudasaf



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND

"EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases

NO., EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 Operation and Maintenance of Equipment Cont N ) 1
— 277631000 418 ~ Equipment and Machinery Parts™ " " "7 T " 58,785 93,800 T 87,739 125,000 ~7 125,000 - 3
3 63100 424 Garage Supplies 4,158 3,883 3,351 5,000 5,000 - 3
4 63100 425 Gasoline 25,813 15,5861 22,339 33,500 35,000 1,500 4
5 63100 433 Lubricants 6,503 9,402 19,818 20,000 20,000 - 5
6 63100 450 Tires and Tubes 19,984 13,858 23,720 25,000 25,000 . - B
7 63100 499 Other Supplies and Materials 22,165 37,681 21,881 24,200 24,200 - 7
B 8
9 Total Operation and Maintenance of Equipment 454,576 506,687 544,938 680,359 702,494 22,135 9
10 - 10
11 Litter and Trash Collection 11
12 64000 186 Longevity Pay - - - 500 1,050 150 12
13 64000 187 Overtime - - - 13
14 64000 189 Other Salaries and Wages 48,279 43,556 40,636 55,436 57,144 1,708 14
—™M5 64000 201 Social Security 2,990 2,698 2,498 3,493 3,608 115 18
16 64000 204 Pensions 1,800 1,740 493 1,651 1,868 217 16
17 64000 206 Life Insurance 40 36 58 193 213 15 17
18 64000 207 Medical Insurance 6,309 6,475 4,974 6,324 14,112 . 7,788 18
19 64000, 208 Dental Insurance - - 19
20 64000 210 Unemployment 578 490 427 567 567 - 20
21 64000 212 Employer Medicare 699 631 584 817 844 27 21
22 64000 599 Other Charges 24,091 30,360 30,040 35,000 35,000 - 22
23 23
24 Total Litter and Trash Collection 84,786 85,986 79,710 104,386 114,405 . 10,019 24
25 25
26 65000 Other Charges 26
27 65000 307 Communication 10,6565 7,277 4,021 9,593 13,000 3,407 27
28 65000 328 Janitorial Services - - 28
29 65000 415 Electricity 8,060 7,442 10,017 10,000 10,000 - 29
30 65000 434 Natural Gas 2,760 2,854 4,236 4,000 4,000 - 30
31 65000 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds - - 31
32 65000 510 Trustee's Commission 43,584 43,631 46,418 45,000 65,500 20,500 32
33 65000 511 Vehicle and Equipment Insurance 92,644 110,410 118,529 120,301 120,301 - 33
34 65000 599 Other Charges 5,444 5,691 6,336 6,000 6,000 - 34
35 35
36 Total Other Charges 163,147 177,305 189,557 194,894 218,801 23,907 36
- 37 37
38 38
39 a9
40 40
5/23/2023 5472 PM Pane Anf7 2N 2LIN2A Crnintv Ruirdnet w2



" EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

BEEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND

ACCOUNT : Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases

NO. EXPENDITURES ' 2013-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases) -

1 66000 Employee Benefits . 5 1
27660007 201 T Social Sgcurity TT T T T T ot em T T " o7 - 2
3 66000 204 Pensions - 3
4 66000 205 Employee and Dependent Insurance’ - 4
5 66000 210 Unemployment Compensation - 5
6 66000 212 Medicare - - 6
7 66000 451 Uniformis . 4,446 2,441 4,367 6,000 6,000 - 7
8 66000 513 Woaorker's Compensation [nsurance 50,268 48,894 48,935 55,129 . 55129 - 8
9 9
10 Total Employee Benefits 54,714 51,335 53,302 61,129 61,129 - 10
11 "
12 12
13 68000 Capital Outlay 13
14 68000 321 Engineering Services 14,509 51,523 52,385 234,000 150,000 (84,000) 14
“T 157" 768000 705.  Bridge Construction - 264,450 252,030 417,215 450,000 32,785 15
16 68000 713 Highway Construction 1,045,504 1,080,712 1,410,252 1,376,559 3,800,000 2,423,441 16
17 68000 714 Highway Equipment 752,143 - 604,035 100,000 250,000 150,000 17
18 63000 799 Other Capital Outlay 71,759 - - - 18
19 : 19
20 Total Capital Outlay 1,812,156 1,458,444 2,318,702 2,127,774 4,650,000 2,522,226 20
21 . 21
22 99000 Other Uses . 22
23 99100 Operating Transfers 23
24 93100 §90 Transfers to Other Funds - - - 25,010 25,010 - 24
25 25
26 99000 TOTAL OTHER USES : ~ - - 25,010 25,010 - 26
27 : - 27
28 Total Estimated Expenditures and Other Uses 4,070,704 3,066,476 4,948,640 5,246,975 7,971,645 2,724 670 28
29 ’ ' 29
30 Excess of Estimated Revenues and Other Sources 30
31 Over (Under) Estimated Expenditures 3
32 and Other Uses (408,065) 677,888 {571,558) (359,861) {419,580) {59,719) 32
33 33
34 Esimated Beginning Fund Balance, July 1 1,701,081 1,295,016 1,973,004 1,401,446 1,041,585 (359,861) 34
35 Adjustments to Fund Balance - 35
36 36
37 37
38 Estimated Ending Fund Balance, June 30 - - 1,285,018 1,973,004 1,401,446 1,041,685 - - 622,005 (419,580} ~38
39 39
40 40

5/23/2023 542 PM Pana 7 of 7 2N27.7N74 Cnnntu Ritdniot



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
AVAILABLE FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
NO. Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 1
2 ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 2
3 40000 Local TAXES. . . ..ottt 12,388,869 12,653,336 13,298,697 13,635,763 12,769,000 13,008,529 239,529 3
4 41000 Licenses & Permits . . . ................ B 2,366 1,771 2,044 1,900 3,000 3,000 - 4
5 43000 Charges for Current Services . . ........................... 127,320 86,890 42,609 147,556 151,836 128,000 (23,836) 5
6 44000 Other Local Revenues . . . . .. KA A T TR TR 176,271 167,924 265,062 226,326 235,133 170,849 (64,284) 6
T 46500 State Education Funds. . . ... .. .. T 52,697,562 53,428,640 55,070,888 55,895,261 56,777,932 75,237,016 18,459,084 7
8 46800 OtherState Revenues . . . ..................civvivuvnon.. 5,764 4,039 16,540 6,111 4,802 - (4,802) 8
9 47100 Federal Funds Received ThruState. . .. .................... 146,359 - 321,024 244,019 - - 9
10 47600 Direct Federal Revenues. . .. ............................ - - - 2,172,500 - - - 10
11 43000 OMErSoUrcas  sus: i s S R R T T el 18,000 24,494 113,770 121,329 43,768 8,000 (35,768) 11
12 12
13 14100 TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES 65,462,511 66,367,094 69,130,634 72,450,765 69,985,471 88,555,394 18,569,923 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 RESERVES AND/OR FUND BALANCE 17
18 Commited Fund Balance 3,083,507 13,286,591 12,499,907 6,175,544 5,583,537 5,683,537 - 18
19 Adjustments - - - - (694,289) - 694,289 19
20 30000 Unassigned FundBalance. . . ........cocvcvvviivniinnnnnnnn 19,417,004 8,047,328 10,862,768 13,669,500 13,098,463 13,098,463 - 20
21 Assigned Fund Balance - 2,100,000 - 5,975,311 7,105,491 7,105,491 - 21
22 Restricted Fund Balance 146,039 265,629 435,144 720,885 910,613 910,613 - 22
23 TOTAL RESERVES AND/OR FUND BALANCES 22,646,550 23,699,548 23,797,819 26,541,240 26,003,815 26,698,104 694,289 23
24
i
26 TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 88,109,061 90,066,642 92,928,453 98,992,005 95,989,286 115,253,498 19,264,212 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 1 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



— = em

r

- - R L R

g-- ~w-

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23

Zy
26
27
28
29
20
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
AQ

5/30/20233:18 PM

- Soclal Securlty

2018-19
0.062

Medicare

201819
0.0145

‘Page 2 of 62

0~ S a W N

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
AVAILABLE FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023

ACCOUNT
NO. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES Audited Amended Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) 1

2 Instruction 2

3 71100 Regular Instruction Program. . ...........ooveuuunaiiianns 33,961,902 34,361,444 36,148,354 38,312,325 39,274,866 42,837,789 3,562,923 3

4 71150 Alternative Instruction Program . .................... 731,226 546,554 574,071 558,497 699,976 827,834 127,858 4
5 71200 Special Education Program. ..............ccovvrinrenenns 3,353,144 3,368,887 3,318,500 3,346,469 3,854,665 4,294,238 439573 5
6 71300 Career and Technical Education Program. . ................. 1,313,211 1,370,042 1,517,854 1,448,102 1,751,490 5,736,447 3,984,957 6
T Support Services ¥

8 72110 AROTIIIION 5 o 5T T e e e 106,613 111,507 114,679 116,681 136,343 507,721 371,378 8

9 72120 Health Services. .............covnrrrnennnnannnrssnnnnnns 552,728 590,357 633,947 64,094 549,761 833,717 283,956 9

10 72130 Other Student SUPPOIt. . .. ..ot iiiiaaasaaaees 1,441,054 1,754,667 1,996,310 1,756,591 2,182,499 3,127,305 944,806 10
11 72210 Regular Instruction Program. . ...........ooiemmeeaeeainis 1,669,604 1,539,732 1,550,419 1,943,493 2,378,342 2,290,519 (87,823) 11
12 72220 Special Education Program. ..............cooiaanniiiiins 408,966 468,000 470,564 410,959 407,784 529,655 121,871 12
13 72230 Career and Technical Education Program. .................. 28,122 27,377 23,740 27,246 35,223 28,938 (6,285) 13
14 72250 TOChNOIOGY. - - -« v ceeevirenerinronnannnsssstsosnnas 1,735,279 1,454,906 1,243,875 1,576,797 2,015,637 4,199,004 2,183,367 14
15 72290 Other ProgramMS. . . . ...vcoccruonrsnemsrassssrnsnnansasans 123,948 123,948 110,852 128,305 - - - 15
16 72310 Boardof Education ...............coiiiiiiannnnnrinnneen, 913,651 903,473 1,209,834 1,122,092 1,471,472 1,483,249 11,777 16
17 72320 Office of Superintendent ..............ccoieiiiiiineeenn. 394,401 686,669 459,633 478,193 545,478 591,546 46,068 17
18 72410 Officeof Principal. . . . .....oooviiiiiiiiiii e 3,702,948 4,038,308 4,112,585 4,262,798 4,652,441 5,333,397 680,956 18
19 72520 Human Services . ...........ouuruinnnneeennnnnnnns 210,474 213,395 213,475 299,856 317,445 324,287 6,842 19
20 72610 Operationof Plant. . ........c.covvverenneeereeisssinennnnes 5,544,370 5,455,661 5,288,774 5,968,438 7,239,227 7,715,828 476,601 20
21 72620 Maintenance of Plant. . .............c.coimiiiiiinriinieens 2,021,900 2,218,214 2,046,227 2,219,644 2,858,551 3,027,238 168,687 21
22 72710 Transportatlon . ......ccvvenraniieeiinananaarroaneans 3,241,684 3,378,032 3,465,249 3,168,587 3,340,438 4,053,801 713,363 22
23 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 23

24 73100 FoodService.......... oot iiiiitiinnnnnnsanrnsseraneens 42,645 45,146 47,176 45,788 56,019 57,199 1,180 24
25 73300 Community ServiCes .........ccoveveinaaiiinieiiirerenne, 211,777 126,078 83,848 174,798 184,756 183,209 (1,547) 25
26 73400 Early Childhood Education..............ooiiuuiiinieinnns 519,970 720,413 676,407 676,196 805,318 805,318 (0) 26
27 76100 RegularCapital Outlay . . ........oonenneeneeeneniiiiannnns 1,979,896 2,766,013 1,080,840 2,837,952 3,083,750 5,804,353 2,720,603 27
28 99000 Other Uses (Transfers). . ............covvmnmnnnneeeaeaians 200,000 - - 1,350,000 131,933 143,178 11,245 28
29 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 64,409,513 66,268,823 66,387,213 72,293,901 77,973,414 94,735,768 16,762,354 30
s 31
32 39000 Ending Fund Balances. .. ............cooueeiieniiaianns 23,699,548 23,797,819 26,541,240 26,698,104 18,015,872 20,517,729 2,501,857 32
33 33
34 Less: Commited Fund Balance 13,286,591 8,916,293 8,175,544 5,583,537 5,583,537 5,188,612 (394,925) 34
35 Restricted Fund Balance 265,629 109,822 720,885 910,613 910,613 74,822 (835,791) 35
36 Assigned Fund Balance 2,100,000 - 5,975,311 7,105,491 7,105,491 7,105,491 - 36
37 37
38 Adjusted Ending Unassigned Fund Balance 8,047,328 14,771,704 13,669,500 13,098,463 4,416,231 8,148,804 3,732,573 38
39 39
40 Required 3% Fund Balance (less Capital Outlay) 1,872,889 1,905,084 1,959,191 2,083,678 2,246,690 2,667,942 421,253 40
41 41
42 Amount In Excess of 3% 6,174,439 12,866,620 11,710,309 11,014,785 2,169,541 5,480,862 3,311,321 42

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 3 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



}

o~ @t AW N

PO I R i G R e e ]
RR2S8veENoorwman
NNB2aIFaicRldomvnaswn-

- -T2

B ode G L) D D GG W G G R RN RCRD
N2 DO AN iGN E=NGO &
S da Bt f K L DWW WL WA NMNMNRNNKN
N @~ dhhWhN=2 00PN OLD

5/30/20233:18 PM . PR N Page 4 of 62 - 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 40000 Local Taxes $.01 on Tax Rate 87,500 90,000 90,000 122,000 128,000 129,000 1000 1
2 40100 County Property Taxes 2
3 40110 Current Property TaX. . ........ovuuiineeeeeeaannnnnnnns 8,733,743 8,932,159 9,007,648 8,822,574 7,938,000 8,010,000 72,000 3
4 40115 Discount on Property Taxes. . ...........coovinnnrrennns - - - - - - - a4
5 40120 Trustee's Collections -PriorYear. ... ..........cc0uuunn. 291,756 162,836 301,185 403,170 375,000 375,000 - 5
6 40130 Circuit Clk./Clk. & Master Coll. -Prior Yr................. 110,305 121,773 79,822 59,962 200,000 200,000 - 6
T 40140 Interest& Penalty. . . _..........ccovninniivrrneeeencans 54,031 41,500 51,685 52,641 50,000 50,000 - 7
8 40150 Plck-upTaxes.............cccoiiiiiiiiinnianns - - - 3 % & - 8
9 40161 Payments in Lieuof Taxes - TV.A. .................ou 325,652 319,664 297,425 280,115 280,000 280,000 - 9
10 40162 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Local Utilities. . . ............. 54,968 53,335 50,182 59,809 59,000 59,000 - 10
1 40163 Payments in Lieu of Taxes -Other...................... 95,519 88,612 89,861 46,624 90,000 90,000 - 11
12 40200 County Local Option Taxes - 12
13 40210 Local Option Sales TaX. .......cvvviverrsanonessssiiias 2,699,247 2,909,747 3,387,362 3,874,956 3,771,000 3,938,529 167,529 13
14 40220 Hotel/Motel TaX .....ccovvcvveninrinvannnnnnass - - - - 14
15 40230 Local Amusement Tax ... ......couvumununeinaiinns - = - - 15
16 40240 WIIORY Tl <o oo wviviowowsivariier i it a3 - - - - 16
17 40270 BUusiness TRX. . .. i« cicoiisivivemenseai e = - - - - - - 17
18 40275 Mixed Drink Tax . .......coounnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn. 23,648 23,710 33,527 35,912 2,800 2,800 - 18
19 40290 Other County Local Option Tax. . . ................ - - - . o 19
20 40300 Statutory Local Taxes - 20
21 40320 BankEXCIS® TAX . ....cocvercnererecessnssananas - - - " 21
22 40330 WholesaleBeerTax. ........covvvvvevreenencenan - - - . - 22
23 40340 Conl Saverance TaX: . it Vi wiaiias - - 23
24 40350 Interstate Telecommunications Tax. . ................. - " . - 24
25 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes .. ........ccvvmvveennennnn. £ 3,200 3,200 = 25
26 26
27 40100 Total County Taxes 12,388,869 12,653,336 13,298,697 13,635,763 12,769,000 13,008,529 239,529 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
a1 4

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 5 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



- ok =k
N - O

13
14
15
16

18
19
20
21

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
26

ar

38
39
40
a1

5/30/20233:18 PM

© o~ @i N =

4.44% Projected Increaso

Page 6 of 62

-

LR L

Sa B G 63 03 &) L3 W G & W L N R R R RN RN R NN e ok =k ok ek omkoah o o
-0 W e~ SN LW DD N0 R NSO OOSNON RN 2O

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 41000 Licenses and Permits 1
2 41100 Licenses 2
3 41110 Marriage Licenses. . ...........oovvvieinnnnnnans 2,366 1,771 2,044 1,900 3,000 3,000 - 3
4 41150 Mobile Home Licenses .. .............coovvvvvnnnn - - - 4
5 41590 OtherPermits .. .......cooiviiiiiiiiiiinnnn - - - - 5
6 6
7 41000 Total Licenses and Permits 2,366 1,771 2,044 1,900 3,000 3,000 - 7
8 8
) 43000 Charges for Current Services 9
10 43350 Copy Fees " . - 10
1 43500 Education Charges 11
12 43511 Tuition - Regular Day Students. . .................. . - & - - 12
13 43512 Tuition - Adult Education . ....................... . - 13
14 43513 Tuition - Summer School . ..............o0 vvvvnnn 1,536 - 14
15 43515 Tuition - Other State Systems. . . .................. - B " 15
16 43516 Tuition - Out of State Systems. . .................. - - - - - 16
17 43517 Tultion-Other.......... ... oiitiinininnaanarans - - - - - 17
18 43521 Lunch Payments - Children ...................... - - - & 18
19 43522 Lunch Payments -Adults . ....................... - - - % 19
20 43523 Income from Breakfast.....................c0nnn - - - - 20
21 43524 Special Milk Sales. ...................ooiiiiinann - . & 21
22 43525 A COTte BRIBE . o v i s duiiv v e e edia g - 22
23 43531 Transportation Other State Systems. . ............. - - 23
24 43532 Transportation Out-of-State Systems . .. .......... . 24
25 43541 Contract for Adm. Services With Other LEA's . ... ... 5 25
26 43551 School Based Healt Services (FFS). ............... - - - - 26
27 43542 Contract for Inst. Services With Other LEA's. ........ - - - - % & - 27
28 43570 Receipts from Individual Schools. . ..................... 123,384 83,759 41,539 145,381 151,836 128,000 (23,836) 28
29 43581 Community Service Fees - Children (Day Care). ...... - - - . " - 29
30 43582 Community Service Fees -Adults .. ..................... - - - - “ - 30
31 43990 Other Charges forServices. . ...........oooiiiiiiennnen 2,400 3,131 1,070 2,175 - 31
32 32
33 43000 Total Charges for Current Services 127,320 86,890 42,609 147 556 151,836 128,000 (23,836) 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 7 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



i 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
_ 5 - 5
}7' h - - T - T - - - - e mTa e = e e o e S e — 7
8 - 8
9 9
10 10
11 1

'
'
1
i
Y nN \ - b
WL W WL W W LW W NN MR RN MNNNMNDS S-S - e
OWW‘-IOU’I#HN—‘GWW‘Q@M&UM—‘GIDW‘J@(H#@N
Ju 6 G 03 LG G GG W W RN NRMNMNMRBRNRNBMN=S D e b e
°lﬂ_ﬂ"immhu'h’—lﬂtﬂm‘dmmhwlﬂdﬁtﬂ@\l@U'I.h!JM

5/30/20233:18 PM - . Page 8 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 44000 Other Local Revenues 1
2 44100 Recurring Items 2
3 44110 INOPRRt EaMB. . v ocvacivvrvnins winiw mimsiismnineviaais s e e wnes 7,988 10,418 103,045 (38,503) 3
4 44120 Loast/RONAIS. . .........cccnnasiivssssansnmsnaniyis 12,900 15,200 13,300 16,000 4,000 4,000 4
5 44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies . .......................... 1,590 648 997 2,413 - - 5
6 44146 E-Rat0 FUNMAG: - oomswismmimmmmasess e e miss E . - 6
i 4 44160 Retirees’ InsurancePayments . . .................... ..., - - - - - - - 7
8 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds . . ...........cveennenaann 123,353 90,348 95,149 95,261 137,264 130,000 (7,264) 8
9 9
10 44500 Nonrecurring Items 10
1 44510 Accrued Intereston DebtlIssues. ....................... - - - 1
12 44520 INBUrANCE RECOVOIY . . ... vvvivannnannirivivsnnnranee - - - - - - - 12
13 44530 Sale:of Equipment. . . i siieaiERieinianeE 26,457 47,200 14,719 78,433 5,000 5,000 - 13
14 44540 Balo of Proparty .. .. .ccoovereneernnsmeessssnsasssesae - - - - - 14
15 44550 Resale of Materials -T&IHouse. ....................... - - - . - 15
16 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals . .................. 15 33 - - - - = 16
17 44570 Contributions BGHS. ... v vvvievvinnsonmenesmsnemesssns 3,968 4,077 37,852 64,923 88,869 31,849 (57,020) 17
18 44990 Other Local ROVBNUE. . . i i i i daives waiies v s - - 7,799 & ’ @ 18
19 19
20 44000 Total Other Local Revenues 176,271 167,924 265,062 226,326 235,133 170,849 (64,284) 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 9 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



E
1
.
;
i
BRI RN A R = b =h =k oed = k2 h k e t
8%8%'&:’82:‘333’-3Q5'&’|83’-¢un45mu4amauu4ammﬂlmmhwv-‘
1

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 10 of 62

WD m @ N =
H

Dot W G ) LN NN Ry P G gy
53848 usBRNERRBEN NS s aRunIs

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 46000 State of Tennessee 1

2 General Government Grants 2

3 On-Behalf Contributions forOPEB. .. .. ................. 123,948 123,948 110,852 128,305 3

4 46500 State Education Funds 4
5 46510 Tennessee Investment in Student Achievement . ........... - - - - - 68,966,138 68,966,138 5

6 46511 Basic EducationProgram. . ...........ceeeniiinnnnns 51,084,427 52,064,221 52,898,535 53,895,002 55,333,000 - (55,333,000) &

i Basic Education Program - ARRA “ 7

8 46515 Early Childhood Education. . . .............covuevuunnnnn 519,973 721,506 678,087 679,799 805,318 805,318 (0) 8

9 46520 SchoolFoodService. . ............ovrrvnnnmnnesccnann. 51,231 51,171 55,097 56,377 51,231 51,231 - 9

10 46530 Energy Efficient School Initiative . ................... . s - - - - 10
1 46550 DAVEr EQUCEEION .. v oo oo anioions anisios e sinlaiaiesi 34,820 36,660 22,187 24,069 22,187 22,187 1
12 46570 LiteracyCoordinatlon. . ............ccoviiiivrnniininnns - - - - - - 12
13 46590 Other State Education Funds . . ........................ 624,162 315,300 1,190,756 1,010,330 566,196 566,196 0 13
14 46591 Coordinated School Health-ARRA . . . .................. - - - - - - 14
15 46592 Internet Connectivity -ARRA ... ... ... .ooiiiiinnnnnnnn - - - - - - 15
16 46610 Carddr LAMIOT. . . . coivas v i i s e s e e s 159,001 115,835 115,374 101,289 - 76,700 76,700 16
17 46611 Career Ladder Evaluators and Special Contracts. . ........ - - - - 5 17
18 46612 Career Ladder - Extended Contract. . . . .................. - - - - 18
19 46615 Career Ladder - Extended Contract-ARRA . .............. - - - 19
20 46720 Vocational Disadvantaged (V.LP.).................... ... e & 20
21 46750 Vocational Workstudy. .. .......o0nvreneiireneciciines - - . - 21
22 46760 AQURt VOCRHONAL . o v v anviviieii e i o aee s s - - - - - - 22
23 46790 OtherVocational. ..............c.cciivvniiiaiinnnnans - - - 4,749,246 4,749,246 23
24 24
25 46500 Total State Education Funds 52,597,562 53,428,640 55,070,888 55,895,261 56,777,932 75,237,016 18,459,084 25
26 26
27 46800 Other State Revenues 27
28 46820 IR OITME TG oo P RS G R AT - - - - - 28
29 46830 BoarTRE: ... oo sisasinasiem s imu e ey - & - 29
30 46850 Mied DAInK ToX .. ..vovmmmnsevammnmmgsime smmmsa s v - - - - 30
31 46851 State Revenue Sharing -TVA. . ............ i - - - - - - - 31
32 46980 OtherState Grants. ...............ovvverrrrnnnnnananes 5,764 4,039 16,540 6,111 4,802 (4,802) 32
33 46981 Safe Schools -ARRA. . .............oiiiiiiiiiiniinaans - - - - - - 33
34 46990 OtherState Revenues. . .......cocuaeatirtsroresrarsens - - - - - 34
35 35
36 46800 Total Other State Revenues 5,764 4,039 16,540 6,111 4,802 - (4,802) 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 11 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



1 1

2 2
3 3
4 4
5 per April TISA Estimate 5
6 6
T 7
8 $805,317.71 -PreK Grant - estimated 8

9 Based on reimbursement 9
10 10
1 1
12 12
13 $82,000 - CSH Grant + $183,208.80 LEAPS Grant + $300,987.35- SAFE Schools Grant 13
14 14
15 15
16 Actual 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 $4,749,246 Innovative School Models Grant 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 12 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 47000 Federal Government 1

2 47100 Federal through State 2

3 47111 BecHON 4+ LINEN, oo suivavimawe v s widdicieiie - - - - - - 3

4 47112 Sectlon11-Lunch..............coiiiiiiiinnrnnnnnans . - - - - 4
5 47113 BEORMIRRE. - o0ty s N R e TR - - - - - - 5

6 47114 UBDA -OMF . ovoon covsvvmissvvar s Ve v s in s 13,409 - - - - 6

7 47120 AduitBasic EQuCEION. .. ... cccossusinriiosinsanssons - - - - - - 7

8 47131 Vocational Program Improvement . .. ................... - - - - 8

9 47132 Vocational Consumer and Homemaking .. ............... - - = 9

10 47133 Vocational SexBias..................coiiiinnaninnan., - - - 10
1 47134 Vocational Displaced Homemakers. . .................... - - 11
12 47135 Community Based Organizations. . ..................... - - 12
13 47138 OtherVocational . ............. .. iiiiiiiiiinnnnnins - 13
14 47141 ESER TS 1o cnwismpmmamosmmssasasssamsismsers e i - 14
15 47142 EBER T Vi nsvmmmeis i S asn s s e Sy - 15
16 47143 Education of the Handicapped Act-IDEA. . ............... - - - 16
17 47144 Education Bafe. . . . c.covcomovme swmvin s mmianssae s wis s s - - - 17
18 47147 Special Education -Grantsto States. . ................... - - 18
19 47190 Title XX, s - - - - 19
20 COVIDEAS IOPRIE I« oo v e pscivnanma s mpssmmnsaacasssisssae 80,015 - 20
21 47210 Job Training PartnershipAct . . .................00une - - - - - Al
22 47590 Other Federal Through State. . . ........................ 132,950 - 241,009 244,019 - 22
23 23
24 47100 Total Federal Through State 146,359 - 321,024 244,019 - - 24
25 25
26 47600 Direct Federal Revenues 26
27 47630 Public Law 874 - Maintenance & Operation . .............. - - - - 27
28 47640 ROTC Reimbursement . ............................... - - - - 28
29 47650 BRSOy GYBNT'. ... . .« oioeaiors e s son st s s i s o sivanss - - - - 29
30 47670 Title VII - Bilingual Education. . ................co00ven - - - - - - 30
3 47990 Other Direct Federal Revenues. . .. ..................... - - - 2,172,500 - (2,172,500) 31
32 32
33 47600 Total Direct Federal Government - - - 2,172,500 - (2,172,500) 33
34 34
35 47000 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 65,444,511 66,342,600 69,016,864 72,329,436 69,941,703 88,547,394 16,433,191 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 13 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



|
3

W X ~DH W =

1
1
e B 0 R W L) 0 W MR RN RMNNRMGS S D d sk ek sk e
O W ~NO ML WN SO0 EWGN =20 0N RWON =D
7

§/30/20233:18 PM

Page 14 of 62

- - -

e

Suh

- I B N N SR VR

B W W WL WWRMANMMNMMMNNMNNNRD S 2 a4 2 3 A
O W oo~ e LGN=2 O W D~NaOW0M & QN2 0O W~ Ot &

" 2023-24 GPS Budget v4

e = ey



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2018-19 20198-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 49000 Other Sources 1

2 49100 BONd PrOCEOUE. . . « .« o vre ss v s snd e s e - - 2

3 49200 Note Proceeds. . ... v inssvsssvivow se v amiisrsme - 3

4 49300 Proceeds from Capitalized Lease Obligations. ............ - - - 4

5 49400 Proceeds of RefundingBonds. .. ....................... - - - - - 5

6 49700 InSurance RBCOVerY. . . .......vcviciiniiirinssnssnns - 6,494 113,770 121,329 35,768 - (35,768) 6

£ 49800 OperatingTransfers. . .............ccciiiiiniiiiines 18,000 18,000 8,000 8,000 - 7

8 49810 CityGeneral Fund Transfers. .. .............coovieunnn.. - - - - 8

9 49900 Residual Equity Transfers. .. .......... ... 0tn - - - - 9

10 - 10
11 1"
12 49000 Total Other Sources 18,000 24,494 113,770 121,329 43,768 8,000 (35,768) 12
13 13
14 14
15 14100 TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 65,462,511 66,367,094 69,130,634 72,450,765 69,985,471 88,555,394 16,397,423 15
16 16
17 i
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 15 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



.
s
'
]

W e Ntk WN S

*

i

H

|

1

B
a.wuuuuwwuwwunnnngn-unn-—naau-a--.s-.n--.-
QW MmN EWN OO WN?OW@“IW‘H&WN-—‘O

" 5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 16 of 62

Rl e = s g e S

T 200 NOMAEWN S

P I R R R T A R R N e e
O OO N EUN=S2O00 0NN R NN =SOSR N

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 INSTRUCTION - 71000 1
2 REGULAR INSTRUCTION PROGRAM (71100) 2
3 3
4 71100 TIR TRROIIIE . oo oo mommnayisesee oo bw) wosday s i o s S 22,363,974 23,459,437 23,983,053 24,646,469 26,386,143 29,208,421 2822278 4
5 71100 117 Capeer Lacider Program g, e oo sis o s i e o 81,740 70,774 66,812 64,225 57,250 49,700 (7,550) 5
6 71100 119  Accountants/BOOKKEEPErS. . ... .....cvvuurrrrnneronnnnonnn - - - - - - 6
6 71100 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts. . ....................... - - - - - - 7
T 71100 128 Homebound TOaCHerS. . .. ...ccvvcvnvenevrivinsnsvnnsnsnas 34,114 34,114 34,114 34114 125,572 125,572 - 8
8 71100 140 Salary Supplements. . .. ... ... i 60,345 8,669 8,633 14,921 7,469 - (7.469) 9
9 71100 $82  CLOTICRl PEPBORINIL < o oo o s oo s i R RS e R T VS 72,327 74,500 88,623 93,671 - 21,017 21,017 10
10 71100 163 Educational ASSISTANtS. .. ... iviuave e 1,040,376 1,089,017 1,090,246 1,394,207 1,414,804 1,335,302 (79,502) 11
1 71100 188 OtherSalarfes & Wages. .............ccvvvrvvnnneancnrers 68,681 102,748 152,142 74,850 111,644 140,077 28,433 12
12 71100 195 Certified Substitute Teachers ...................cconuvunnnn 69,774 1,714 4,793 1,003 - - - 13
13 71100 Y SoclalBeeutly . ... ..iviiiiiiaiviinanins s iide 1,381,198 1,443,245 1,483,391 1,534,046 1,738,437 1,914,565 176,128 14
14 71100 204 PenSiONS. ... ...ttt 2,155,102 2,252,936 2,204,502 2,222,499 2,235,544 2,201,938 (33,606) 15
15 71100 208 LI INSUENGE. . i simrate o et i dhe /vl st i aaia e i 18,038 12,619 14,658 18,821 - 16
16 71100 207 Medical MSUMNCE . e vius iiiiveion i Biaasie i 3,964,575 4,156,856 4,159,536 4,403,863 4,797,152 5,265,671 468,519 17
17 71100 208 Dontul INBLIIBINEE ... v cemeimnimms s ey RS s s e T - - - - - 18
18 71100 210 Unemployment Compensation .. ................covivennn 16,593 2,396 17,356 842 - 19
19 71100 212 EmployerMedicare. . ...............ciiviiniinnnnaannnnns 326,737 340,881 348,962 361,165 406,583 447,761 41178 20
20 71100 217 Retirement - Hybrid Stabilization - 1,564 - - 125,824 148,320 22496 21
21 71100 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment . ................ 6,979 16,851 23,323 13,704 18,025 14,585 (3,440) 21
22 71100 385  Toawel:sannsnrnnae et T SR 8,718 2,225 256 4,391 1,000 15,000 14,000 22
23 71100 356 TUIION . ..o e - - - - - 23
24 71100 369 Contracts for Substitute Teachers -Certified .. ........ - 198,276 269,402 329,473 60,071 24
25 71100 399 OtherContractedServices..............ovivvviiivnennnns 419,824 301,255 355,284 37,819 1,000 1,000 - 25
26 71100 429 Instructional Supplies & Materials ....................... . 303,756 286,038 275,552 288,665 313,610 311,967 (1,643) 26
27 71100 BAD  TOORBOOME. .« 1 05 S R T A 49,877 473,644 1,482,107 485,979 500,000 500,000 - 27
28 71100 AT SoOBWEIE: o vaihiinsR T e e 78,392 92,413 79,439 167,475 181,430 181,430 28
29 71100 499 Other Supplies & Materials. . ...............coiiiiiiiiiann, 1,866 - 3,742 14,872 1,000 1,000 - 29
30 71100 524 In-Service Staff Development. .. ....................... 27,858 - - - - 30,000 30,000 30
31 71100 B8 OHher ChaMmIeR . - v e G Ae 397,716 7,266 24,579 - 35,802 25,000 (10,802) 31
32 71100 709 Data Processing Equipment.................... . .00 - - 94,600 - - 32
33 71100 TIB MROROFVRIMCIBE: . oo s iivusansy i B S SR G - - - - - 33
34 71100 722 RegularinstructionEquipment .............civiiivinennnns 1,013,342 130,282 152,651 2,236,358 547,175 569,989 22,814 34
35 71100 799 OtherCapitalOQutlay. .....................ciiiitn - - - - - 35
36 36
37 71100 TOTAL EXPEND. FOR REGULAR INSTR. PROGRAM 33,961,902 34,361,444 36,148,354 38,312,325 39,274,866 42,837,789 3,562,923 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 17 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



1 1
2 2
3 3
4 Inc Sal Index + 50K Deg & Ret. Changes + 10k att bonus + 32K Diff Pay + 3k PRAXIS + 30 New positions 4
§ Per Prior year Actual Amounts 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 Reclassified EIS 11

A = = b od b b b b
O W o ~NOO A WN
[ I e e e . T NP S Y
O W 0 ~N O, e N

21 21
21 See School Allocations 21
22 $14,000 Homebound Travel 22
23 23
24 Substitutes + $30,000 Homebound 24
25 25
26 See School Allocations 26
27 Student Laptops and software 27

NN
0w ™
NN
w o™

30 30
31 Instructional Software 31
32 32
33 33
34 School Allocations + 130,000 +325,000 34

bW W W W W
O W ® N O O;
bW oW oW W W
S © ® N OO

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 18 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 INSTRUCTION - 71000 1

2 ALTERNATIVE INSTRUCTION PROGRAM (71150) 2

3 71150 116 TEACNEIrS . ...ttt 409,429 357,394 382,590 351,112 431,668 536,532 104,864 3

4 71150 117 CareorLadder Program.........ccoceiusensnnsnsasans - - - 1,000 1,000 - 4

5 71150 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts . ................... - - - - - 5

6 71150 130 SoCIAlWOTKEIS . .. ..ottt nne s 100,898 - - - 6

7 71150 LA e e e e e 19,190 15,930 - - 21,130 24,732 3602 7

8 71150 163 Educational Assistamts ........... .. 00t iiiinaies 27,871 38,729 47,716 66,558 70,060 77,465 7405 8

9 71150 189 OtherSalaries&Wages ....................cvunon.. 1,632 1,747 2,000 - - 9

10 71150 195 Certified Substitute Teachers ........................ - 10
1 71150 198 Non-certified Substitute Teachers .................... . - - . - 1
12 71150 201 Soclal Securty.......cccvvrrrunrrvrrsssssrrrnssnes 33,001 24,326 25,315 24,584 32,479 39,663 7,184 12
13 71150 204 PonSIONS. i iciicsw i sies s s e s e e e eTe s e e 51,540 37175 34,778 31,644 38,756 42,848 4,092 13
14 71150 208 LMo INSUTENCE ... .. 60 isvess doeamse i oy . - - - - 14
15 71150 207 Medical INSUMANCE . .. .......cvvvnnnnnnnnrsrenennnns 78,404 55,984 63,677 59,913 86,249 84,240 (2,009) 15
16 71150 208  Dontul INBUPBIES - oo wiain i dssea s i o - - - - - 16
17 71150 210 Unemployment Compensation....................... - 1,731 1,182 921 - 17
18 71150 212 EmployerMedicare..............ovviveiennnnnennannn 7,718 5,679 5,920 5,749 7,596 9,276 1,680 18
19 71150 217 Retirement - Hybrid Stabilization 59 - - 2,088 2,728 640 19
20 71150 311 Contracts with Other School Systems . ................ - 20
21 71150 330 OperatinglLeasePayments.......................... - - - - 21
22 71150 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment............ - 744 1,119 588 1,450 250 (1,200) 22
23 71150 358 Tullon........cccccccnnvinnasssssinnisiisiessshios - - - - 23
24 71150 369 Contracts for Substitute Teachers -Certified .. ........ - - - 24
25 71150 370 Contracts for Substitute Teachers Non-certified . ....... . % . - - 25
26 71150 399 OtherContracted Services . .....................000 1,543 4,496 1,745 3,623 3,000 3,000 - 26
27 71150 429 Instructional Supplies & Materials .. .................. 1,666 7,058 3,270 1,900 2,200 300 27
28 71150 449 TOUADOOKS i v iviviiiivaiv oo avaiivevatn s i sTaiale aa & e 40 Saevar s - - - - - - 28
29 71150 499 Other Supplies&Materials .. ..................counn 588 501 742 1,000 1,100 100 29
30 71150 BAE BRI s covivensrovsnim s oo 5 A S s 5 - - - - - 30
31 71150 599 OtherChanges.............covvviviinrrrecsvsaiinees - 252 470 8,550 1,000 1,000 - k|
32 71150 790 OtherEquipment...............ccciirunenrnnens - 54 - 1,243 600 1,800 1,200 32
33 33
34 34
35 71150 TOTAL ALTERNATIVE INSTRUCTION PROGRAM 731,226 546,554 574,071 558,497 699,976 827,834 127,858 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 19 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



w o ~ O th & W K =

L LY G RN MM RN RN AMMM 2 3 a2

5/30/20233:18 PM

Salary Index Rollover

School Allocations

School Allocations
School Allocations

School Allocatlons
School Allocatlons

Page 20 of 62

f

O W N WA WON =S DO 00NN EWN 200NN RN
|

"5023-24 GPS Budget v4

© 0N, h W N =
1
H

-k
-0



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 INSTRUCTION - 71000 1

2 SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAM (71200) 2

3 3

4 71200 TAW  TOREHIBRL i e a6 o SR R A BTN OO 2,209,145 2,183,507 2,176,914 2,072,536 2,456,775 2,753,422 296,647 4
1] 71200 117 Caroer Ladder Progrim . ... .o e b eiiis ssasii i svasaads 8,999 6,999 5,958 5,629 5,000 7,000 2000 5

6 71200 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts. . ....................... - ~ - - 8

7 71200 128 Homebound Teachers................cceeiennniiiennnnnnns - - - - - T

8 71200 140 Salary Supplements. ... e by s sEales e e - - - - 8

9 71200 162 ClericalPersonnel. .......... ... ... . i, - - - - - - - 9

10 71200 163 Educational Assistants. .................coiiiiinnnnniinns 161,271 156,772 166,223 198,899 242,135 347,933 105,798 10
" 71200 171 SpeechPathologist. .................. . ciiivnnnunnannnns 85,839 47,716 97,716 50,000 11
12 71200 189 Other Salaries & Wages. . ..................coumunnnnnnnn. 3,192 4,228 6,435 - 12
13 71200 195 Substitute TeaChers ...........cvvivviiveevvesimrsvvives - - - - - - - 13
15 71200 201 SoclalSeeurlty ;i arsreEni R D 139,417 138,699 137,987 138,501 173,692 198,776 25,084 15
16 71200 BOR.  PONBIOIEL ..o eomessmnpumensnase s S0 s e s e s 213,750 216,182 208,900 200,526 143,274 212,135 68,861 16
17 71200 208 LHO INBUIRACH. . .oy v i inde oo s s i v v - - - - 2,000 (2,000) 17
18 71200 207 Medicallnsurance............... ... 0 ciiiiniuinnnassaasen 374,954 380,414 406,724 373,205 456,881 436,553 (20,328) 18
19 71200 208 DeHtAl BESUTEIIOR, ... s o-voocem o viosm oo nienecmn:simeraimns, spsmeesane - - - = & 19
20 71200 210 Unemployment Compensation................covvivenenn, 1,830 2,136 10 - 15,000 (15,000) 20
21 71200 212 EmployerMedicare. . ......... .. . c0iiiiiininnan SRR 33,037 32,448 32,069 32,627 40,623 46,488 5865 21
22 71200 217 Retirement- Hybrid Stabilization. . ......................... - 89,311 11,957 (77,354) 22
23 71200 209 OtherFringe Benefts ... ... s vt i - - . - 23
24 71200 310 Contracts W/Other Public Agencies .. ...................... - 29,732 21,600 15,354 25,000 25,000 - 24
25 71200 311 Contracts W/Other School Systems. . ...................... 21,870 - - 22,275 25,000 25,000 - 25
14 71200 312 Contracts W/Private Agencies. ..................o00viinn, 11,930 - 16,640 18,330 15,000 15,000 - 14
26 71200 369 Contracts for Substitute Teachers - Certified . ... ............ 67,409 54,351 30,497 14,643 65,000 65,000 . 26
27 71200 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment................. - - - - - 27
28 71200 BEE RN - cocoicna s w08 W T SRR - - - - 28
29 71200 369 Contracts for Substitute Teachers -Certified . ......... - 29
30 71200 399 OtherContracted Services .. ..............ciivinienirnnss 1,137 - 201 - - 30
31 71200 429 Instructional Supplies & Materials ......................... 62,954 68,441 7,113 42,872 26,000 26,000 - 31
32 71200 449 TaxthookS . ......cvusisissaivasisnasissasadiie i - - 60,588 111 1,258 1,258 - 32
33 71200 499 Other Supplies & Materials. . ... ....................ccoo... - - - 495 - 33
34 71200 524 In Service/Staff Development . .. ................uuu.. - - - - - 34
35 71200 599 OtherChanges..........cccevevirrireirrnranarcsssnsnnsss - - - - - 35
36 71200 722 Regular Instruction Equipment. ...................... - - - - - 36
37 71200 725 Special Education Equipment....... ... ... ... . oiiiaaa.. 42,249 94,978 40,641 124,627 25,000 25,000 - 37
38 38
39 71200 TOTAL EXPEND. FOR SPECIAL EDUC. PROGRAM 3,353,144 3,368,887 3,318,500 3,346,469 3,854,665 4,294,238 439,573 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 21 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



Per Prior year Actuzal Amounts

- e - -

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 22 of 62

W oo~ Ad b N

o 3 M 0D G K G G G R M NRN=SNRMNNR =S ko sk ok -k -
Q@0 N ERWN =20 D RN0 RO R WN=00C0=~N0WNOWN-=O

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 INSTRUCTION - 71000 1

2 CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION PROGRAM (71300) 2

3 3

4 71300 TAB  TBBCIOIE .o . cvcsivasorisss s s sy s eI THL A S S Ve 971,366 1,015,584 1,114,272 1,063,868 1,305,344 1,320,329 14,985 4
5 71300 117 Career Ladder Progeam . oo o i oie sogen s suawe s 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 - ]

6 71300 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts. . ..............co0vvvnnn - - - - - 8

7 71300 R e e e e S R e e - - - - - - T

8 71300 463 Educational ASSISUENS. ..o viivis uaioiina sivieias - - - - - 8

9 71300 189 OtherSalaries&Wages. . ................... ... ... ... - - - - - 9

10 71300 195 Substitute Teachers............covvivevvninriviiviverens - - - - - - - 10
1" 71300 201 Boclal SeCurlY .. vvw i B TdEEs i s 58,190 60,730 66,063 62,912 81,055 81,984 929 11
12 71300 204 PensiONS..............euiiiiiiiiiii s 93,501 101,563 104,427 99,148 110,423 92,677 (17,746) 12
13 71300 208 LHO MBUIANCE. . oo oviii vaiiaiois vei s s i i es o v - - . - - 13
14 71300 207 MedicalINSUrance .............ccoeiiiiiriiinennnnnnasnnas 136,336 141,819 174,810 176,182 205,411 186,657 (18,754) 14
15 71300 208 Dental INSUFANCE. ... ..\ttt et et e et a e naaan - - - - 15
16 71300 210 Unemployment Compensation ................ooovvivnnnnn - - - - - 16
17 71300 212 EmployerMedlcare. ...... .. . ioiiiciiiaiiaiiiiiveieies 13,609 14,203 15,450 14,713 18,956 19,174 218 17
18 71300 217 Retirement- Hybrid Stabilization. . . .. ......... .. ... ... i 4,390 5,665 1,165 18
19 71300 299 OtherFringeBenefits..................ccoivvinnnnnnns - - - - 19
20 71300 311 Contracts W/Other School Systems. . ................... - - - 20
21 71300 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment . . ............. 1,487 66 2,000 2,000 - 21
22 71300 L o T - - 10,000 10,000 22
23 71300 369 Contracts for Substitute Teachers -Certified . ......... - - - 23
24 71300 399 OtherContracted Services .............ccocvvvniviinnnnns 19,515 15,360 14,261 14,440 9,170 9,100 (70) 24
25 71300 429 Instructional Supplies & Materials ......................... 12,236 11,906 8,205 4,260 7,000 11,000 4000 25
26 71300 48  Texthools: e L i e e ey - - - - 26
27 71300 499 Other Supplies & Materials. . ..............ccooiiiiiiiin, - - - - 119,001 119,001 27
28 71300 OB (OUWECRRIDOE s s a5 R 0800 s S T R R - - - - 741 3,316,969 3,316,228 28
29 71300 730 Vocational Instruction Equipment. .. .......... ..ot 3,981 5877 17,366 10,524 5,000 560,000 555,000 29
30 30
k3] 71300 TOTAL EXPEND. FOR CAREER AND TECH. ED. PROGRAM 1,313,211 1,370,042 1,617,854 1,448,102 1,751,490 5,736,447 3,984,957 31
32 32
33 71000 TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EXPENDITURES 39,359,483 39,646,927 41,558,779 43,665,393 45,580,997 53,696,309 8,115,312 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 23 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



4 1

2 2

3 3

4 Salary Index Rollover + salary supplements of $2,000 each 4

5 Per Prior year Actual Amounts 5

6 6

7 T

8 8

9 9

10 10
1 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 CTE Travel 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 $119,001 Innovative School Models Grant 27
28 $3,316,969 Innovative School Models Grant 28
29 $555,000 Innovative School Models Grant 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 24 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 STUDENTS (72100) 2

3 ATTENDANCE (72110) 3

4 4
5 72110 108 BupervisoriDITOCON. . ...« ..covsiuauis e niss iy, v wsis sinme 81,291 83,201 83,776 85,189 84,915 96,020 11,105 §

6 72110 117 Careor Laddor PrOgram. .. ... ccvv iscrssansssnnsssenssssass 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 2,000 1000 6

T 72110 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts. . ....................... - - - - - 7

8 72110 130 Bockal WOrKBIS: . ... . oo oo mcmominis s ois 505 6180 sms o aii e o ah s s - - - - 8

9 72110 182 CIPCEl PEISORTHIL ..o v mism omims:smomwieis i imies s s s i sime - - - 30,408 30,406 9

10 72110 1890 OthorSalaries & Wages......... ... ... . iiiiiiiiiioie, - - - - - 245,840 245840 10
1" 72110 201 SoclalSecurity...........ccinvviiiniiiiiiiiiirersraranas 5,028 5,105 5,090 5131 5,327 23,204 17877 11
12 72110 R0E.  POOBIONL oviisismarsssimiises i m e aems o) S Ee G s i 8,608 8,960 8,706 8,877 7,466 24,393 16,927 12
13 72110 208 LIS INBURENCE. ooy s bt airaa s - - - - - 13
14 72110 207 Medical INSUFANCE . .. ...t tieeenen i innene, 6,141 10,088 11,112 11,220 11,888 59,582 47,694 14
15 72110 208 Dental INBUMANCS. . .......cocieivuvisisssisnisisssssensas - - - - - - 15
16 72110 210 Unemployment Compensation............................ - - - - - - - 16
17 72110 212 EmployerMedicare. . ..........covvivniennunnnannrernnnnns 1,176 1,194 1,180 1,200 1,246 5,427 4181 17
18 72110 217 Retirement- Hybrid Stabilization. . . ... ... ... ... ... . i ittt - 160 (160) 18
19 72110 299 OtherFringeBenefits . ................cvcviiiivineseanen - - - - = 19
20 72110 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment. ................ - - - - - - 20
21 72110 BB TOMNE: oo oo oot oo o S S 300 - 1,450 5,650 4200 21
22 72110 399 OtherContractedServices ...................coiviinant. - - - - - - - 22
23 72110 499 Other Supplies & Materials. . .....................covvieunn 2,432 1,261 3,717 3,626 22,191 4,000 (18,191) 23
24 72110 524 In-Service Staff Development. .......................... - 435 30 358 - 8,000 8,000 24
25 72110 B90' OMher CRAMDEE s mui s s e i T s R P saioss 350 - 58 80 350 350 - 25
26 72110 704 Attendance Equipment............. ... i iiiiiiiiiiinaan 287 173 - 350 2,850 2,500 26
27 27
28 72110 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ATTENDANCE 106,613 111,507 114,679 116,681 136,343 507,721 371,378 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 25 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 Reclassified from Reg Ed 5
6 6
T T
8 8
9 Reclassified from Reg Ed 9
10 Reclassified from Reg Ed 10

-
-
-
-

12 =
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 Increase $5,200 Attendance Travel 21
22 22
23 23
24 Increase $8,000 Attendance for required meeting 24
25 25
26 Increase $2,500 Attendance Equipment 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
2 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 26 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1
2 STUDENTS (72100) 2
3 HEALTH SERVICES (72120) 3
4 4
5 72120 131 MedicalPersonnel...............cco0vvvvnmnennnnnnnnn, 298,202 339,720 360,666 - 313,203 527,954 214751 5
6 72120 189 OtherSalaries &Wages. .................cvvvvnninnnnns 44,391 42,264 42,923 20,074 - 35,280 35280 6
7 72120 190 U TORCIE. . . i v eresaunansnee 192 - - 280 581 - (581) 7
8 72120 201 SoclalSecurty...........oivciiinnniiioiresnenrsnrinns 20,030 21,977 23,010 1,255 27,345 34,920 7575 8
9 72120 204 PORBISTHE . vvonminimaninminmnig sonmas e m s eyt ey e o S i iR 12,848 14,132 15,935 190 12,923 18,080 5157 9
10 72120 208 LIS INBUFBINC B v s i a6 o A T i - - - - - 10
1 72120 207 Medical InSUranes i cn TG TR 97,238 108,524 114,002 2,484 57,670 119,803 62,133 M
12 72120 208 'DOntal INEURANEE. . «.ooonimminn s wmiminmnmismesasaime s isesimiesn s o - - - - 12
13 72120 210 Unemployment Compensation . ............covvvviiiinnnnn, - - . - - 13
14 72120 212 EmployerMedicare............... ..ccivieieiiaanianaaas 4,684 5,140 5,381 293 6,394 8,167 1,773 14
15 72120 299 OtherFringeBenefits ............cco0vviivviernrrnenanenns - - - - - - - 15
16 72120 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment. ................ - - - - - - - 16
17 72120 BE8: Travel .. ....oocsimidinainniie o T 4,692 5,014 4,443 4,090 11,500 10,950 (550) 17
18 72120 3909 OtherContracted Services .............coovvvnsrsnsnsnans - - - 1,303 1,000 1,000 - 18
19 72120 413 Drugs & Medical Supplies. ..............cooiiiiiiiiiiiin., 7,497 1,446 7,414 262 2,000 2,000 - 19
20 72120 499 Other Supplies & Materials. . .............................. 49,827 46,527 58,521 23,359 82,145 61,063 (21,082) 20
21 72120 524 In-service Staff Development........................... 11,794 5,613 230 8,900 33,000 12,500 (20,500) 21
22 72120 590 Other Charges ..« covawviaaiiiiism adsm v es - - - - 500 500 - 22
23 72120 738 Health Equipment. ... ... eiaanosasneisny vdsas 1,333 - 1,422 1,504 1,500 1,500 - 23
24 24
25 72120 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR HEALTH SERVICES 552,728 580,357 633,947 64,094 549,761 833,717 283,956 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 N
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 27 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



Salary index Rollover
$32,045 CSH Grant

0~ Dt WD N -

i

,
B o0 @ 60 LI 6 6 LY B3 €3 £ N R RS R FO RS R M AD RY 1 3 1 3 a3 ko
Fu84Y9ssBResesRENERRBRABs s anrunaEYe

5/30/20233:18 PM

i =

$1,987 CSH Grant
$939 CSH Grant

$6,696 CSH Grant

$465 CSH Grant

$450 CSH Grant

$29,918 CSH Grant
$9,500 CSH Grant

Page 28 of 62

T39O NOO AN
1
]

a0 W W W WM R RN AR R A R R RM D el sk mh sk ek o=k
n

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 STUDENTS (72100) 2

3 OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT (72130) 3

4 4
5 72130 105 Director......... ... ...t i - - - - - - - 5

6 72130 117 CareerLadderProgram............ccvcvnvverrnerernnnses 3,000 3,000 2,000 1,000 2,000 2,000 - 6

7 72130 T2 GuldancoPersonnel. . ... ...............c.ccciiiitnnanannnn 907,720 969,983 980,347 977,631 1,070,617 1,237,732 167,115 7

8 72130 124 PsychologicalPersonnel ................................. - - - - - - 8

9 72130 127 Career Ladder -Extended Contracts. . ...................... - - - - - - - 9

10 72130 130 SOCIMl WOTKSTS .- :osuvi s sedsramnmae s s 104,210 106,016 107,703 114,189 252,170 137,981 10
1 72130 135 AssessmentPersonnel............. ...t - - 1
12 72130 T T - - . - - 12
13 72130 182 Clorical Personnel. . . .... i i iseiaisssanass e - . - 13
14 72130 164 AHENAANTS. . .. ...ttt s - - - - 14
15 72130 170 SchoolResource Offficer..............ovvivrirrannennnsans - - - 10,215 10,000 527,873 517,873 15
16 72130 189 OtherSalaries&Wages...............cviiiinniiiiinnnes 79,523 81,947 82,432 83,845 83,844 - (83,844) 16
17 72130 201 Social SeCUrity ... ...ttt e 58,305 68,677 68,959 70,341 79,648 125,226 45578 17
18 72130 QOG PONBIONSE. . oo covioiim i e srmims s s s b s £ e a0 i 92,935 121,754 112,792 108,486 107,816 124,294 16,478 18
19 72130 208 Lo INSWANCE...... .o viaivesvaiinesses wansedss - - - - - 19
20 72130 207 Medical INSUFANCE . .. ...ttt 156,349 154,144 170,631 160,076 152,655 308,294 155,639 20
21 72130 208 DONRLIDAPRICE. . i o vvvicin dvevisaass o e I R e SR R e e - - - - 21
22 72130 210 Unemployment Compensation...................c00oveunn - - 1,952 - - - - 22
23 72130 212 Employer Medicare. . ........ ... ...ttt 13,769 16,062 16,128 16,451 18,627 29,287 10,660 23
24 72130 217 Retirement - Hybrid Stabilization. . ......................... - 41 - - 3,587 5,943 2356 24
25 72130 322 Evaluation & Testing. ...........ccciviininniiinininninnns 123,488 139,399 87,122 103,241 181,500 181,500 25
26 72130 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment................. 3,073 1,000 1,000 26
27 72130 BEBE TRV mwoms 070 80 B 0 - - - - - 27
28 72130 399 OtherContracted Services .................0coeeciinneann, 136 6,689 2,718 14,676 18,000 114,000 96,000 28
29 72130 429 Instructional Supplies and Materials. . ...................... - - 1,000 1,000 29
30 72130 499 OtherSupplies& Materials. .................covviiiiiinn 1,246 - - - 2,000 2,000 - 30
31 72130 524 In-Service/Staff Development.......................... - 246 17,425 16,818 59,956 34,956 (25,000) 31
32 72130 599 Other Charges .. .. ........oveee oo eaeananns 4,583 - 9,959 21,100 10,000 (11,100) 32
33 72130 722 Regularinstruction Equipment..................ccciiiiiiae, - - - - - - 33
34 72130 790 OtherEqulpment............cccciciiicavinsianas 88,515 347,788 73,176 254,960 170,031 (84,929) 34
35 35
36 72130 TOTAL EXPEND. FOR OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 1,441,054 1,754,667 1,996,310 1,756,591 2,182,499 3,127,305 944,806 36
37 37
38 72100 TOTAL STUDENT SUPPORT 2,100,395 2,456,531 2,744,938 1,937,366 2,868,603 4,468,742 1,600,139 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 29 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



0 ~N O ;A WN =

a0 o
w20

5/30/20233:18 PM

10 SRO's
Reclassified to Transportation

$55,000 + $40,000 RT12 + $64,000 State + Additional $10,000 ACT + $12,500
School Allocations

School Allocations + $106,000 Safe Schools Grant
School Allocations

School Allocations

$24,956 SAFE Schools Grant

School Allocations

School Allocations

$170,031 SAFE Schools Grant

Page 30 of 62

W oo N ;AR WN -

B W W W WL WWWWWRNRNERNRNRNNRNRNRNRN = = =2 3 = o=d =2 =b =2 =
O W NG EWRN SO ®©0NOORWN =SSO WOONOORWN SO

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1
2 INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF (72200) 2
3 REGULAR INSTRUCTION PROGRAM (72210) 3
4 4
5 72210 105 Supervisor/Director..............ccoovvienenniiein 314,391 328,695 253,106 349,663 435,412 375,861 (59,551) §
6 72210 MT  Corner Ladter PIOGIRIN ..o sivm s s esisresmigissnss wams 8,000 5,000 4,000 3,000 4,000 3,000 (1,000) 6
7 72210 126 CareerLadderEvaluators..................covvniinvnenn,s - - - - - - 74
8 72210 127 Career Ladder ExtendedContracts .. ...................... - - - - - - - 8
9 72210 129 LIDERPRRINEY - .o v mimon s s mmonsee: s s s s o i 750,064 661,896 760,006 817,337 862,829 919,328 56,499 0
10 72210 132 MaterfalSupervisor(s) ...t - - - - - - 1
11 72210 136 AudiovisualPersonnel................ coiiiiiiiiiiinrenen - . - - 2
12 72210 137 EducationMediaPersonnel ..............cccovviniiianans - . - - - 3
13 72210 140 Salary Supplements ... . oo sienriiseiisee 240 - - - - - - 4
14 72210 161 Secretary(S) . ........cvouuuniiiin i 50,235 47,869 62,948 95,521 119,241 86,537 (32,704) &
15 72210 162  [CIarical POrSONIIBE . ..o 5o meanssions s b i s s ) e - - - - - - 6
16 72210 163 Educational ASSISANE. .o eav sy e s s - - - - - - - 7
17 72210 189 OtherSalaries&Wages . ..............iiiiiiinrnrnnnas 2,310 1,674 6,666 66,124 - 8
18 72210 195 (SUBSHLINS TORCHETE. .. ..o s i anas s - - - - 18
19 72210 198 InServiCe TTRINING: v vunnii vnvasnmdem e ineaasiise - - - - - 19
20 72210 201 Social Security ...........iiii i 67,294 62,928 63,961 78,828 88,132 85,853 (2,279) 20
21 72210 QO PORBIOIIE 0 vaawssmisses s a8 R e R A R e 112,741 109,349 104,746 120,788 114,268 95,812 (18,456) 21
22 72210 208 LHOINBURANCS. . ic oo coasioviim save marse s v e v - - - - - 22
23 72210 207 Medical INSUTANCE. . . ... ottt i e en s 151,690 143,070 160,014 187,954 200,638 215,943 15,305 23
24 72210 208 DNt INBUFBNER. .. oo .oy i oS o) G S s - - - - - - 24
25 72210 210 Unemployment Compensation ..............c.ouvunvennenn. - - 848 - - - = 25
26 72210 212 Employer Medicare. ... .........iiiiiiniinnrennanannnnn 15,738 14,717 14,958 18,436 20,611 20,079 (532) 26
27 72210 217 Retirement - Hybrid Stabilization. . ......................... - 69 - - 3,294 4,263 969 27
28 72210 308 CONBUMANS . iviavaresmvii eauiivsarisiaasdiaa i - - - - - - 28
29 72210 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment................. - 2,455 7,261 5,092 19,788 5,400 (14,388) 29
30 72210 BOE TRV . oo wmnaim s ovaie w7 e e A A0 ol e e 2,305 4,753 2123 5,279 8,500 8,500 - 30
31 72210 399 OtherContractedServices....................cc0iiiiinnnns 160,635 40,448 19,472 28,934 18,616 18,616 - 3
32 72210 429 Instructional Supplies. . .. ... - - 938 3,100 1 14,500 14,499 32
33 72210 432 LibraryBooks/Media.................ccvivvnnnnnnnnnnrana 30,158 28,670 31,309 31,339 31,873 31,673 - 33
34 72210 457 In-Service/Staff Development. ... ............. .. ..ot - - - - - - 34
35 72210 499 Other Supplies & Materials . . .................ccoiiuunnnn. - 11,359 8,613 111,288 281,219 266,500 (14,719) 35
36 72210 524 In-Service/Staff Development............................. 4,943 32,280 13,212 5,842 67,465 36,000 (31,465) 36
37 72210 599 OtherChanges ......iiicavviviinaivinevsaaiiniisu s 8,364 19,768 21,489 10,204 43,655 43,655 - 37
38 72210 790 Other Equipment. ... ...........uuiiiiniiiiineiinanannn 596 24,722 14,764 4,764 59,000 59,000 - 38
39 39
40 72210 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR REGULAR INST. PROG. 1,669,604 1,539,732 1,550,419 1,943,493 2,378,342 2,290,519 (87,823) 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 31 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



Salary Index Rollover

Salary Index Rollover

Salary Index Rollover

~N O A WN =0 0NN RAE WN =
0 ~N O W0 s W20 0N A W N S

RN RNRNNRDRRNRN=S 2
W NG hR W = O O ®
NN RN RN S D
W N R WN = O W o

See School Allocations

W W

- o
woN
o w

See School Allocations

w W
w N
w W
[

See School Allocations

W W
(LI
W W W
o AW

36 See School Allocations + $19,500 36
37 See School Allocations 37
38 See School Allocations 38

P
o ©
s oW
Qo w

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 32 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF (72200) 2

3 SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAM (72220) 3

4 4
5 72220 105 Supervisor/DIrector. .. .....couviieirrrrrrrrrnnnnnnnsnsss 78,621 80,559 81,049 82,404 82,793 87,803 5010 §

6 72220 117 CareerLadderProgram.............cceuiiiiuniiniiininnnns 585 1,000 1,000 83 - - 6

7 72220 124 PsychologicalPersonnel.................. ... ... ... 154,788 186,457 189,131 140,012 130,083 248,519 118436 7

8 72220 126 CareerlLadderEvaluators...............coevvvvennnennnne, - - - - - - 8

9 72220 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts. ........................ - - - - - 9
10 72220 135 AssessmentPersonnel...............ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiins - - - . - - - 10
1" 72220 109 BooreotANBL ......vvoeiedian e iV ERS SRR SRS 25,663 26,583 26,857 32,606 32,877 36,027 3150 11
12 72220 102 CIaRCE PSSO .. . oo wisvossismm e s ses e o s - - - - - - - 12
13 72220 180 OtherSalarles &Wages. .............ciciiviiiiiiiineaias 1,180 2,139 1,704 300 - - 13
14 72220 196 InServiceTralning...............ccovivrrmnnnnanneniae, . . - - - . - 14
15 72220 201 SoCIMLSBCURMY . <o vvovawmnmm v sramminss s s me s i 15,063 17,163 17,106 14,592 18,955 23,086 4131 15
16 72220 208 PORBIONS. ... oovc iy s R S R e R e 25,618 29,577 29,012 23,444 24,674 24,060 (614) 16
17 72220 206 Lifelnsurance............covvenivernnnennnnenannanannnns - - - - 150 (150) 17
18 72220 207 Medical INBUNANCE . ... coovvvunurmnnonsuesninessnsnasmnnns 46,004 50,440 55,637 49,404 55,887 52,701 (3,186) 18
19 72220 208 DentalINBUFANCE. . ... ...:ciicemiisviniivaivsesnionive - - - - - - 19
20 72220 210 Unemployment Compensation............................ - - - - - - - 20
21 72220 212 EmployerMedicare.................cccvvvnnnniininnnnnes 3,523 4,014 4,001 3,413 4,433 5,399 966 21
22 72220 322 Evaluation&Testing................cciiiiiiiiiinnnnnnnas - - 1,129 - - 22
23 72220 217 Retirement- Hybrid Stabilization. . ......................... - - - = - 23
24 72220 208 OtherFringeBeneflts ..........ccuiviiiniresssnnanmnsinss - - - - - 24
25 72220 Contracts with Other Public Agencies . ..................... - - 1,421 - - - 25
26 72220 322 TR0 anmsmsnmns s m e nnie ansm A RSN - - - - 1,000 - (1,000) 26
27 72220 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment. . . .............. 1,086 1,651 1,370 1,445 5,000 5,000 - 27
28 72220 348 PostalCharges....................... 990 - - 60 60 - 28
29 72220 BBE TEBL. ... oo mvomnn i i n s 4 A A S e e R 3,654 5,857 7,877 9,746 7,000 7,000 - 29
30 72220 399 OtherContractedServices.................coveveeneann 42,421 32,565 36,433 32,084 25,000 25,000 - 30
3 72220 457 In-Service/Staff Development. . ........................ ... - - - - - - - 31
32 72220 499 Other Supplies & Materifals. . .................ooviiiiiin, 4,897 16,572 9,938 5,339 5,000 5,000 - 32
33 72220 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment................. ...t 2,873 3,818 4,243 3,977 8,872 4,000 (4,872) 33
34 72220 588 OtherChanges ..............ccccivnnnnsinirrrsrsssnnnres - - - 879 2,000 2,000 - 34
35 72220 790 OtherEquipment..............icisivesassnnasansssanains 2,990 9,615 3,885 10,102 4,000 4,000 - 35
36 36
37 72220 TOTAL EXPEND. FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION PROG. 408,966 468,000 470,564 410,959 407,784 529,655 121,871 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 33 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



e e ——

!
i

R ERLELEELLES

[ R S A S e e
OV~ iON

MNNNNMNN
SR =

27
28 CMG 13,950
29.

30

3

32 -
33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

§/30/20233:18 PM

4

B T i

Page 34 of 62

TS0 @NO T LN

D W W W WG NN NNNNMRNNDMMDRAOS SO S DA S S
O WSO R ORN=2O0O00NGMEOGN =200 0N R OGN

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1
2 INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF (72200) 2
3 CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION (72230) 3
4 4
5 72230 105 Supervisor/DIrector..........ociiiiiiiiiiiiiiirinniaanas - - - - - - - 5
6 72230 117" [ Career LABdar PrOQrdin . . .. q oz am s s et - - - - - - - 6
7 72230 120" Caleor LAY EVRRIBUOTE. . - iove i e dosmas s su s ains - - - - - - - 7
8 72230 127 Career Ladder ExtendedContracts. . ....................... - - - - - - - 8
9 72230 161 Secretary(s)............ ...t 17,359 18,174 17,551 22,375 22,756 24,299 1,543 9
10 72230 102, | CIOriCal ParSORINBLL ;..o i a5 - - - - - - - 10
11 72230 189 OtherSalaries & Wages...............ccovrvvnannnrninnes 347 454 820 - - 1
12 72230 196 In-Service Training ..............iiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnanns - - - - - - - 12
13 72230 DO (OOCIRNSWEUTIY ... 0ms505 0w ss 5318 R 00515 @ AR e 1,078 1,148 1,133 1,387 1,411 1,507 9% 13
14 72230 T8 PONBIONE. . ooy dusi e s s s i 773 752 727 358 667 780 113 14
15 72230 206 Lifelnsurance...............ouuiiinniniiiiiiiinnenanan - - - - - - 15
16 72230 AT NIOHICRE IVBUPRITCE: . oo ot000000ninmiatosiesnsniadsieson st s0s s a AR IR ER I8 10 ol 6,392 6,444 3,244 - 4,800 - (4,800) 16
17 72230 208 ‘Dental INSUIBNCE. .. | e vaisi sinednine s ale d deiav e e - - - - - - - 17
18 72230 210 Unemployment Compensation............................ - - - - - - - 18
19 72230 212 EMpIOVOr NESTICERIW: .. oovvoii: v ivimioimnsacainse s e s I e siesae 252 269 265 324 330 352 22 18
20 72230 200 Other Fringe BeneMs . ... visas v e sshuimeas - 136 - - @ ” " 20
21 72230 308 Conmsultants .................oiiiiiiiiiiiii - - - - - 21
22 72230 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment .. . ............... - - - 22
23 72230 300 TEWWBL i oo nh e e R e R A 1,921 - - 2,802 5,259 2,000 (3,259) 23
24 72230 399 Other Contracted Services. ............................... - - - 24
25 72230 499 Other Supplies & Materials. . .............ccoiviieninninn... - - - - - 25
26 72230 524 In-Service/Staff Development.............................. - - - - - 26
27 72230 599 OtherCharges.............couuiiiirninrrnninerinnnrnnenns - - - - - 27
28 72230 T90 | OtheT EQUINIMSIT, oo s semismmm st wsm e ssos s o - - - - - 28

n
©
»N
@

[~}
o

72230 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR CAREER AND TECH. EDUC. 28,122 27,377 23,740 27,248 35,223 28,938 (6,285)

w
=]

B W W W W W W W W W
O W N® A WN =
Suuuuuuuuu

W oo ~NO ;AR WN =

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 35 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
TTTTT - 5 T
6 ;
7__.--,—.-— - - R R e - - - U R —— - B L e -— R e 7
8 8
9 L]
10 10
1 11
12 12
13 13
14 ' 14
15 15
16 18
17 17
1 18
19 19
20 20
N | 1|
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 - 25
26 26
27 27
8 28
29 29
30 30
kY| 1|
32 32
a3 33
34 34
35 35
a6 - 36
a7 37
38 - a8
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM . - Page 36 of 62 . " 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 TECHNOLOGY (72250) 2

3 3

4 72250 108 SupsrisorlDIrCIOr sk s e e 70,572 72,893 41,457 75,000 80,000 84,000 4000 4
5 72250 120 Computer Programmer. . ............oviierrernnnnnnennnns - - - - - 5

6 72250 121 Data Processing Pemsonnel. .. ..o s ew i emswsmeais 211,408 303,037 337,825 373,300 541,178 543,601 2423 6

g 72250 AT Nl LIRIBY PYORTRIN .05 oiviios s a e sis s o 41408 a1 sib v - - - - i

8 72250 162 Clerical Personnel..............coiiiiiinnnneennenannnnns - - - - - - 8

9 72250 189 OtherSalardes &Wages...........cviivvvnresncnananians 6,461 8,288 10,448 - - 9
10 72250 207 Socied Seeunty s s raEETTE TS TS e T 17,499 23,276 23,567 27,009 38,211 38,911 700 10
1" 72250 204 PeNSIONS. ... ...ttt e e 15,992 20,978 18,827 8,712 18,086 20,146 2,060 11
12 72250 208  LHG INBUTENGR. .o s v sl o el - - - - - - - 12
13 72250 207 Modical IMBUFBNCS v v sivs s sidimin st s vies 27,661 41,257 49,683 62,298 105,611 82,990 (22,621) 13
14 72250 208 Do ORI, .o o im0 oo ismsmis o e R A SRS - - - - - 14
15 72250 210 Unemployment Compensation . ...........covuiiiunnaann. - - - - - - - 15
16 72250 212 Employer Medicar::~ s ani sy s s isseierdniin 4,093 5,444 5,512 8,317 8,977 9,100 123 16
17 72250 217 Retirement-Hybrid Stabilization. . . ......................... - - - - 1,000 17
18 72250 07 COMPHMICRHON. « o v v s s e el i S ai e S - - - 18
19 72250 08 Consulamts . ......:..icoiicsineissiiiiintiiavaiiisanssaiasi - 19
20 72250 317 DataProcessing Services..........covvevvnnresnnvnnnsinrs = - - - - 20
21 72250 336 Maintenance & Repair Service Equipment................... 39,343 23,439 55,010 43,985 37,574 43,300 5726 21
22 72250 350 Intemmet Connectivity: . cocvw s mianits Dol S 192,014 164,095 316,000 296,011 241,000 721,000 480,000 22
23 72250 DO TTTIVB. v viammn imim i w8 W 0 S 6 6,088 5,481 5,996 11,444 15,000 15,000 23
24 72250 399 OtherContracted Services .. ............ ... ..oiiiiiiiiiiaiann, - - - 24
25 72250 AT0 Cablinge oo s innli i St 7,393 22,780 29,985 14,916 83,000 296,440 203,440 25
26 72250 AT BOTINEIG. ..o oocmmomspunesn sims siwwiis:minsm o moue msm o ar, sin 283,783 364,231 262,498 335,094 469,000 1,045,250 576,250 26
27 72250 499 OtherSupplles&Materials. . . ................c0ciiinnnnnns 5,895 1,021 3,942 18,158 16,000 18,000 2,000 27
28 72250 524 In Service/Staff Development.............................. 10,087 9,966 190 8,567 13,000 17,500 4,500 28
29 72250 599 OtherCharges ................oiiiiimumimiiinaaaaaaaaans 8,637 5,192 10,431 720 2,000 47,770 45,770 29
30 72250 709 DataProcessingEquipment.....................c0ii0uee, 828,353 383,528 72,504 289,885 336,000 1,031,990 695990 30
31 72250 790 OtherEquipment................c¢c¢coiiiiiiiiinnnnnss 5,381 - 184,005 184,005 31
32 32
33 72250 TOT EXP TECHNOLOGY 1,735,279 1,454,906 1,243,875 1,676,797 2,015,637 4,199,004 2,184,367 33
34 34
35 OTHER PROGRAMS (72290) 35
36 72290 On-Behalf Payments to OPEB . . . ...............civiinnnnn, 123,948 123,948 110,852 128,305 - - 36
37 a7
38 72290 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR OTHER PROGRAMS 123,948 123,948 110,852 128,305 - - - 38
39 39
40 72200 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF 3,965,919 3,613,963 3,399,450 4,086,800 4,836,986 7,048,116 2,212,130 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 37 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



W NO A WN =

SUHHHMU“(AQMNMNNNNNNNN—‘—.—‘—‘-‘—‘—\—l—l—‘
W N AR WUN =20 ®WONOO R WN=S0O®OWOW=NOOLEWN=SO

5/30/20233:18 PM

$6,800 Increase for Cartwright Elementary Technology
$440,000 Increase for Internet Connectivity

$264,440 Increase for Cartwright Elementary Technology
Reclassified $561,250 from ESSER

$45,770 Increase for Cartwright Elementary Technology
$689,990 Increase for Cartwright Elementary Technology
$184,005 Innovative School Models Grant

Page 38 of 62

T 200N O AN

B LW W W W W W W W RNRNRNRBMRENRRNRRAMN=S 3 O3 o - e
O W oeNOOOE WN =0 W® NN EWN=-0O ®© 0O~ O A WK

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION (72300) 2

3 BOARD OF EDUCATION (72310) 3

4 4
5 72310 118 SecretarytoBoard.................coiuuiiiiinniiinn 50,195 52,027 48,099 42,443 53,939 57,073 3134 5

[ 72310 189 OtherSalaries&Wages..................ccovvivvnnnnnnnn. 2,308 1,595 1,946 - - 6

7 72310 191 Board and Committee MemberFees ........................ 25,303 25,810 26,326 29,892 28,714 29,558 844 7

8 72310 196 In-Service Training . .......... ... it iiiiiiniiinnannn - - - - - - - 8

9 72310 207 SOCial SEEUNN ... vov s SR R 4,646 4,763 4,536 4,258 5,124 5,371 247 9
10 72310 A PONBIONE. coivises s e B e 2,234 2,154 1,991 679 2,422 2,781 359 10
1 72310 206 Lifelnsurance...................ouuiuuininnnnaaaaan - - - - - 11
12 72310 207 MedicalInsurance . .................00iiiivinennnnnananas 10,323 10,088 11,634 11,201 14,597 7,632 (6,965) 12
13 72310 208 Dental INSUMANCE. . . ......ciiiinniini s ensannnnnnans - - - - - - 13
14 72310 210 Unemployment Compensation............................ - . - - - - - 14
15 72310 212 EmployerMedicare..................ccoiiiiiniiiiiinnnnns 1,087 1,114 1,061 996 1,198 1,256 58 15
16 72310 299 OtherFringe Benotite ..o uiamnvsim ey - - - - - - - 16
17 72310 305 AuditServices.............. ... 20,250 21,500 11,750 11,750 32,000 32,000 - 17
18 72310 WG CONUTRIIONE . .. oioiimwicwmsiviini e s b v e e s 9,764 299,534 219,298 394,925 318,317 (76,608) 18
19 72310 320 Dues& Memberships...............c.ccovviiiiiiiniiiennnn 16,041 20,135 18,635 25,197 28,160 28,160 - 19
20 72310 331 LegalServices...............ouiiiiiiiiiiii i 55,759 53,518 36,584 16,880 50,000 50,000 - 20
21 72310 BUE TR oo somienimins i s s S R 20,376 17,927 6,320 18,237 25,493 25,000 (493) 21
22 72310 389 OtherContracted Services ..................ccoveiuuanns 86 808 - - 22
23 72310 457 In-Service/Staff Development. . ............................ - - - 23
24 72310 499 Other Suppliesand Materials. ............................. - - - - - 24
25 72310 601 BollorInSUreNce . ... . ..o uiai s iivaiideviaiaieiss 14,152 14,416 8,324 9,963 10,572 17,920 7348 25
26 72310 503 ExcessRisklinsurance.............................. 46,436 47,302 84,717 94,103 96,428 107,520 11,092 26
27 72310 BOG JURIGHRBIIEE. . . . oo s womnmmsmimn s s e s - - 2,500 - - - - 27
28 72310 506 Liabllitylnsurance..................ccciviivvnnnnnnnnnns 44,226 45,049 38,443 48,352 50,200 61,600 11,400 28
29 72310 508 Premium on Corporate SuretyBonds ....................... - - - - - - - 29
30 72310 610 TrusteeCommissions .............ccoviiiiineicinnnananas 280,974 285,052 295,796 296,551 325,000 325,000 - 30
31 72310 513 Workmen's Compensation Insurance. ...................... 275,724 277,816 267,257 264,307 321,640 364,000 42360 31
32 72310 524 In-Service/Staff Development. ...................ccovvunnn. 7,791 9,251 1,250 9,474 13,060 25,060 12,000 32
33 72310 533 Criminal Investigation of ApplicantTBl. ................. 14,585 416 1,514 11,944 12,000 12,000 - 33
34 72310 599 OtherChanges................cuoiiiinniinivieeeneennnns 11,391 12,732 41,617 6,477 6,000 13,000 7,000 34
35 35
36 72310 TOTAL EXPEND. FOR BOARD OF EDUCATION 913,651 903,473 1,209,834 1,122,092 1,471,472 1,483,249 11,777 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 39 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



@ NGO R WN =
W NN A W N =

9

10 10
1 s
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 Includes Adult Education Audit $8,000 17
18 Transfer for Debt Payment 18
19 19
20 20
2 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 Increase in premium 25
26 Increase in premium 26
27 27
28 Increase in premium 28
29 29
30 30
31 Increase in premium 31
32 Increase $15,000 For new Board Member Training 32
33 33
34 Increase $7,000 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 40 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION (72300) 2

3 OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT (72320) 3

4 4

5 72320 101 County Official/Administrative Officer. ... ................... 113,580 116,360 101,524 124,400 126,880 145,000 18,120 5

6 72320 103 NESBBERIVEISY: . oo mane mssmmiansss S8 R A B e R SRR T 96,958 99,382 99,866 105,000 108,200 126,144 16,944 6

4 72320 117 CareerLadderProgram...............cc0iivrvinnnnnnnanas 1,000 1,000 1,700 1,000 - - - 7

8 72320 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts. . ..................coirininnnn . - 8

9 72320 A0 BECTORRIYIS). oo ocvovisiamnisssmuima e 5 s 31 e i e e e - - 18,512 26,630 27127 - (27,127) 9
10 72320 182; ‘Clerical Pemonnel. s aiitnmiansnianaismss 32,077 33,365 33,855 39,844 40,360 42,933 2573 10
1 72320 189 OtherSalaries & Wages. ...............cccvvvvniiiiiinians 8,717 9,904 10,449 4,270 - - - 1
12 72320 108 In-BerviCh TRalnIng . o somm i v s s e - - - . - 12
13 72320 207 "BOclM BRCHIIY L (e i e A e e G 15,347 15,900 16,226 18,089 18,821 19,473 652 13
14 72320 e T R S U 24,190 25,311 23,907 24,795 22,493 19,843 (2,650) 14
15 72320 208" (LHO INSWANCH. o v v v s o Sa Sa s e S d s $ua - - - - 40,000 40,000 15
16 72320 20T MSCICR]l INBUIANGE:: i iia i s i SR i e 10,323 10,088 18,867 31,926 33,385 27,790 (5,595) 16
17 72320 208 DT IRBUTRMER. .« oo vincinmssivnw simmme wmesmse m s a s e s s - - - - - - 17
18 72320 210 Unemployment Compensation............................ - - - - - - - 18
19 72320 212 EmployerMedicare... ..........cccoiiiiiniiirinnenrnnaas 3,589 3,719 3,795 4,230 4,402 4,554 152 19
20 72320 209 OtherFringe Benefits .. .......covccnimmrsnessasnivnsasssns - - - - - 20
21 72320 30T CommuBleaBION . . o oviiniasaimm by Tt e e 57,730 53,029 86,439 61,337 49,850 49,850 - 21
22 72320 318 Contributlons ............c 000t enrsernnncnnassrtnsssnsons - 290,210 - - - - - 22
23 72320 320 Dues & Momberships.........covercrervnervones oo 3,576 6,932 3,647 3,642 3,642 3,642 - 23
24 72320 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment................. - - - - - - - 24
25 72320 48 Postal Charges: ... . s ansidsivmsas s imsmas 3,439 3,504 2,840 3,487 3,000 3,000 - 25
26 72320 355 Travel . ... s 5,043 4,276 301 2,704 8,467 8,467 = 26
2T 72320 399 OtherContracted Services . .......c.ivucivinvuiasvnsanaanus 12,666 10,578 20,915 2,511 25,250 30,000 4,750 27
27 72320 435 OfMice BUpples . ... rssvin sy idsssreess - 1,009 1,683 - 27
28 72320 499 Other Supplies and Materials ... .............. 627 280 28,451 28,451 - 28
29 72320 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment..................ccoiiiiiiiiinane. 66 - - - 29
30 72320 509 (Other Charges . ::voimie oy s s e 6,166 2,484 15,781 19,962 35,850 40,000 4,150 30
3 72320 701 Administration Equipment. ... ........ ... .. i, - 2,337 8,300 2,400 (5,900) 31
32 - 32
33 72320 TOTAL EXP. FOR OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 394,401 686,669 459,633 478,193 545,478 591,546 46,068 33
34 34
35 72300 TOTAL EXPEND.FOR GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 1,308,052 1,590,142 1,669,467 1,600,285 2,016,950 2,074,795 57,845 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 41 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



O ~N ;A WN =
@ N O ;A W N -

9 Reclassified to 72410-161 9
10 29
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16

Y
o ~
-
@ ~

19 19
20 20
21  Includes Adult Education Telephone & Internet $7,425 21
22 22
23 23

NN
o &
R
o B

26 26
27 See School Allocations 27
27 27
28 See School Allocations 28
29 29
30 See School Allocations + $25,000 Land Use Study 30
31 31

B W W W W W W W W
O W o N GER WN
W W W W W W W W
O W e N® oA WN

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 42 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION (72400) 2

3 OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL (72410) 3
4 4
5 72410 104 Principal(s). . .. ..coiiiiiiiii e e 1,211,988 1,239,630 1,280,643 1,274,588 1,431,243 1,554,517 123274 5
6 72410 117 Career Ladder Prograi . . ... . ... s s s sse s s sl 11,999 12,957 11,582 10,999 8,000 10,000 2,000 6
T 72410 119 Accountants/BookKeepars . .................ccoovveienneee, 153,665 141,330 149,320 177,060 198,294 214,824 16,530 7
8 72410 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts. . ....................... - - - - - - - 8
9 72410 139 AssistantPrincipal(s). . . ...t 1,167,247 1,364,221 1,376,097 1,423,857 1,515,189 1,590,869 75680 9
10 72410 140 :Balary SUppIOMBNS. .ounvmiras e S R e 480 400 - 300 - - - 10
1" 72410 A8 (SOCOURIWE): 5 0 60 o i inim o oo s e s oo e 128,867 141,962 149,803 188,277 190,907 247,208 56,302 11
12 72410 182 (ClOrical POrsonnml. . ... oo wncusiassmewsmmsiniesis s 78,635 80,292 81,991 100,245 101,656 370,418 268,763 12
13 72410 189 OtherSalaries&Wages.....................cc000iiinnnn, 14,850 16,682 16,947 - - 13
14 72410 196 In-Service Training .......... ..ot iinnnnnanns - - - - 1,000 1,000 - 14
15 72410 2071 BOCIM BOCUTIY . «s00m 0o s siion wnarimrassmsme s S s alinidio & aiims 163,802 177,083 180,907 188,618 213,609 247,246 33637 15
16 72410 204 (PONBIONIE: xR R A R 255,470 285,921 282,814 279,280 268,658 244,160 (24,498) 16
17 72410 206 Lifelnsurance............c¢coiiiuiiininniiiinininnannnnn - - - - - 17
18 72410 207 Medical INSUMANCE . .. ........oiiiiiiiiiiiiaiiaiaaaaanenn, 401,198 447,101 455,080 440,919 463,763 574,112 110,349 18
19 72410 208 Denthl INBUTERMCE: oo s S - - - - - - - 19
20 72410 210 Unemployment Compensation . .............cooovienienn... - - 375 - - - - 20
21 72410 212 EmployerMedicare..................coiiiiiiiinnnnaaan- 38,309 41,415 42,309 44,112 49,957 57,824 7867 21
22 72410 217 ‘Retirement- Hybrid StaBINZRHON. ... v s vo st vt i vlee e ¥ ma i, - 3,395 2,355 (1,040) 22
23 72410 299 OtherFringeBenefits. .. ............. ... ..o i, - - - - - - - 23
24 72410 307 Communicaion...........ccociiiivinvinriisiereevannune 36,958 38,179 40,156 29,672 25,000 25,000 - 24
25 72410 320 ‘Duts & Mombernipe. . ouis s srvEsTannie TR 2,200 - - - 75 7,050 6,975 25
26 72410 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment................. - 640 2,721 2,027 1,463 - (1,463) 26
27 72410 BBE  TOBVBE: o0 v v m s s s s a7 B8 o 8 DN T o T - - - - - - = 27
28 72410 399 OtherContractedServices...............ccccviviiinnnn.. - 9,372 6,000 12,250 24,274 24,274 - 28
29 72410 435 OfficeSupplies......... ... ... i, - - - 798 - - - 29
30 72410 499 Other Supplies&Materials. ....................cccvvvnnnn. 31,188 27,840 16,817 33,905 21,788 17,539 (4,249) 30
31 72410 524 In-Service/Staff Development.............................. 900 - - - - - 31
32 72410 599 OtherCharges. ................cuiiiieeeeennennnnnnnnnnns 1,458 - - - 33,882 - (33,882) 32
33 72410 701 AdministrationEquipment. ............ccoieiiinininncannas 2,024 13,283 19,023 55,881 100,289 145,000 44711 33
34 72410 709 DataProcessingEquipment............................ ... 1,710 - - - 34
35 35
36 72410 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL 3,702,948 4,038,308 4,112,585 4,262,798 4,652,441 5,333,397 680,956 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 43 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
§ | NEW Position - 1/2 year 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
1 1"
12 Reclassified EIS 12

NN RN NN S D D a
bW N =2 O WO NN A W
NN RN NN S S S a2 2 a3
B W N =2 OO0 00~ 0N AR W

25 Increase $7,050 ForPrincipal and AP Training & TOSS memberships 25
26 26
27 27
28 LG Software 28
29 29
30 See School Allocations 30

W W oW
W N =
w W
[y

100,000 for Athletics (4 Schools) + $45,000 for Athletic Trainers (3 Schools)

B W W W W W W
o W o ~N® A
B oW W W W W W W
O W o N®O bk W

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 44 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1
2 BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (72500) 2
3 HUMAN SERVICES/PERSONNEL (72520) 3
4 4
5 72520 105 Supervisor/DIrector . . .. ......oouiiiiinniiinanns 50,773 53,075 42,193 75,000 80,000 85,732 5732 §
6 72520 181 SeCretarYB) . c.:.ovvvnmmmmssmaninme s s - - - - - - - 6
i 72520 MO CHOTICH POTHOMITIN < . . o oo ocvch o ins o nsaieyess e mes 102,995 104,803 103,820 129,289 80,280 83,103 2823 7
8 72520 189 OtherSalaries&Wages.............................. 4,814 5,665 3,603 - - 8
9 72520 A98  INSHCE TR v oo v asiriem e RS s - - - - - - - 9
10 72520 201 Soclal Secumty ......ocouieiaivisivememes saisiessae i 9,315 9,659 8,931 12,564 9,813 10,468 655 10
1" 72520 204 PenSIONS. ...ttt 6,795 6,536 6,045 9,629 10,638 5,518 (5,120) 11
12 72520 206 LHeINSUrANCe . ..........ccceiniiiiininnnnnnnnnnnnns - - - - - - - 12
13 72520 207 Modical INBUMNCE . .....iiuidi diiasinaiiiais sy 23,292 22,928 15,045 19,496 13,800 14,400 600 13
14 72520 208 Dental INSUranCe . .............couuneuunnenennnnenns - - 14
15 72520 210 Unemployment Compensation.............ccvvvuienn. - - - - - - - 15
16 72520 212 Employer MedICan .. .. .ooeviaiivisdsas e site i o 2,178 2,259 2,089 2,938 2,296 2,448 152 16
17 72520 299 OtherFringeBenefits ............................... - - - - - - 17
18 72520 302 AdverteIng . ...coovvviiinrnases s R - - - - 18
19 72520 307 Communieation . .... .o i csieiieeit dvaiaesienig - - - - - 19
20 72520 317 Data Processing Services . .......................... 2,657 2,657 26,362 27,147 107,605 109,605 2,000 20
21 72520 320 Dues& Memberships ..............cciviiiinennnnnnns - - - - 21
22 72520 330 OperatingLeasePayments .......................... - - - - - 22
23 72520 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment .. ........... 2,420 1,838 3,025 2,420 2,000 2,000 - 23
24 72520 348 Postal Changes . .....cucovaniv v e waaiieis’s % - - - - - 24
25 72520 N L e R T 660 481 - 144 2,500 2,500 - 25
26 72520 399 Other Contracted Services . .................cc0vuunn - - - . - - - 26
27 72520 411 Data ProcessingSupplies . ..............cccovuienn... - - - - - - - 27
28 72520 435 Office SUPPIe. .. . i s 2,520 1,805 2,162 1,352 2,000 2,000 - 28
29 72520 499 Other Supplies & Materials .. ........................ - - - 29
30 72520 524 In-Service/Staff Development........................ - - - - - - 30
31 72520 SO0 OiherCRemIes oo G o e o 2,055 1,689 200 2,691 2,000 2,000 31
32 72520 701 Administration Equipment ... ........ ... ... ... ..., - - - - - 32
33 72520 790 OtherEquipment.................ccciiiiiinnnnnn.. - 17,186 4,513 4,513 - 33
34 34
35 72520 TOTAL HUMAN SERVICES/PERSONNEL 210,474 213,395 213,475 299,856 317,445 324,287 6,842 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 45 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



A 126png Sdo ¥2-€202 T ' 29 jo op abed G ree Wd 81:€€Z0Z/0E/G

oF ) op

N 6t . 6¢
gt - T -1
f1- - 1
og . 98
14 -3
¥e ' ve
€€ . €
b4 ’ ze
e %5
oc o¢
62 [i74
8z ;74
1z X 1z
T4 oz
:14 ’ - L4
¥z 4
£z €T
[£4 44
k4 lg— — - -
(14 JUaWABEUE JUBLINIDA 000°'SES + DAADT 000'apS + SHauag AN S00'DLS+ 005'28 O
6l . : )
8l ]2
24 i ¥l
ol - . ot
sl ' -]
14! ¥l
£ el
Z zL
L ) L
(1]} 0L
6 6

R I R R - B T . - I S ————— i P

oW W
gD W o
1
'

4
Il
[

'




BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF PLANT (72600) 2

3 OPERATION OF PLANT (72610) 3

4 4
5 72610 105 Supervisor/DIrector . . ..........ouuiiiiinnnaaaneeeneenn 58,909 62,193 63,058 68,554 69,828 72,684 285 5
] 72610 140 Salary Supplements. . ............... ... 8,859 5,625 4,969 10,912 5,438 (5,438) 6

 f 72610 ORI . o sl s e e R e s e SR e S - - - - - - - 7
8 72610 161 Secretary(s). ............oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s 13,438 21,930 24,299 32,071 34,001 34,835 834 8

9 72610 166 CustodialPersonnel.................cccvveiinnnnnnnnnnns 1,262,967 1,325,326 1,230,900 1,516,935 1,877,110 2,132,522 255412 9
10 72610 189 OtherSalaries &Wages. . .............ccovvinunnnnrnnennns 26,649 30,817 27,895 - - - 10
11 72610 201 Social Security .............coiiiiitiiiiiiii e 83,245 87,566 81,621 98,242 123,143 138,682 15539 1
12 72610 204 PONBIONE: ... o ovvi vt i v s s i s 45,607 50,020 51,520 23,883 58,195 71,801 13,606 12
13 72610 208 LIS INBURRNGE, i oo caa s e e e - - - - - 13
14 72610 207 MedicalINSUrANCe . .............cvvvvrrrnrnnsnnnnnnsnnnns 276,978 301,084 299,330 313,011 423,443 519,356 95913 14
15 72610 208  DISIVERE INMBAITIINC R o o v i e o A A L R S - - - - - - - 15
16 72610 210 Unemployment Compensation ....................ovvuunnn 3,602 937 2,658 - 1,000 - (1,000) 16
17 72610 212 EmployerMedicare. .................cciiciiiiiiinnnannas 19,468 20,479 19,089 22,976 28,800 32,434 3634 17
18 72610 217 Retirement- Hybrid Stabilization. .......................... - - - - 100 100 18
19 72610 209 OtherFringeBenefMs . ......... . . cviivivrnrnnnssnnisonss - - - - - 19
20 72610 328 Janitorial Services ...........c.ccinirnsennaneiiinsiiees - - - - 20
21 72610 AR LY BOTWICE oo B S T G S S e - - - - - 21
22 72610 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment . . ............... 908 997 294 - 1,000 1,000 - 22
23 72610 SO PRI oo o s B, AU R - - - 23
24 72610 DB DASPOBREFOOE et i A o0 S Ao P G A L - - - - - - - 24
25 72610 399 OtherContracted SErVICES . . ... ... verennnnnrnnennennes 312,295 325,846 331,376 339,110 364,752 364,752 - 25
26 72610 WOT OO oo s ok R RS A 0 - - - - - - - 26
27 72610 410 CustodialSupplies ...............c.ccvvvvvviiiiiininnnnns 202,338 236,351 248,542 237,186 266,856 266,856 - 27
28 72610 415 Eloctricity.........ccoviiiiiiinninniiiinisiioneninasinn. 2,208,103 2,007,387 1,926,916 2,104,161 2,697,691 2,751,537 53,846 28
29 72610 423 Fuel Oil . ..o - - - - - - - 29
30 72610 A3E  NOOUTE GBS 5 o vavama s e v e e S R 348,772 306,769 313,752 418,194 495,000 495,000 30
31 72610 464 Water& Sewer...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiniananaannnn, 376,352 399,807 301,365 435,545 411,600 411,600 - 31
32 72610 499 Other Supplles & Materlals. . .....................c....ou.n 984 - - 1,000 1,000 - 32
33 72610 B0T  BONOY INBINRNICR. oo raa oo i e s R TR - - - 33
34 72610 502 Building&Contentlnsurance...................ccoveuunnn 257,833 262,639 332,186 332,127 345,000 386,400 41,400 34
35 72610 599 OtherChanges ..............uuuiiieeeeeeeenannnnnnnnnnnn 16,631 6,037 14,083 6,952 17,150 17,150 - 35
36 72610 720 PlantOperation Equipment.................cciiiiinnnnnns 20,432 3,851 14,921 8,579 18,120 18,120 - 36
37 37
38 72610 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR OPERATION OF PLANT 5,544,370 5,455,661 5,288,774 5,968,438 7,239,227 7,715,828 476,601 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 47 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



A 186png SdO vZ-£202 29 jo g abeqd Wd 81:E£202/0€/S

oy or
6E 6¢
8¢ 8¢
LE A
9€ 9t
§¢ St
14 EE_ED.__Q uj asealou| ¢
€€ £t
(47 [Ax
137 Ie
oe 0¢
[:14 62
82 95£'s$ A11o1309|3 uopeONP3 INPY Sepnjou| 87
iz FA
74 9z
14 14
v vZ
1A €z
[44 [44
(¥4 24
0z 0z
6l -1
8l 8l
FAS Ll
9l 9l
St St
vi 141
€l €l
ci (4%
33 13
oL oL
6 6

- N M YN O~ 0
- N M T 0 0w M~ 0




BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-18 2018-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF PLANT (72600) 2

3 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT (72620) 3

4 4

5 72620 105 Supervisor/Director. . ...ttt - - 5
6 72620 140 SalarySupplements. ...............ccovvvrrnnnnnniieieann, 75 - - - - - - 6
7 72620 TOT DT .. cr-iccsounsvimniannssnsnavaninsssiins 31,288 32,573 33,068 39,828 41,876 79,231 37355 7

8 72620 167 Maintenance Personnel . ..............ccoouuiieinnnannn.. 768,888 891,082 851,425 1,046,517 1,249,487 1,342,221 92734 8

9 72620 189 OtherSalarles & Wages. ................cccovveciinnannnnn 13,369 18,020 16,506 - - 9
10 72620 201 SoclalSecurity..............iiiiveieriinriiansiiianiaan 49,507 56,723 54,326 65,679 80,065 88,130 8,065 10
1 72620 204 PensionS............oiiiiiiiiii i 29,407 37,426 36,424 17,380 37,837 45,629 7792 11
12 72620 206 LHE DRI, x5 A S R R - - - - - 12
13 72620 207 Medical INSUFANCE . .........cvvvvnnnnnnnnnnnnneeennnnnee, 133,567 165,911 154,075 165,400 192,086 222,945 30,859 13
14 72620 210 Unemployment Compensation . ........................... - - 995 - - - - 14
15 72620 212 EmployerMedicare. ..................cvvvuniiiiiiinnnnes 11,578 13,266 12,705 15,360 18,725 20,611 1,886 15
16 72620 299 OtherFringeBenefits .................cc0iiiiiiiinennnnn. - - - - - - 16
17 72620 307 Communication. . .........ouiiiiniiiiine i - - - - 3,212 3,212 - 17
18 72620 320 LaundryServies . ..........cciiiiiininines s e v 10,777 12,258 13,180 14,274 18,540 18,540 - 18
19 72620 335 Maintenance & Repair Services -Building. . ................. 114,696 158,993 145,999 139,484 184,200 183,975 (225) 19
20 72620 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment................. 269,459 253,092 241,176 206,011 311,419 304,669 (6,750) 20
21 72620 338 Maintenance & Repair Services - Vehicles. .. ................ 18,955 19,140 28,207 20,204 35,896 35,896 - 21
22 72620 ABG IOV e R R S e e - 158 - - 1,700 1,700 - 22
23 72620 399 Other Contracted Services . .................ccovuunnunn.. 116,740 168,518 87,426 121,410 166,091 166,091 - 23
24 72620 BY2  DHOBRE TR .o rvmcssnsnssess ot aaranta s e o R S 8,669 7,623 6,870 14,916 25,000 25,000 - 24
25 72620 425 GRBOING . ..vvvin vy s iy as s R sV e S S e 25,621 19,445 25,670 44,569 45,000 45,000 - 25
26 72620 426 General Construction Materials. . .............. ........... - - - - - 26
27 72620 499 Other Supplies & Materials. . ..............cooviiiinan.. 279,619 257,332 220,618 209,464 294,014 293,764 (250) 27
28 72620 599 OtherCharges...............ccciiiiiiinacaaaaaansassan 28,680 23,274 29,485 24,993 33,176 30,397 (2,779) 28
29 72620 717 Maintenance Equipment. . ................... .. iiiaa. 111,005 83,380 88,072 74,155 120,227 120,227 - 29
30 72620 799 Other Capital Outlay - - - 30
k3| 31
32 72620 TOTAL EXPEND. FOR MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 2,021,900 2,218,214 2,046,227 2,219,644 2,858,551 3,027,238 168,687 32
33 33
34 72600 TOTAL EXP. FOR OPERATION & MAINT. OF PLANT 7,566,270 7,673,875 7,335,001 8,188,082 10,097,778 10,743,066 645,288 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 49 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



f ————— —

LTI -- T I T T T N N

T o A N N gt e e
QO we~NotE N 2o

- — 5|
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
|
3z
33
34
35
36
ar
38
39
40

5/30/20233:18 PM

oy - =

- mm m mma—

Page 50 of 62

T el

]

WD N P N -

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION (72700) 2

3 TRANSPORTATION (72710) 3

4 4
5 72710 105 Supervisor/DIrector. .. ............ouuiriiniiinnnnanaaaaas 63,528 66,813 67,678 74,388 69,828 90,348 20520 5
6 72710 140 Salary Supplements. .............cccieeniiiiiiieaan, 4056 3,413 1,016 3,230 - 6

7 72710 TAZ  MRECHATHICIR). .o wvvvavusnmim n sumsasne: atase o oy a0, a0 cnm. o e s g 105,245 111,707 103,362 133,832 127,508 203,855 76,347 7

8 72710 B PO oy T R T TR ST TR YO 1,036,066 1,110,400 1,114,198 1,169,792 1,283,689 1,322,582 38893 8

9 72710 162 Clerical Personnel. . ...........ccoiiiiiennnnens vonnnnanns 44,353 46,560 46,627 59,277 60,400 65,885 5285 9

10 72710 189 OtherSalaries&Wages....................cciiiiiiiinnnn. 121,824 106,293 120,372 122,238 120,921 127121 6,200 10
1 72710 198 InService Tralning ........ocvuiiiivivieisnnasanasaansiae - - - - 2,000 2,000 - 1
12 72710 201 Social Security . .. ...t e 75,930 79,783 82,422 88,020 103,065 112,195 9,130 12
13 72710 204 PONBIONS. - cvovc v e el i s s i sweree e 51,248 56,423 59,373 24,638 47,242 59,631 12,389 13
14 72710 208 LHOINBUFENCS...........ciivunnnnaniinsisessannsssaninns - - - - 250 (250) 14
15 72710 207 Medical INSUrANCE . .. .. ... .ttt 450,477 497,594 478,441 514,151 558,132 563,697 5565 15
186 72710 208 Dents MNBUMBNCH. .. .vovivims aii e die d o o i e - - - - - 16
17 72710 210 Unemployment Compensation...............cooviiiiunnns 250 256 5,805 - 5,800 5,800 - 17
18 72710 212 EMDIONOr METHCENE.. ... o vovonainorsn s s mnme s st i 18,587 19,329 19,666 20,972 24104 26,239 2135 18
19 72710 217 Retirement- Hybrid Stabilization. . ......................... - - - - 100 100 19
20 72710 299 OtherFringe Benefite ... vnicuimnmman v Saiaisissaises - - - - - 20
21 72710 311 Contracts with Other School Systems. . .................... 7,943 2,764 - - 4,000 - (4,000) 21
22 72710 313 Contracts with Parents 3,923 2,193 2,716 6,000 6,000 - 22
23 72710 314 Contracts with Public Carriers - 242 - 1,426 1,500 1,500 23
24 72710 20 LRUNKIY BUIVION .. . oo o oocmmmmnssssvsnsmm e i s s G N AT CE 2,371 2,637 2,720 3,050 6,000 6,000 24
25 72710 338 Maintenance & Repair Service-Vehicles . .................... 5,689 2,012 4,370 56,352 8,000 8,000 25
26 72710 340 Medical and Dental Services.................ccovveuninnnn. 7,304 8,939 8,307 7,658 11,000 11,000 26
27 72710 B85 TrAVEL . oottt s 631 - 743 - 3,000 3,000 27
28 72710 399 OtherContracted Services .. ............coceciiinaannan 4,576 3,836 3,310 3,288 10,000 10,000 - 28
29 72710 412 Dhesel Fuel. ..o snininemdnadaay dvaeram i 271,489 209,214 199,879 427,361 350,285 575,000 224715 29
30 72710 418 Equipment & MachineryParts . ....................0oiuauan - - - - - - 30
31 72710 A28 CATOGE BUPPHBE oo s m s ass: s s Sss sreaas 6,265 3,443 3,823 5,540 7,000 7,000 31
32 72710 428 ORI, < e e e s G R A e e 12,928 6,268 9,050 19,182 40,000 40,000 32
33 72710 433 Lubricants. . ... ....iiii i s 23,644 13,111 22,373 23,996 30,000 30,000 33
34 72710 50 TIO8 & TUBBE oo« ocinivssmaimsims s sramsiaios s w7 samsl e v 34,302 24,841 34,216 34,027 35,000 35,000 34
35 72710 AE3. Vehlcl PRI oocviis s e S s 95,790 83,515 93,128 96,059 120,000 120,000 - 35
36 72710 499 Other Supplies & Materials. . ..................0iiiniiennn 5,620 10,965 2,433 3,683 10,000 10,000 - 36
37 72710 511 Vehicle & Equipmentinsurance .................oco.ouuun. 79,605 81,089 72,082 83,031 90,000 100,800 10,800 37
38 72710 524 In-Service/Staff Development........................ 6,212 6,179 5,864 8,742 10,000 10,000 < 38
39 72710 599 OtherCharges .............c.covivinniiiininrannnannsienis 36,995 65,520 78,222 23,113 45,000 45,000 - 39
40 72710 729 Transportation EQUIDIENIE. ... oo s vw s ww e s s s o 672,407 750,973 823,576 168,826 150,614 456,246 305632 40
41 41
42 72710 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR TRANSPORTATION 3,241,684 3,378,032 3,465,249 3,168,587 3,340,438 4,053,801 713,363 42
43 43
44 72000 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR SUPPORT SERVICES 22,095,742 22,964,246 22,940,163 23,543,774 28,130,641 34,046,203 5,916,562 44

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 51 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4
5 Includes Reclassification 5

6 6

7 7

8 Bus Trips $30,000 + At-Risk $20,000 8

9 Salary Index Rollover 9

10 Bus Assts 10
1" 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 Increase in cost 29
30 30
3 3N
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 Increase in premium 37
38 38
39 39
40 Video cameras $1,000 + Two-Way Radios $1,000 + 1 - 90 Passenger Buses @ $135,000 40
41 $319,246 Innovative School Models Grant 41
42 42
43 43

2
b

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 52 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2018-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 OPERATION OF NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SERV. (73000) 1

2 FOOD SERVICE (73100) 2

3 3

4 73100 108 | SUPSIVISOIMDINREION. . . o ooiviars setis ioiviasmoniora i siaia s u v ms-anwie 31,738 33,895 34,245 36,366 36,366 36,366 - 4

5 73100 119 Accountants/Bookkeepers . ..................ccc0vcinannnn - - - - - - 5

6 73100 162 Clerical Personnel. . .........ovuiniinntnnii i nnnns - - - - 6

7 73100 LM L | B e e - - - . - - 7

8 73100 189 OtherSalarles&Wages...................cciiiiinennnnnn - - - - - - 8

9 73100 196 In-ServiceTraining ........... ... ..o, - - - - - - - 9

10 73100 200 BOCIREBBCIIIN . ccevmvu iz e 50 a0 R R 1,576 1,687 1,680 1,864 2,255 2,255 (@) 10
1" 73100 204 PORSIONE oy e S S e e 3,320 3,603 4,114 582 2,283 2,501 218 1
12 73100 206 Lifelnsurance....................oiiiiiiiiiiiaanaanaans . - - - - - - 12
13 73100 Q0T | NIOAIC AL IOBUTEICE: i v i e e e i o A Rl o ol e 5,646 5,566 6,744 6,540 14,588 15,550 962 13
14 73100 208 Dental INBUFANCE. .. oo s siiyininaives - - - - - 14
15 73100 210 Unemployment Compensation ... ...........c.couuiennunnnn. - - - - - - - 15
16 73100 212 EmPloyer MEQICERIR. . . .. <o s v ia i e ass arateaiin 368 396 383 436 527 527 0 18
17 73100 299 'OtherPringaBenefits . .. o oo indispaiiaaimaisias i - - - - - 17
18 73100 307 Communication............ ... ... - - - 18
19 73100 336 Maintenance & Repair Service Equipment. . ................. - - - 19
20 73100 342 Payments to Schools-Breakfast........................... - - - 20
21 73100 343 Payments to Schools-Lunch . .......................... - - 21
22 73100 344 Payments to Schools-Other...............ccvvivivinnnn, - - - 22
23 73100 345 Payments to Schools-Other USDA. ......................... - - 23
24 73100 354 Transportation - Other Than Students. . . .................... - 3 24
25 73100 BOE. TIRVL. oo oo s a i i i A - - - 25
26 73100 399 OtherContracted Services ......... ... . oiiiiiiviiinnac. - - - 26
27 73100 421 Food Preparation Supplies . ............cooiiiiininnnnan. - - 27
28 73100 A2Z: FOO SUPPRB u- o aiawimi o085 s 60 0 0 a8 A BT a1 - 28
29 73100 A36; 'OMce Supplien: o uns ve s R e s - - B 29
30 73100 451 Uniforms......... ... .. i . - 30
31 73100 BB BRI v oanaonnsn oo v T BN 0 T - - 31
32 73100 499 Other Supplies & Materials .....................co00vvienn. - & 32
33 73100 524 In-Service/Staff Development. ...............c0iiiinnnnnan - - 33
34 73100 BEY (OBE CIRIDIE . o me i v e a6 578558 8 0 5 e R - - 34
35 73100 710: Food Service Equipment. .. i snsiwsivsai oo s - = 35
36 36
37 73100 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR FOOD SERVICE 42,645 45,146 47,176 45,788 56,019 57,199 1,180 37
38 38
39 70000 *TOTAL OPERATING EXPEND. (Accts 71100-73100) 61,497,870 62,656,319 64,546,118 67,254,955 73,767,657 87,799,711 14,033,054 39
40 * Transfer to Page 4 Line 12 40
41 a1
42 610000 Total Operating Exp. Fed Projects-Line 39 Col. 3 42

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 53 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



S

1
© P ~NDNhWN

Fuode B 0 0D DS Q) S WES M AMNNRNMRNMNMMMg S D koo ek ok sk ok o o
N =0 00~ RGN =200 0N 0RWEGN =000~ 0RON=0

5/30/20233:18 PM

State Portlon Only

Page 54 of 62

oo ~-NouhiaN =
1

b by ol W W W W W00 R MR R RN REBMNMRNMEMG o omk ook ok ook ek o=k ok =k
N =0 WO ~NOMOOMLL LN -2 0 O 00~ 0O & K20 O~ 00 & 0N =0

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 OPERATION OF NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SERV (73000) 1

2 COMMUNITY SERVICES (73300) 2
3 3

4 73300 116 Teachers.............coiiiiiiannnnnrnnnionnnnenns 132,820 76,516 63,413 120,391 118,800 118,800 - 4
5 73300 162 ClericalPersonnel...................ccciiiinnnnnnnnnnan. - - - - 5
6 73300 169 Temporary/Part-time Personnel .......................c00tn 1,440 - - . - - - 6

7 73300 189 Other Salaries & Wages. . ...........ocvvuniinnn i 34,837 26,897 16,716 25,635 31,500 30,500 (1,000 7
8 73300 - R A S 9,862 5,951 3,953 8,421 9,319 9,319 - 8

9 73300 208 PEDBIONS: ... s T e 10,344 5,695 4,348 7,677 8,000 8,000 @ 9
10 73300 206 Lifelnsurance............ouuiuniinninnennennenanannannn - - - 10
1 73300 207 MGl MVSUPRINCE . o e i i iowar i sl falis s ah i o e el el - - - 1
12 73300 208 Dental INSUrance...............ccoovviiinnnnnnnnniinnnnnns - - 12
13 73300 210 Unemployment Compensation................0vvvvnnennn - - - - - - - 13
14 73300 212 Employer MedICRre. . . .o« oo viw wivisi vivien s e e e e saes 2,377 1,442 974 2,039 2,180 2,180 14
15 73300 217 Retirement-Hybrid Stabilization - 900 900 15
16 73300 299 Other Fringo Banefits .. ... c.cvcemvisssmms smmmwinms e e - - - - 16
17 73300 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment................. - - - - - 17
18 73300 355 Travel :.ooacssinnn s SR e e 132 52 224 290 290 - 18
19 73300 3889 OtherContracted Services ..........cvvuriivirirersrssnssnsnsns - - 20 20 0y 19
20 73300 U223  Food SUPPHEE ... v i e e 16,124 4,184 1,973 3,506 5,547 5,000 (547) 20
21 73300 429 Instructional Supplies and Materials. . . ..................... 448 368 459 645 800 800 - 21
22 73300 499 OtherSupplles&Materials. . .............ccovvvvvivivinnins 118 2,767 1,188 1,453 1,200 1,200 22
23 73300 T L R e - - - - - 23
24 73300 524 In-Service/Staff Development. .. ...............ociiuanannn 248 347 - 100 200 200 24
25 73300 i B R ——— 3,159 1,779 772 4,707 6,000 6,000 25
26 73300 T80 [Other BouilDmeuit « s o i e s s e s s s namnim - - - - 26
27 27
28 73300 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES 211,777 126,078 83,848 174,798 184,756 183,209 (1,547) 28
29 29
30 30
3 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 55 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



1 1
2 2
3 3
4 $183,208.80 - LEAPS Grant 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
1 1"
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38

8w
o w
oW
o o

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 56 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 OPERATION OF NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SERV (73000) 1

2 EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (73400) 2

3 3

4 73400 A TORCIIEE . oo vniwramionvmin woiismiore sy dgmster o asiores v wre el e 222,606 320,115 338,151 328,878 396,660 396,660 - 4
5 73400 117 Carser Ladder Progeam . ... uiiivaivsas s dsims v - - - - - - - 5

6 73400 163 Educational Assistants. . ........................... 89,430 88,585 97,832 115,299 149,742 149,742 0) 6

7 73400 189 OtherSalarles&Wages.................co00vvvnnnnn 7,834 12,096 25,075 - - 7

8 73400 195 Certified Substitute Teachers .. .................ccoinnnn - . - - - - - 8

9 73400 201 Social SeCUMtY . ... v vttt it 18,894 24,819 26,848 25,549 33,878 33,878 0 9

10 73400 D0E  PENBIOMS: oo oo s oo s o S VT O WAL A S o 26,653 36,109 36,879 29,764 25,014 25,014 0 10
11 73400 208 LH® INBURARCH. .o ahiinen v i i siseeind sssaans 252 250 250 281 41 411 0 1"
12 73400 207 Medical InSUrance . . ....... ... .o tinitiitiininnannannnns 65,363 80,753 97,687 96,168 131,864 131,864 0y 12
13 73400 210 Unemployment Compensation . ........................... - - - - - - - 13
14 73400 212 Employer MedICars. . .......cuviivasnsidiviividsssassssas 4,419 5,804 6,279 5,975 7,924 7,924 (0) 14
15 73400 217 Retirement-Hybrid Stabilization - - 5 - 2,688 2,688 (0) 15
16 73400 BB TR om0 A M R B - - - - - 16
17 73400 399 OtherContractedServices .............cociiiiiiiiniiinans 6,622 2,675 2,416 3,434 8,000 8,000 - 17
18 73400 429 InstructionalSupplies . . ...... ..ot 25,224 32,169 7,542 25,880 17,000 17,000 - 18
19 73400 499 Other Supplies & Materials. .......................ooooo... 29,652 78,340 3,412 11,558 10,000 10,250 250 19
20 73400 S08 ReTunds: . it s e S e e - - - - - 20
21 73400 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment................... ... ..o.... 5,338 13,106 1,270 1,995 3,000 100 (2,900) 21
22 73400 500 OtherCRErges .. .....cicvvvivivinvanndndaivmessvssinines 5,702 10,484 7,328 9,149 8,700 8,450 (250) 22
23 73400 722 Regular Instruction Equipment . ............. .. .. 00 11,981 15,108 25,458 23,266 10,437 13,337 2900 23
24 24
25 25
26 73400 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 519,970 720,413 676,407 676,196 805,318 805,318 (0) 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 57 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



1 1
2 2
3 3
4 $805,317.71 - PreK Grant 4
5 5
6 6
T T
8 8
9 9

W W WWWWWWWWNRNRNRMNRNBNRNRNRD =S 22 2 23333 S a3
30m‘-lmm&@MJOUNNOUI&UM—‘OLDW‘IWUI&GNAO
B W WM WM WWWRNRKNRNRBRBLBRLERNRRBNRNSS S 3 333 3o
O © 00N E NSO OO0 NG EORN SO0 ®0NO0AWN=O

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 58 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 CAPITAL OUTLAY (76000) 1

2 REGULAR CAPITAL OUTLAY (76100) 2
3 3

4 76100 189 OtherSalariesandWages. ...............ooiiiiininiinnnn - - - - - 4

5 76100 201 Social SBoUIHY .. v siviiiiea e e R R - - - 5

6 76100 204 StateRetirement ....... ...........c00iiiiiiinniaaaanaias - - - 6

7 76100 208 LG IRBURNGCE. .« o vovvvvinivniv e snssinsssesamssssmoeprme - - - - T

8 76100 oy - e e R e - - - - - 8

9 76100 208 DentalINSUMANCE. . ..........ccvo0 eabasnviannsesnaneissss - - - - 9

10 76100 210 Unemployment Compensation .. ...............ccovvirnnnnn - - - - - 10
" 76100 212 EmployerMedicare.....................ciiiiiiiniiiains - - - - - 11
12 76100 299 OtherFringeBenefits ...................oiiiiiiiiiinn - - - - - - 12
13 76100 304 AFChMBCEE. . ....ccvoveevicotivenasssssstvassssssansanans 1,032 8,128 650,000 316,000 (334,000) 13
14 76100 308 'CORBURMTIE . s s s s e R B - - - - 14
15 76100 321 EngineeringServices. .............cociiiiiiiiiiiii - - - 15
16 76100 3T QAL SOIVICEE. . icoiiovimmros ommisimim nim v s minse o cwm s ww oy e - - - - - 16
17 76100 399 OtherContracted Services ...............oivviiiiininiien 2,515 - - - - - - 17
18 76100 706 BuildingConstruction . ............oiirinrnrrrrinrinaas 170,777 1,187,056 954 - 50,000 2,037,000 1,987,000 18
19 76100 707 ‘Bullding Improvements .. ... ....coeessssaesssas s e 1,394,844 1,570,829 1,079,886 1,831,322 2,133,750 2,121,350 (12,400) 19
20 76100 711  Fumibure:and FIXWIS. . oo oo e Soed sied aees 410,728 - - - 250,000 960,000 710,000 20
21 76100 TIB Land, cvvvinnonnsnannnsnsnsesssmnniessssessiodin - - - 1,006,630 - - - 21
22 76100 TO0 OHOT EGUIIDIIIIN  o o5 covsvmnsniin s alos aoiminsossmiistos s mmmis S A MRwimin a0 - - - - 370,003 370,003 22
23 76100 799 OtherCapitalOutlay.............cociiiminnnniiaiian, - - . - 23
24 24
25 76100 TOTAL EXPEND. FOR REGULAR CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,979,896 2,766,013 1,080,840 2,837,952 3,083,750 5,804,353 2,720,603 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 59 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



WO ~NO U A WN -
W N R W N =

- ek -k
w N = O
- -k =
N = O

Various Projects - reclassified from 76100-707

[
-~ o o0 &

e S S 4
~N O ;A W

18 4 Classrooms at Thomas Middle 18
19 Includes $461,450 Maint. Request 19
20 $960,000 Cartwright Elementary Furniture 20

N
-
L]
-

N
L8]
N
N

$370,004 Innovative School Models Grant

B W W W W W WWWWRNNNRNRNNN
O WO~ s WN=20®©0NOG; AW
W W W W W W W W WW NN N NN
meﬁdmmhul\laﬂtﬂﬂﬁmm&u

5/30/20233:18 PM Page 60 of 62 2023-24 GPS Budget v4



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 OTHER USES (99000) 1

2 OPERATING TRANSFERS (99100) 2

3 3

4 99100 590 TransferstoOtherFunds...............coovvnnnnnnnnnnnns 200,000 - 1,350,000 131,933 143,178 11,245 4
5 5
6 6
7 7

8 8

9 9

10 10
1 1
12 98000 TOTAL OTHER USES 200,000 - - 1,350,000 131,933 143,178 11,245 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 730000 GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 64,409,513 66,268,823 66,387,213 72,293,901 77,973,414 94,735,768 16,763,354 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
3 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/30/20233:18 PM

Page 61 of 62

2023-24 GPS Budget v4



— — e .

-k
o PN OO A WON 2

& oW W W .6 WS 3 R AR R R NN RN R 3 e b ek sk omk e =
ommﬂmmhunaowmﬂmmhunanwmﬂmmau»

5/30/20233:18 PM

0.0620

“0.0145

v

Page 62 of 62

]
L
1
b
i
|
k
§
'
)

WO RGN A

B W W W W WW W W N NRKNMNNRNNMONADG =S 2 ok ok ek b
O O O= @O 0 & WN=2O0WOR SN0 LWk =200 0~ O WO

- 2023-24 GPS Budgetvd -



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
143 CHILD NUTRITION FUND BUDGET
AVAILABLE FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
NO. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 1

2 43000 Charges forCurrentServices . . ............covvnunnenn.. 201,988 171,795 74,671 180,526 300,000 275,000 (25,000) 2

3 44000 OtherLocalRevenues ....................cc0vvnnnnnn. 5,761 3,380 1,366 4,557 3,000 35,000 32,000 3

4 47100 Federal Funds Received ThruState. . . .................... 4,682,207 5,040,875 5,438,527 7,389,776 4,900,000 6,200,000 1,300,000 4

5 49000 OO S BT v 5B AW T R A R i 0 ] 0 [/} 0 0 - ]

6 6

7 14100 TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES 4,889,956 5,216,050 5,514,564 7,574,859 5,203,000 6,510,000 1,307,000 7

8 8

9 30000 Restricted Fund BalANCe. . . ... ovvvivinnounevansnnniiivi 2,228,635 2,137,083 2,173,636 3,247,970 5,805,736 5,200,039 (605,697) 9
10 Adjustments - (76,000) 10
1 11
12 TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 7,118,591 7,363,133 7,688,200 10,822,829 10,932,736 11,710,038 701,303 12
13 13
14 EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) 14
15 15
16 Support Services 16
17 72310 Boardof Education . .......... ... ... .. ... iiiiiiiann, 54,000 54,000 54,000 54,000 54,000 54,000 17
18 18
19 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 19
20 73100 FOOd BOIVICE .. iu v S i s f S £ S 4,927,608 5,125,497 4,386,230 4,963,093 5,656,685 6,381,325 724,640 20
21 99000 Other Uses (Transfers). . ...........oouunnnneennnnn.... 0 0 0 0 22,012 22,012 - 21
22 22
23 23
24 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,981,508 5,179,497 4,440,230 5,017,093 5,732,697 6,457,337 724,640 24
25 25
26 39000 Ending FUNd Balance. .. .............uueiuieeneenennn. 2,137,083 2,173,636 3,247,970 5,805,736 5,200,039 5,252,702 (23,337) 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/16/20232:05 PM

Page 1 of 10

2023-24 CNF Budget v3



€A 19bpng -IND vZ-£202

TN MTH OODHNOD =N IGO MO0 O NGO T ORRSO
TETY OO ST T E S A NNNN NN NSO 0O MMM ™M T

= N < 00~

0l jo g abed

e

Wd 50:2€202/511S

1
o o N o© ' P O rNMT DO RO DO NN TIDONDE S
R eeerie e R NN SE RS nERssES]
'
'

{

N MY W e o




BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

143 CHILD NUTRITION FUND BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 43000 Charges for Current Services 1

2 43500 Education Charges 2

3 43517 Tuition-Other..........ccvvivvnennenn... - - - - - 3

4 43521 Lunch Payments - Children ............... # - - - - - 4

5 43522 Lunch Payments -Adults . . ................ 93,900 78,589 37,164 77,027 100,000 100,000 - 5

6 43523 Income from Breakfast.................... - - - - - 6

T 43524 Special Milk Sales. . ...................unn - - - - - - - T

8 43525 AaCarto SaleS ... ....cccnnanreronneessonon 108,088 93,206 37,507 103,499 200,000 175,000 (25,000) 8

9 43531 Transportation Other State Systems. . ................... - . - - - 9
10 43532 Transportation Out-of-State Systems . .................. - - - 10
1 43541 Contract for Adm. Services With Other LEA's - - 11
12 43542 Contract for Inst. Services With Other LEA's. .. ........... - 12
13 43570 Receipts from Individual Schools. ...................... - - - 13
14 43581 Community Service Fees - Children (Day Care) - - - - 14
15 43582 Community Service Fees -Adults . . .................... - - - 15
16 43990 Other Charges for Services. .. .............. - - - - 16
17 4
18 43000 Total Charges for Current Services 201,988 171,795 74,671 180,526 300,000 275,000 (25,000) 18
19 19
20 20
21 2
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/16/20232:05 PM

Page 3 of 10

2023-24 CNF Budget v3



1 1
2 2
3 —mpm e e o mme e = e e em . . - - e e mm e e e e e e e 5
4 4
5 5
B 6
7 7
8 8
8 g
10 10
11 ki
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15

[
~ &
- a
-~ o

18~ 18
19 19
20 20
21 - 21
22 22
23 ™ 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
20 28
29 23
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 a5
36 6
a7 a7
38 a8
39 s
40 40

2023-24 CNF Budget v3
5/16/20232:05 PM 3 Page 4 of 10 . <t



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
143 CHILD NUTRITION FUND BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 44000 Other Local Revenues 1

2 44100 Recurring ltems 2

3 44110 InterestEarned. . . ...ttt 5,761 3,380 1,366 4,557 3,000 35,000 32,000 3

4 44120 Lease/RentalS. .. ......ouununin e - - - - - 4

5 44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies . .. ..., - - - - - 5

6 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds . . .............ccvcvenniiinnnn - - - - - 6

T - 7

8 44500 Nonrecurring Items - 8

9 44510 Accrued Intereston DebtlIssues. . ...................... - - - . - 9
10 44520 INSUrANCO ROCOVEOIY . .. .o ccvveececririrrrrsnsnnnnnsnss - - - - - 10
11 44530 Sale of BOUIpment. o oocomims s i s e i s s s i - - - - - 11
12 44540 Saleof Property . ........coviiiiiinnrnnrrnscnncnnanns - - - - - 12
13 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals . .................. - - - - - 13
14 44570 Contributions &Gifts. . .. ......ovvvvieeniiiiiiiiannan - - - - - 14
15 44990 Other Local ROVENUE. . . .. ..vvvvmesmusos sonmnassaasas - - - - - 15
16 16
17 44000 Total Other Local Revenues 5,761 3,380 1,366 4,557 3,000 35,000 32,000 17
18 18
19 47000 Federal Government 19
20 47100 Federal through State 20
21 47111 USDA School LunchProgram. .. ........ ... ... oianns 2,979,089 2,449,622 3,325,266 5,109,197 3,400,000 4,500,000 1,100,000 21
22 Sectionf1-Lunch.... ... . ....civivvrvrrrrencnnnnenes - - - - - - - 22
23 47112 USDA -Commodities. . ............ciiiinininnnnn 401,054 369,482 388,725 306,271 - - “ 23
24 47113 Breakfast. . ... . icieesnveninn s e msnr s snse sy 1,302,064 1,127,656 1,724,536 1,968,494 1,500,000 1,700,000 200,000 24
25 47114 USDA = OB couaiaivaciosisa stenss i i sy, wiass: §1wiimmvies - - - 5,814 - - - 25
26 USDA - Food Service Equipment Grant - ARRA - - - - - - - 26

COVID-19 Grant #2 - 1,094,115 - - - - -

27 47590 Other Federal Through State. . ......................... - - - - - - - 27
28 28
29 47100 Total Federal Through State 4,682,207 5,040,875 5,438,527 7,389,776 4,900,000 6,200,000 1,300,000 29
30 30
31 47000 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 4,889,956 5,216,050 5,514,564 7,574,859 5,203,000 6,510,000 1,307,000 31
32 32
33 49000 Other Sources 33
34 49800 Operating Transfers. . ............ooiiiienarrvneeeene. - - e = - 34
35 49810 City General Fund Transfers. . . .......... ..o - - - B - 35
36 49900 Residual Equity Transfers. .. ......................o0nn - - - - - 36
37 37
38 49000 Total Other Sources - - - - - - - 38
38 39
40 14100 TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 4,889,956 5,216,050 5,514,564 7,574,859 5,203,000 6,510,000 1,307,000 40

5/16/20232:05 PM

Page 5 of 10

2023-24 CNF Budget v3



-
O W~ DU AW N

L I R R R N -
D hWN =00 RWON =

27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
24
s
36
37
38
a9
40

5/16/20232:05 PM

d i — g ek - pm

Page 6 of 10

@ =~ & oh b M-

I I R R S S i i gy
G th b WN=0Ww0~"NOO & N O WD

27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39

2023-24 CNF Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
143 CHILD NUTRITION FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION (72300) 2

3 BOARD OF EDUCATION (72310) 3

4 72310 513 Workers' Compensation Insurance. . . .................0u... 54,000 54,000 54,000 54,000 54,000 54,000 - 4

5 5

6 72310 TOTAL EXPEND. FOR BOARD OF EDUCATION 54,000 54,000 54,000 54,000 54,000 54,000 - 6

7 4

8 OPERATION OF NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SERV. (73000) 8

9 FOOD SERVICE (73100) 9
10 73100 105 Supervisor/Director...................ciiiiiiiiiiiiiint. 41,148 41,148 41,148 41,148 41,536 46,449 4,913 10
1" 73100 119  Accountants/Bookkeepers . ....................ovviii.... - - - - - 11
12 73100 162 Clerical Personnel. .. .........ouuiiiininineenaaaaannnn... 53,326 55,245 56,353 63,159 46,076 47,805 1,729 12
13 73100 165 CafeteriaPersonnel..............oiiiiiiiiniennnnnnnnn. 1,165,030 1,292,265 1,027,246 1,383,526 1,627,170 1,800,000 172,830 13
14 73100 167 MaintenancePersonnel...............c.ccciiiiiieiinnnnn, 27,851 30,274 30,274 32,542 - 14
15 73100 189 OtherSalaries & Wages. .. .............iiiiiinrnennnnnns 24,493 47,102 27,072 849 76,000 70,000 (6,000) 15
16 73100 196 InServiceTralning................oo i - - - - - 16
17 73100 201 Social Security . ............utiiiie i 76,889 85,901 69,238 89,625 106,316 121,784 15,468 17
18 73100 BOR.  PONBIONBE . .m0 0000m00 w0 876780570 5603650 6 48,200 51,498 43,508 22,775 40,313 53,156 12,843 18
19 73100 208 LIS INBUFRIICE ..ooco oo i ve siw s s s i b i il 1,974 1,690 1,224 1,642 2,250 2,250 - 19
20 73100 207 Medical INSUrANCE . ... .........0iiiiiinnnniiiiinenneenns 389,031 393,275 316,150 372,560 353,760 400,000 46,240 20
21 73100 208 Dental INSUrance. .................ouuiiniiieiiiinnnnnnn. - - - - - 21
22 73100 210 Unemployment Compensation............................ 771 1,612 3,729 538 5,000 5,000 - 22
23 73100 212; Employer MOTICAre. ... . mm «ros wviion s s s e s i 17,982 20,090 16,193 21,002 24,864 28,482 3,618 23
24 73100 299 OtherFringeBenefits...................ccciiiiiininnnn.. - - - 2,400 2,400 - 24
25 73100 307 ComMURICHEION oo o sma s uie s onias s v e s - - - - 3,000 3,000 - 25
26 73100 336 Maintenance & Repair Service Equipment. . ................. 28,906 25,430 19,222 19,027 55,000 55,000 26
27 73100 355 Travel. .. ... . e 5172 4,763 5,518 7,907 12,000 12,000 - 27
28 73100 389 OtherContracted Services .............ccoiviiiiiiiennnnn 15,091 20,142 15,493 20,135 15,000 30,000 15,000 28
29 73100 421 Food PreparationSupplies ............................... 241,896 178,399 234,012 210,821 345,000 355,000 10,000 29
30 TI0D! 422 Pood QUPPIES ... SRR s 2,299,681 2,348,660 2,021,694 2,333,154 2,750,000 3,200,000 450,000 30
31 73100 435 OfficeSupplies ... ...........oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinranns 3,594 8,384 4123 2,806 15,000 14,000 (1,000) 31
33 7300 451 Uniforms . ...t e 10,785 11,528 9,560 13,390 18,000 18,000 - 33
32 73100 469 USDA-Commodities................................ 401,054 369,482 388,725 306,271 - 32
34 73100 ROMUNGS oo siannmnansimrsass e W - 120 b4 | - - 34
35 73100 524 In-Service/Staff Development. ...................cccvvunn.. 1,776 357 940 1,356 15,000 15,000 - 35
36 73100 599 OtherCharges..................iiiiiiiinnnnneennnnnnns - - - - 3,000 2,000 (1,000) 36
37 73100 710 Food Service Equipment................................. 72,858 138,132 54,739 18,860 100,000 100,000 - 37
38 38
39 73100 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR FOOD SERVICE 4,927,508 5,125,497 4,386,230 4,963,093 5,656,685 6,381,325 724,640 39
40 40
41 70000 TOTAL OPERATING EXPEND. (Accts 71100-73100) 4,981,508 5,179,497 4,440,230 5,017,093 5,710,685 6,435,325 724,640 41

5/16/20232:05 PM

Page 7 of 10

2023-24 CNF Budget v3



1
L
[}

1 1

2 B ) e e e 2

3 Tt T T et e e et " T - T ’ ) 3

4 4

§ 5

6 68

7 7

8 8

9 9
10 State Portlon $55,108 (Including benefits) In GPS 10
11 11
12 12
13 ) 13
14 14
18 . 15
16 16
7 17
18 18
19 18
26 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
28 26
2r 27
28 28
29 29
o 20
M 31
33 33
32 32
34 34
35 35
36 LT
37 37
as 28
33 39
‘40 a0
4 4

2023-24 CNF Budget v3

§116/20232:05 PM Lo - Page 8 of 10



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
143 CHILD NUTRITION FUND BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 OTHER USES (99000) 1

2 OPERATING TRANSFERS (99100) 2

3 3

4 99100 590 TransferstoOtherFunds.............oiiiinniiivrnnneeenns 22,012 0 0 22,012 22,012 22,012 4

5 5

6 6

7 RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFERS (99200) 7

8 8

9 99200 590 TransferstoOtherFunds. ................oiiiiininnnnnnns 0 0 0 - 9
10 10
1" 1
12 99000 TOTAL OTHER USES 22,012 0 0 22,012 22,012 22,012 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 730000 GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,003,520 5,179,497 4,440,230 5,017,093 5,732,697 6,457,337 746,652 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/16/20232:05 PM

Page 9 of 10

2023-24 CNF Budget v3



—_— e i —— . -

-
DV ~NOGAWUN D

P e Ty
b WA -

- kel
W @~

oW e oG o W WA N AR RN RNNN
gwm-lmclawu-cumqmm&vn-o

51 6]20232:95 PM

Page 10 of 10

A~ Do W -k

P A L I T R R O N I R X e G S W Sy
OCWVENOM&HGN 2000~ CALRWN20 OO0~ OHLELNQD ©

2023-24 CNF Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
146 SCHOOL-AGE CARE PROGRAM BUDGET
AVAILABLE FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
NO. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)
1 ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 1
2 43000 Charges for Current Services . ...............cooiiiunn. 459,112 365,261 356,587 590,803 622,185 649,085 26,900 2
3 44000 OtherLocal Revenues . ... .......c.ciivenninernnnnennnns 0 0 31 0 0 0 - 3
4 46500 State EducationFunds. . .............ciiririnnnnnnnns 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
5 49000 OHher-SoUECES: . o« o:ccvsismusi i T s T ey o e e 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
6 6
7 14100 TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES 459,112 365,261 356,618 590,803 622,185 649,085 26,900 7
8 8
9 30000 Committed Fund Balance. . ... v vieinivivinsnassssnians 205,274 350,362 363,921 369,139 421,976 342,815 (79,161) 9
10 Adjustments 68,989 10
1 TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 733,375 715,623 720,539 959,942 1,044,161 991,900 (52,261) 11
12 12
13 EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) 13
14 14
15 Support Services 15
16 72310 Boaird 6f EQUCEHGH, ..+ «-» s ocmmmisissmmsinrammmsnsanmsmsmimsmnssimswiads 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 - 16
17 17
18 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 18
19 73300 Community Services . ...........cociiiiiiiriinnennrennns 381,213 349,902 349,600 536,166 699,546 719,755 20,209 19
20 99000 OtherUses (Transfers). ... ........ccvvevnnnnnnrinnennes 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 20
21 21
22 22
23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 383,013 351,702 351,400 537,966 701,346 721,555 20,209 23
24 24
25 39000 EndingFundBalance. .............cciiiiiiiiiiinannens 350,362 363,921 369,139 421,976 342,815 270,345 (72,470) 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
2021-22 SACP Budget v3
5/17/20238:37 AM Page 1 of 10



1 1
2 2
.3_-_. - - —_ 3_ - — -
4 ) 4
5 B e e B I L IR ) ~ - - v = e — - - e e e z
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 o
11 11
12 1
13 1
14 1
15 18
16 b
17 o
18 1
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 . 23
24 24
25 25
26 . 26
27 27
28 28
29 20
30 30
3 21
32 a2
33 33
34 a1
a5 a8
36 a6
a7 a7
a8 28
39 39
40 2

2021-22 SACP Budget v3

5M7/20238:37 AM A TR TS LN Page 2 of 10 .



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
146 SCHOOL-AGE CARE PROGRAM BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 43000 Charges for Current Services q

2 43500 Education Charges 2

3 43517 TUON = Other co o o e T aah. 5.5 55 b6 55,500 459,112 365,261 356,587 590,803 612,185 634,085 21,900 3

4 43521 Lunch Paymeiits - Chlldren. : .. .o ovvvsvavesvsmesmsass 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 4

5 43522 LunchPayments -Adults . . .................coivunennn.. 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 5

6 43523 Income fromBreakfast.........................00..... 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 6

7 43524 SPecal MUK Salos.:: o oo vvurssisss TRy R 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

8 43525 Bl Carte SaAlOS . ..o i ataammas et 5 5 o s 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

9 43531 Transportation Other State Systems. .. ................... 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
10 43532 Transportation Out-of-State Systems . . ................... 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
1 43541 Contract for Adm. Services With Other LEA's .. ............ 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 1
12 43542 Contract for Inst. Services With Other LEA's. .............. 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 12
13 43570 Receipts from Individual Schools. . ...................... 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 13
14 43581 Community Service Fees - Children (Day Care). ............ 0 0 0 0 10,000 15,000 5,000 14
15 43582 Community Service Fees-Adults . . ...................... 0 0 0 0 0 0 = 15
16 43990 Other Charges for Services. . ................civvunnnn. 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 16
17 17
18 43000 Total Charges for Current Services 459,112 365,261 356,587 590,803 622,185 649,085 26,900 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

2021-22 SACP Budget v3

5/17/20238:37 AM Page 3 of 10



O WO WN -

5M17/20238:37 AM

oy ————

Page 4 of 10

Y

. 40 -
2021-22 SACP Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
146 SCHOOL-AGE CARE PROGRAM BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 44000 Other Local Revenues 1

2 44100 Recurring Items 2

3 44110 Interest Earned. . . .......... ...ttt 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 3

4 44120 Loase/RemtBIS, . o ovvioe s onon s i i 0% 96 96 5n snin e e me 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 4

5 44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies ... ................cvvuunn.. 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 5

6 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds . ... ....................c.ccu.... 0 0 3 0 0 0 - 6

7 7

8 44500 Nonrecurring Items 8

9 44510 Accrued Intereston Debtlssues. . ....................... 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
10 44520 Insurance Recovery . ...t ennnnnnnn 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
11 44530 Sale of Equipment. . .. c: i i i i e s s e e e 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
12 44540 Saloiof PROROMY . i« v v i o s v s svmitve s 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 12
13 44550 Resale of Materials -T&lHouse......................... 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 13
14 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals ... ................. 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 14
15 44570 Contributions & GINS. ... .. v vanssasvs s mvesme veos 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 15
16 44990 Other Local ROVBNUE. .. «.ovuiwwimmvmaviin i s e o e a0 v sdstats 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 16
17 17
18 44000 Total Other Local Revenues 0 0 31 0 0 0 - 18
19 19
20 46000 State of Tennessee 20
21 46500 State Education Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 21
22 46590 Other State EducationFunds . . . ......................... 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
23 23
24 46800 Total Other State Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 24
25 25
26 47000 *TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 459,112 365,261 356,618 590,803 622,185 649,085 26,900 26
27 27
28 49000 Other Sources 28
29 49800 Oporating TramMBIons. . c.cs wm s v 6s i csemimmeTrE S 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 29
30 49810 City General Fund Transfers. . ................cciviunn... 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 30
31 49900 Residual Equity Transfers. . . ................cccvuiunn. 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 31
32 32
33 49000 Total Other Sources 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 33
34 34
35 14100 “* TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 459,112 365,261 356,618 590,803 622,185 649,085 26,900 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/17/20238:37 AM

Page 5 of 10

2021-22 SACP Budget v3



3
'

[

- b
-0 WM~ ® 0k Wi =

W W WL WONMNNRNBDMNRMNRNRMNNRDEDRN=S <@ ===

5/17/20238:37 AM

ATV, Page 6 of 10

|

Bl WL W W W W MWW ERNNRMNNMNMNMNMNNRMNNRBKNG QG2 2 3 3 2
O W NN AEWN=0WOW~ON&WON2A O DS HRWDN=OD

2021-22 SACP Budget v3

W~ ®ofa LD



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
146 SCHOOL-AGE CARE PROGRAM BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 SUPPORT SERVICES - 72000 1

2 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION (72300) 2

3 BOARD OF EDUCATION (72310) 3

4 4

5 72310 513 Workers' Compensation Insurance. ...................... 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 - 5

6 6

7 72310 TOTAL EXPEND. FOR BOARD OF EDUCATION 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 - 7

8 8

9 OPERATION OF NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SERV (73000) 9
10 COMMUNITY SERVICES (73300) 10
11 73300 105 Supervisor/Director............cvuiiniiiirninnnenrnnns 50,964 53,243 53,243 55,917 60,403 61,009 606 11
12 73300 162 'ClencalPersonngl. ...cocnnnswvmavismsin <oss &5 i 55 8 27,568 41,414 32,131 65,781 63,965 64,268 303 12
13 73300 169 Temporary/Part-time Personnel ...................00uuus 204,400 170,191 165,157 297,839 401,387 401,387 0 13
14 73300 189 OtherSalaries & Wages. ... .......couiinneninnnnnnnnn.. 4,077 3,618 3,328 0 0 0 - 14
16 73300 201 SoclalSecurity ..q.oueiivavsdavavineyas o o o 5 Dd i 0§ 17,484 16,277 15,386 25,699 32,597 32,653 56 15
16 "T3300: 204 POMBIONE ..o o oo w v v oo i i e e s 4,595 4,328 4,214 3,291 15,405 21,741 6,336 16
18 73300 207 Medical INSUrance .. ...........iuiiiienenninennnnnns 20,666 23,399 20,799 28,466 28,398 30,791 2,393 18
19 73300 210 Unemployment Compensation...................cuuunn.. 0 15 4,665 0 4,000 4,000 - 19
20 733000 212 Employer MedICATe. ..o vawmmininiase wae s o i &% 45 & 4,089 3,807 3,598 6,010 7,623 7,637 14 20
17 73300 217 Retirement - Hybrid Stabilization . ....................... 379 0 155 257 0 0 - 17
21 73300 307 CommumiCation..............iuiiiinenininenaaaaa 962 962 962 883 2,000 2,000 - 21
22 73300 336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment............... 848 950 1,064 1,000 1,300 1,600 300 22
23 73300 348 Postal Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 23
24 73300 355 TraVel .. ...t 3,464 722 1,042 3,164 4,100 5,000 900 24
25 73300 399 OtherContracted Services...............ccvunuenenn... 0 0 0 0 300 300 - 25
28 73300 422 Food SUPPIes ... e s s o8 o8 6 8 6 555 18,532 13,383 14,243 20,445 29,899 34,980 5,081 26
27 73300 429 |Instructional Supplies & Materials ....................... 9,873 6,868 12,144 14,025 22,235 25,920 3,685 27
28 73300 499 OtherSupplies&Materials. ............................ 7,560 3,846 6,378 10,308 14,384 16,118 1,734 28
29 73300 524 |In-Service/Staff Development........................... 2,048 495 1,967 2,052 2,950 1,750 (1,200) 29
30 73300 599 Other Charges ................veiemiminnnannenenennn. 104 1,391 118 270 3,400 3,400 - 30
31 73300 790 OtherEquipment. .. ... ........iiurrnrnnnnnneennennns 3,600 4,993 9,006 759 5,200 5,200 - 31
32 32
33 73300 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES 381,213 349,902 349,600 536,166 699,546 719,755 20,209 33
34 34
35 70000 TOTAL OPERATING EXPEND. (Accts 71100-73100) 383,013 351,702 351,400 537,966 701,346 721,555 20,209 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/17/20238:37 AM

Page 7 of 10

2021-22 SACP Budget v3



"
12
13
14
15
16
18
19
20
17
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
- 28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40

-
meﬂmu‘lhuina

Salary Index Roliover
Salary Index Rollover
Salary Index Rollover

5M7/20238:37 AM

Page 8 of 10

i
'
|
+
+
'
!
I

- g S s

w oo~ oA

QW W W WM NMNMNMMMNN = et
o:n-401m-r-wN—\otpmﬂmmhﬁﬁt’-ﬂgmmmmhunao

-

L
=]

2021-22 SACP Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
146 SCHOOL-AGE CARE PROGRAM BUDGET
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2022-23 2023-24 (Decreases)

1 OTHER USES (99000) 1

2 OPERATING TRANSFERS (99100) 2

3 3

4 99100 590 TransferstoOtherFunds......................... 0 0 0 0 0 - 4

5 5

6 6

7 RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFERS (99200) 7

8 8

9 99200 590 TransferstoOtherFunds......................... 0 0 0 0 0 9
10 10
11 11
12 99000 TOTAL OTHER USES 0 0 0 0 0 - 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 73000 GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 383,013 351,702 351,400 701,346 721,555 20,209 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

5/17/20238:37 AM

Page 9 of 10

2021-22 SACP Budget v3



1 1
2 . .
-5 - 3
4 ) B ) e e . o e — e e a
5 T oo e 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
1" 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 . 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31. 31
32 32
a3 - 33
a4 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 o 39
40 40

2021-22 SACP Budget v3

5/17/20238:37 AM ’ . . Page 10 of 10



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
151 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND.
- TAVAILABLE FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 12023 —— T =

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES -
NO. Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 1
e 40000 —— -——=—- Local Taxes - — ——swr—rmeme —-— - - - oo - - 13075308 - 11 966 570— —12,871,575—~-12,702,896~ - -13,142,472 ~~=~~~="439,576 2
3 44000 Other Local Revenues 1,033,846 154,622 212,706 145,000 2,600,000 2,455,000 3
4 46000 -State of Tennessee - - - - - - 4
5 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 290,210 299,534 219,298 394,925 318,316 {76,609y 5
5 49000 Other Sources - : - - - - - 6
6 49000 Other Financing Sources - - - 55,194,549 - - - 7
7 8
8 TOTAL EST. REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES 12,631,362 12,420,726 68,498,128 13,242,821 16,060,788 2,817,967 9
9 { 10
10 11
1" EXPENDITURES {APPROPRIATIONS) Cont. 12
12 58000 OTHER OPERATIONS 13
13 14
14 82110 General Government 2,002,600 2,103,850 2,856,845 2,426,301 1,966,255 (460,046) 15
15 82120 Highways and Streets 400,000 = - - - - - 16
16 82130 Education 3,571,600 3,682,550 3,084,755 3,053,499 2,786,845 (266,654) 17
17 82210 General Government 944,581 973,140 1,232,559 1,148,975 1,031,111 (117,864) 18
18 82220 Highways and Streets 3,060 - - - - - 19
19 82230 Education 1,824,242 1,746,299 1,871,710 1,645,148 3,671,863 2,026,715 20
20 82300 General Government 162,815 156,723 343,496 166,615 165,750 (865) 21
21 82330 Education 500 500 153,695 - - - 22
22 99000 Other Financing Uses 3,275,000 450,000 54,721,273 - - - 23
23 24
24 TOTAL EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) 12,184,398 9,113,062 64,264,333 8,440,538 9,621,823 1,181,285 25
25 26
26 27
27 28
28 29
29 30
30 3
-3 32
32 33
33 34
34 35
35 36
36 7
37 38
38 39
Tt 39 ) 40
40 41

5/23/2023 5:42 PM Page 1 of 4 2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
151 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES T T i Tt

ACCOUNT . Audited Audited Audited Amended .Estimated Increases
. NO. REVENUES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases).

1 40000 LOCAL TAXES 90,000 90,000 122,000 128,000 - 129,000 1

2w 40100 e - —~ Gounty Property Taxes-=—-— - = - =--  srovs o= cmm o i s s e e e - - e e 2

3 40110 Current Property Tax 2,852,897 1,950,111 1,846,290 1,920,000 1,935,000 15,000 3

4 40115 Discount on Property Taxes - 4

5 40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 59,947 88,504 89,230 79,000 69,150 (9,850) 5

6 40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 464 376 264 450 450 - 6

7 40130 Circuit Clk./Clk. & Master Coll. - Prior ¥Yr 45,194 24,290 19,163 18,000 18,000 - 7

8 40140 Interest & Penalty 14,685 14,206 11,167 11,000 11,000 - 8

9 40161 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - T.V.A. 102,161 64,391 . 61,790 63,954 60,022 (3,932) 9
10 40162 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Local Utilities 17,271 10,864 13,193 11,915 11,185 (730) 10
11 40163 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Other 27,555 20,281 10,285 15,000 13,075 {1,925) 11
12 40200 County Local Option Taxes ) ] - 12
13 40210 Local Option Sales Tax 7,677,435 9,026,154 9,935,154 9,932,712 10,373,724 431,012 13
14 40285 Adequate Facilities Tax 509,697 767,393 781,039 650,365 650,865 - 14
15 15
16 ~ 40100 Total County Taxes 11,307,306 11,966,670 12,871,575 12,702,895 13,142,472 439,576 16
17 17
18 44000 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES . 18
19 44100 Recurring ltems 19
20 44110 Investment Income 1,033,848 154,622 212,708 145,000 2,600,000 2,455,000 20
21 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds - - - - 21
22 - 22
23 44000 Total Other Local Revenues 1,033,846 154,622 212,706 145,000 2,600,000 2,455,000 23
24 24
25 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 25
26 48130 Contributions 290,210 299,534 219,298 394,925 318,316 {76,609) 26
27 27
28 48000 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 200.210 299,534 219,298 394,925 318,316 {(76,609) 28
29 49000 Other Sources 29
30 49800 Operating Transfers y - 30
3 - 31
32 49000 Total Other Sources - - - - - - 32
33 33
34 49000 Other Financing Sources 34
35 49400 Refunding Debt Issued - - 49,310,000 - - - 35
36 49410 Premiums on Debt Sold - 5,884,549 - - 36
37 49800 Transfers In - - - - 37
38 38
39 49000 Total Other Financing Sources : - - 55,194,549 - - - 39
40 o ) T ) 40

41 TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 12,631,362 12,420,726 68,498,128 13,242,821 16,060,788 2,817,967 41

5/23/2023 5:42 PM Page 2 of 4 2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
151 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022.23 2023-24 {Decreases)

1 82110 General Government 1

2==82110=--601-——Principal on Bonds —=--+ - == --w=——o- s - = (40400 - ~144,450 - 1,066,245 2,116,501 - ~"1;653/185™"""(463,346) "2 —

3 82110 602 Principal on Notes . 234,200 293,400 301,600 309,800 313,100 3,300 3

4 82110 604 Interest on Notes - 4

5 82110 612 Principal on Other Loans 1,628,000 1,666,000 1,489,000 - 5

6 6

7 Total General Government 2,002,600 2,103,850 2,856,845 2,426,301 1,966,255 (460,046) 7

8 8

9 82120 . Highways and Streets 9
10 82120 602 Principal on Notes 406,000 - - - - - 10
11 11
12 Total Highways and Streets 400,000 - - - - - 12
13 13
14 82130 Education 14
15 82130 601 Principal on Bonds 2,554,600 2,640,550 2,213,755 3,053,499 2,786,845 (266,654) 15
16 82130 602 Principal on Notes - 16
17 82130 612 Principal on Other Loans 1,017,000 1,042,000 871,000 - - - 17
18 18
19 Total Education 3,571,600 3,682,550 3,084,755 3,053,499 2,786,845 (266,654) 19
20 . 20
21 82200 Interest on Debt 21
22 82210 General Government 22
23 82210 603 Interest on Bonds 114,537 114,128 789,572 1,106,483 996,268 (110,215) 23
24 82210 604 Interest on Notes 52,434 57,162 49,928 42,492 34,842 (7,650) 24
25 82210 612 Interest on Notes - 25
26 82210 613 Interest on Other Loans Payable 777,610 804,850 393,059 - - - 26
27 27
28 Total General Government 944,581 973,140 1,232,559 1,148,975 1,031,111 (117,864) 28
29 29
30 82220 Highways and Streets 30
31 82220 604 Interest on Notes 3,060 - - - - - 31
32 32
33 Total Highways and Streets 3,060 - - - - - 33
34 34
35 82230 Education 35
36 82230 603 Interest on Bonds 1,282,417 1,220,562 1,626,123 1,645,148 1,496,863 (148,285) 36
37 82230 604 Interest on Notes - 37
33 82230 613 Interest on Other L.oans Payable 541,825 525,737 245,587 - 2,175,000 2,175,000 38
39 39
40 Total Education 1,824,242 1,746,299 1,871,710 1,645,148 3,671,863 2,026,715 40

52312023 5:42 PM

Page 3 of 4

2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE .
151 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND e
“EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ’

ACCOUNT : . Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)

—— —-- - -1 -82300-- OTHER DEBT SERVICE 1— -
2 82310 General Government 2
3==82310—509 - “Refunds~— -~ = — -7~ -~ - J e - [ e 1 1 1 .11 T - - 1 - (865) 3
4 82310 510 Trustee's Commission 140,349 140,260 148,048 150,000 150,000 - 4
5 82310 599 Other Charges - - - - - 5
6 82310 605 Underwriter's Discount - - 28,510 - - - 6
7 82310 606 Other Debt Issuance Charges 9,500 154,894 - - 7
8 82310 699 Other Debt Service 12,366 13,064 11,475 15,750 15,750 - 8
9 9

10 Total General Government 162,815 156,723 343,496 166,615 165,750 {865) 10
11 11
12 82330 Other Debt Service i 12
13 82330 605 Underwriter's Discount - 20,897 - - 13
14 82330 606 Other Debt Issuance Charges - 132,798 - - 14
15 82330 699 Other Debt Service 500 500 - - 15
16 _ 16
17 Total Education 500 500 153,695 - - - 17
18 18
19 Total Estimated Expenditures 8,909,398 8,663,062 9,543,060 8,440,538 - 9,621,823 1,181,285 19
20 20
21 99000 Estimated Other Uses: 21
22 99100 590 Transfers Qut 3,275,000 450,000 - - - 22
23 99300 6989 Payments to Refunded Debt Escrow Agent - - 54,721,273 - - - 23
24 24
25 Total Estimated Other Uses 3,275,000 450,000 54,721,273 - - - 25
26 . 26
27 Total Estimated Expenditures and Other Uses 12,184,398 9,113,062 64,264,333 8,440,538 9,621,823 1,181,285 27
23 28
29 . Excess of Estimated Revenues and Other Sources 29
30 Over (Under} Estimated Expenditures and Other Uses 446,864 3,307,664 4,233,795 4,802,283 6,438,964 1,636,681 30
31 31
32 32
33 Estimated Beginning Fund Balances/Reserves, July 1 33
34 - 34
35 Est. Beginning Fund Balance, July 1 19,010,806 19,457,770 22,765,434 26,999,229 31,801,512 4,802,283 35
36 . 36
37 37
38 38
39 Estimated Ending Fund Balances/Reserves, June 30 39
) 40 ] 40
Tt 41 41
42 Estimated Ending Fund Balance, June 30 19,457,770 22,765,434 26,999,229 31,801,512 38,240,476 6,438,964 42

5/23/2023 5:42 PM Page 4 of 4 2023-2024 County Budget v3



__BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - -

177 EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

AVAILABLE FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NQ. 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES ‘ 1.
2 44000 Other Local Revenues b e et cm e e el ecmr o cm e mn e aae—m—— it e = 2
3 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 500,050 - - - 40,000,000 40,000,000 3
4 49000 Other Sources{Non-Revenue) - 1,000,000 - - - 4
3 5
6 TOTAL EST. REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES 600,050 - 1,000,000 - 40,000,000 40,000,000 6
7 7
8 30000 Estimated Beginning Fund Balances/Reserves, July 1 32,682 159,052 159,052 739,043 159,052 (579,991) 8
<] 9
10 TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 632,732 159,052 1,159,052 739,043 40,159,052 39,420,008 10
11 11
12 EXPENDITURES {APPROPRIATIONS) 12
13 90000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 13
i4 91300 Educational Capital Projects 473,680 - 420,009 159,052 40,159,052 40,000,000 14
15 99100 Transfers Out - - 15
16 ! 16
17 TOTAL EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) 473,680 - 420,009 159,052 40,159,052 40,000,000 17
- 18 -7 -~ 18
19 34585 Estimated Ending Fund Balances/Reserves, June 30 159,052 159,052 739,043 579,991 - (579,991) 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
5/23/2023 5:42 PM Page 10of3 - 2023-2024 County Budget v3




BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT.OF EDUCATION____
177 EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES

5232023 5:42 PM

Page 2 of 3

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES AND OTHER SQURCES T 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 . (Decreases) N
T 1- 7 1
2 ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 2
3 Co = . T e e e e e e — - - o g - e T s R U TS T s e = 3
4 44000 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 4
5 44100 Recurring ltems 5
6 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds - 6
7 7
8 44000 Total Other Local Revenues - - - - - B
9 9
10 10
11 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 1
12 48130 Contributions 600,050 - - 40,000,000 40,000,000 12
13 13
14 48000 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 600,050 - - - 40,000,000 40,000,000 14
15 15
16 49000 Other Sources(Non-Revenue) 16
17 48800 Transfers In - 1,000,600 - - 17
- A8 - __ ' 18
19 49000 Total Other Sources(Non-Revenue) - - 1,000,000 - - - 19
20 20
21 TOTAL EST. REVENUES & OTHER SQURCES 600,050 - 1,000,000 - 40,000,000 40,000,000 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 - - 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 3z
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

2023-2024 County Budget v3



__BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ____
177 EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases) N
1 90000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 1
=———=—2r==<§1300>===Educational Capital Projects -~~~ = = ——-"== - TR T Tmomnm A TS Tt T TS TEemmmSmen ThaemmeTeweE oo 2
. 3 91300 304 Architects 4,195 - 389,408 159,052 159,052 - 3
4 91300 321 Engineering Services - - 10,000 - - 4
5 91300 399 Other Contracted Services 27,335 - - - - 5
6 91300 706 Building Contruction 180,237 - 11,150 40,000,000 40,000,000 6
7 91300 707 Building Improvements - - - - - 7
8 91300 711 Fumiture and Fixtures - - - - - 8
9 91300 724 Site Development 261,913 - 9,453 - - 9
10 10
11 Total Educational Capital Projects 473,680 - 420,008 159,052 40,158,052 40,000,000 11
12 12
13 13
14 99000 Other Uses 14
15 99100 590 Transfers to Other Funds - - - - - 15
16 16
. A7 Total Other Uses - - - - - - 17
18 18
19 19
20 TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 473,680 - 420,009 159,052 40,159,052 40,000,000 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
k4| 31
32 32
33 33
33 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 k}]
39 39
40 40
8/23/2023 5:42 PM Page 30f 3 2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.
—— -178-COUNTY CAPITAL-PROJECTS FUND  * ST
AVAILABLE FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES {APPROPRIATIONS) FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023

e e e e - = -

6/14/2023 4:50 PM

Page1of3

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 1
2 40000 Local Taxes - - 474,531 466,960 483,380 16,420 2
- 3 44000 Gther Local Revenues - 21,330 18,056 - - - 3
4 43000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 20,000 20,000 - - - 4
5 49000 Other Financing Sources e - e e em e s m e w _.1880000 . 1,565413-._.. 683413 . .. - __ .40.000,000. . 40,000,000 5 -emune
3 . ]
7 TOTAL EST. REVENUES & OTHER SQURCES 1,650,800 1,606,743 1,196,000 466,960 40,483,380 40,016,420 7
8 8
9 30000 Estimated Beglnning Fund Balances/Reserves, July 1 355,909 693,885 1,723,221 8,590,340 2,310,621 (6,280,219) 9
10 10
1 TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 2,005,809 2,300,628 2,919,221 9,057,800 42,794,001 33,736,201 11
12 12
13 EXPENDITURES {APPROPRIATIONS) 13
14 30000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 14
15  sf1op Geseral Administration Projects £05,909 159,969 66,086 646,529 96,000 (550,529) 15
16 91130 Public Safety Projects 515,000 18,581 97,539 6,055,513 763,547 {5,291,965) 16
17 91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects §85,000 400,857 311,468 - - - 17
48 91190 Other General Government Projects - - 1,185,092 2,233857 1,927,543 {306,414) 18
19 9360 Edycation Capital Projects 40,000,000 40000000 19
20 20
21 Total Capital Projects 2,005,909 577,407 1,661,083 8,935,939 42,787,030 33,851,081 21
22 22
23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES {APPROPRIATIONS) 2,005,902 577,407 1,661,083 8,935,993 42,787,090 33,851,091 23
24 24
- — .25 34885 Estimated Ending Fund Balances/Reserves, June 30 - 1,723,221 1,258,138 121,801 6,911 {114,880) 25
26 26
27 .o
28 28
29 23
30 30
1] 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
a5 35
36 36
37 a7
38 38
] 33
40 40

o e ————md mme,

2023-2024 County Budgst v3



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
=~~~ 178" COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
REVENUES AND OTHER SQURCES

ACCOUNT Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 2018-20 2020-21 202322 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreasas)
1 1
2 ESTIMATED REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 2
- - -- 3..40000 . LOCAL TAXES 122,000 129,000 3
0.0352 0.0352
4 40100 County Property Taxes . 4 e -
5240110 Current Property Tax- TSR S S T ST emeT UL e % TIOTTten 4538227 7 4SG,65077 454,080 T TUT35R0 T T BTN T o e e
6 40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year - - - 8,000 9000 6 Estimates based on data through March-23
7 40125 Trustee's Colfections - Bankruptey - - - 100 100 7
8 40130 Circuit ClkJCIi. & Master Coll. - Prior Yr - - - 2,500 2500 8
9 40140 Interest & Penalty - - 700 400 1.200 800 9
10 40181 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - TVLA. - - 14,500 11,000 11,000 - 10
11 40162 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Local Utilities - - 3,096 2,500 2,500 - 11
12 40153 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Qther - - 2413 2,500 3,000 s00 12
13 13
14 4000 Total County Taxes ' - - 474,531 466 8960 483,380 16,420 14
15 15
16 16
17 44000 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 17
18 44100 Recurring tems 18
19 44110 favestment Income - - 18,056 - 19
20 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds - 21,320 - - 20
21 1
22 44060 Total Other Local Revenues - 21,330 18,056 - - - 22
23 23
24 24
- - 25—~48000 OTHER GOVERNMENTS AND CITIZENS GROUPS 25
26 48100 Other Governments 26
27 48130 Contributions - 20,000 20,000 - 27
28 28
2% 48000 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups - 20,000 20,000 - - - 29
30 20
31 k3
32 43000 Other Sources{Non-Revenue) 32
33 49200 Notes lssued 1,650,000 - - - 33
34 49500 Qther Leans Issuad 40,000,000 40,000,000 34 Cartwright Elementary loan
35 49800 Transfers in - 1,565,413 683,413 - 35
36 36
37 k14
38 49000 Tetal Qther Sources(Non-Revenua) 1,650,000 1,565,413 633,413 - 40,000,000 40,000,000 38
39 39
40 TOTAL EST. REVENUES & OTHER SQURCES 1,650,000 1,606,743 1,196,000 466,960 40,483,380 40,016,420 40

6/14/2023 4:50 PM Page2of 3 2023-2024 County Budget v3



BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
——=——- — 178 COUNTY CAPITAL PROJEGTS FUND
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

ACCOUNT ' Audited Audited Audited Amended Estimated Increases
NO. EXPENDITURES 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 {Decreases)
1 s0000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 1
I 2 .8t110 General Administration Projects 2 - =
3 81110 304 Architects 21,000 1,092 - - 3
4 91110 321 Engineering Services - - 53,520 - 4 e e
e 5 s 51110 2 399 w Othier Contracted Services ~—=— ~ - - = === -z- = mim = - e gy e S e S e TTTTTTT Y T T T eme v e———— -

6 91110 707 Building Improvements 450,909 137,546 6,556 146,287 (146,287) &
7 91410 718 Motor Vehicles - 58,000 78,000 20,000 7  Assessor vehicle 548,000ruck for Grounds crew 530,000
8 91110 799 Other Capitat Qutlay - 21,33 - 442,242 18,000 {424,242y 8 CommissicneriPads
9 9
[ Tetal General Administration Projects 505,903 159,969 66,086 646,529 96,000 (550,529) 10
| 1
12 12
13 91130 Public Safety Projects 13
14 91130 204 Architects 28,750 - 14
15 91130 706 Building Construction - 7.290 68,789 23,921 (23921) 15
16 91130 708 Communication Equipment - 7.2T7 - 5,256,474 - (5,256,474) 16
17 91130 716 Law Enforcement Equipment - - - 17
18 91130 718 Motor Vehicles 515,000 2,014 - 675,000 656,347 {18,653) 18 Fire/Sheriff rotate - $601,347 Shexiff/55,000 fire marshall truck
19 91130 799 Other Capital Qutiay 100,118 147,200 7,082 19 Fireradios and pagers $90,000/Fire 2 Motorala radios for truct
20 20
21 Total Public Safety Projects 515,000 16,581 97,539 6,055,513 763,547 {5,291,968} 21
22 22
23 91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 23
24 91140 733 Solid Wasts Equipment 865,000 101,853 308,520 - - 24

- - - -25- -81140 135 Health Equipment 300,000 298,958 - - - 25
26 91140 799 Other Capital Qutlay 2,946 - 26
27 27
28 Total Public Health and Welfare Capital Projects 985,000 400,857 311,468 - - - 28
29 29
30 30
31 91190 Other General Government Projects N
32 9190 810 Trustee's Commission 9,349 15,000 15,000 - 32
33 9M180 793 Other Capital Outtay - - 1,176,643 2,218,957 1,912,543 {306,414} 33 |700,002 Broadband
34 . 34 |60,742 Gresham Smith remaining cn Water ling project
35 Total Other General Government Projects - - 1,185,992 2,233,957 1,927,543 (306,414} 35 |200,000 Industrial Park-Sewer/Mater Match
36 36 1201,800 TDEC Grant malch
37T 91300 Education Capital Projects 37 |750,000 industrial development road praject
3% 91300 316 Conbributions _ 44,000,000 40000000 38 Cartwright Elementary transfer to Schoals Capital Projects
39 - . - - - 40,000,000 40,000,000 39
40 40
41 TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 2,005,909 577,407 1,661,083 8,935,959 42,787,080 33,851,091 41

6/1412023 2:50 PM Page3of 3 2023-2024 County Budget v3



FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Tuesday, June 27, 2023 @ 4:15 p.m.
Bedford County Business Complex — Suite 110

AGENDA
1. Call Meeting to Order
2. RollCall
3. Prayer
4, Approval of Minutes for May 23, 2023, Financial Management Committee
5. New Business
A. Solid Waste
B. Human Resources
C. Archives
D. Architects
E. Monthly Reports
F. Other Monthly Reports
G. Surplus Property — Board of Education
H. Resolutions 24-1 through 24-7
[. Spectrum Contract — IT Department
6. Other Business
7. Announcements
8. Adjournment



RESOLUTION NO. 24-1

RESOLUTION FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN
BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
Bedford County, Tennessee, assembled in special called session on the 29th day of
June, 2023, that the uniform tax rate for Bedford County, Tennessee, for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2023, shall be $2.3252 on each $100.00 of taxable property
county-wide. This is to provide revenue for each of the following funds and otherwise
conform to the following levies:

FUND RATE

General $1.4300
Highway/Public Works 0.0900
General Purpose School 0.6200
General Debt Service 0.1500
County Capital Projects 0.0352
Total Tax Rate $2.3252

SECTION 2. BE IT RESOLVED, that there is hereby levied a Gross Receipts
Tax as provided by law. The proceeds of the Gross Receipts Tax herein shall accrue
to the General Fund.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions of the
Board of County Commissioners of Bedford County, Tennessee, which are in conflict,
are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution is in effect
from and after its passage, the public welfare requiring it. This resolution shall be
spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners.

Adopted this the 29t day of June, 2023.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

County Mayor County Clerk




RESOLUTION NO. 24-2

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS,
DEPARTMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, OFFICES AND AGENCIES OF
BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE, FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING

JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Bedford
County, Tennessee, assembled in a special called session on the 29th day of June, 2023, that
the amounts hereafter set out are hereby appropriated for the purpose of meeting the expenses
of the various funds, departments, institutions, offices and agencies of Bedford County,
Tennessee, for the capital outlay, and for meeting the payment of principal and interest on the
county's debt maturing during the year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,
according to the following schedule:

GENERAL FUND
51100 County Commission $ 164,612
51210 Board of Equalization 8.000
51220 Beer Board 1,000
51230 Budget and Finance Committee 3,003
51300 County Mayor 367,002
51310 Personnel Office 99,197
51400 County Attorney 65,000
51500 Election Commission (Including Voter Registration) 253,695
51600 Register of Deeds 405,614
51720 Planning 281,187
51750 Codes Compliance 208,143
51760 Geographical Information Systems 67,935
51800 County Buildings 1,693,545
51910 Preservation of Records 122,406
52100 Accounting & Budgeting 932,998
52300 Property Assessor's Office 467,867
52310 Reappraisal Program 140,191
52400 County Trustee's Office 443,564
52500 County Clerk's Office 698,295
52600 Data Processing 397,256
53100 Circuit Court 966,512
53300 General Sessions Court 284,459
53400 Chancery Court 427,581
53500 Juvenile Court 245,260
53700 Judicial Commissioners 265,816
53900 Other Administration of Justice 162,776
53910 Probation Services 501,292
54110 Sheriff's Department 5,845,751
54130 Traffic Control 43,246
54210 Jail 4,460,763
54240 Juvenile Services 709,857
54490 Other Emergency Management 2,673,334
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 55,000
54900 Other Public Safety 843,869
55110 Local Health Center 824,107

55120 Rabies and Animal Control 405,663



55130 Ambulance/Emergency Medical Services
55190 Other Local Health Services

55390 Appropriation to State

55510 General Welfare Assistance

55732 Convenience Centers

56100 Adult Activities

56300 Senior Citizens Assistance

56500 Libraries

57100 Agriculturc Extension Service

57500 Soil Conservation

57900 Other Agriculture & Natural Resources
58110 Tourism

58190 Other Economic & Community Development
58300 Veterans' Services

58400 Other Charges

58500 Contributions to Other Agencies

58900 Miscellaneous

Total General Fund

DRUG CONTROL FUND
58900 Miscellaneous

Total Drug Control Fund

HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND
58500 Contributions to Other Agencies
61000 Administration
62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance
63100 Operation and Maintenance of Equipment
64000 Litter and Trash Collection
65000 Other Charges
66000 Employee Benefits
68000 Capital Outlay
99000 Other Uses

Total Highway/Public Works Fund

GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND
71000 Instruction
71100 Regular Instruction Program
71150 Alternative Instruction Program
71200 Special Education Program
71300 Career and Technical Education Program
72110 Attendance
72120 Health Services

5,415,090
74,016
54,000
75.070
1,791,236
5,700
16,000
181,305
145,758
68,000
110,389
2,369
110,000
105,781
563,000
185.000

1,473,424

35,908,934

100

100

7,000
408,618
1,784,187
702,494
114,405
218,801
61,129
4,650,000
25,011

7,971,645

42,837,789
827,834
4,294,238
5,736,447
507,721
833,717



72130 Other Student Support

79210 Regular Instruction Program

72220 Special Education Program

79930 Career and Technical Education Program
72250 Technology

792310 Board of Education

79320 Office of the Superintendent

79410 Office of the Principal

72520 Human Services (Resources) Personnel
72610 Operation of Plant

792620 Maintenance of Plant

72710 Transportation

73100 Foad Service

73300 Community Services

73400 Early Childhood Education

76100 Regular Capital Outlay

99000 Other Uses

Total General Purpose School Fund

CHILD NUTRITION FUND
792310 Board of Education
75100 Food Service
99000 Other Uses

Total Child Nutrition Fund

SCHOOL AGE CARE PROGRAM FUND
72310 Board of Education
73300 Community Services

Total Extended School Program Fund

GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND
82100 General Government
82130 Education
82210 General Government
82230 Education
89300 Other Debt Service - General Government

Total General Debt Service Fund

EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

91300 Educational Capital Projects

Total Education Capital Projects Fund

COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
91130 General Administration Projects
01130 Public Safety Projects
91190 Other General Government Projects
91300 Education Capital Projects

Total County Capital Projects Fund

3,127,305
2,290,519
529,655
28,938
4,199,004
1,483,249
591,546
5,333,397
324,287
7,715,828
3,027,238
4,053,801
57,199
183,209
805,318
5,804,352
143,177

94,735,768
54,000
6,373,896
22,012
6,449,908
1,800
719.755
721,555
1,966,255
2,786,845
1,031,111
3,671,863
165,749

9,621,823

40,159,052
40,159,052
96,000
763,547
1,927,543
40,000,000

42,787,090



SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there are also hereby
appropriated certain portions of the commissions and fees for collecting taxes and licenses and
for administering other funds which the trustee, county clerk, circuit court clerk, clerk and
master, registér, and the sheriff and their officially authorized deputies and assistants may be
entitled to receive under state laws heretofore or hereafter enacted. Expenditures out of
commissions and/or fees collected by the trustee, county clerk, cireuit court clerk, clerk and
master, register and sheriff may be made for such purposes and in such amounts as may be
authorized by existing law or by valid order of any court having power to make such
appropriations. Any excess commissions and/or fees collected over and above the expenditures
duly and conclusively authorized shall be paid over to the trustee and converted into the
General Fund as provided by law.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if any fee officials, as enumerated in Section 8-
99.101, Tennessee Code Annotated, operate under provisions of Section 8-22-104, Tennessee
Code Annotated, provisions of the preceding paragraph shall not apply to those particular
officials.

SECTION 8. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any amendment to the budget,
except for amendments to the hudget for funds under supervision of the dirvector of schools,
shall be approved as provided in Section 5-9-407, Tennessee Code Annotated. The director of
schools must receive approval of the Board of Education for transfers within each major
category of the budget, and approval of both the Board of Education and Board of County
Commissioners for transfers between major categories as required by law.

One copy of each amendment shall be filed with the county clerk, one copy with the
chairman of the Financial Management Committee, and one copy with each divisional or
departmental head concerned. The reason(s) for each transfer ghall be clearly stated; however,
this section shall in no case whatsoever be construed as authorizing transfer from one fund to
another, but shall apply solely to transfers within a certain fund.

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any appropriations made by this
resolution which cover the same purpose for which a specific appropriation is made by statute
is made in lieu of but not in addition to said statutory appropriation. The salary, wages, or
remuneration of each officer, employee, or agent of the county shall not be in excess of the
amounts authorized by existing law or as set forth in the estimate of expenditures which
accompanies this resolution. Provided, however, that appropriations for such salaries, wages,
or other remuneration hereby authorized shall in no case be construed as permitting
expenditures for an office, agency, institution, division or department of the county in excess
of the appropriation made herein for such office, agency, institution, division or department of
the county. Such appropriation shall constitute the limit to the expenditures of any office.
agency, institution, division or department for the year ending June 30, 2024. The aggregate
expenditures for any item of ap propriation shall in no instance be more than the amount herein
appropriated for such item.

SECTION 5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any resolution which may
hereafter be presented to the Board of County Commissioners providing for appropriations m
addition to those made by this Budget Apprepration Resolution shall specifically provide
sufficient revenue or other funds actually to be provided during the year in which the
expenditure is to be made to meet such additional appropriation. Said appropriating
resolution shall be submitted to and approved by the state director of Local Finance atter its
adoption as provided by Section 9-21-403, Tennessee Code Annotated.



SECTION 6. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the county mayor and county
clerk, are hereby authorized to borrow money on revenue anticipation notes, provided such
notes are first approved by the state director of Local Finance, to pay for the expenses herein
authorized until the taxes and other revenue for the year 2023-24 have been collected. The
proceeds of Joans for each individual fund shall not exceed 60% of the appropriations of each
fund and shall be used only to pay the expenses and other requirements of the fund for which
the loan is made. The loan shall be paid out of revenue from the fund for which money is
borrowed. The notes evidencing the loans authorized under this section shall be issued under
the applicable sections of Title 9, Chapter 21, Tennessee Code Annotated. Said notes shall be
signed by the county mayor and countersigned by the county clerk, and shall mature and be
paid in full without renewal not later than June 30, 2024.

SECTION 7. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the delinquent county property
taxes for the year 2022 and prior years and the interest and penalty thereon collected during
the year ending June 30, 2024, shall be apportioned to the various county funds according to
the subdivision of the tax levy for the year 2022. The clerk and master and the trustee are
hereby authorized and directed to make such apportionment accordingly.

SECTION 8. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all unencumbered balances of
appropriations remaining at the end of the year shall lapsc and be of no further effect at the
end of the year at June 30, 2024.

SECTION 9. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any resolution or part of a
resolution which heretofore has been passed by the Board of County Commissioners which is
in conflict with any provision in this resolution be and the same is hereby repealed.

SECTION 10. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect
from and after its passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2023. This
resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners.

Adopted this the 29t day of June, 2023.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

County Mayor County Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 24-3

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO NONPROFIT
CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS OF BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Board of County

Commissioners of Bedford County to make appropriations to various nonprofit charitable

organizations and,

WHEREAS, the Bo

ard of County Commissioners of Bedford County recognizes the

various nonprofit charitable organizations providing services In Bedford County have
great need of funds to carry on their charitable work,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
Bedford County, Tennessee assembled in a special called session on the 29th day of June,

2023.

SECTION 1. That six hundred sixty three thousand seven hundred forty dollars

(8663,740) be appropriated to nonprofit organizations in Be

dford County as reflected below:

Account
No. Agency _— - _Amount
101 County General Fund
101-55190-316 Community Development Center 7,000
101-55510-309 Tennessee Rehabilitation Center 74,470
101-56100-316 Skills Development Center 5,700
101-56500-316 Senior Citizens Center 16,000
101-56500-316 Argie Cooper Public Library 181,305
101-57500-316 Soil & Water Conservation Service 68,000
101-58110-316 Sputh Central Tourism Association 300
101-58110-516 Tennessee Backroads Heritage 2,069
101-58190-316 Shelbyville Partnership Keonomic Dev. 100,000
101-58500-316 Fire Station #2 25,000
101-58500-316 Fire Station #3 25,000
101-58500-316 Fire Station #4 25,000
101-58500-316 Fire Station #5 25,000
101-58500-316 Fire Station #6 25,000
101-58500-316 Fire Station #7 25,000
101-58500-316 Fire Station #9 — Frank Martin Road 25,000
101-58900-316 Arts Council 4,350
101-58900-316 Caregiver Relief 2,280
101-58900-316 Chamber of Commerce 3,000
101-58900-316 Gilliland Center 570
101-58900-316 Haven of Hope 2,947
101-58900-316 Youth Central Human Resource Agency 8,749
101-58900-316 CASA 5,000
Sub Total $ 656,740
131 Highway Fund/Public Works Fund
101-58500-316 Senior Citizens Center 5 7.000
Sub Total b 7.000

Total § 663,740



In-Kind Donations (Based on the value of Office Space)

Junior’'s House $ 10,200
Community Clinic 48,419
Middle Tennessee Spay & Neuter Clinic 15,000
Shelbyville Partnership Economic Dev. 8,250
Bedford County/Shelbyville Tourism &

Marketing 7.480
Total $ 89,349

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all appropriations enumerated in Section 1
above are subject to the following conditions:

1. That the nonprofit organizations to which the funds are appropriated shall file
with the County Clerk and the disbursing officials a copy of an annual report of its
business affairs and transactions and the proposed use of the County's funds.
Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by the Chief Financial Officer
of such nonprofit organization in accordance with Section 5-9-109(c). Tennessee
Code Annotated.

9 That said funds must only be spent by the named nonprofit charitable
organizations in furtherance of their nonprofit charitable purposes benefiting the
general welfare of the residents of Bedford County.

3 That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Bedford County
providing these funds to the above named non-profit charitable organizations to

v

be fully in compliance Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annota ted and any and all
other laws which may apply to County approp riations to non-profit organizations
and so this appropriation is made subject to compliance with any and all of these

laws and regulations.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect from and after its
passage and its provisions shall be in full force from and after July 1, 2023. This
resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commission this the
29th day of June, 2023.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

County Mayor County Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 244

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF ADDITIONAL
COMPENSATION TO CERTAIN COURT CLERKS

WHEREAS, the Tennessee General Assembly, in passing Chapter 195 of the
Public Acts of 2005, provided that clerks of court who serve more than one court may
be paid additional compensation for the additional duties and time required in
serving multiple courts; and

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 8-24-102, as amended by
Chapter 195 of the Public Acts of 2005, now provides that the Board of County
Commissioners of Bedford County may pay such a clerk an additional ten percent
(10%) of the clerk’s base salary, provided that such additional compensation is
authorized by a resolution of the county legislative body; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Bedford County has
determined that the base salary of court clerks in Bedford County is $102,042; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Bedford County has
determined that two (2) court clerks in Bedford County are currently serving as
clerk for the following courts: Circuit, General Sessions, Juvenile, Chancery and
Probate and that, in the opinion of the Board of County Commissioners, it is
appropriate to provide additional compensation to the clerk serving these courts.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County
Commissioners of Bedford County, Tennessee, assembled in the special called
session on the 29 day of June, 2023, at Shelbyville, Tennessee, that;

SECTION 1. The Board of County Commissioners of Bedford County,
Tennessee, authorizes the clerk serving the courts listed above to receive additional
compensation beginning July 1, 2023, equivalent to ten percent (10%) of the base
salary paid the clerk as a general officer of the county.

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall be effective upon its passage and
approval, the public welfare requiring it.

Adopted this 29t day of June, 2023.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

County Mayor County Clerk




RESOLUTION NO. 24-5

TO PROVIDE FOR EDUCATION INCENTIVE PAYMENTS TO FULL-TIME
ELECTED OFFICIALS OF BEDFORD COUNTY GOVERNMENT

WHEREAS, under T.C.A. 5-1-310(), counties are authorized and encouraged
to provide in the annual budget for payment of an educational incentive to full-time
elected county officials who attain the designation of “Certified Public
Administrator” under the University of Tennessee County Technical Assistance
Service’s County Officials Certificate Training Program (COCTP); and

WHEREAS, Bedford County desires to provide for such an incentive payment
in its budget for the fiscal year 2023-24;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County
Commissioners of Bedford County, Tennessee, assembled in a special called meeting
on the 29t day of June, 2023, that:

SECTION 1. Any full-time elected county official and the Clerk and Master
of Bedford County who has completed the COCTP and attained the designation of
Certified Public Administrator and who submits to the county mayor proof of such
attainment on or before October 1, 2023, shall be paid in an amount not to exceed
the sum of two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500) less any payment received
from the State of Tennessee as provided in subsection (a). The incentive provided by
this section shall be paid in one (1) payment, no later than October 31, 2023, from
county funds appropriated for that purpose for the fiscal year 2023-24.

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect upon its passage and approval,
the public welfare requiring it.

ADOPTED this 29tk day of June, 2023.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

County Mayor

County élé‘fk




RESOLUTION NO. 24-6

A RESOLUTION MAKING ALL FEDERAL GRANTS TO BEDFORD COUNTY
IN REGARD TO EDUCATION CONFORM TO THE FEDERAL
REGULATIONS OF SUCH GRANT

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Bedford County Schools’ Federal Projects Fund for the
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) projects shall be the budget approved for the
separate projects within the fund by the Bedford County Board of Education. Be it
further resolved that the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA — Part B
and Preschool) and Carl Perkins Vocational projects shall be the budget approved for
the separate projects within the fund by the Bedford County Board of Education and
the Tennessee Department of Education.

SECTION 1. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there are also hereby
appropriated certain portions of the commissions and fees for collecting taxes and
licenses and for administering other funds which the Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit
Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register and the Sheriff and their officially
authorized deputies and assistants may severally be entitled to receive under State
laws theretofore or hereafter enacted. Expenditures out of commissions, and/or fees
collected by the Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master,
Register and the Sheriff may be authorized by existing law or by valid order of any
court having power to make such appropriations. Any excess commissions and/or
fees collected over and above the expenditures duly and conclusively authorized
shall be paid over to the Trustee and converted into the General Fund as provided
by law.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if any fee officials, as enumerated
in Section 8-22-101, T.C.A., operate under provisions of Section 8-22-104, T.C.A,,
provisions of the preceding paragraph shall not apply to those particular officials.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any amendment to the budget
shall be approved as provided for in Section 5-9-407, T.C.A.

One copy of each amendment shall be filed with the County Clerk, one copy with the
Chairman of the Financial Management Committee, and one with each divisional or
departmental head concerned. The reason(s) for each transfer shall be clearly
stated; however, this section shall in no case whatsoever construed as authorizing
transfer from one fund to another, but shall apply solely to transfers within a certain
fund.

Adopted this 29t day of June, 2023.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

County Mayor County Clerk




RESOLUTION NO. 24-7

TO AUTHORIZE THE BEDFORD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
TO PERFORM WORK FOR ALL CITY/COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL
ENTITIES IN BEDFORD COUNTY

WHEREAS, under Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 54-7-202 (d) (2), empowers the
county governing body (Board of County Commissioners) to authorize the county road
department to perform work for other governmental entities so long as the cost of the
projects so authorized is reimbursed to the county road department, and

WHEREAS, Numerous Governmental Entities in Bedford County have requested that
the Bedford County Highway Department perform certain work for these entities, and

WHEREAS, the Bedford County Superintendent of Highways advises that such work
can be performed by the county highway department without any adverse effects upon the
county work;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
Bedford County, Tennessee, assembled in a special called meeting on the 29 day of June,
2023, that:

The Bedford County Highway Department under the direction of the Superintendent of
Highways of Bedford County, is authorized to perform work for Governmental Entities in
Bedford County during the 2023-24 fiscal year. The said Superintendent of Highways shall
itemize the costs to the full amount of such costs incurred by the Bedford County Highway
Department and bill these entities for the full amount of such costs incurred by the Bedford
County Highway Department, which shall be paid immediately upon completion of said
work to the Bedford County Trustee. The County Trustee shall deposit all funds received
from these entities by reason of this authorization to the county highway fund. This
authorization shall be effective upon adoption, the public welfare requiring it.

ADOPTED this 29tk day of June, 2023.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

County Mayor County Clerk




aoueuL JO 10312311 ‘[Prue 12qoy IN
yuapusyuredng ‘1a1ren) Aunwe], "1

ueuLITRYD) “OOD) [PEYDIN TN
uoesnpy jo preog A1uno)) piojpag a3yl 0} pajuasaig

€7 ANNA NOILTILAN d'TIHO
¥ ANNA TOOHDS 4SOdUNd TVHINAD

(X AT AAITA
§ "ON Juswpuswry 323png [ooyds

NOILYONA3 40 INJN1LHVd3Iad ALNNOD dy04d3d



z£40 1 23ed

ov or
6 vl1'16E'€T = L6¥°501L°L LES'E8S'S £19°016 €€5°162°6 €20z ‘\ Ainr ‘sduejeg papuawy 6¢
8¢ 8¢
A L€
9t (1¥9'Z719°2) (1v9°'219°2) £ "ON WBWPUILWY 9
g¢ (y90°159) (¥90°L59) Z "ON JuawWwpuawy 5§
ve (sze'ey) (szZ'et) 1. "ON JuaLlIpUaWY ve
X WA A WAL 08L‘0¢gL‘L (8¥9°201°2) 16.'5€8 S$6E¥SE’9 suaunsnipy €€
Z€ 98¢'s8Y'02 = LLE°G26°S S8L°LES'L [44:3 72 890'v¥L‘9 £202Z °1 Ainr ‘@ouejeg Buiuuibag A
RS asue|eg aosuejeg aouejeg aoue|eg aouejeg aoueleg 1e
129 punjg pundy pun4 pung pung pung 113
62 [ejol % paubissy paplwwo)  pPaouIS3Y 62
8¢ 14
px4 x4
9C 9z
sz “1s0'z6z (39N) 29uB[Eg PUNJ Ul S3SB3133(] PUE SINUDASY UL 3SBAIOU] [BI0L ST
1 74 24
€C 6SS'¥6L'ET [R:35 1) 4 = YL L6EET 4
[44 [44
¥4 = = aduejeg pund %¢ %4
0Z Lev'soL'L 16%'S0L°L aouefeg pung paubissy Y4
61 /£6°'¢85°S 1£5°€8S°S 9oue|eg pUNd PaNIWLIOY 6
8L €19°0L6 €1L9°0L6 aJue[eg pungd pajoLRsay 8L
Ll vie'vEL'0L € 18g‘coY €e5°'16.°6 souejeg pung paubisseun L1
9L 0000¢€ 9l
Sl OSE3IOU| asealaag SIONVIVE ANNd HO/ANV S3IAYIASIH Sl
145 i
€l €l
ZlL  Lgo'eselL 060°LYE 225°2v0’L 666,959 SIDHUNOS YIHLO ? SANNIAIY "1S3 TVLOL 00ivL r4%
41 31
0L Lev'i9e = Z 899 P 1 A $92JN0S 131{O o0o006v Ol
6 - = = — S 1B SANUSATY [eld3pa4 J0alid 0081V 6
8 060°L¥E ke 8 060°LVE = 91E1S NJYL PBAI3d3Y Spun4 |eJapag] 00LLY 8
L 08y = 5 b0 1: X 2 S3NUIATY 3EIS J3UI0 0089% L
jel aJelg Jad uojuod (eJopad 21ed0lly 01 8 9 SES'9LP'E9 8 060°L¥E € 18€°829 A 11 1k Spung uogeanps aels oossy 9
fauop ymoiH BlBIS '€ §  L96°1ST = Z 8L6‘c (370K 1 72 SANUaASY [e207 J3RO ooovy S
sjusWasSINqWIayYy pue spuniay 'Z2 v 90Z‘c6l - Z [V AN (K711 S3a21AI3G JUauINY) Joj sabieyn 000SY v
€ 000t : - (371116 S SHULIdd B SISUANT o0ty ¢
Z 000'69.L°CL - = (111 T YA A saxe] |220] 0000F Z
3 S3IOUNOS HIHLO ANV SINN3ATHY 3 LVINILST L
€2-2202 aseasoaQ asealou| £2-2202
papuswy 18bpng "ON
S30ANOS ¥IAHLO ANV SINANSATY QILVINILS3 INNODOV

¢ "ON Juawpuauwly 386png |oo0yss
aNN4d TOOHDS 3S0dYNd TVH3INIO LrL
NOILLYINA3 40 INJWLAVJIA ALNNOD y¥04a3d



[4FLR4CELY]

oy or

6¢ 6¢

8¢ 8¢

£ Vi

9¢ 9g

S¢ S¢

e ve

€e €€

z€ FA>

1< 160°262 sainjipuadxj ul 3Sealdu| €301 LE

0g o¢

6 1.0°79¢°.8 6L0°0LL'L 0/020¥L  020'0.0°.8 SIUNLIANIAXT TVLOL 62

8z 8z

1z + VA 1758 242" = vIS'bYL (ss9psuei) } sasn 190 00066 LT

9z ¥10°1€2°9 i 000°C oL'e’l 118°682 L61°ev6'S - Aepng |epdes Jejnbay 001L9L 92

ST 81¢'s08 9 8¥8cl 9 8v8cl gLe'sopg 0 T uoneanp3 pooyp|iyd Aue3 ooveL ST

vz 9S.v8L G 00S G 00§ 9S.'v8lL Rt [ sao1n9g Mlunwiwon oogsl  ve

€2 6L0°9S L L L I 6LO9S  crototrooorooreeeroorees 221M3G poO4 oolsL €2

44 - ] - - mrrmmramememmemrranrnees 1230 pue [B)UaD 0L8z. 2T

1z vLEYILY l 00£°9S oLt 00£°L9 P27 11 2 uoneuodsuel | ovzL 1z

0Z Sv.L'€Z6'T : z L¥S‘e 07 AL YA 3 A uUE|d JO 3duBUAUIE 0z9zL 02

6L 9ggLveL b 000821 A S92°8L1 V20°LpeiL Tt jueld jo uonesadQ oLez. 6L

81 v0g£'S6E L 00Z°v Ll 65028 1420 A % - i SaVIAIBG UBLINY 0zszL 81

Ll BLZLVLY L 000°2L L 000°LL [Yr472W5 S tedisund Jo 32140 owzL L1

9l 8SC'LSS l [o1:1 5 4 Z'L G9%°S 8106 Tt juapudjuuadng Jo 3940 ozezL 9t

SL 2LV I8YL i [ L S FA4 21 %: 72 AERE uoesNp3 Jo paeog 0L€zL  Sh

vl 0L9'LS¥T L 006 oL'e'lL v£E°8s Y2111 1 2 ABojouysay oszzL vl

€l 6£5°€E L ! L I [0 2 wresboig uoneanp3 [euoliEIoA gL €)b

ZL voe'sey L 000°¥VL L 000°vL vog‘'gey 00 oo weiboid uoneanpy [eloadg 0zzzL  zL

1L 20g°1S5°C I 08 'L osgov FA | A K- A weiBoid uononnsu senbay orzzLr Wb

SBWSNIPY JUBID S[SPOIN [00LOS dANBAOUY| ‘0L 0L SZZ'6EEC oL¥'L 60L°v9 oLL'P'L §€8°02Z (Y a4 A poddng Juapnig 190 osizL ol
Sjuswasinquyal pIoodl ol /. 6  852°85S L 002°s1 L 00Z'stL 174011 R AR At A S82IA13G YHedH 0zlzL 6
sjusunsnipy uelo 1aid ‘9 8 €62°LEL L (] z'L s0¢‘e £ 1) 1 A asuepuany oLlez 8
sjuaWsSnipy UBID dy31°S L saonag poddng z
sawisnipy JUBIO SI00YOS D4eS ¥ 9 66V VLIS oL'tL 908022 oLl £28°'SS P43 A >0 - S ureioid uoyedanp3 {euoiEI0A 00gLL 9
Kouoy YmoIn BJBIS '€ §  SYL'T69'E L 00z‘c L 00Z‘¢ S¥1°269°¢ Trrmmmrnoeeee weiboid uoneanp3 [e1vads 00ZLL S
SJUBWIASINQUWISY PUB SPUNJRY Z ¥ 9.6°669 L S0L'8 L S0.L°8 96669 Tt weiboig uononiisu| dAREWaYY ostkL ¥
sigjsuet] deg L € voL‘gso‘or | 001°662 'L S8Y°0.L2 6L29900F Tttt weiboig uononuysu seinbay ooLkL €
rA uonanIsu} Z
1 {SNOILYI¥dO¥ddV) STUNLIANILIXT !

€£2-2202 asealdag asSeatdu| €¢-¢¢02
papuswy 196png S3SN ¥3IHLO ANV SIUNLIANIIXT ‘ON

AINNOOJDV

4 "oN juawpuawy 36png jooyog
ANNd TO0HOS 3S0dHNd TVI3N3D YL
NOILLYONA3 40 LNIWLIV43Ad ALNNOD ay04a38



Zg Jo £93ed

ot ov
6¢ 3%
8¢ 8¢
1 LE
9¢ 9t
[ 1
ve ve
g %
P4 kA
LE i€
og 0¢
Y4 62
YA A B - 00D°B9L'ZE saxe] Auno) |eloL ooL0v 82
1z pxa
9z 00Z‘c ooz'e @ T s saxe] 8207 Auoye)s JPyo 0650 92
mN - = M XB| 3OUBIDADS [L:le00] oveoy 214
vz i = AT G 5w i e e} 1955 3[ESIAOUM oty b2
ford = - S £ 5 et it ) A Xe| 3s1ox3 jueg [174%1)4 [
A saxe] [edo7] Auoymelg oogoy 22
1z - - seeesrerees s ye) wondp [2207 Hunod BP0 0620 1T
0z - = eeeweesmmssgsneeses 32| 3DUBIIASG [eJOUIN 08z0¢ 0T
6L 008°C oog’z @ T Sama e e xe| juuq paxin SiZ0v 61
8L - = | mmOAEAGRTREA S T Tttt rxe) ssauisng 0lZ0v 8i
L - s CEesksekheehes VAL - Buleyg anuaasy siElg lskoy L
L R o P (L P, e N XEL 139UM ovzoy oL
Si - - TS XE] JUaWIsNUY [e207] ogzovr  SL
vl - - Tererssssessssssssscsss o xe) |310W/ISIOH 0zzor vl
€L 000°bLLE - 000°1LL'¢  CeemsmmrTrsnsmesas xe] ssjeg uoRdo 1220 ozor €L
zZL saxe) uondQ [e207] [uno) oozor 2l
LL 000°06 00006 U 1BYIQ - SSXE] Jo naI] Ul Sjuswhed g9l0r  LL
0L 000°6S 000°6S ****SBRUIN B30T - S3XEL Jo nal ut sjudiked Z9L0r 01
6 000°08Z 000082 niiiems WAL - S8xe) Jo na w1 spuawked 190r 6

2 N S seeeemEssspmseeei - e saxe} dn-yoid oSl 8

*1 "000i05 00005 Tooereeeeeeeereeeeeess fyeuad 7 152193u] oviloy &

9  000°00C 000002 Tttt A J0ud - “II0D JSISEW R HID/MNID UNDID osior 9

S  000°S.S 00062 srerrreertroyea ) JOUd - SUOHIIY0D S,39)SM | ozLor S

¥ - = mmssislessalaiaiaieieed saxe] Apedoud uo jJunoasig SLL0b v

£  000°8€6°L 000°8€6°L Tt xe] Apsdoid uaun) ooy €

FA saxe] Auadoid funod ooloy 2

L saxe] (2207 0000y L

€2-2202 aseasdaQ aseasouj £€2-2202 SANNIAIA ‘ON
papuawy 196png 1NNODOV

v “ON Juawpuaury 336png j0oYag
ANN4 TOOHOS 3SOd¥Nd TVHANID Lyl
NOILYDNAT 40 INIFWLAVEEA ALNNOD ayo4a3g



7€ 40 ¥ 98ed

oy or
p 6€
g 8¢
o £
po 9¢
S¢ .
ve i
b4 €€
Ze ze
L€ 90Z'E6lL : sopeh L#L 081 S921AI3S JUBLINY 103 sabuey) jejol 000EY £
e 0¢
& ) - mmpm e i = B saaialag Jo) sabieys JB8Yo 066y  6C
ot ) LT S)INpy - 334 adIALag Aunwiwod 285¢y 8¢
pis ] =  mpeeemees uaippy) - $2a4 39AIeg Apunwwo) [2:3:1 JEN ¥4
9z 90Z'c6l z S9v°TL welogL $10042S [ENRIAPU| WOl S3d1202Y e
ot N e (S44) s82iA:88 JeOH paseg |ooYyds LSSEY sz
vz _ c - 8,91 JOUYI0 UMM SSDIAISE "WIPY 10f JIRNUOD wwser  ve
b _ I swaysAg aiE}g-jo-InG uonepodsuer | zesey €2
s ) = eeeseeae- SswiaysAg s1e1g JARO uonepodsuely Lesey 2z
i _ e TR R . e A n e sojeg ape) ey GZSEY 4
oz i} = mEsmmmsEEmEsEesecacdecn.- sajes YW lervads besey 02
oy } e smsewwwEsamEEmassces ISEYESIE WOL dWodU| €z5er 61
bt ) = meRLeasaeITLSRSRR s)npy - sjuswieq youn Zsey 8l
i _ = wmassaesmaseeae uaupjiyg - sjuawded ysun Lesey L1
ot ) - CASTNTRERRITL U aweieedc - - Jayo - uontny Lisevy 9K
o ) S smressesaceees swaishS 9)E1S 4O INO - uoniny alsev  §i
QP R . esssssssassasan mEWuwhW 2)e38 JBYIO - uominy SLSEY v
bt } e S L X A e |00UIS JoUNUNG - UORINY cisey €l
at i s eaEmEsass s e e uonResnpsa JNpy - uoRInL ISy r4
SJUBWBSINGUIISY pue Spunyay 'z L1 - - mmsiseeeemeees siapmg Aeq seinbay - uoming LISEy 1L
o safireyn uvogeonp3y oosey 0L
: $20i/ABG JUaLINg Joj sabiey) 000cy 6
: 8
Z D00t - = 000t S}l pUE SISURDIT [EJ0L 000Ly L
s 9
c ) e A e SspuLBd 910 06SL¥y [
.v _ - SR essesaieees S$asuad|T] WOy 3|IqON osLiy 1 4
€ 000°c 000°C TESSSSAATIWONIRASnET sasuaor sbeluey oMLy €
) sasuan 00LIY Zl
5 SHULIA] pUe SBSU3INT 000L¥ 12
€2-2202 9seasdaq asealu] €2-220¢C SANNINIY "ON
B 196png INNO22V

¥ "ON Juawpuawry jabpng jooyss
aNN4 TOOHOS ISOdNNd TVIANTD 171
NOLLY2NAJ3 40 LNIWLIV43Ad ALNNOD Qyo4a3g



7€ 40 G 33ed

SjUBWBSINQUISY PUB SPUNRY "¢

or o
pos 6€
gs 8¢
o L
P 9e
Py S€
ve b
€¢ £
zs ze
e 23
o 0g
6z 62
2z ;14
1z 22
9z o
sz ST
vz Ve
£z €C
2z tA4
1z [ ¥4
0z 36152 = IR st0°8VZ SanuaAay |B207 JSIRO €301 000tY 0z
61 6t
3L . = s sESRRR AR 3NU3AIY |B207] SISO 066vY 18
i 1O 002 69G°b6  rtrrrrtiemresooe SUI) B SUOHNGLIUOD ossvy L
al " - b " S|EAPIAIPU] WOL PAIBA0I3Y Sabewreq 09svy 9
S1 ~ = psemessnssmis 2SNOH | ® 1 - S|ELIBER JO 3[eSAY ossvy Sl
g ) L Ewieiess i@ seesEeaEe .- Apadaud o ojes sty bl
¢k 000 000°c  torooemrmrmeecees Juawdinb3 jo ajes oesvy €L
Zl _ = eSAESEEwEmEe SONSS| 128 UO JSAIAU| ParuIdY olstv 2L
i swiay BulunsaluonN 00Stv 48
(117 o
6 269°LV1 gLz [17:1°2 2’4 " SPUMjay SNOJUBIBISIN oLivY 6

g N = mmasmsssesiali sjuswied aoueINSy| S33IQdY 09t 8

’ i} S esssssamessssssssssssanaan Buipung ayey-3 148 2 1

9 = ” s|eualE| paafoay Jo ajes 114544 9

S . = At SR E BT saddng g s|euajely Jo 3jeg (114544 S

p . 000 = eeeetreeer R e R S|EyuaN/ESED] ozivy ¥

p - e . F AR powseg 353153u] oLt €

A sway| Bulunaay (11413 4 2R 4

3 SaNUBA3Y [E2CT 1310 [1¢11,44 3

£2-220¢ 9sBaII3Q asealou| £2-2202 SIANNIATA "ON
papuaury 139bpng 1NNODOV

 "ON juswpuawy 126png jooyas
aNN4 TOOHIS 3SOd¥Nd TVHINTID WL
NOIL¥2NGT 40 ANJNLIVCIA ALNNOD QA04a3g



75409 °3ed

a)el ajels Jad uojpod jeropad 91edo|ly 01 '8
Kauop moro aelS ¢

or oy
6¢ 6€
8¢ ¢
€ Vi
g€ 9¢
S¢ s¢
Ve ve
€e x>
ze FA
£ 1
o¢ o
6z zZ08'¥ = . Z08'Y sanuansy 3JEIS JAYIO 18101 0089% 62
:74 8z
1z - = 0 SEEiphmTOLnaUSSSSE S3NUBASY €IS SBYIO 06697 L2
9z z08% 208 creeeeweessesssssssess Suels SIS JOPO e |
sz - - S S VAL - Bueyg snuanay siels 1589y Sz
Ve - S o R S XBj juuQg PIXIN 0S89y T
e _ e e ™ | RO o) isag 0s8oy 2
7z ) N e 7 L IR ETEET xe) auwoo| ozsey 22
1z S3nusAsYy €IS JPYIO 0089F 12
0z 0z
6L SEg'9lP'es 060°L¥E L8g'8L8 ¥PZ'S80°E2 Spun4 uoneonp3 3)els [EJ0L 0059y 61
8L -]
ZL 000°000°S 000°000°6 ottt |EUOREDOA JBYIO 06L9% LI
oL 5 D eSS e e [eLoREac HNPY osuosE 8L
St = = EETaAmRSuENenRreg Apnjs>HOM [EUOREIOA 0S8  SL
141 = - mmmmmmeener ("d'T'A) pebelueapesig {EUOREIOA 0zier v
¢t = = ‘WYY - }9eRUOD PIPUSIXT - 19ppET J3318) Sl99r €I
zl = & e JoenUOD papualxs - JOPPET 133180 Zi99v  2ZL
FF - - ©tr rsjoenuo) .Qw ﬁ SICIENMJEAT Jappe J93UE] FF@WV (48
0L 0s2'88 (11740 S 19ppeT] 19318 ol99v 0L
6 89LesYl 2 060°LVE gsz'sgs’'y Tt Spun4 uonednp3 AEIS JORO 0659¥ 6

8 = =  pashmegifReseesssson uoneuspioo) Asessyr] 059 8

L 18122 JZ:] WA uoneanp3 J9AuUQg 0ss9y L

9 = = aARenIu] |ooydg sy ABiaug ogsor 9

s LEZlS LEZ'Le  trreteereteseseesesees a0inIeg PO [00YOS o

¥ 8L£'508 gyg'sog 0 T ueneanps pooypliyo Apel SLS9Y ¥

€ 18211095 £ 18¢°829 poo‘cge’ss T weiboid uogeanp3 diseq HSssy €

z spung uogeonp3 ajels 00s9¥ T

1 89sS3UUI] JO IEIS 0009 L

£€2-2202 asealddq asealou] £2-2202 SANNIAIY ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng AINNODDY

¥ “ON juswpusauly 1aBpng jooyasg
ANN4 TOOHIS 3S0ddNd TVHINTD i
NOIL¥2NGO3 40 INTWLIV4IA AINNOD qy0d4a3g



7€ 10 £ 38eqg

oy it
& 6¢
B 8¢
b £
e 9t
S¢ 009°¢s86'ss 060°LYE ¥68°L¥0°L  9E8'06Z'SL SINNIAIH ONILVHIHO TVIOL oo  SE
- e
. = = = - juswIaA0s) [I1Bpa4 JoalIq [Bl0L 009.v €€
cg o
Le ) & 000 ismEdmwweaecesiey S3NUSASY (es9pad 331 BYI0 0664V 23
o o - Trommmmmmmmmmeen uoneanp3 [enbumng - A apIL 0.9 0
= ~ 2 cessssesemasveassaaaa4ddecc-- wein ABsau3 059V 6
= ) . aEerasssassss YRR WBWBSINGUIBYN I 10N oLy [:74
= ~ - -+ uonesadQ R asuBUAEY - 28 MmET] JNIQRd ogaLy Lz
9z SANUAAIY [RIBPIH J0310 009.LY 9z
= 74
vz b4
¢z 0B0°Z¥e = 080°Z¥E - aje15 ybnosy] je1epad (gjoL 00LLy £z
7z t44
lz 060°'.¥e 8 060°LYE - mmrememesene 21818 ybnoJy L |esapad Jayo 06sy 12
= £ T Jal9y 1918E81Q ogZr  0C
oy . N S 19y diysseupe Suluiely qor oley 61
= ) e aesssadassirresecsesbesanan EEEE YX SPBIL 06LLY 8i
i ) T R e I TE Ut 68LLIV L
oL B - EEEE v3dl - Iov paddesipuey ay) Jo uoneanpy vy 9l
b . = = *TIA ®RHL v3S3 [A 444 51
o i L SRR RREKHDDRTSs s es | 2miL vas3 Wiy bl
- i o DU o - o U P O PN |eUOREDOA JBYIO 6cLiy €L
ZL ~ = ey suoneziuefig paseg Agunwwon SELLr 2L
L 4 - G siayeWaWo} paoe|dsiq Jeuojed0A veLLY 45
P i = esmemacscmscsss vesee - o Selg XoS |euoneEsop sy 0L
6 . - + oo BUIRWSLHOH PUE JOWNSUOD {BUOHEIOA 44 WA 2 )
g R - s e - spElnaacids] wesboly [euogeson | K4 ¥4 4 8
2 _ .  EmERREasar DS LR LT uopeanp3 o189 YNPY Ziy L
s = e CWEEIDGNGGLMSSSEERERHES - - - - - 1830 - vasmn 14072 20 |
p i 5 msmessssesssesssssesisies s e 2sepieaiq LIy S
5 i = P e e e S youn - L1 uoRaag 2y v
ajes 9je)s Jad uorpod [eispad 81ed0|ly 0L '8 € - I i L L yosun -  uon3Iag MYy €
z 31;3g ybnoap [esepay ooty ¢
L JUSUWILIBAOD) |eJapay 000 3
£2-720¢C asealag asealou| £Z-220¢ SINNININH ‘ON
popuawy j1o6png ANNODIV

¥ "ON Juawpuauwry Ja6png j00Yds
ANN4 TOOHDS 3SOJuNd TVH3IN3D LYl
NOLLYONA3 40 LININLAVIIA ALNNOD ay¥0-4d3a



zg 40 g 9ded

ov ov
6S 6%
8¢ 8¢
V> 15
9¢ -1
s¢ st
ve e
£e €€
[A> 43
1€ te
0g 1}
62 62
82 f:74
12 1z
9c 9z
[:74 74
A vz
€ €C
[4A f44
| X4 ¥4
174 0z
6l 6l
8l :18
Ll yA%
9l 1%
Sl 51
vl Leo'esz'LL 06O°L¥E ZZs'Zy0’s  BBSLSS'9L $324NOS ¥IHLO ANV SINNIATY TVLOL [i[}]% 2. 4%
€l o 8
i F4%
L LEv'LA9Z - 899 £9.'992 $32.n0G 4330 [EI0L 0006% H
oL [4]3
6 - - et ss3jsuea) Aunb3 (enpisay 00667 6
8 - = EENNTTNSARRTDTD siajsuel] puny jesdudg A0 olgéy 8
L 0008 (1011 - S *+ - ‘srgysued) Bugesado 0086y L
9 Le¥'eST Z 899 1 VxR Asano39y 3sueinsul ooz6¥ 9
S = =  eeesosmseeel spuog Buipurnjay J0 spaad0id oorey S
14 - - - "suoneblqQ 9sea] PAZIENDED WIOY SP3dd0IY oocey ¥
£ R . ssesesesssssssvesssebecs e Spa9201g 530N oozer €
sjusiuasINquiisy pue spunidy ‘¢ ¢ - - TrTEEEE TrerrrrrrrrerriTec 'SPa9230.d puogd ooy 2
1 $92In0g JARO 0006r L
€2-2¢0¢ asealsdsQq asealou] €2-220C SINNIAIY ‘ON
papuawy 19b6png INNODOV

¥ "ON Juawpuawry 1a6png 100yog
ANN4 TOOHIS 3S0d¥Nd TVHINIO Lyt
NOLLYONAZ 40 1N3WLNVIA ALNNOD aH0-4a3g



7€ 40 6 8ed

oy oy
6€ 6¢
8¢ P0L'8C0'0v 2.9'v6¢ 150'99¢ 61.°990°0% WVHO0Nd "“HLSNI "O3Y ¥O4 "ANIdX3T TVLOL 00kLL  8E
JAN yAs
9¢ - 5 | Aepno exdeg 330 662 00KEZ  9€
S¢  7T9vZS z2eves 0 T juswdinb3 uogongsu senbay  zz2  00LLL  SE
e - S 2 S3|JIYIA 1030 8LL  O0LLL V€
e - s 0 4 TEEEENe.cccsescere jusawdinbg Buissasoid eled  60L oo0LLL €S
zc 88L%E £:1: 70 4 sabieyg ;P30 665 00LLL  2E
X - = I juswdojanaq JeIgeoIABG-Ul  $Z§  00LLL  LE
0€ 000'v 000’y Tttt s|eioleiy @ selddng 1ol0  66%  00LLL  OF
6C Ocv'L8l ocvL8lL diieeol A alemyos Lt  00LLL 6T
8z 000°00S 000°00§ T oooroottromrrometrertes syooqpdl 6vy  00LLL 8T
LT 16EP0E 4 0sLL L9z262 0 sjeuajely ® senddng |euononysul  62¢  00KLL L2
9z 000°cl L 000°Z1 (111705 A S8DIAIBS PAJORIIUOD RO 66  00LLL 9T
52 €91°182 (4 viL'e evvziz 00 payiyag - S19yJea ] 3NIYSqng 104 SPPEJUOD  69E 00bLL 74
Ve - e uoniny  95¢  00LLL  ¥C
€Z 000°L (1701 50 joABIL  SSE€  OOLLL €2
ZZ 1es9L Lgs'9L T juswdinby - seoinseg leday R aouBUBUIRN 98E  00LLL 2T
Lz vze'eel L 000°8 vze'szl ’ uonezINQeIS PUQAH-JUBWIBINBSY iz 00LLL  LZ
0Z 199°9L¥y 4 8Z ¢£e9'aLy e A 1o aieoipay Jokoldwz  ziz  00LLL 0T
6L 00£9 l 000°9 00¢ - - uonesuadwos wawholdwaun  0LZ 00LLL 61
8l = = Moo " ‘- --soueansu| [BJUSQ  80Z  00LLZ 81
Ll ZSLILYe'Y L 000°0S ZSL26LY eouBJnNSU| |BIIPBIN £0Z  00LLL L1
9l 00S‘vl L 00S°v1 = ‘aouensuj Ayl 90z 0OLLL 9%
Sl 206'662°C L 00L‘S 2 <6 oLe‘vog'z T ccoTrooTororremrrorooes suoisuad  $02 00LLL Sl
vl zi8°28L°L Z Lz [M0T: 3 -7 A T Munoag [e190§ L0z 00LLZ ¥l
€L 000°L¢ L 000°.¢€ S -5 [ siayoes) aymuIsqNg  S6L  00kLL €L
ZL vv9'LLL 20 17 sobep g soueles J8BO 681 00LLL )
L vOeZys L L 000°€ZL 1 00S°2L21 L0130 2 1 sjuesissy |euoneanpy €91 00LLZ L1
0L 2.S's6 L z2.5'S6 ki | |puuosIad [e2uRly  Z9L  00LLL O
6 is¥'Ll z' 0SLY (K720 > P sjuawslddng Aiejes  o¥k  00LLL 6
8 = S | |ouuosiad [BIPA L€ 00LLL 8
L v9Tve l Z.5°'S6 =12 -4 M siayoea) punogawoy 82V  00LLL L
9 - CHE - S)OBNUOY papualX] JappeT J9ase)  JZL 00LLL 9
S 0S5°LS L 00¢ (11141 SN weiBoig soppesoaien  ZLL  00LLL S
SjuBWSSINQUIISY puUB Spunisy 'Z v erL'64L°9Z L 000°LL) epLOS6'9C oo TootrrrTorrrorrrroreTOs Sioyoeal 9LL 00LLL ¥
sigjsuel] dag L ¢ [
z (001 1.2) WVYD0ud NOILONAULSNI ¥VINOIY z
i 00012 - NOILONYULSNI L
P AT AAVA 9seardag aseaou| €2-220¢ SIHNLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng LNNO22Y

 "ON juawpuawy Jabpng jooyss
aNN4d TOOHIS ASOdANd TVHANID Lyl
NOILYONA3 40 ININWLHV43IA ALNNOD ay04a38



7€ 40 0T @3ed

ov ov
6€ 6
8¢ 8¢
LE 18
9¢€ 9¢
S¢  9/6'669 il S0.'8 S0.°8 926°669 WYNOOUd NOLLOMULSNI IAILYNHILTV IWLOL 0SkbL  SE
Ve ve
24 €€
Z¢ 009 008  Coomrrmrmmmmeemmooes uawdinb3 Joy30 062  0GLLL  Z€
le o000°t 000°L  TroorTroTorTrTmmreee sebleypsop0 669 05LLL b€
oS - S SIaAlBpA 934 S€5 0SLLL  OF
6z 0g£9 oe9 oo sieuslely g salddng 1830 66¥  0SLLL 62
8z - e sjoogixal 6¥y  0SLLL 82
1Z 006°L oo6'L T sjeuajely @ saiddng {euononnsu; 62  0SLbL L2
9Z 0050l 1 0052 000’ oottt SadiAleg POldBNUOD JBYIO 66  OSLLL 92
[°74 - = palyIIa0-UON SIBUJE3| 8)ISANG JOf SPBNUOY  0LE  0SLLL  S2
74 - - s o payipe)- SJaYSea] QMISANG IO S}PeNUOD  69E 0SLLL  vZ
€2 - = 9s¢  0SLLL €2
Zz 0z8°L 0z8‘tL b3z - sadialag Jieday g doueusjutely  9€¢ 0SLLL 22
1z = = rmrrremeenrees syuowhed aseaq bunesodg  0£E  0SLLL 12
0z - : swayshg JoOYIS JAYIQ YHM SI0BIUOD  LLE  OSLLL  0Z
6l 880°C 880°C ‘- uoneziNQEIS PUQAH - JUSWRINRY  LLT  0SHLL 61
8L 965°Z 965°L 00 Tttt aieoipay Jekoldws  ziz  0Sikz 8l
21 002°L L 00Z°L - rrmmmmmmrmeeees uonesuadwoy juswhojdwaun 012 0§4LL LI
9l = - rmrmmemmemmoemmrnreees aJuesnsu| [eJuag 80z  OSLLL 9L
Sl P¥SLL ! S0.'8 (Y ZAL L 2 eoueinsu| |edPaIN  £0Z  O0SLLL St
14" b SO aoueJsnsujay1 90z  O0SLLL vl
€1 9s5.'8¢ 9G2°ge T TTorotronrroscmmeoncmsonoes suoisuad  v0z  0SLLL €L
rANN YA 4rA (Y 2 a4 > Aunoag [e190S  LOZ  0SLLZ  T)
L - = T SJOYOEd| ANYISQNS PIUIHAO-UON  86L  OSLEL L
oL E - e siayoea] yMIsgns payILeD  S6b  OSLLZ 0L
6 < R sobepm g saueleS I8N0 68L OSLLL 6
8 0900 090°0L oot sjuelsissy |euoneonp3 €91 0SLLL 8
sigjsues) e L L SEblE 1 ] (114 A - 2 |2uuosiad (B2l Z9L  0SLLL L
9 - - (A SI9WIOM [B120S  OEL  O0SLLL 9
S - = e s)oBIUOD papusdixd Joppe11934eD  sZL  0SLLL S
¥ 000°) 000°L oottt weiboid soppe soate)  LLL 0SLLL ¥
€ 899°LEY 899°bsy 0 T ooorrrrrorerooistrotmooes s1ayoeal gLl 0SLLL €
z (051L2) WYHO0Yd NOILONYLSNI IAILVNAEILTY 4
1 00012 - NOILLONALSNI L
€2-2202 asealdag 2sBaIIU| £€2-2202 SIUNLIANILXI ‘ON
papuawy 19bpng 1NNODOY

4 ‘ON juswpuawy 18bpng |ooyas
aNN4d TOOHDS 3SOdYNd TVH3IN3O Lyl
NOILYONQA3 4O LNIWLHV43IA ALNNOD ay0zxa3d



740 1T 28eg

sJoysuel] ydaq )

ov ov
6€ 6€
3¢ 8¢
L€ SPL'Z69'E 00Z'¢ 002°¢ SY¥1°269°C WYYO0Hd "2Na3 'dS H04 "ON3IdX3 Tviol oozLz  Lf
9¢ 9¢
S€  000'SZ ogo‘’sz 0 Uttt juawdinb3 uoneonp3 [e1vedg  §ZZ  00ZLL  SE
ve - e sableyssaylo 665  00ZLL  ¥E
ec - s EESEE-c-eeceesoo- uawdojaasqg Jeis adimag-u vZ§  00ZLL €€
4 - I L sjeuajely ¢ saddng ;ayl0 66 00TLL  Z€
Le 85T°L t:1-7o A syoogal 6vy  00ZLL  1E
0 000°9¢ goo'ee Tt sjeuajey @ sonddng [euononssuy 6z 00ZLL  OF
62 . = EmRemmeeccoccceccoc S8DIAJaS PAJIBIUOD JBUIO  66E  00TLL 62
8Z 008°19 00z 000°59 payIuag - SeINJISqNS J0j SPBNUOD  B9E 00ZLL 8T
lz - - uominl  9s5¢  002VL 2
9Z 002 k 002 = |l2Ael]  GSE 00CLL 9z
[*14 - - pmILe u:&EQ_DUm - S3DIAIBGS menwm ® 3ouBUSJUIERA 9¢¢ 00ZLL Sz
vZ 000°GL poo‘'sy Tttt salouaby SjeALId/M SIORNIUOD  ZLE  002LL  ¥Z
€Z 000°'se 00052 e swaysAg |0oY2g IBYIOMA SIPRIU0D LIS 00ZLL €2
22 000°se 000°sC e saiouaby JMqnd JaYIO/M SIPRAUOD  0LE  00ZLL 2T
|4 - - e sjysuag sbung o0 662  00ZLL 1T
0z 1lg'68 L1£68 - - uonezinqels pUgAH - uBWRINRY  LLZ  00ZHL 02
6L €290V £29°0¥ S F aseopa sehoidwy  Ziz  00ZLL 61
8L 000°SL 000°SL uonesuadwog juswholdwaun 01z  00Zh. 81
yA" - - ©occcc-goumInSul [BIUBQ 80T 002LL L)
91 L98°eey (K132 N soueinsu| |edIpal 202 00ZLL 9L
Sl 000°C (0711 1 eoueInsu Y 902  00ZHL St
vl ¥vi1°061 L7074  [:] A suoisudd  $0Z 00ZLL 148
gL Z69°¢ll b1 3 o7 A A Qunosg je1og 102 00ZLL €L
ZL 000°¢ i 000°¢ i (A siayoea] aynIsqng  S6L  00ZLL  Zb
1L - S i (i sabepy ® seuB[ES JOUIO 681  00ZLL Ll
oL 9LL'6¥ [ 1WA(-1 "2 1sibojoyed yosads  LZL 00ZLL Ol
6 scieve (=1 A4 A sjuesissy |[euoneonpl €91 00ZLL 6

] - T ca e [ Jouuosiad [eaud]y  z9L  00TLZ 8

L - T oo Thi si1ayoea] punogawoy 8ZL  00ZLL L

9 z = chagamnceeoc SJOBJJUOD papuUalX] J9ppeTIR3Ie)  2ZL  00ZLL 9

S 0009 0009 Tttt weiboid Joppe14ed4e)  ZLL  00ZLL S

v §1.9S2°C YA 4 A sieyoesl 9Ll 00ZLL ¥

€ €

z (00Z1£) WY¥OONd NOILYONGT TViD3dS 4

L 0001 - NOILONALSNI L

£2-2202 asealdeq aseasdu| £2-7202 SIAUNLIANIIXI "ON
papuswy 12bpng 1NNO2OV

# "ON juswpuawy 13bpng |ooysg
aNNd TOOHOS 3S0diNd TWvH3IN3D vl
NOILYONQa3 40 INJNLHVd3IA ALNNOD a¥04a39



740 71 98ed

ov oy
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
PA yAS
9 9¢
S¢  ¥ZLv0L 0S L18°LES giz'gee 22£°862°0S S3UNLIANIAXT TYNOLLONYLSNI TVLOL 000L.  SE
ve ve
€€ BBV PLSS 908'02Z £28'S8 Z8V'BER'S NYHO0Hd "a3 "O0A ¥Od4 "aNIIXI TVLOL oocLL €€
ce 4%
£ %5
o¢ (1}
6 000°€l9 ol 000°S poo'goy T juswdinb3 uoRonJIsSu| |BUOBIOA  0SL  ODOELL 62
8Z 0.9'860°¢ oL £08°61Z [ A a1 Kok ssbieyg oyl 665  00€HL 8¢
LT SS9'vTi o] ¥59'G Lgo'sLL T sjeualel g sanddng o0 66 00CLL LT
9z 5 E syooqixa]l 6v¥  00ELL 92
SZ 000°S ooo's Tt sjeusiely ® seiiddng [euoponysu] ez 00SLL ST
vZ LOV'6S 10v°6S MRS o SB8JIAI3S PAJOBIIUOD JBUIQ 668  O00SHL  ¥T
fora & - mEErreeememsmrmemsrnomenEET T 19ABIL  S§S€  00SLL €2
ZZ 0002 0002 *juawdinb3 - saoialeg sieday R aOUBUSUIBW  9EE 00ELL 2z
1z = - ‘swaysAg |00YDS JSYIQ/M SIBUOD  LLE  00ELL  LZ
0Z 06g'S L 000°L 06¢'V ‘- uoneziigels PUGAH - JuaWBINRY  ZiZ  00ELL 0T
6l L9¥'6l ot 80§ 65681 sresceroccccccgieoipon Jekoldwy  ZLz 00l 6L
8L - - - uogesuadwod uawhojdwaun  0LZ DOSLL [:38
Ll = - aJuBsnSU| IBJUSQ 802  O00SLL LI
9l 122'602 ol 08¢ yip'soz 0 Tttt @dueINSU| [EJIPAIN L0Z  00ELL 9L
m_‘ - = 0 mEmmmoecccTootommogRToToTtTetd JJURINSU| 3417 902 Q0tLL =15
¥l Sz8LLL L 000°} ol 662 LT 01 suoisuad  v0Z  00ELL VL
€L zZvz'es oL ¥8i°C LTI R Rundag eroog  LOZ  00ELL €L
zl - e siayoea) aymIsqns  S6L  00SkL 2L
Ll E - L T sobepy @ seuejeg JauI0  68L  00SLZ LD
oL - L A sjuejsissy [euonednp3 €91 00¢k.  OF
6 - r 0 SEESSeeeeeceeeeleeecreccs |3uuosIag [eoud|  z9L  00ELL 6
8 ¥ 2 LA sieAu@sng 9L 00SLL 8
L - - EEmewmeeeeres SjoBNUOD papuslxd Jappel4dated  /zZL 00ELL L
9 b ol € - I (e |3uuosiad aduepIng  €ZL  00ELL 9
S 0007 oo’z Uittt weiboid JoppeT J921D L 00ELL G
sjusWiSNIpY JUBID S|SPOI [00UOS ABAOUU| 0L ¥ LL9'OFEL oL 0.z'se IVE'SOETL T oorrrrrmerrrriiiee s;oyoeal 9Ll 00ELL ¥
sigysuel] ideq L ¢ ¢
z (00£1L2) WWEDO0dd NOILLYONAT TYNOLLYIOA z
1 00012 - NOILONHLSNI I
€2-2202 asealdsqg osealdu| €2-7¢0¢ SIAUNLIANIIXT "ON
papuawy j2bpng ANNODOY

4 "ON Judwpuawy jabpng jooyss
aNNZ TOOHOS ISOdUNd TWa3INID LYl
NOILY2NA3 40 INIWILHVJId ALNNOD ay04a3g



zg 4o €1 93ed

ov o
6¢ 6€
8¢ 8¢
LE pA%
9g 9
s¢ 13
ve ve
€€ 3>
ze ze
e 0>
0¢ o¢
6T 62
8z 8z
12 €6TLEL S0L'S Soe'e £60'LEL 39NVANILLY 04 STHNLIANILXT TVI0L oz 22
9z [-74
6z : R e R T " Juewdinbg sovepusny  ¥0Z  OLLZL ST
vz = - RSy 0 o sabreyg1oio 665  0LIZL  VZ
€Z 00L°L 00.°} awdoBAs( JeIS IIBS-U| 1ZS oLleL €T
Z¢ 9206l L soL‘e 4 002 Bl 0 EEERNINRSadnnan sjeusiey p senddngiapo 66y 0HLZL 2T
¥4 = - Tmmmmmmessemmneees S831/485 PA)ORNUOD IR0  66€  0LLZL LT
0z 0S¥l (1253 2 W oL LSRR T j3ARIL  §S¢  OLbZL 0T
61 = - juawdinb3 - seswusg Jreday @ soueuajuiey  9€€ OLlz. 61
8L 091 09l vonezigms pugAyjuswaIndy LIz 0LZL 8L
AR | Al el H S eI A aseoipapy safoidwz  Zyz  oblzL L)
9l - - rmmmmmmmesmeres uon jwon wawhodwsun 01z 01HZL 91
-]} = =1 esrecmmnensrrEnBERAsSe oo oo aJuesnsu) (eueg 80Z  OLiZL S}
vl 886Vl I 0oL‘c P 2:3: 2 1Y P Jsueinsu| [BAPSN L0Z  OLIZL  vi
¢l = = mmERiEemssesssTeamagEmocccceto Qoueinsupay] 90z  OkZL €1
ZL 99%°L 99ty 00 |PEERREEEEeRemgn oottt suoisued +0Z  0MLZL  TL
LA 4 12¢'s e TR funoag feog 107  OLLZL L)
oL = - VR "+ -soflep p SeueES JAYI0 8L  OHIZL 0L
6 & S e s T jsuuossad [eouald 9L O0LlEL 6
8 - = AR AR R RN et e m e SJIOAA {€100S (1143 oLz e
L = - rmmremrenen Sj0B1U0D POpUdIX] Joppe 19318 L2 OLZL L
9 000k 000°L, oo weiboid sjoppeeaie)d Ll 0LZL 9
SJuaWasSINqWISY PUB SPUNYdy 'Z § 0268 L S 516v8 R i 10p0anquoswiadng  S0L O0LLZL S
slajsuel | .uQOD N 14
¢ (0LbZ2) IDNVANILLY €
z (00Lz2) SLN3ANLS z
1 DODZL - SADINNUIS 1¥0ddNS i
£2-220C asealdaq asealou| £2-720¢ STANLIANILXT ‘ON
1°bpng 1NNOD2OV

papuawy

¥ "ON usiupuaury 126png jooyos
ANN4 TOOHIS ISOdUNd TVHINIO vl
NOILLY2NdZE 40 ININLIHYd3A ALNNOD qy04a38



7€ 40 ¥T 38ed

ot o
6€ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
£ £
gg 9g
S€ s¢
e ve
24 £e
A ze
e £
(1} (124
62 62
8z :74
1z i
97 85Z'8SS ooZ'st 00Z'S1 257 858 SIDINYIS HLT¥IH 04 "dX3 TviOoL 0zizr 92
14 sz
¥Z 00S°L (1701 20 " Juswdinb3 yyesH S€2  02ZIZL YV
€2 00S 00S - pinainininte i (e sabieypio0 665  0ZLZL €2
ZZ 00S‘9¢ 00s‘9e 0 Uttt juswdalsasg YeIs 9omIes-up 2§ ozizL 2z
1z S¥9'sL S¥9'8L sressssssesesceccscegEuaepy g sonddng SoI0  66v 0ZIZL ML
0z 000°C 000°Z = = CASOSOSnsmnRahhiiie ssyddng jeoipepy g sbrug €1y 0ZLzz o2
6L 0001 000"+t T Tretececcec saIALRG POJORQUOD JAUIO 66 0ZIZL 6}
81 00S‘tL (1712 1 PSR leAelr  §8¢  0ZLZL 8L
2l - - ++ o juawdinbg - sadiueg seday p 9JUeUBUIB 98T 0zLeL yan
9l - e T syeusg abuugeno 662  ozZlZZ 91
SL 89 pygg  eteterenesssessecasess sreopop sokodwa  ziz  0ZLZZ  SL
vi 18 | % : S uonesusdwoy wawhodusun 01 0ZleL YL
€L - = AaweneuesCobBREANESIE - aouesnsujeyue@ 802  0ZIZL €
ZL 01918 029°2§  rrooroorneomroreseees souminsu| [epaN LOZ  0ZEZL  TL
2 - : -goueINSUl BHT 902 0ZIZL L)
0L €z09L £2091 str-suoisusd 0z 0ZRZL 0L
6 S62°6Z §6Z°6C Aunosg |e1os L0z 0ZkZL 6
8 z s ESImasennapimL SISUDES] SINIQNS PAUSI-UON 861  OZIZL 8
L 8L L 002 [T siayoea] SIMAQNS paymsy  S61 0Z1TL L
9  000°St b 000°G4 < edDERERERREsRsaRTARS sobep @ seueleg 8O 681 0ZLZL 9
sigjsuel) 1ded L §  616°00€ ! 00251 6Li'9ig CEEERRRR R - 0 [ouuosiad lePAN  LEL  0ZVZL S
b 4 14
€ (0z1zL) SIDAYIS HLTVIH ¢
z (00122) SIN3ANLS z
1 000ZL - SIOIAYIS 130ddNS l
£2-220Z asealdaqg aseajou] €2-g202 SIANLIONILXT ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng ANNODOV

+ "ON Juswpuaury 1aBpng 100Yydg
AaNNd TOOHIS ISOdNNd TVHINID Lhl
NOLLYONA3I 40 IN3WLYV4IA ALNNOD qyo4a3g



7€ 40 5T 98ed

65 9LLvE0°E viv'ys 1129874 0S8°L48°C 140ddNS IN3ANLS V10L 00lLz.  oOv
8¢ 6¢
1€ SeT'ege’e 601°99 §¢£8°22¢ 661°28L°Z 130ddNS INIANLS ¥IHIO YO "dX3 TWI10L 0glgL 8¢
9g 28
S¢  1S0°L6L ¥ 60.°1Z b 008°S 096°CLe I i juswdinby 1oy30  06L  0£lTZ  9E
g - - e juawdinb3 uvononnsujteinbay  zzr  0€LZL S€
€€ 00L'8L } 000°¢ goL’lz 0 Tt sabueyp saylo 665  0€LZL Ve
Z¢ 006°v9 14 9GP ol 00¥'S 9566 000 Tt juawdolaaaQ YeIgedInIag-ul  ¥25  0ElZL €€
1€ 000°C (41111 12 sjeusley g saiddng Jaylo  66v  0€LZL  2€
0¢ 000°} [1o]1 N P sjeuajely ® sanddng jeuononnsu] 6z 0€LTL L€
62 00Z°0S ¥l 008'st 000‘'9s Tttt S3JIAI9S PS)IBIUOD JAYID 66€  0€KZL 0P
62 = . = JoABJ]l SSC  0£LZL 62
8Z 000°L o000t juawdinby - sadialag Jreday g ddouUBUSUIBI  9€€ ocLz. 74
ZZ 00S°L8) 00S‘L8L oot Bupsaj g uoneneas zze  o€lzL L2
9z = R it siysuag abug 1ol0 662  0ELZL 92
SZ /86°¢ L (1]1)7 P2 : 1= uonezigels pUgAH-JuewaINeY /12 0ELZL ST
vZ 0e£5°LT oL'L'y £06°C lzofgL 0 emEmESmoccccccceecegpeotrs aieoipajy s9hodwa  ZLz  0€lZL V2
[rd - - mmmmmoeemmmmmees uvonesuadwog uswhojdwaun  QLZ ogLzL [
r4A = S A soueinsu| [BJusg 80z 0fkzL 2T
1z Livr'est ol 6€L oL'2'L Lez'Le 11 rA-1 A soueJnsul [BIIPAN 202 OElZL L2
0z - - soueinSUl YT 902  0ELZL 02
6L v08LLL oL’z 886°C 91820l S fe suoisuad 0z  0¢LZL 61
8L l1.'68 oL'L'y 6zL0L 819°6.L T A [ Aunoag (edog Loz 0€LZL 8L
Ll = : T ‘-t ssoyoea] sIMASANS  §6L  0ELZL Ll
91 6¥8¢8 l S v¥8°'c8 - - -sabepp @ S9UBBS OO 681 0l 9L
Sl 28206 L'y 28798 000y Tt 190130 224N0S3Y [oOYDS  0Zb  0ELZL St
12" 5 - sjuepusyy +9)  0€KZZ  ¥L
¢l - = 0 | jouuosiagd B2UBLD 29k 0€LZL €L
k4 = =i EEEEme.cccecccmconrdronoreinones (s)fuejaanes 191 oglzL Tk
L - - T [ |]suuosiad Juawssassy €L 0EkZZ LL
0L v8.°L6 L S0¥°2T (121 % 27 A £ SISYIOM [B190S  0€L  0EleL Ol
6 = - EEEESeccees SJOBNUOD POpUalX] - JopPET] JAaIE]  LZL 0EkZL 6
8 - C L | |[ouuosiad [eaibojoyshsd vzl ogLzL, 8
sjuswisnipy JUeIS S|SPOIN |00YDS SAalleAouu| 0L L viE'sShLL ol 269°VL PAN-N 072 3 A |auuosiad aJUEpING €21 ocieL L
sjuswasINquwial pJodal o] '/ 9 0002 L 0002 w0 WAWERl - - --eeeaccccogne weiboid sappe J9aien  LLL 0ELZL 9
sjuawsnipy Juels) sjooyos djes v § = L 0002 (1011 A fyages @ saoimsag poddng jo sosisadng 501 ogkzL S
slgjsuel] daq L ¥ &
€ (0£122) L¥0ddNS LNIANLS ¥IHLO ¢
z (00122) SIN3ANLS 4
! 000ZZ - SFDINYIS 1H0ddNS L
[ AL AA I YA 9seasdeg asealou| €¢-2202 SIHUNLIANILX3I ‘ON
pspusawy 1ebpng 1NNODDV

¥ "ON juawpuawy 383bpng jooyss
aNNd TOOHOS 3SOd¥Nd TVH3INIO vl
NOILYONA3 40 IN3WLHYHIA ALNNOD qy04a38



7£40 97 @8ed

ov ZOE'LSSZ 08 08E'0v Z200'LIS'Z '50Ud "LSN! ¥V INOFH ¥OL "dX3 TVIOL oLz ov
6¢ 6€
8¢ 99889 99g8‘gg  CroroooorortrtroTTrrooes juswdinb3 Je30 062  0LZZL  8E
1S SSEYY 4 00S GS8'EY i SRR [ sabreygeylo 665  GlZeL  LE
9¢ §9Z°L9 §9¢°L9 juswdoeaaq yeIG/RIIMBS-Ul  vZS  0lgzL  9¢
S 90£°18C 9og‘lge 0 Tttt sieuajely g senddng 1al0  66¥  0kZZL  SE
ve - = S (A sjesipousd LSy 0LZZL  VE
€€ V.I9°LE v.9°Le grs s eipapy/syoog Aesqil  zeb 01ZZL €€
ze = - e sjeudjely pue sajddng jeuononnsul  6z¢  0lzel  T€
1€ 9198l gL9‘gL Tttt S3DIAIG PIJOBIUOD JBYI0  66E  0LZZL LS
0oe  08e'viE L 088°L (011134 PR loAel]  §S€  01ZZL  OF
6z ¢evzoz L 08 £2£°0Z -+ -+ quawdinb3 - seojaaeg sieday g eoueusiulel 96 0LZZL  6Z
82 - S sjueynsuoy 80¢  0LZZL 8¢
1Z ¥69'Y ! oot‘L vez'e 00 Tttt uoneziqels pugAy-juswaIney L1z 012ZL L2
9z LiLo‘ze 1 009 (R 20 7 aseaipajy s2h0dwz  Ziz  0LZZL 92
gz 02 [+ 7B » i uonesuadwod juswAholdwaun  0Le oLzl [-74
vZ = - et i I asuesnsu [BJUeg  80Z  0LZZL  PT
A 15 W KA 1 000°vZ 8CLfl0g 00 U TTrooortoroorTe aoueansuj [eOIP3N L0 0M2ZL €2
[44 = S -~ A aguensuj 8y 90z  0MZZL 2T
1z 9ovezl [-Y11 2k 574 A suoisuad t0z  0LZZL L2
0Z 28Z'v6 b4 T 7 - Aunosg [e100g  LOZ  0LZZL 0T
6l - e Buiutes) aoimuag-ul 96k  012ZL 61
8l = S I sioyoes) aynisqns  S6lL  0LZZL 8L
Ll 000 H 000'¥ - sobepy g soueles JOUI0 681 0LZZL  LL
9l - - A sjuesissy |euogeonp3 €94 0lzZL 9
Sl = - ‘]ouuosiad [eouRD  Z9L  0lZzL St
YL S08°8ZL G08'8ZL 0 T CTcToorrrootrooemtomenees (s)laejeuseg 191 Olzez vl
€t = - @ EREEmScccctcte |ouuosiag ._mu:QF_OO leuojaniisu| [:3: 8 olzzl cL
4 - < EEEASrcccccrcccces [ouuosiad eipajy uoneanpl €L 0lzzL Tl
L - R |]auuosiad |ensiopny  9gL  0LZZL 4L
ol = I R (sMosiaradng [eudjey g€l 0lzel 0L
6 628°0.8 1 000°8 (7434 - S (sjueuesqrm 6zL  0LZZL 6
8 ] =i lmmmmIOc U SjoEIUOD papudlx] 1eppeTJeaie)  /ZL  Olze. 8
L = - mrmmmmmemmmerenees siojenjead JoppeTJsaley  9ZL  012ZL L
9 000V (3701 )0 2 weiboid seppe 331D LLL 01ZZL 9
S]UBWISINQWIDY PUB SpUNioy 2 § rAR A FA: FAR Al 4 Bt 10)0a11q/t0staedng 501 o0KzeL ]
sigysuel} [deg L ¥ &
I (01222) WYHD0ud NOLLONHLSNI ¥vINO93Y €
z (00222) 44V1S TYNOILDONHLSNI z
l 00022 - SIDIAHIS 1¥OddNS L
£2-2202 aseasdadg aseasiu] ¢£Z-ccoe SIANLIANIIXI ‘ON
papuswy 126png 1NNCDOV

+ "ON juawpuawy 33bpng |00y
ANN4 TOOHDS ISOdANd TVH3INIO vl
NOILYONA3 40 INJFNLIVH3IA ALNNOD GY04a38



7540 /T 98ed

or ov
6€ 6£
8¢ 8¢
A% i€
9¢ g
S¢ 5¢
ve  t0£'8Zy 000°tL 000°'7L y0E'8Cr ‘D0¥Ud ‘03 TVIOAdS HOd 'dX3 TVLOL 0zzzL  ¥E
{4 g£g
Z¢ 000°1 L 000°¢ (1011 35 2 juawdinb3z J84O 062  022ZL ¢
LS 000C 0007 @ CCUorooonrroomremmoes sobieyp IOYI0 665  0TZTL IS
0 z.8°8 L 000°LL 42 ] juawdojana( YeIgrRAMBS-Ul  pZS  0ZZZL 0P
62 000°'S 000's 0 oot sjeusjey ¥ senddng Jo30 66y  0222L 62
82 000°6E L 000°v1 ooo‘'sz 0 oottt SIIIISS PAJOBIUOD AP0  B6E  0Z2ZL 8T
1Z 000°L (1717 3 2t [eABIl  SSE  0ZTTL L2
9z 09 09 0 rortoemrmmmeesmesenes sabieyp [e¥sod  8¥E  0ZZ2L  9C
SZ 000°S oo0's T juawdinby - saoineg Jreday B IdUBUSIUIRlY  9EE  02ZZL ST
vZ 000°L (7401 17 2 Bunsel zze  Ozzzr  ¥e
tor4 - e sjueynsuo)  80¢  0zZZL €T
T = = S sjysuag abuug Joyi0 66z  02Z2L T2
¥4 - - *°ccuonEZHIqEIS PUGAH - JUBWRAINRY  L1Z 02ZZL 1T
02 ecv'y cEV'Y il s o el saeoipapy sehodwy  ZLz 0zZZL 02
6l - - -« -+ - yonesuadwo) juswAhojdweaun 012 0222L 6L
8l - =z 0 EEREE--occeeeooe ----cc-gouesnsul [BJUdQ  80Z  0ZTZL 8L
Ll 188'SS 188°GS : TCceJuBJNSU| [BAPIN 202 0ZZIL L)
gy 0SL 051 --gouelnsUl BN 90Z  0ZZZL 9L
SL v.9'vT 71K 74 suoisued 0z = 0TZZL St
vl §S6°8L [1=7 3] " Munseg [e100g Loz 0ZZTL YL
€l - S T Buluies} 9o1MBS-Up 961 02ZZL £l
zL - R sabep g seueeg J2IO 681  0ZZZL 2L
L - - 1S 4 A S T |jpuuosiad [BdMalD 29l 0Z2ZL Ll
0L 188°C¢ P2 -1 4 > (siuersroeg 194 0ZZEL Ol
m - E |auuosiad JUILLISSASSY STl 0zgeeL 6
8 2 - Sjoe[UOD POpUS)X] Joppe] Jodse]  LZL  0Z2ZL 8
/2 £8s°cel fak=1-2 ¢ >F AR Jauuossad [ediboloyshsd 2L 0zZezLs 2
w - L= 1 LT T ENLUOL& JappeT] J8ale) FAR A 0zees 9
sigpsues) QL § £08C8 £08°C8 e A [ Jopdasigiiosiaiedng - 501 0zzzL S
4 v
< (0Z2ZL) WYH90¥d NOLLYONAT TVID3dS €
4 (00ZZ2) 33¥1S TYNOLLONYULSNI z
l 000Z2 - SIDIAYIS LAOddNS I
€2-2202 asealdaq asealdu| £2-2202 SFANLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuawy 1bpng 1NNOD2OV

¥ "ON juawpuawy }abpng |ooyog
aNNd TOOHOS 3S0duNd TVH3INTD LYl
NOILYONA3 40 LNINLHVLIA ALNNOD aJ04d39



Z£Jo g1 38ed

ov [ 4
6€ 6¢
8¢ 1
e 18
g ac
s¢ 5¢
e ve
€€ 2
FA ze
1€ 1€
0S 6ES°tE I } BE5'EE *ONna3 TYNOLLVOOA HOd "dX3 Tv10L oszzL  0F
62 6Z
8¢ - - crormmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmnannnns uswdinby 80 062  0€22L. 8¢
lz - w Cyipasheiaaneemmmmmpmmmmemmes sabieyg1alQ 66§  082ZL  LZ
9z - - cerceresseee e qumudoBAaQ PYEISPADIAIRS-Ul 2§ 082TL 92
74 - - rrrrmmmmmmmememeses sjeusiely g senddng 19ip0 66 0€2ZL ST
ve = = -7t -S201AISG POJORNUOD JBYIO 668  0SZZL ¥T
¢z vis‘c y L 55 o L= = MO Aot sse 08Tl 62
(44 - S wawdinb3 - saoiAsag eday p eoueuSNEN  9EE  022ZL 7T
1z _ L ammssesswesssis N 1 S Sweynsuon  gos  0SZZL 12
oz = R & T sjyouag abung 10PO €62  0£ZZL  OC
61 0€€ 11> > aieoipapy safoidwz  Ziz  0¢eZL 61
81 - - ememmmemmmmsmes vonesuaditon Juawholdwsun 012 0L 8L
Ll = - aJueinsuj [BIURQ  80Z  0£ZTL L)
9L 008% (1727 3 25 Qoueinsu] [edipalN  /0Z  0ggeL 91
Sl = I osgieig chhertictin O bt Uit I Jouesnsu| A 902 0szel St
vL 299 199 eemeeeeees B [ suoisuad 0z 052ZL YL
€L LYl R P funoag |e1dog L0z 0€CZL £l
NF - = Emaaudaawaseeasalaiee s eieeis oo e mn-_:_E.F Qumamwl:— wm—‘ QMHNNN NF
L = . sobepy § sauees PO 681 08ZZL L
ol - . “cTtcC|jouuOsIad [BdWBD 291 0€ZEL 0L
sigpsuel) e L 6 2SLCT L I 9Gl'ze 00 T Tooorrrmreimmmrmmmmrmmess (sMuejeineg 9L 0£22L 6
8 = = mnheEn ‘°°SJORNUOD POpUSBNX] JoppET] JooieD  LZL  0£ZZL 8
Y - = e e EE “+°-si0jenjead Jappe sPaie)  9Zb  0€ZZL L
9 - T il wesboid oppe Jeale) i 0g2TL 9
S = S G s iopanguoswuedng  §0L 0€2TL S
14 v
€ (0£2Z2) NOLLY2NAS TVNOLLVIOA ¢
4 (00222) 4%.LS TYNOLLONMLISNI z
l 00022 - SIOIANIS 1¥0ddNS I
£€2-220C aseasaag asealau| €2-220C SIAUNLIANIAXT ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng 1NNODOV

¥ "ON jJuawpuawy 126png jooyas
ANN4 TO0HDS ISOddNd TVIIANIO IVl
NOLLYDNCAS 40 ININLAVCIA ALNNOD ay04a38a



7£ 40 61 38ed

ov ov
6€ 6¢
8¢ G6S.'0.¥'S 186°vL S12°ChL 120'€28'S 44V1S TYNOILONYLSNI ¥O4 "dX3 TviOoL 00ZzL 8¢
LE i
9¢ 019'LS¥C 006 yTe'ss 9.1'00F'2 ADOTONHOIL TVI1OL 05Z2.  9¢
S¢ S¢
ve tSLLYY 8] 1WA (110 (10723 awdinb3y 48O 06L  0§22L V€
€€ 008°09¢ oog‘o9e @ T Tt weawdinby Buissasoid 3@ 60L 05222 €€
Z€ 000°C (17271 A sefieys 1ONO 668 05222  TE
L€ 000°CL ooo‘sl, et JuawdoaA’( HEISRIINILS Ul +2S 0522L L€
0¢ 000°9L poo‘gL Tt sieisejey @ senddng sayl0  66¥  0S2¢.  0€
6C Z00°99% A 1 1 2 alemyos Ly 0S5TL 62
8Z 00i°LOl (371750 X ] bunqen 0Ly  0SZZL 8¢
12 - T e soyddng @2y§0 SE€v  0§Z2L L2
9z - = Mmoo g sajjddng Guissasoid eyeq LIy 0szzZL 9z
74 = — S A SaJIAJeg PBjoRNjUO) JOUID  66E  0SZZL ST
¥Z 000°SL (01010081 jeARIL  §GE  0SZZL VT
€2 000°LET (1700 3 AiApdsuuog JpuIAYy 0S¢ 06222 €2
7z Legey Z 08z L'y e juawdinbg aomeg sledey » soueUBUIEN  9E€  0STZL 2L
¥4 - - sjuswhed ases Bugesado  0ge  0SZZL MT
0z - = 4t R sjueynsuod  80¢  0S2TL 0T
13 = = syyousg sbuuj 1PPQ 662  0S2ZL 61
8L 000°L 000°L e1g pUgAH-JueweIndy L1z 0522 8)
Ll 116'8 116°8 asedipapy sehoidwz  ziz  0szzL Ll
gl - -  rmmEESeesccccoe- uonesuadwo juswlojdwaun 012 [\Cr4ads gl
Sl 119's0L A7) P ajueInsU| [BJIPAIN 202 0§2ZL  S)
vi = -  EESEESSececececcmesdeesccrns aoueInsu[ 9y 902  0SZZL Pl
€L 98,81 L 004 980°g) = AmmmEMREEcccccrcocresgresottorrerees suoisuad ¥0Z  0S2ZL €L
ZL Liz'ee pLgige e Aundsg jeroog L0z 05222 2
Lk 002 1 00C =T T sobepp ' seueleS 1OYIO 681 0S2TL L
oL = s [2uuosiad |eous|Dy 291 0szeL oL
6 - -t e SJOBJIUOD papu)x3] Jappe’] J3aie) yr4% 08¢l 6
8  8IE£'SLS L 006 [T AL 11 B jouuosiad Buissatoid ezeq LTt 0szzL 8
L - - SR AT s hmEEN._mO._& LOu:QEOU ozZlL 0sZet ya
wucmEum:.—E\ juelS) S|I2pOoN {O0YJS anljeaouu} o 9 - = -t S 1 wesbold Joppe] 108180 L) 0szes ]
SjuswIasSINqISY puB Spunjay 'z S 000°08 00008 2 oot 10211 0siagedng  SOL 0S2ZL g
sigjsuel] deq L ¥ '
€ (0522£) ADOTONHO3L €
4 (00222) 44V1S TVNOILONYULSNI 4
| 000Z2 - SFOINYIS LHOddNS 1
£2-2202 asealdsg asealdau| £2-220C SIUNLIANTIXI ‘ON
papusawy 106png LNNO2OV

¥ "ON jJuawpuawy 33bpng |ooyos
aNNd TOOHDS 3S0duNd TYA3NTD YL
NOILYO2NA3 40 INTFNLAVLIA ALNNOD qH04a3d



7€ 40 07 98ed

siajsuel] deq L

ov ov
6€ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
e zZiv'iIgy'L S S A% A NOILYONA3 40 a¥v0og ¥0d 'dX3 VL0l oLezL g
9g 9¢
S¢ 000°9 000°9 tr--sebieypiel0 665 OLEeL €
¥E 0007CH 000°Zh SRl (g1 Jueanddy jo uopebysaaul [EUILILD - EES  0LEZL  ¥E
€¢  090°€T 090°cz 0 et juawdolaaad YeIS/AOIMBS-Ul  bZS  0L€ZL €2
ze ov9‘ize ov9‘lee T souesmsy| uonesuadWog S,UBUDIOM LS OlgeL  ZE
LE 000°GZ¢ (11 K74 suoisspwo) 9BIsnIL  0LS  0i€ZL  LE
OM - - rEmamsmammass spuog 30;:% @um._OQ.._OU uo wrnuwalid 809% (1] %A 0¢
6 002°0S 00205 ARG ALA G [ asuesnsuj Qe 90s  0Le€eL 62
8z - - B sjuswbpnr 505 0bETL 82
LT 8I¥'96 74 |- S ajuesnsul ySIY SS89x3 €05 0bETL LT
9z T.lS'0l 423 1] " ajuelnsupsdllog  LOS  0lEEL 92
14 = - TomrmmmmmmemmemmmremmmmEinTnons sjuawbpnr 50§  0L€ZL  SZ
e S = meEmEmmmmmEcc oo sjeuajew pue sanddng SN0 66 0LEZL VT
fora - - e juawdojeaaq YeISPAAIBS-Ul ISP 0lgeL €2
2z = = R T SB0IAISS PAJORIUOD JBYIO  66E  0LEZL €T
Lz ¢6¥'se [0 20 74 |eAel]  GSE  0LEZL kT
0Z 00005 000°0S - saowuag |eBay  Lgg olgZL 02
6L 09182 09182 sdiysroquiBiy ¥ SaNQ  0ZE  0LEZL 6l
8L SZ6'v6e SZ6°V6¢ suonnquuoy  9LE  O0LEZL 8L
LL 000°CE 000°C¢ i sedIaS IPNY S0 ObETL L)
9l - - R c-c--c o s)yauag ebung sepo 667 olezz 9t
Gl 86L°L 861°L areoipepy Jofoidwz  zLz  okezz S
vl - = 0 AssEEaEEEEec----- uvoggesuadwo) Juswihodwaun  0LZ oLEZL vL
€l = ) 4 e | soueinsuj {eJuag 80  0L€ZZ €L
ZL ZeSYL g 265°v1 Grresssssesceeecc-ecccscc s goueinsyl RIPAN L0200 OLEZTL 2L
L - - B TR soueinsujay] 90z  OLEZL L1
oL zz¥'e 44 o AR suoisued 0z  OLgzL Ol
6 vZL's yZL's 00 oTrrrreeremememmmnioes AQundag [e1208 107 0LEeL 6

e - GGG AL A [ Buiules] ao1niag-ul 961  0LEZL 8

L vilse vyL'gz 00 e S99 Joquialy SapIWIWOD puk pleog L6l 0LETL L

9 =] w0 CEEEESEESE-ccecceeeopes sabepy g SoUelES WO 68l  O0LEZL 9

S  vve'es s [ pieog 0y umaioag gLl 0kEeL S

14 v

€ (0L£22) NOILLYONA3 40 a¥vod €

4 (00£Z2) NOILVHLSININGY TVHINID z

1 00022 - SADIAYIS LHOLdNS L

€2-7¢0e 9sSEaId3g aseasou] £2-720C STANLIANIIXT "ON
papuawy 196png LINNO2OY

¢ ‘ON jJuswpualwy 33bpng j00y2S
dNNd TOOHOS 3S0diNd IVAINTD It
NOILYONA3 40 LNINLIV4IA ALNNOD ¥04a3g



zg 30 17 °8ed

or or
6€ 6¢
8¢ 0£.1°7€0°C L8ce 126°CE 059°1£0°2 NOILVHLISININGY TVYINTD HOd4'dX3 TviOoL ooczL 8¢
L8 L€
9¢  8SZT'LSS 9¢8'ZE 9L6'EE 811058 "1dNS JHL 40 321440 ¥Od "dX3I TvL0L 0zgzL  9¢
s¢ -1
ve  00£°8 (70 F-r: T juawdinb3 uoensulwpy L0 02€2L  PE
€€ 0SS‘0O¥ (N0 2 sebreyniaylo 665  0282L €€
€ 00S L 005 s gumddgececrooren Juawdo|anag YeIg/edIag-ul 2§ 02€2. It
1€ - - e spuog fjaing ajesodion uo wniwadl4 80§ 0Z€ZL b€
0g  990°vC L S8¢‘Y L 1S¥°82 = sErEERoccreceecsees seusiely ® salddng Japo  66¥  02¢TL  OF
62 = I L5t°'8Z T A soddng aoy0  s€¥  02€TL  6Z
8z - - Tmmmmmeeeee sjeusjely pue salddng [euononssu| 62 0z€2. 82
£z 0S2°'ST (1174 A S9OIAIOG PEJOENUOD BP0 66€  0ZEZL 1T
9 L¥S'8 z 08 J2: L T ]oARIL  SSE  0Z€TL 92
SZ 000t (1111 X sobleys |eysod  8¥E  02€2L ST
¢4 = - e juawdinb3 - saoialeg sleday @ eouBUSUIBIN  9€E  02€Z. VT
€ Ivo'e v9'e AR [ sdiysiequiap g sand  0z¢  02€2L €T
zz - e i A | e suopnquuon 91§ 0Z€TL 22
1z 058°6¥ ossey T ‘T uopedunuwo)  0€  02€TL b2
0z - =00 o cC - spjeusg sbung o 66 02€TL 02
6L cov'v FA1) 20 2 aieoipepy Johojdwz  ZLz  02ZETL 6L
:19 - =0 mEREERrccccrecocc uonesuadwo) Juswhojdwaun 012 0zseL gL
Ll = it [ souminsu| [eusg 80Z  0Z€ZL L1
9l SE6'EE L 0SS =11k eoueinsu {B2IPAN 202  0Z€ZL 9L
Sl e - EErmEr o soseriar oo soueinsujap] 902  0Z€ZL  Sb
vL €Lt 1 0£Z 151 2 suoisuad 0z = 0Z€2L vl
<L 1288l [4-: TR funaeg eroog L0z 0zeeL €l
zl - - mmmmmeresseessreeceenees Bululel] ad1a3g-ul 961  0ZEZTL  TL
L - L et soBep g SsueleS OO0 681 0Z€ZL L
0L s9g‘ov L S 09¢°0¥ i [ |suuosiad [eoWdlD 9L 0ZEZL  OF
6 lzL'lZ l 009 VAN 2 (s)lseyoaoeg 191 0ZETL 6
8 = S mmmmecccces S}OBUOD popus)xd 1oppe JPaueD  LZL  02E€ZL 8
L 000°L L 000°L e i [ weiboid Joppeyseie)  LLL  02€TL L
9  00Z°60L (471411 ] A (shueysissy €01 0z€eL 9
SluaWasSINqUIIRY PUB SPUNBY 'Z §  08E'6ZL L 005 ogg'ezL @ Tt 190110 dARENSIUILPY/EPWO fHunoD 1oL 0Z€eL S
sigpsuel] de@ L ¥ v
€ (0Z£2£) INIANILNIN3NS IHL 40 301440 €
4 (00£Z2) NOILLVAULSININGY TWHINTD 4
1 00022 - SADIAYIS LHOddNS L
£€2-2202 asealdrag asealou| £2-2202 STUNLIANIAX3 ‘ON
papuswy 196png 1NNODOV

¥ "ON Juswpuawry }Jabpng |jo0yos
ANNd TOOHOS IS0Od¥Nd TVIINITD LvE
NOILVINa3 40 1ININIHVHIa ALNNOD ay04a34



7€ 30 77 988d

ov oy
6¢ 6
8¢ 8¢
X 1€
€ . 9
S€ 6LTLLLY 00022 000°LL 62 LLLY TVYdIONINd 40 321440 HO4 "dX3 Tv.10L owezL s
ve ve
£e  201°29 L 000°vZ ZoL'Le 0 ot Juawdinby vonensiulupy 102 0M¥Z. €€
Ze vsZ'ss  _ 000°6} l 000'vZ ¥SZ'08 0 T Tcrooooorooommrmemroes soBieyp1oylo 665 0LvZL  Z€
X - i juawdo|aAag YEIS/AAINBS-Ul  ¥ZS  0LPEL  bE
0¢ 0zg'9e (174 0] sjeuajely ® senddng JBYI0 66  OLPZL  OF
62 F & mMmEsrcogeccocorcoogptooootes sa|ddng 20140  S¢¥  OLbEL 62
82 viZ'sv b 000°ct vizioe 0 oottt S9DIAI9G PAIORAUOD BUIO  66E  O0LVZ. 8T
Lz = S &t |19ABS]  GSE owwes XA
9z 2 R ittt [ sabieyo |e3sod  8ve  OMwZL 92
WN Mwm.N MwmnN ..... u:wEn_zwm - SaJIAISS M_Nﬂwm 3 adueusjuleip 9¢e olveL 14
vZ S Y S i A | sdiysioquisiy @ s3ng  0Z€ oivzL  vZ
£Z 000°LE L 000°9 000°SZ et AR (A uoneSIUNWWO)  J0E  0LbZL €2
2z §6g'e [=7:1 ok uonezIqels PUGAHJUBWIBINAY  LIZ  0ivZL 22
12 IS6'6Y 156°6Y asesipapy sehodwz gLz oML 1T
0z - - uonesuadwo Juswhodwaun  0LZ 0LvZL 0z
6l = . T aoueinsu| |eJuag 80z  OLvZL 6L
8L €9.'¢9v £9.°€9¥ ajueinsu| [BJIPANL L0Z  OL¥ZL 8L
Ll = - ‘-ceoumansuleul  90Z ozl Ll
91 859°89Z 859°89¢ srocrcsuolsusd  $0Z ObvzL 9b
Sl 609°€lZ 609°€Le ©+--funoeg [e0og L0z 0kwZL Sl
¥l 000°L 000} Bujuies) asiusg-ul 961 O0LVZL vl
<L - e sabep g soueleS 1240 681 OWZL €L
ZlL 9s9‘toL 1= 3 X1 ] A |jauuocsiad (eaud]n 29l OLvZL  ZL
Ll  L06°06L 206°06L 0 Tt Tooroooormorroemmooenrooes (s)ueyaroag 191 OLPZL L
oL 3 I [ syuswalddng Atejleg  OpL oz, 0oL
6 68118Vl L 000°ve 68LGLEL Tt (s)ledidund JuelsIsSsy  6EL OLWZL 6
8 = = mgmnnecoooooe sjoeJjuOD papul)x3 JeppeJessey  LZL 0WwZL 8
L v62's0T L 000°2 ¥62°861 sreseeseeseeoosece s giadeaypjoog/siuelunoddy 6L ObwEL L
9 0006 b 000°L (4700135 weiboid JoppeJaaied  sLL OWZL 8
sigjsuel] Wdeg L §  EVZISYL L 000°92 (52 248 ¥ x (shedouud  vOL  OLVEL S
14 v
[ (01¥zL) IVAIDNR 3HL 4O 301440 3
z (00%Z2) NOLLVHLSININGY TOOHOS z
i 00022 - SADNYIS LA0ddNS 3
€2-220Z asealdaq asealdu| £2-2202 STANLIANIAXI "ON
papuawy 196png LINNODOY

¥ "ON jJuswpuawy 126png jooyoss
ANNd TOOHOS 3S0dYNd TVHINIO v
NOILYINAa3 40 LNINLH¥V4IA ALINNOD 304039



7€ 40 £z 28ed

S)UBLISSINQUIISI PI0IBI O] “/
sJoysuel] 1daq ‘L

ov ov
6€ 6
8¢ 8¢
£ i
9g 9e
S¢  $0£'S6E 00Z'¥ 65028 SYY'LLE NOSHI/(SITHNOSIHISIDIAEIS NVANINH TV.LOL 0zszL  S€
ve e
X 14 E 11 juswdinb3 seylo  06L  0Z§2L €2
zs - = A | juawdinb3 vonensiwpy 1oL 0252, Z€
1€ 000 0007  CooorooToToroirmrorrooees sebleyp a0 668 02SZL  IE
0g o - e juswdolsAaq JEISAIIAIAS-Ul 2§ 0ZSZL 0P
6T = - srecceeccocccgleualey g senddng sal0  66v 02SCL 62
8 005V 00SY i seddng 9230 9ev  029CL 82
1z = S sa|ddng buissasoid exeq Ly 02STL L2
9z - - mmmmmmmmmemreneeee S9JIAIS PAIJRIUOD IBNO  66E  02STL  9Z
52 00S°T (1741 A joAell  §5¢  02§2L ST
vZ J o | sebreyp [e3sod 8pE  02SZL  vZ
ﬂN OOO»N OOD.N ..... u:mEQ_:Um - S9JIALIBS L_mawm R JueuduUIe 9¢¢e 02scs €Z
[44 = - sjuswAed ases bunesadp  0ge 02522 2T
1z ¢ S e IR sdiysiequiay g sena  0Z¢  0ZSZL  bZ
0z sov'eol L 00Z°¥ §09°20L oottt saoineg bBuissasoigeleq LI 0ZSeL 02
6L 3 S uoneduNWwoy L0¢  02SZ. 6L
18 * I - G (R Buispuanpy zo¢  0zSzL 8t
Ll = - ‘- sjyeuag abuug Joulo 662  025ZL  LL
9L veeg'e L'l 8¢0°L 962°C ‘-aseopaly s0koldw3  ziz  02sZL 91
Sl = W maamp-co-ecccoee :O_ummcwnEOU ucwEho_nEw:D oLe 02s2. (=15
14} + - Trrrmemmemmrmemmemmmoreees QoueInsu| [B)USQ 802  02SCL Pl
€L 069°0Z L'l 0689 (170} 31 7 ajsueinsu| [B2IPAN L0Z  02S2L €L
ZL g - orremrrmmmmemmmimrnones sJuBINSU[ AT 902  02SZL  ZL
1L g0Z'ZlL / 59G°L 2355 111 " suoisuad 0z  0ZSZL ML
0L zzi'vL L' 60E°V Fd - = - S Aunoag [ersog L0 02s¢L Ob
6 - - trrrrmemsemmememnnee Buluies] adaseg-ul 961  0ZSZL 6

8 = s 5 MR (A sobep g seuelES JOYIO  68L  0Z52L 8

L 8gs'syl Ll 857°89 08z‘08  CCocooroorroromorteTooet |Jauuosiad [eduURD  Z9L  02§ZL L

g - & 0000 AsAEmececrereccomorgEeccemerses (s)luejaineg 191 02522 9

S 00008 00008 A 100anQus0sIRdNg  §0L 0ZSZL S

14 v

€ (0Z5Z£) T3NNOSHIJ/(SIIANOSTHISIDIAYIS NVAINH €

z (00522) NOLLVYLSININGY SS3NISN z

1 0002, - SADINYIS 1¥O0ddNS L

[ XA AANA asealdaq asealdu| €2-T20¢ SIUNLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papuswy 1ebpng LNNODOV

¢ 'ON jJuswpuawy jabpng jooyss
aNNd TOOHIS 3S0dUNd TVHINIO Ll
NOILYONA3 40 INTJWLHVdIA ALNNOD ay0d4a3d



7€ 40 vz 93ed

ov ov
6g 6€
8¢ 8¢
18 9egi LY. 000°8LL SSg'8.L LL0°LYZ L 1INVId 40 NOILYH¥IdO ¥04 "dX3 Tv1OoL 019z,  1¢
9¢ 9¢
S¢ 0266 oze's 0 oottt juswdinbj uoneradp jueld 022  0i9ZL  S€
ve 0SLZL (111 04 N Gt i [ sebieyp JAyl0 665  0L9ZL  PE
£€  000'SYe ooo‘sye T souesnsufuauog » buiping  zos  0l9ZL €€
z< - e e I aoueinsujsepog  LOS  019ZL  ZE
LS 000°L 000°L oottt sjeualep g sayddng JaylQ  66v  0L92L L€
0¢ 009°v8S L 000°€LL 009°LLY 0 oot Jamag B I9¥RM  FSY  0L9ZL 0P
62 000°S6¥ 000°S6¥% ot T L se9 {eimeN vey  0L9Z. 62
8z = = e noend gZ¥  0192L 8¢
1T 169°2192 L 000°02 169°269C T ToTorooorrooonmremmrooes Rpupels sy 01%2L L2
9z 950°SLZ o111 XY A saiddng ejpoisny 0Ly 0L9ZL 9T
-4 - R R (I |eog 0¥  0L9ZL ST
vZ TSLY9T bA-7 - 1A S32IAI9G PAJJBIIUOD JAUIO 66 oLezL vz
£z - T TR saa4 |esodsig  6S¢  0L92L €T
F44 = S .- [ sjplusy IS¢ 0b9ZL 22
1Z 000°L oco’L U juawdinb3 - seouag Jieday P 9oueudUIe  9EE  OISTL 1T
0z 2 - sowueg lupune ] gzg  0L92L  0Z
6l = - R * sedlueg jeUOyURr  8Z€  0L9ZL 6L
gL 001 [310] "R . qejs pugqAH-juswaIndy Ll 019ZL 8L
Ll 12882 Z € 288z -aseoipap sefoidwz  ziz  0k9zL L
9L  000°L ooo‘'t Tttt uonesuadwog juswhodwaun 01z 0L9ZL 9L
Sl = S mmmarccccoccTcoooprseoee 9ouBINSU| [EJUBA  80Z  019ZL  SI
vl ev¥'8LE L 000°SY [% 228 74 2 soueInsu| [BOIPAN 202 oLgzL. bl
€l = = b (A QouBINSUI AH  90Z  0L9ZL €L
(A - T I 000°S Z L F L7 AR 1 S suoisuad  v0Z  0L9ZL 2L
L1 SYZSLL ! 0008 z Sl (4] oA 74 A funosg efoog 102 0L9ZL LI
oL = .5 i 1 sabep B sauelES JOYIO  68F  019ZL  OF
6 OLLLLL1 L 000°001L (1] ARV 2 : 3 A |jsuuosiad Jelpoisngy  99L  0L92Z 6
8 loo‘sg L 000°S (0010 3 2 > (s)fuejaioag 191 0L9ZL 8
L - T - spiens 091  0L9ZL £
9 6veL Z ore (1] A 2 - =L [ sjuawoddng luejes oL 019ZL 9
SJUBWISINQWIdY PUB SPUNISY 2 § 828°69 87869 oA [ Jopsnqguosiiadng 0L 01922 S
sigjsuel] ydeq L ¥ v
€ (01922) LNV 1d 40 NOILYHIdO €
4 (009Z2) INVId 40 IONVNILNIVIAI ® NOILVHIHO z
l 00072 - SIDIAYIS 1HOddNS L
€¢-2e0c 9se3ID3J asealou| | AT AATA SIANLIANIIXT "ON
papuswy 1wbpng 1NNODOV

¥ ‘ON Juawpuawy Jabpng |ooyss
AaNN4 TCOHDIS 3S0ddNd TYY3NID Lyl
NOILY2NA3 40 LNFN1HVdIA ALNNOD Q04038



7€ 40 Gz 98ed

oy ov
6€ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
1g L€
9¢ 180°59L°0L 000°8LL 908'181L SzZ'L9L'olL INVId 40 "LNIVIA ? "¥3d0 ¥04 "dX3 V1Ol 009z, 9t
S¢ i
ve Sv.1'€Z6C = (22> +02°026'2 INV1d 40 FONYNILNIVIN HOd 'dX3 TVLOL 0z9zL  ¥E
€€ €€
A R Aepno jendes o0 66L  0T92L  TE
1e  ZzZ'00l Lzz'ooL Tt wawdinb3 eoueuajuien  ibL 0292 M€
0c 9s1'ee CTAN - sebieygialo 665  0Z9zL O
62 ¥69°60¢ ¥69'60€ T sjepatey g salddng Joul0  66v  0Z9ZL 6T
8z - = e S|ELIBJBIN UOHONIISUOD [BIBUSD  9ZF  029ZL  8C
LT 000°'SS 000°'s§  Tcooorotoorrmrrrrormorenes sujjosen szv  029ZL L2
9z - = s sueg lsuyoey R juswdinby gLy 0292L 92
ST 000'sZ T2 fend |@sal0  Zhw  0Z92L S
¥Z 160991 L6099y Tt SOOIAIAS PIJOBIUOD JBUIO  66F  0Z92L P2
€2 89¢'T [4 899 (1T VA ;PABIL  SSE  0Z92L €2
Tz 968'sE geg8’se *"SBIOIYaA - SOOIAIAG JleddY B BOUBLAUIEI  8EE  029ZL T
1Z 66.°65¢ G6.°6S¢ * -+ =juawdinb3 - sadIAIag Jleday @ AJuUBUIIIBI  9EE 0292, vz
0z czv'vel 4 €8T oss‘teL T Bupjing - sediatag sreday g oUBLBIUIBI  §g€ 0292, O
6L /8/'81 m90 U sssrccecccccccc-gopueg fpuned 6z 0292L  6h
8L ziT'e r4 74 >N uogedunuwwoy L0 0Z92L 8k
a0 - S i [ siyouag abuuy WO 66  0Z9ZL L)
9L szL'8L 775 1 S aseaipay s2foldwy  zrz  029zL 9L
St = - et uogesuadwog awhodwaun  0lz  0z9zL St
vl = - trormrmmrmmomommEmmmrseEs doueInsy] |ejuaq 802 0c9zs 1 4%
€L 980°C6l 111 4] A soueinsul [BAPAN  L0Z  0Z92L £l
4 S S | QouBInNSUjBYT  90C  029ZL L
1L L£8°.€ V1> U2 A suoisuad  ¥0Z  0292L b1
0L §90°08 CETN S funoag jerrog 10z 029zZ 0L
6 - = 1 sabep @ saueleg 1930 681 0Z9ZL 6
8 lst'eveL - y'epeL T [ouuosiad soueUute 9L  029ZL 8
L 98ty CYX: o (sueesoeg  19L  pe9zL L
9 - et A (A sjuswa|ddng Liejes 0¥ 02922 [}
SjUSWaSINgIIaY pUue Spunyay 'z S - e EEESeccreccemmenesors 10308a1g0sIuRdng  GOL 0z9zL &
14 v
€ (02922} INVId 30 FONYNILNIVIA €
z (00922} INV'Id 40 FONVNILNIVIN B NOILVHIHO [4
! 00022 - SIDINYIS L¥OddNS L
£2-2202 asearssq asealou] €2-2202 STUNLIANIIXT "ON
papusuy 1ebpng A1NNOODY

+ "ON jJuawpuawy 33b6png jooysg
ANN4 TOOHOS 3S0diNd TvH3INIO Pl
NOILYONA3 40 INIJNLHVHIA ALNNOD aH04Q38



7€ 30 57 @3ed

oV oy
6 VILEVIL'Y 00€°9S 00€°L9 vLE'6SLY NOILVLYOdSNYYL 304 "dX3 V101 oLLz. B
8¢ 8¢
/€ v10°009 oL 000°S vL066s 00 Tttt juswdinb3y vonepodsuedl 6z 0L L€
9¢  000°SY ooo'sy T TTTTrTroooorrmrrrororenes sabreyg Y30 669 0LLZL 9T
S¢ 00001 oo0'0L Tttt juswdojenaq yeIS/EIIAg U ¥ZS  0LLZL  SE
¥€  000°06 poo‘c6 000 Tttt aoueinsul Juswdinbl g BOIYBA LIS 0LLZL V€
€€ 000°0L goooL Tt s|euslely @ saddng JspO  66%  0LLZL €€
Z¢ 000°0CL (4701010 74 " sped 33N €5v  0LLZZ  2¢
1S 000°SE 000‘se T rorrootrnttroeTes ssqnlgsanl 0Sy  OLLZL LT
0 000°0¢ 000°0E T TTootrororoommenmrmomEroooos sjueauqnt  €S¥ 0422 OF
62 <£00°0V €000y 0 U rroooororrrroormeToorrois auloses Sz¥  0LLZL  6C
8Z 000°L (31011 1 2 saiddng sbeies yzv  0LLZL 82
12 289'¥Z9 F4:1: % 74 H jeng @saia  zW  0LLZL L2
9z 000°0L 000°QL Tt S9JIAISG PAIORIUOD JBPO  66€  0LLEL K
52 000°¢ (7000 X - ]oABIL  SS¢  OLLZL ST
¥Z 000°LL (1107050 1 A S3aVIAISG |BJUAQ PUE [EIIPAN  OPE  0LLZL VT
€Z 0008 0008 Tttt sopIyap-2aIMIeg Jieday g douBUSUIEBN  8SE  OLLTL €2
77 000°9 000‘9  CCorrormonreroororceooecs aoiueg Apune  6z€  0LLZL 22
1z 00s‘lL 00S‘1L " 'SI3LUED DN YUM S)OBIUOD  ¥LE okzzL 12
0z 0009 0009 © Sjualed ypum spoenuod  €ie 0bZL 02
6L 000°% e00'vy = Tt swaysAg |00YDS 1BYI0 YHMm Spoenuo)  Lie  0LZL 6l
8L 00i Q0L = oomEEdmAsaeccceo uoneziiqels pUgAH-juewiaInady  Llz  O0LZL 8}
Ll ¥0g'ST yog'sz 000 ot aieojpapy J9koidw3  ziz  O0vZL L)
9L 0S6°S ose‘'s 000ttt uonesuadwog yuawlojduwaun  0LZ oLlzs a9t
SL  ZEL'09S b4 > I 11 - soueinsU| [BIIPAN 202 OLLTL S
vl 0S¢ (1720 aoueinsuj eyl 902  0LLZZ YL
€1 2v8'ss Zre'ss 00 TEmmmEmNr oot gtctoottorToos suoisuad 02  0MLLZL €L
ZL  LETOLL [RorAl 1] 7 SR SR | funoag [e1os L0z 0b2ZZ 2
11 000°C (111 A Bulutes] aomueg-ul 961 0LIZL  LL
0oL izeocl 14X 174 sobep B soueleg Jayl0 681 OLLZL 0L
6 00v09 (113772011 i |]suuosiad [edwdlD  Z9L  0LLZL 6
8 6v£'80g°L 3 00£°9S [ 2 B 1 T sisaugsng 9yl 0b22L 8
L 80§0LL L 000°SY £ 10100 /4 P (s)oweysaw zvl  oLLZL L
sjuawsnipy JUBIS S[SPO |00UDS SAReAOUU| 0L 9 0022 I 00€‘C s e A (e sjuawioiddng Aejeg  OvL oLizL 9
siopsues] deQ L § 8Z8°08 i 000°LL f:74: -1 I a0pdaatguosiasadng 5oL [1] x4 S
v v
< (012Z2) NOILY LHOdSNYYL €
4 (002Z2) NOILVLYOdSNYL INJANLS z
1 00022 - SADINYIS 130ddNS 1
£2-2202 aseasdaq asealou| £2-2202 SIANLIANIAX3 "ON
papuawy 10bpng A1NNO2OV

{ ‘ON juawpuawy 33bpng jooysg
ANNd TOOHIS 3SOddNd TVN3ANITD vl
NOILVONA3 40 INJNLYVEIA ALNNOD 04034



7€ 40 (7 38ed

114 ov
6s 6€
8¢ e
1€ FAy
9¢ 0¥Z'086'6E SET'LLY LE6S'BSL vEQ'LET'EE SIDAYIS LuOdENS YO "dX3 V1oL 000zL  9¢
s¢ ge
Ve = : - = UIHLO B "LN3D "BIS 'ddNS ¥3IHIO0 'dX3 101 oLz v¢
[ €€
z€ - - sasaeaR R swdinby Buissasoid E1BQ  60L  018ZL  TE
e < - Grmrrssssssessceseeseeee oo cafueyn RO 665 0182L  bE
0c - - s uswdolanag YEISPIMIBS Ul ¥ZS  018ZL  0f
62 - - sjeisaiepy @ saddng JsylOo  66v  0182L 62
9z : - =T D LSS TTTo B -1% SR 115 : 77 N 74
yra - & Esmuvansaeensinis sanddng Buissesold E1eQ LIy 048ZL L2
9z - R $33JAI3S PRYORIUOD PYO 66¢  018ZL 92
Sz - g sprAEerEEREESRSRRERIEEANEL « e oo ceen e jBABIl  §§¢  0182Z ST
vz - Juawdmby sowusg seday g ddueudjutew  9EE 018ZL  vT
€z = - sjuswhed aseo] Supesedp  0e€ 01822 €2
zz - - Nl T e saolag Buissasoig eleq  ZLE 0182L 2T
iz _ e NN SRS « e o e e sueynsuos g0 018ZL 1T
0z - & omnmIssmEmsasiterdedesesss- - uopesunwwon  Z0¢  018ZL 0T
6l - R i sjyeusg abuug Jayl0 662  0lgZL 6L
gL - - freseecssssssoosossscses s gueoipajy 2o dws  Z1E olgzL 8k
Il = - uonesuadwog juawhoidwasun  0LZ 01822 yan
9l - - T gouesnsu] [BUeg 80z  0i8ZL 9L
& i — esmmmemmemesmseeebiy < e o o soueinsuj [EoIpOW 202 OL8ZZ  Sb
vl = e e 3DURINSU] 3 902 0L82. vl
€L - L e Bt ettt A suoisudd 02 oL8gL <1
- _ ] S | funoog (21905 L0z 0L8ZL  ZL
1L - A -~ -sobep @ saueles OYIO 681 018ZL LI
ol - R s srrrreeccccct[3UUOSID [BIUBID  Z9L 0182L OF
6 = - e $]084jU0D POpUSYXT Joppe J3dIBD  LZh  O0L8ZL 6

8 - & rEmsssswwmemmanoens jpuuosiad Buissedsoidered  LZL  018ZL 8

’ . = asessssessassasassases .quEmumOuﬁ ._wu:QEOO 0z1L o0L8ZL z

9 - = passindiEaae e sl weiboid soppe] 192180  LLL [L]X:7 42 9

G R T [ ioponguosimisdng oL 0K8ZL S

¥ 14

¢ (01824) ¥3HLO ANV TVHINIO €

4 (00822) S3DIAYIS LAODdNS ¥IHLO 4

b 000ZL - SAJNIAYIS 1HOddNS L

£2-220C asealddg asealau)] £€2-2202 SIUNLIANIAX3 "ON
papuawry jabpng 1INNODOV

¥ "ON jJulwpuawy }3bpng [00YdS
ANN4 TOOHIS ISOdYUNd TVHINID Wl
NOLLYONG3 40 IN3WLHVdIa ALNNOD guo4a3g



75 yo gz 93ed

si9jsuely ydeq |

ov oy
6¢ €86'0¥1°08 160°6¥6 S06°260°L S21°266°62 {001££-001 1L S399Y) "dX3 ONILVYIHO TVLOL. 0000L B¢
8¢ 8¢
L€ 610'9S i L 6L0°9S 3DIAY3S §O04 ¥O4 SIUNLIANIAXT TvLOL ookl L€
9¢ 9t
se - = TeEmRRRRmemmmmmemELE wawdinb3 301195 POy 0LL  00bEL  SE
ve . = aese s A T sebieyniano 665 00LEL V€
€c - = e juswdoaas( yJEIS/ROIIBG-Ul  $ZS  00LEL  EE
A - i R sjeuajely g sanddng 1eyo 66y 00KEL  ZE
1€ - - i | sen  ZS¢  O0LEL L€
o¢ - S T T suuoyluny LSy 00LEL  OF
62 = o AR (R sayddng 2240  SEv  00bEL 62
8z - A TR saiddng poo4 zzv¥  00LEL 82
Yird = = rmmmmmescccccoserets sallddng uonesedaid pood  LZy  00LEL 22
az - - e S9JIALIAG PAIORAUOD BYIO 66 00LEL 9z
14 . T 60 A (S ljoAB1]  §S¢  00bEL ST
vZ s - SJUSpMS uey] JayjQ - uonepodsuel)  pSE  00LEL  VE
o4 - C Vasn Joyl0-sjooyos o} sjuswked  Sye  00LEL €2
k44 = i J8y0-siooyas 0y syuswihed  vre  00bEL 2T
1z = - ‘- ysun-sjooyasg o) sjuswhed  eve  00bEL 1T
0c E = jsepjealg-sjooyog oy sjuawhed  zp€  00LEL 0T
6l = - rrmmmees Wwawdinby ao1A1ag Jieday g doueUBIUIBY  9LE 00LsL 6L
8l c = uopesiunwwe) 208 00LEL 8L
L i S R f syjouag abuug Yl0 662 ooLEL  ZL
9L /TS 7/ J aseoipay sefoidwy ziz  00lEL 9L
Sl = = tmtmemelrecccoocc uonesuadwog Juswhojdwaun 01z 00LEL Sl
14" - S SRR [ @oueinsu| |BJu3g  80Z  00MEL vl
€L 885Vl 88SvL o allg e @oueInsul [BIIPAN L0Z  00LEL €l
A" = e QouRANSU[ BT  90Z  00LEL zL
1L €82°C Y Ar AN L2 S suoisusd  $0Z  00LEL L
0L ¥S¢C i [1-v4r A Aunoag |e190S  L0Z  00LEL oL
6 - - mEmmmmmesccssosmmnenns Bulutes] 821u3G-U] 961 001LEZ '
] = e sabepp g saueleg 12YI0 68  00LEL 8
L - - TertssesessscesescesricctQUUOSIOG BURRJED G91 001EL L
9 = - S s e e 1 |2uuossad [e2ul3|y 29 001LEL g
S i = EmMEEseseeceseceocs siadaoyyoog/sjuelunoady 6Ll 00LEL §
v 29¢°9¢ 1 L g99g‘9g 00 CTTrrrrtemmeerres iopoanquosiaedng  S0L 00LEL v
€ €
z (001£2) IDIANYTS AOOH z
1 (000€£) "AY3S TYNOILONMLSNI-NON 40 NOILVY3dO 3
£€2-2202 asealdaQ asealou| £€2-2202 SIUNLIANILXT ‘ON
papuswy jebpng 1NNODOV

¥ "ON Juawpuswy }26png jooydss
aNNd TOOHOS ISOdHNd TVH3NTD vl
NOILYONA3 40 LINJWINVYH3A ALNNCD aJO4a39



Z£ 0 67 28ed

o
<
ae

Q0 N
D]
M~ %
eI o}

A
9¢ 9
G¢ sg
e e
£e fx
ze %
%4 1€
og ot
62 9S.78l 005 00§ 952 'v8L SIDINYIS ALINMWNOTS YO "dX3 TVLOL 00gEL 6T
8z 8z
1z s = cosbiasasmidbdadwimmmpesmemes wawdinbgepo 062  005SL L2
9z 0009 (37070 I J sabieyn 12Ul0 665  00€EL 92
SZ 00L S 005 (111 7 ‘- juawdojaasg YYISEIMIBS U] ¥ZS  00SEL ST
24 E - spunjsy 60§  O00SSL  +T
€Z 0024 002t sjeuajeyy g seyddng 12p0  66¥  00SEL €2
2T 008 008 saiddng @ S[EUdJeN [euononnsy|  6Z¥  00€EL  ZC
1z 1S9 F 2 o sanddng poo4 zzv  00SEL 12
0z 02 0z = wesmmsmaasmesbiseis S30IAIBS PAJOBNUOD JAYIO  66E  00EEL 02
6L 062 062 rrereesesssssssssseieiioioeee joARsL 58 00SEL  6i
8l - = o juawdinb3 - sasinag Heday P dueUSIEW  9¢E  00SEL  8I
i _ v U swousg SBUUZ OWO 667  DOSEL L1
9L 006 (1711 7 UonEZIIGEIS PUGAH - JuswWAINRY  ZLZ  00€EL 91
51 08LC 08L°Z = = EERrIETInaTomITqessiin asenpapy sofodwz  zZiz  00g€l Sl
14" = - Trmmmemmmssseasen vopesuadwoy juswfojdwaun 012  00SEL  ¥b
A 8 C £ eniTiasERERaasayaEEseccces aoueInsu| [B3USg 802  00€€L €L
L = = Joueinsuj [eIpaN 202 00seL zZi
4 - - ‘-r-gguelnsuj ey 90Z  O0SEL Ll
0L 0008 0008 soassisss A suoisuad +0Z  00€SL Ol
6 6lg6 elge T freresrscscseesosse s UNDSG (BID0S LOZ 00SEL 6
8  000°0¢ S 005 00508 CTTUoooooomooasstaes sobep @ saueles JOYIO0 681  O0EEL 8
h - - sssssssssssssssssssssassecc- gwgﬂm W::Om wa ochh h
g9 - Wi RAmESLRaeateTe [suugsiag OE_«ntNA—\EN._OQEw.F 691 00st2 9
G = &' SeEEssssTsaimam g iR o JouuosIad |edus|D 291 00¢sL q
sjuawsnipy WIS dv31'6 ¥ 008°8LL 008°SLL it T s;ayoea] 94}  O00EEL ¥
€ €
k4 (00£€2) SIDIAEIS ALINNWWOD z
L {000£2) AM3S TYNOLLONHLENI-NON 30 NOLLYYIJO L
£2-2202 aseasdaq oasealdu| £2-2202 SIUNLIONIIXT ‘ON
papuswy 3abpng ANNODOV

¥ “ON juswpuawy 3aBpng jooyss
ANNA TOOHOS ISOdANd TVHINTO vl
NOILY2NA3 40 AININLAVJIA ALNNOD qJO4a3g



Z€ 40 0g 93ed

suawsnipy JUBID Hald ‘9

6€ oy
¢ 6
ix 8¢
;13 1€
s¢ 9¢
¥e s¢
£€ ve
FA> £
1 z¢
0g 1
62 o¢
87 62
£z  8l£°608 8¥8°El 8¥8°'EL 81£'s08 101LY2NA3 AOOHTTIHO ATdVYI ¥O4H "dX3 TVLOL ooves 8T
9z x4
Sz 8.7°CL 9 6S0°L 18€°CL T juawdinb3 uononnsujsenbay  zzL  o0veEL 92
vZ 0s¥'8 (11372 J e A sabieysJsylo 665  00VEL ST
£Z 004 (371 A wawdojaasq YEISEIMIBS U] +ZS  00VEL b2
44 = R et e spunjay 60§  00VEL €2
12 €15°0L for4> (174011 sjeuajepy 3 saddng Jal0 66 00VEL 2T
0Z 000°LL 000°LL sayddng g sjeuajeyy [euononnsul 62  00PEL 1T
6l = 4 OO saiddng poo4 zz#  00PEL  OC
8l 6S0°01 850°C 0008 S90IAIRG PAJOBIJUOD JAUID  66E  00VEL 6L
Ll = e T janel]  SsS€ ooveL 8l
w_‘ - -  mraeR u—._wEQ_JUW - S9JIAIRG L_Nﬁwm ® aoJueUIUIE 9¢¢ [1[1) 2594 yAS
Sl 1692 € 889°C ElS PUGAH - JuBwWRIRRY /1T oovesz 9l
vl V26l ¥Z6°'L £ -aseaipajy Jakojdwy  Zie ooveL Sl
<L = - N EIRIEEmAcccecceeees uopesuadwon uawhodwaun 012 00vEL L
z) - R LA [ eouEJNSUl BINAQ  80Z  0OVEL €L
Ll SZ0°6L1 9 68.°CL 213 R A asueinsu| [BIIPBN L0Z  00PEL  Z)
oL LIv [, 2 ssuesnsutay] 90z  00VEL L
6 2lv'oe 85¥°LL P01 X 7 suoisuad  ¥0Z ooresL 0L
8 8lg8'ce LY -3 > AQunoag |e190S 10z 00¥EL 6

8 - s sieydea] aymlIsqng  86L  00VEL 8

L - A sobep 9 ssueES JOYIO 681  OOVEL L

9 zZvievl FA A1 M sjuejsissy [euopeonp3 €91 00¥EL 9

S = i T weiboid seppe1saiey  ZLL 00¥EL S

v 599'96¢ S 099°96E T ooroooooeroomnrrommrorent sioysea] 9pL  00bEL V¥

€ €

4 {00vSL) NOILLYONA3 QOOHAIHD AV z

l (000€2) AHIS TVYNOILONALSNI-NON 40 NOILV¥3dO 3

£z-2202 aseal23g aseaau| £2-2202 SIYNLIONIAX3 "ON
papuawy 1ebpng LNNODOVY

$ "ON jJuswpuawy 12bpng jooyasg
ANNd TOOHIS 3SOdiNd TvHaNGD vl
NOILYONA3 40 INTFNWLIVH3A ALNNOD Qy04a3g



7€ 30 1€ 93¢ed

sjuswsnipy Juels) S|PPOoY |o0UDS SABAOUY| 0L
Kauop ymoio dl.lS '€
sigysuel 1daq ‘L

ov oy
6€ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
V> 1€
9¢ 9¢
S¢ sg
ve ve
€€ €€
F4 F4%
1€ 1
o€ (i1
6C 6
8z i
1z yra
9Z vi0'LEZ'Y 000°Z 218682 L6L'SYE'S AVILNO TYLIZYD "D3Y ¥O4 'dX3 V1oL 00L9L 92
[°r4 [-74
¥Z 000°00¥%‘C 000°00+°C fepnQo 1epden s RO 662 00192 P2
for A 8 - S R wawdinbziapo 064  00L8L €2
f44 . = rmnoomdiaaAREREEeiaeees e s JuawdopAsg 3US  vZL  0019L 2T
1z - S eSS - a e s w e n e o e pue Si12  00L9L  1Z
0Z 000°0SC 00005 oot saanpad pueaamuung LKL 00b9L  0Z
6L v6L'96Y'T 8 000°C € 000°6.2 veL‘'cez’c T s e syuswanoidw Buipping 202 0019L 6L
8L 000°0S 000‘0s oo ‘- uogongsuog Buiping 90  00k92 8L
Ll 618°C8¢ o] 118°C1 Z200°'0.¢€ ‘- S30IAJRS POJORNUOD BP0 66€  00L9L LI
9l - S mrrmmemmemssmsmmmmmasmnrrees saopueg [eBe7 1€ 00197 91
] - I S passp R RSO e soomuag Buussuibuz  tze  0009L  GL
vl _ U | seynsuog g0t 00LSL bl
€L 000°259 ! 000 000°0§59 o rroororrrorrememtemooeros spoapyaly  $0E  00L9Z €1
4" - - R e D sjyouaq sbuug BP0 662  0019L 2L
L - = aseoipap Jafioldw3  Ziz 00192 b
118 = = SonSUIanERooeEmIs vogesuadwoy uawhodwaun  0lz 00L9L  OL
5 . o ummss R S soueinsuj (@ueq g0z  00LSL 6

8 - = mahmesesldREReSacsumaamdn oo e soueansu| [e2IPAW  Z0Z  00L9L 8

. : e S | souesnsuiau] 90z  00L9L L

9 = it T suoisuad 0z  00L9L 9

S = = AT s-tt-Qunosg |e1sog L0z 00L9L S

v - - o sabep pue souefes ;2RO 681 00L9L ¥

€ €

z (00192) AVLLNO TVLIAVD ¥VINDINH z

L (00054) AVILNO WV LIdVD I

£€2-2202 asealdeQ asealou| £2-2202 SIANLIANIJXT ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng 1INRODOV

P "ON juswpuawy 138png |ooyas
ANN4d TOCH2S 3S0diNd TVYINID tvi
NOILYONA3 JO INTFN1HVdIA ALNNOD GHO4a3g



7€ 40 7€ 98ed

SJUSWIBSINQIISI PI0J3I 0} /.

oy ov
6¢ 6¢
ge 8¢
18 18
9¢ 9
S¢ 5¢
Ve ve
€€ €g
A zs
1€ 1
0¢ (it3
6z 6z
8z 8z
1z yrd
9z 9z
74 sz
) 74 vz
€z 4
44 44
1z k4
0z 0z
6l 61
8L 8l
LL 2
9l 1Li0°Z9E'L8 6LO'OLL'L 0/0°Z0%'L  0Z0°0.0'/8 S3UNLIGNIdX3 TVLOL ANVYD 9L
SL -1
Vi v
€l €l
zL = IS'y¥L S $L5'¥¥L $3SN ¥3IH10 V1oL 00066 ¢l
1 1
oL oL
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S S

v . SISVYL PISTRL  coeeeeeeeseesis SpUNJ IS0 O} SIOJSUBIL 065 00LE6 ¥

4 €

[4 (00166) SHIASNYHEL ONLLYNIJO z

] (00066) S3SN YIHLO I

£2-2202 asealdaQ aseasou| £€2-220C SIAUNLIANILXI ‘ON
papuswy 196png 1NNODDV

¥ "ON Juswipuawy 186png jooyss
QNNd TOOHOS 3SOdHNd TYHMIANID trt
NOILYDNA3 J0 INIWLHVd3A ALNNOD a¥o4a3g



G301 93ed

salipowwo) yasn isod o) 6
SJUBWBSINGLUIIB] PI0JBI O] "/
sigysuel] daq 'L

sappowwod vasn isod o1 '6

oy oy
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
28 £
ag Qg8g’ LeY sainjipuadx3y ul asealoau] |ejol g¢
G¢ -1
ve  ¥8LTILY9 S¥8'69 L£4°€0S 868°V.6'S SIUNLIAN3dX3 TVLIOL 14>
¢¢ gg
r43 A
e L 210CC 2 FAT A et (srajsued]) sasn Jayl0 00066 2
0¢ +8.'8GE€'9 L ge8'ep 671 1£L°€0S 988'868's 000 U TTTtrroooortroooorrroorrroes 92119 POO oolgL o¢
6Z SIDIALRG |BUOIIONAISU(-UON jo :O_uEQQO 6¢C
8z 8z
ZZ 000'¥S . = 000°tS gt uonesnpy jo pieog oLezL L2
9z SaJIAIBG tonn:m 9¢
°T4 (SNOILYINdO¥ddV) STUNLIANIIXT 74
e ¥
£z ford
44 9¢.1'6TL'S £16°98 £6.L°2¥9°S £2/1/L ‘@dueeg pajsnipy ZZ
1z 1z
0z (000'92) (000°92) 1 "ON jJudwpusiy 0z
6l Z£0°802°¢ £v6°98 680°LZLE syuaunsnipy 6L
8l Y0.°L6S°C ¥0L265°C €z/1/L ‘aaueleg Buuuibag 8L
Ll aduejeg >.-Ou:0>:_ po3dillSay L
g9) pundg m:ﬂm_u:wawcoz 9l
Sl 1Z301 Sl
vl vl
MF wwwnhﬂv Auwzv 3aosuejeg puny ul S9SBaIII(] pPUR SINUIAIY ut SSEDIIU| _SO._. MF
4} rA?
Ll 088'SeSLL - 988‘LEY ¥66°280°LL SANN4 I19VIIVAY TV10L 13
oL oL
6  £6.'7¥9'G T ArA 2 - S SR S82UB|Rg pUN JO/PUE SIAIISIY 0000¢ 6
8 8
L 180°'¢88'S - 988°LEY L0Z°stY's 1 325¥NOS HIHLO ® SANNIAIY AILVINILST TVLIOL o0LYE L
9 : 9
o § - _ S smmammesmeEe R L S60.N08 19430 00067  ©
v /80°08S§'S - 6 988 LSV Loz'zel's 00 Tt 91e1S NIY| PAAIIIIY Spund [eJapaq 00LLy v
€  000°¢ - - 000°'c @ CrsEmmmmassaear e e SaNUIAIY [B207 J9YI0 o0ovy €
Z  000°00¢ - = Qoo‘00E @00 T Uooororrrrrrroes S321A135 Jua.InD Jo} sabiey) 000s¥ ¢
3 S324NOS ¥IHLO ANV S3INNIATY GILVINLLSS I
€2-2202 S9sealdaq Sosealou| €2-2202 ‘ON
papusury 1ebpng INNODOV

¢ "ON juswwpuawry 96png jooyos
AaNNd NOILIMLINN aTIHD gL
NOILY2NAd3 40 INFNLHVYH3IA ALNNOD ad02a38



G 30 7 93ed

ov oy
6< 6%
8¢ 8¢
yzs yA
9¢ 9¢
1% Ge
e ve
£c €e
kA 14
R i€
(1] og
62 62
8z 8¢
1z yXA
az 274
[-74 74
2 v
ford €z
zZ Zc
1z ¥4
0z 0c
6l 6l
8l 000°00€ 000°‘00¢ sa21A1ag Ju21ng 1oy sabreyd jejol ooocy 8l
FAN yA S
9L e = 0 CETERETeReREE-c oo sa21A19g 10} sabseyd BUI0 oeecy 9l
Sl = EEsseresecees SJ|npy - $8924 231A9S AUnNWLWe) z8ssy  SL
vl - = - - ~(a1en Ae@) UBIPNIYD - SB34 3d1AIBS AruRLILIOD pessy vl
[ = = wensARRESRRLTe S|00Y9g |ENpiAIPY] Woly SIdI9daY (1711 20 8
zl - = &= S,¥37 19410 YNAA SODIAIDS TISU| JO) Joenuo) sy Tl
(12 - - ‘" 8,937 19410 YIM SOIIAISS “LWPY JO) JoR[UOD wssy L
oL - - Tt swiaysAs 2iBIS-j0-INQ uoiEodsuel | zessy oL
6 - e * - "swaysAs aIels 12yiQ uonepodsuel | Lgser 6

g8  000'00Z 000°002 s LS AN IR sse|eg ape) Bly gezssr 8

’ i ) S . LSt sa12S NI [e193dS yzocy 1L

9 - =  wvmomassmewmeEe - 1SEESIE WO WU [ord>1n 4 9

S  000°00L goo'o0L @ oot ceeee s gynpy - sjuswied youn zessy S

v - = eEmemmEEs Teereet uaappyd - siusuiked youn Lessy v

€ - arEeEmEss Tenmmmmmrenes TretTr IO - uoying L18ey €

z sabseyn uoneonpy oosey ¢

1 S321M9g juaIng Joj sabieyd 000y b

£2-2202 £Z-2202 SINNIATY ‘ON
papuawy 1e6png INNODOV

¥ "ON Juswpuawy obpng |jooyos
ONN4 NOILRIINN GTIHD €%
NCILYING3 40 INTJWLNVJIA ALNNOD Q03038



5 Jo g a8ed

sappowwo)d yasn isod o] ‘6

o ov
6 180°¢88'S - 988°LEY L0Z'STY'S S30YUNOS ¥IHLO ANV S3NNIATY TV1OL 00ivL 6¢
s 8¢
I5 = $321n0S 13Y10 1B101 0006% pAS
ag 9
. ~ - Pesses e s sigysuesy Aunb3 |enpisay 0066V St
. . - eSSSSEEmReE siajsuel] pund jessuas 1D oLgey  ¥€
s = = NSRRI MERAEAL - o o e siajsuel} bBunesadQ 0086v €€
¢ $92IJN0S JaYyl0 0006¥ z¢
1€ 23
0¢ /80°¢88‘S = 988° /¥ L0Z'SYP'S SINNIATYH ONILVH3HO0 V10l 000.v 0¢
62 6
8Z 180°08S°S = 988°LeY L0Z°2rL's ajelS ybnoiyy [esapad |EJOL 00LLY 8¢
1z Lz
oz ~ R aje}s ybnouay) [e1dpad Jaylo 06S.V 9
ST L0T'Tve vog'eve 000 T a1 13Y10 - vasn viLLY :74
vZ 000°00S't 000°00§°'L o ctrotroorrroormorrEEronAY sepjealg SLLLY L 44
£C 988'/¢¥ 6 988°LeY = TrrrrerrnrmmrmmrETERs sapowio) - vyasn CLELY €C
ZZ 000'00v'E 000°00t°E oo Tttt younT - y uoI3IS LLLiY [44
1z alels ybnouys |eropad 00LLY %A
0z JUSLUUIDACY) [B13pa] 000.L¥ 0
61 6l
8L 000°¢ - = 000°¢ SanusAay |BJ207 JBYI0 B3O L 000¥v 1
i pA%
gl ) R = S anuaAay [B907 JOWNO 066V al
ol S EREEE e eeaceeaaraceraas SWID B SUOHNGUIUOD 0.StY Sl
yL _ = e ** - -+ SIENPIAIPU} WO} PRIBA0ITY sabeweq 09St¥ 148
- ) T fuadoud jo 3jes ovSty el
NP - =  =mssss.ssessccemsoonsans- dcwsﬁ_zum %o O_Nw Q”mg NF
Ll - P IR IR e e m e b@>000m aojueInsu| (YA 144 (AR
oL - - Fasitsiecs o ol s GIEEE = 5 SaNss] 143 Uo }SaJAJU| PANIIDY oLSYY oL
6 swa}| BupunsaiuoN 00SY¥ 6

g 8

’ ~ E 0 leeEswem e CE AR Spunjay sNoaue|jaasIN 0LLYY 2

9 _ = mmammmes g A (i sjuswied asueinsu] S9a119y 09LYYy 9

g _ = wwmempudSeemepied - - sayddng 3 s|(euaje Jo ajes [1}4R44 S

¥ - N P R R =1~y N < P s|ejuay/asea] ozLib v

€ 000°€ oo0'c  TTTTTTTe B T paule3 jsasau| oLLYY €

Z sway Burunoay 00L¥¥ 4

L S3NUAAJY [BI0T JOYIO 000V ¥ L

£2-2202 sasealdaq sasealau| g£z-zz0e SINNIAT "ON
papuswy 196png 1NNODOV

¥ "ON juswpuawy 336png |ooyag
aNNd NOLLIMLINN THHD ¥
NOI1LYONA3 40 LNIWLHVHIA ALNNOD 404034



g Jo ¢ 95ed

senpowwo) yagsn isod ol '6
SJUBLIISINGUIBL PJOJBI O “/
ssgysuely 1daQq "L

ov (114
6€ ¥8.'85¢'9 ce8‘cy L£L'C0S 988°868'S IDIANIS AO04 HO4 STHNLIANIdX3 TV1O0L 6¢
8¢ = ooLsL 8¢
& 00008 00008 oottt juswdinb3 ao1mag pood 012 ooLEL 1€
9¢  00S [ - S [ sabieyn JoYl0 665 00iS. 9%
§¢ 000/ (17011 2 usidoloAaq Yeis/adIaIes-ul ¥z oolsL S¢
e - = el ak e sjeuajey 2 saddng YO 66% ooLsL Ve
€€ 988/t 988‘/ct e sanipowwod - yasn 69y ootsl €2
Z¢ 0008l 000'gL oo ooooooooorrooooorrommmrrrones swuopun  LSY ooreL  z€
1€  000GL 000°S§L T TcTrrortonrroomoooorromoreees sayddng 2240 SEV 00LeL L€
0€ 102'0S0°€ [0 A 11 X seiddng poo4  ZZ¥ ooLeL 0¢€
62 00¥'6SE oov'sse 0 oottt saiddng uoyesedaid pood 1Ty 00LEL 6T
8Z 000'/¢ 0002z oottt S90IAISG PalIBIU0D 1BYIO  66E ooLsL 82
Z 000ZL (17171 34 P loABl]  SS€ ootssL LT
9z 000°GS poo'ss U juswdinb3 adinag Jleday g ourUIUIBIY  9EE oors. 92
sz 006G (1 uonesUNWIWOD  L0€ oolsL SZ
vz - - trmmmmmmmmmmasmemmmmmnrEnes sebieyoueg  90¢ ooLEL T
€2 000°F 000y oo syjauag abuud JaYyl0 662 ooLs. €2
Zz  €51'6C 682 L i <A aseaipay 4ohoidwz  ZLe ooLsL 22
1z 000G 000's 0 oo uoggesuadwo) juawhojdwaun 0l ooLsL 1T
0z 09.'29¢ 000°‘6 (1: VA -1 aouesnsu| |B2IPAN L0Z oolsL 0T
6L 062'C (1] TAr A aJueinsu} 317 90C ool 61
81 9682 2L €88 PR3 1 suoisuad 0T o0lEL 8L
2l 055201 ezl gL£90L 0000 oo toooooootrromoerrroores fyunoeg [e120S  LOZ ooLeL L1
50 ) == f.. % ..o coeeeoEEEEEeeE Buuies] somag-ul 961 onic =3
SL 000°92 00092 oot sabepy ® saueles 1BUYIO  68L ooLsL Sk
vl g£e8'ze ££82¢ = e R |]ouuosiad 9ouBUdUIBW /9] ooLeL vl
€L /££°e86'L | ggg'er (YA r4: 3 A 1t jouUUOSIdd eUdlje) 69l ooLeL €I
ZL 78659 906°6L Y1 X | 2 Jouuosiad |eoud[D  Z9L ooleL 2t
L 9ES LY 9gsLy 00 T Ttootrrreoorrrtereroos 1030aa1guosimadng  SOL 00LSZ  LL
oL (o0L€2) ADIAY3IS A0 ol
6 {000£2) "AY3S TVNOILONHLSNIF-NON 40 NOILYHIJO 6

8 8

L 000°vS 000°¥S NOILYDNA3 40 a¥VOod HO4 "aONIdX3 Tv10l o1szL L

9 9

S 000G 000'¥VS = CEmEsMmRemannt 3ouBJINSU| UOTIESURAWO) S,USUDOM €15 oigzL S

v 4

€ (o1€22) NOLLYDNA3 40 ayvod €

z (00£22) NOILVHLSININAY TVHINIO z

3 000ZZ - STDIAYIS LH0ddNS L

£Z-2202 saseasdaq saseadu| £2-2202 S3IUNLIANIDXT ‘ON
papuawy 196png INNODOV

¥ "ON Juswpuawy 196png [ooyasg
GNNd NOLLIMLNN dTIHD eVl

NOILVYONAa3 40 LNINLIHV4IA ALNNOD a¥04d3d



G0 G aded

SjuawasINquial pJodal 0] '/

o¥ oy
6$ 6E
8¢ 8¢
18 pay
9¢ 9€
GE Se
e e
[ £
FAS ce
[ X4 %
0¢ 0g
62 ;74
82 8
Lz 1z
9z 9z
(T4 sz
e 174
£z €T
P44 44
(k4 1z
0z (174
6l 61
8l 8L
Ll Ll
9L ¥8LZL¥9 s¥g'sg LeL'c0s 868'7LES SIHNLIONIdX3 TVLOL ONVAD 9L
Sl Sl
v vl
€l €l
rA) = z10ze = zZ102e S3SN YIHLO V1oL 00066 21
(9 L
ol (118
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
4 - L Tz r A1+ A e sSpund 930 0} SIdYsuell 065 00166 +
< €
z (00166) SHIASNYHL ONILVHILO z
L (0o066) S3SN YIAHLO l
£2-2202 seseasdaq sesealou| £2-220C SIUNLIANIAX3 ‘ON
papuawy 19bpng ANNODOV

¥ ‘ON Juawpuswy 196png |ooyas
aNN4 NOILIMINN aHD evL
NOILY2NAa3 40 1NFNLHVdIA ALNNOD ay0od4a3g



JduRUL] JO I030aII(] ‘[Prue(] 319qoy “IN
10ARJA] £JUNOD) PUE URULITEY ) 99\IUIIO)) JUSWIGRURIA] [PIDURUL] “Weyeld) peyd N

ANNA SIDA(0¥d TV.LIdVD ALNNOD - 841
ANNA SLOA{0Ud TV.LIAVD NOLLVDNdH - LLT
ANNA ADIAMAES 1L99d TVIANID - IST
ANNA SNMOM DITINd/AVMHDIH - 1€1
ANNA TVIINTD ALNNOD - 10T

A A4\ T4
G "ON Juswpudwy J23png

JISSANNAL ‘AINNOD AY04ddd



Z6 10 | abed

ov oy
65 LS¥'89ZEl 8SCELEL £84 949 LI8°C18'L L1902 £20Z ‘I AInr “@duejeg papuawy 6¢
8¢ = 8¢
18 (vi£'vs) (v2£'vS) ¥ Juswpuawy £
9¢ (svezL) (sve) {(o00°z1) € Juswpuawy 9¢
se  (615°02) (615°59) (000°s) Z juswpuswy s¢
ve  690'vL0°C 856°15€°C 089°065 9£7'08L juaunsnipy ve
€€ 0£9'LEE DL 0LY°295'S £08'ss £18'€SLL ¢zoz 'L Ainr “eoueleg Buluuibag €€
A adue|eg ajuejeg ajuefeg aduejeqg ajuejeg A
e pung pung pund puny pung e
0¢ 1301 paubissy papwwio)  padLIsaY (1}
62 62
8z {zos'osy) (39N) 2oUBjEg PUNJ Ul SOSE2I03(] PUE S3NU3AY Ul 3SEAIOU| [EI0L 8T
7 Z
9z Z0L'692°tl 9zl 000°Z4 19v°'89Z°Ct 9z
T4 sz
ve vz
£z TTLLv8 T8 3ouejeg pund %g £2
ZZ 89L6L6°L 89£'616'L aoue|eg pung paubissy 44
1z £8v'9r9 £81'9v9 aouejeq pung papiuwo) 1z
Qoueleg punj woi{ ‘g 0T  LZ8'EL8L 128°C18’t seoue|eg pund pajousay 0z
sluswiedag woyj SUaWSSINQWIRY '+ 6L 8SZTY0'T w9zl 9 000°TH £19°40°2 aoueleg pun Bujuuibag 6l
1% saouejeq pun4 J0/pue SaAIsay 0000 18
L Ll
9l SasEaIdU| sasealnad SIDONVIVE ANN YO/ANY S3AYISTY ]
Sk Si
v 14}
€} 801°€157¢ vLL'82Z £58°L¥ 696'€5L°ZE S3IDUNOS YIHLO ¥ SINNIATFY 1S3 TVIOL 00LvL o !
43 4}
1L Lgl'88Y yLL822 ¥ 909°C¢ SvZ'v89 $321N0S JAYI0 0006% L
[1]3 - = = - wQ:OLmU Suazijj pue SJURUILIBDAOS) 13Y)0 0008¢ [1] 8
6  LZO'v6SL < 3 1Z0v6S°L JUBIUIAAOY) [e12pad 000L% 6
8 v9'6hLT = = JA e XY 1 A @assauud| Jo ajels 0009% 8
L 06v18€C S = oevigeT 0 T S|eI2O AJUN0D WO PBAIIDY S894 000s¥ L
9 ¥¥Z'6L0'L - €T LvZ'S) £66'€90°L 0 oottt S3NU3ADY 207 B0 o00ry 9
S 10£'82S'T . o log‘ges’e T S921AI8S JuaLng Joj sabieyn 000sy S
sjuswieds Woy SjusWIsINqUIdY v ¥ 6LE'LO0V = : 6LE L0V saneusd pue sainydpod ‘seuld 000Zy ¥
[0AuOD jRWIUY - SUOEUOQ 'S € S0Z'26€ % - 111740 11~ SHUIRG B SISUADN 000LY ¢
SJUSLUSINALIISY PUB SPUNRY 2 € 8€2°216°12 - ] Ly AL 1 SaxXe] |ed07 0000¥ z
1 $3D4NOS ¥IHLO ANV SANNIATY AILVWILST L
€Z2-220Z sasealoag SasSeaIou| £€2-220Z
papuauy 19bpng ‘ON
S3DHNOS ¥IHLO ANV SINNIAINY QILVIILST INNODOV

G 'ON juawpuawy 33bpng
GNNd TVH3INTD ALNNOD 101
J3SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD ay0o3a3a



26 ;0 7 9beg

W vEV'LEST L SS1°v0C z't 95¢'v0Z ££2°1£9'C wawabeuey Aousbraws say30 06tvS 87
or - - 2 - asudsaq IO OLYPS or
65 895'269 L 95Z'LL L 95z‘LL 895°269 S382IAI9S d[IuaAnr ovzZYs 6¢
8¢ = = - = 2SNOPHOM ozzys 8¢
i Ov6'LOvY ! 90z'3Le ! 90Z'gLe ove‘Lov'Y jer oLzvs i
9¢  9gZ'sy } 86 ! 86 9g£Z'cy $|03u0Q duel] 0ELvS 9¢
Se - - g . sjoled e1dadg 0ZIPS  SE
ve  6¥9°00L°G bl 180°C6 Al Lecioy 66E'LYL'S wswipedag syuULyS OLIPS  vE
X Al34vS oand 0005 X
Ze  zTiL'98y L zoLl ! Z0LL zL1L'98Y sao1Auag uoneqold 016€S  2€
1€ 10585l I Z6L° L 6L} 10585} 321)SN JO UOHELSIUIWPY JOUI0 006€£S e
0£  S69'92 i 109°¢ ! 109°C $69°592 SIBUOISSILLLIOT je1pnf 0065  OF
62 Z£0'S9 - . 7£0'592 HRoJ djIudANr 00S¢S 62
8Z  0be'L0v 2 z15°8 L Zis'8 ove'Lov uno) Aisdueyd ooves 82
T Lze‘eLe L 1£8 L €8 126242 LIN03 SUOISSag [elaudg 00£€S L2
9z cIe'ers L 10z L 10z frdnin 2] HNOD HNDAID 00Lss 92
sz JD11SNr 40 NOLLVYLSININGY 000¢S  S¢
vz 78S°1.¢ 3 1642 L 61T Z85°HLE Buissasoud eeq 00925  VZ
€2  +65'789 L (174 40 L ozv'e ¥65°289 2010 sppa1D Aunod 00525 €T
Zz  168'0Zv L 152°C 1 162°e 168°0Z% 2010 s,@9sn4] funo) 00¥2s e
1z szsech L 892°¢ i 8cy’l S58°0V1 weuboig |esteiddesy oLezs 1z
0Z £8g£'sSy L G8Y'Z z'l SIY'SL £SY LYY 20y)Q slossassy Apedoig 00£2S 0z
6L £Zv'09L ¥l 0sz'zLlL z't £0Z°L1L 0Lv'1Z6 Bupebpng pue bugunodoy 00425 6l
8 JONVNId 000z 8l
LL  90S5°96 1 169 L 169 905'96 SpIOISY JO UoReAIdsald oLeLs i
91  £15666°L ! 00L8€lL 4 00.'8E1 £16°866'1 sbuipiing Auno) 00815 9}
SL Lb6's9 ! a4 2 sy 17669 swaysfg uoneuLioju) jeolydesboan 09115 St
vl 69¢¥0T | 6 L 16 69£40Z souejdwo) sapon 0SLLS  bb
gL 96Z°LiT £ rA 1N 4 L Sy 96Z°VLZ Buluueid 0ZLLS <l
L 859°L6E i ove'T L oveT 859°16% spaaq jo J9)s1bay 0091S 2}
tL  00Z‘0LS ! 192°¢ L 192¢ 00Z°025 UOISSHUIOS UORIB[T] 00S1S L
0L 00069 = - 00059 Kawiony Aunon oovLs ol
6 1586 L TS i TlS 15876 2010 |dUUOSIad OLELS 6
8  660°98¢ L 00l Z't 601 980°98¢ 1ofep fHuno) 00cLs 8
ya - - = = SIFPLIWICT pue spieoqg 13410 oveLs VA
9  §66°C i z / z 566'C sapIwwo) adueuls pue 3196png ogzis 9
S 000°L - - 000t pieog 193¢ 0zzZLIS S
S)uaWesINqUISY pue SpUNBY Z ¥ 000'8 - - 000°8 uogezijenb3 jo pieog oLzLIs v
sigysuelyideq | € 96S°Z9L i S0Z L 507 965291 uoIssiwtog Hunod 00LLs €
2z INIWNHIA0D TVHIANID 000LS T
2 (SNOLLYINDO¥ddY) STAUNLIANIIXT 1
¢2-2202 sasealdag saseasdu| £Z-2202
papuawy yebpng $3SN YIHLO ANY SIANLIANIIXI ‘ON

1NNODDV

G "ON jJuawipuawy jabpng
ANNd TYHINTD ALNNOD L0L
J3SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a3g



Zs jo ¢ abed

soueleg pund woi4 ‘9
SJUBWAsSINqUIIBY PUB Spurnyay 'Z
sigjsuei) ydeq "L

oy (114
6€ 6¢
8¢ (zos'og1) sainypuadxg ul asearou] (g0t 8¢
£ Vi
9¢ 3£9'968'SE 165°0.L0°1 S69°688 6ES'ZL0'9T (SNOILVINdO¥ddY) STHNLIONIJXS TVLIOL 9¢
sg s€
ve - - - sas[) Jayi0 pajewsy 00066 V€
€¢ 000005 = - 000005 s103f01d JUBWILLISACS) [BJBUID JANO 06116 €€
Z¢  S£8°/9¢ 5¢8°29¢ syoafoid aiEjjp pue yjesH digqnd ovLL6 z<
0g S123rCHd TVLIdVYD 00006  0F
e bZi8LL i 000's¥ I 0008 WwT'TrLL SNo2Ue[I3ISIN 00685 e
62 5 - L# JUBID JOY UB[d SNJS9Y UedLAWY 7£88S  6Z
8z - - = v i JURI9 61-QINOD 90885 8¢
1z ove'vl = . ovevL G2 JUBI9 61-AINOD 50885 2
9z  000°222 : 3 000'222 ¥# JURID 6L-AINOD 1088  9C
74 z € - = sjuauag aafoldw3z 00985  S¢
¥Z 000'0S} ¢ = 000051 saroudby Jao 03 suonnqgLuoy 00585 e
£z Seeioey L 000'66 - §2£'5eS sabieyd 1ay1Q 00v8S 4
7T 689201 L 915z I 81ST 689201 S30IAIST SUBIIISA 00¢8s  2¢
1z 000019 - i 000°09 000°0SS juewdoens Ayunwwo § J1UWI0U0IT J8Yl0 06185 %4
0Z 69£C - = 69€'C wsunoj 0L18S (174
6l SNOILYHEI40 343HL0 00085 61
8L £9Z‘98l L L9y 9t L9091 [%:74 71 $921n0say [BIMEN B unynauby Jaylo 0065 81
Ll 000°v9 = - 000v9 UONEAIDSUCD |I0S 00525 LI
gL 1l6'SEL L 000'¢ L 000 116°S¢E} 221AI9S UoIsuaxg amynouby 00425 9L
Sl SIDUNOSTY TVHNLYN 2 IHNLINDINOV 0005 St
L §09'99l = = 509994 saueIqr] 0059 ¥l
¢l 0009L = - 000°91 3JUBISISSY SUSZNID JOIUAg 0095 €t
ZL 0009 - = 000‘9 SaANOY JINPY 0019 2t
L S3DIAHIS TYNOILYIYOTN Pue TyHENLIND “IVIO0S 00095 43
01  6£8°L19°L s 0197 £ 019z 6E8°219°L S13JU3D SDUBIUBAUOCD zeiss 0l
6  0.0'SL = - 0L0°SL 3DURISISSY URJIM [BISUID 0LSss 6
8 = - = - aje3g 0) uoneudosddy 06558 8
L - - < . Jajues uijeaH ejuay teuoibay oksss 2
9 9LOvL . x 9L0'vL $901AI9G Y}[E3H |1E207 JAUIO 06166 9
S 9ZZ'V66'V L 6v5L Z'L 759°C1L £21°686'V saoIMBs (edipajy AsusBiswzeouenquy 0siSS S
v oowew i 029°'s 1 2009 6ZL LY [0RuOY [eWiUY pue sdIgey 0zIss v
€ 185/¢8 i 000°C L 0007 185°2¢8 43]uaD) yyesH |e207 oLss €
v ceziIe8 . = £6Z'1€8 fi2jeg 2qnd 12410 006¥S Vv
¢ 000'sS = = 000°SS Jaunuexy |2aipayiau0ic) AHunod oisrs €
z IYV4I3IM GNY HLTV3H OI1and 000SS 2
1 ‘Ju0) (SNOLLYINdOHddY) STUNLIANIIXT b
£2-220C sasealdeq S9Se31oU| €2-2¢02
papuawy 1ebpng S3ISN HIHLO ANV SIUNLIANIJX3 ON
LNNOD2V

aNn

G "ON Juawpuawy abpng
4 TVH3INTID ALNNOD 101

33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD qH04a38



26 10 v 9bed

ov (114
6¢ 8¢
8¢ 8¢
L8 18
9¢ 9¢
S¢ g€
ve ve
€€ . €€
43 4
e BeLus e > = 8EL'1IS'LE saxe| Auno) |ejoL 0010V 1€
og og
62 - 5 = onsneeshniflenns saxe] 18007 AicimiEls Jayl0 06£0¥ 6z
87 = = suonesiunUCIala] ajelsiaul 0scor b:74
LT SZ0'v6l SZ0'v6l R Xe] Jaag 9|BS3JouM 0£E0Y Z
9z  1§9'11T [1:1 1 WA XE| 9s10x3 yueg ozsor 9z
14 saxe] jeoo uoyniels o0soy ST
v x = S xe} uondo (e207 fyunod 12Wo 0620% Ve
£z 008V 008‘L PeeAR NSRRI s X2} Nuuq paxIN Yrdi4 x4
27 8.£'SSS Y211~ xe] ssauisng ozzor 2
(4 = N e -t e e S b el el el el R Xe| (99ymMm ovZor [ %4
0Z 000°60L 000°601 funoes woosuno) - xej uonebur] 89Z0V 0z
6L LYSOPL Lrsovt asnoyqIom ‘lier - xet uonebniy 99zZ0v 6l
8l = e osodind |e10adg - xe| uonebnry 09zZ0r 8l
Ll IS6'6ZT 156'622 |eJauan - xe | uonebu] 05Z0v L
9l - = TN TR S Xe| JUBLISShWY |20 0sZ0ov ]
Sl 05897 1722 x2] [910W/I310H 02Z0v ]
YL 166989 165989 0 coocrtorrerooeomscees xe] sajes uondQ |ed07 oLzoy vl
€1 saxe| uondg jeoo funod 00Z0v <l
ZL  80g°LL gog'y, 0 Tt J8}0 - S9XE} JO Nar ul sjuswied colov zL
Ll SLt16 cIv'L6 *-** "sapnM {8207 - SeXe] Jo nal ul sjusuthed Z910v 13
0L s9g‘9zy §9¢'9zh 317 w1 sjuawhed 1910V 0k
6 - = - saxe] dn-yod 0sLov 6

8 00022 000°CL fajeuad g ysasvp| ovior 8

L sTv'es szv'se 0 T A Joud - (10D JOISEN B “H|D HID UNIID ocLor 2

9  000°C oo0's Tt Aoydnnjueg - SUCHI3((9D S,39)SML szLoY ]

§  89¢'09¢ 89€'09¢ @ Tt IBBA 10U - SUOIID3[j0] S,991SMUL ozor S

4 = s S L i Soxe] Emn_o._& uo unoIsig SLLOY 14

€ 000'P0£‘8) 000'P0E'8L et xe] Ausdoid Juaung oLLOY €

z saxe] Auadosd fHunon ooLOY z

L | SIXVLIVOOT 0000t L

£2-2202 saseal3Q saseaisu| £2-2Z02 SIANNIATY "ON
papuawy 1ebpng ANNODOV

G "ON Juswpuswy jabipng
aONN4 TWH3NIO AINNOD LOL
JF3SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3g



265 40 g abeq

ov or
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
£ 15
;13 9¢
[+ +14
e ve
€€ £¢
ze ze
1 1€
o o€
6C 62
8z 8z
2Z Z
9z 9z
74 ST
vz ¢4
€z €z
rA4 z
1z (¥4
0z 0z
6t 6l
] 8l
Ll ya’
L] 9l
St St
v v
€i €h
z 4]
A3 1)
0L S0E'26¢ - : <0268 SHuLdd Pue SISUadN [BJoL 000k Ol
6 6

8 6VETS P SHULSY 100 o6sit @

L 95v'e8e 9S¥'68z 0 T Trrormmreeeeeee siuuad Buippng (174-12 21

9 008 008y  nesnhOthnonnnnadiddndmbresss sjuuag J99g oSy 9

S sjuLag 00SLy S

¥ 000°LS 000°bs  CCroterrotemeees asIyaueig AL 919eD ovily v

e 009 008 e sasuzsi sbewew e £

z SISUIDI 00Lly T

3 SLW3d ANV SASN3IN o0o0ly I

£2-2202 EEEEE ] sasealou| £2-2202 S3NN3ATY ‘ON
papuawy 12bpng ANNO2OV

G "ON JBWpuawy 1abpng
aNN4 TVIINID ALNNOD Lok
3IISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD ay04a3gd



26 30 9 abed

orv or
65 6LE'LOV - - 6LE L0V Safjjeusd pue SaiMiSLIc ‘'sauly [eJ0) 0002V 6¢
8¢ 8¢
€ - = e Auadold psieasyuol woly spaasold oLeZ¥ .8
9¢  000F 000y sanifeusd pue Sainjapod ‘sauld JBY10 06621 9¢
G¢ - s 0 HEeATEEenase e e 894 fAunzag woosuno) W4:744 14
ve : weiboig Bnag 3o13sIq (edIpnr 008z¢y  ¥¢
€€ . - 'saa |ler 0592Zv £e
Z¢  00E'y 00g'y 0000 T Tororororemmmsmmmmmmmmrcsserees sauld [1]%:74 4 A%
1e Runoj uj - spnoj 1Y 009Z¥ 1e
0¢ St SL 0 UATHUDTSNAEILRt 284 Ajundag woolpno) (X3-744 0g
6z 0069 (1103 T Hnoy A1aouey) - 994 Au3 ejeq (115744 6¢
8Z 009k 0094 AR - 1= do EI R T (174°TA 20N T4
2z Hnop L12sueysn ooszy 1T
9z o000‘cge 000°CST | SIS nmSnmmmammm eSS S99 |ler osver  9C
[°74 - - SRR saul4 ysi4 pue saweg osvey S
o 000'6y  rreeeeesssssssssies s & sauy oy ¥z
fxd HNOD apudANC 00rZy £z
NN = -  massssssssssssssasss wwu b:ﬁumm EOO&tZOU FQ”NV NN
1z 000°Z} oo0‘LL e suDIssag |BlsUag - 994 Anuz eleg 065Z¥ 1z
0z SZZ's (=744l T S3ul4 Juduneal INg 08szy 0z
6l - = bt Sa824 JAUOISSILIOY [edipnf 04TV 6}
8L 199vZ 199yz 000 eemmesseeserseessebeemsmbneieso s994 [fer osszy 8L
1t : - " *'saaq unop bnug ey Ll
9L 00V oov saul4 joiuo) Bnug ovszyr 9l
SL 005 00S sauld ysid pue aWeo oggzy  Sb
YL Zivos aw'os T e A R R S1S0Q SI9OY0 ozgzy vl
= . - A [ = souly Ve ¢l
(4% HNOYH SUCISSAE |BIBUID ooszy  Z)
18 = 2 eEmnRsERhMEet 294 Aunoag woosunod r6zey 1
o1 OGF T s Ao s i) gy Joeacian) lszzy oL
6 HNoY [eujwu) 00zzy 6

g8 0021 00Z‘L WnoH unauIY - a4 Ajuz eyeq (i:{¥44 8

L 00§ 005 * "sauld JuBunEal | INA ogley L

5 & = - Eonuiier osizv 9

b ; = mamas R AR S8iit jouos Bug P

v o0gy (17174 ‘2 51500 S199Y0 ozizy 14

€ 00¢ g0 W mmmmmmmmmmmresiAcadfftanffafinrectee sauly oLLZY <

z HNOY N2AD oorzy T

t S3ILTYNIC ANV SIHNLITIH0L ‘SINIL 0002V 1

£2-2202 sasea1daq saseasou| £Z-2202 SIANNIAIY ‘ON
papuswy 18bpng LINNOD2DV

G "ON juswpualwy 1@bpng
ANN4 TVHINID ALNNOD Lot
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥o4a3g



76 10 £ sbed

|onuoY [BWILY - SUoneusq ¢
SJUBLWISINGUIIRY PUB SPUNPY 2

v PPZELOL 1vZ'S1 J85'€80’) S3NUSA3Y 8207 JBYIQ IBIOL o00vy IV
87 (87
oy 000°ZL 000°ZE ' "anuaaay (8207 JAUI0 (24 oy
66  S0Z°vY z8¢ 34X > SYI9 g suonnguiuodn 05tF  6¢
f:3 = - EEmmEmes S|enpiAIpu] WOy paiartley mmmmEmQ 09t 21
L€ = = hmh TTTCTTT-9SNOH | R L - SIEWEIE JO dBS9y ossvy L€
9t = - Auadoud o ajes ovsvy  9¢
¢ 9/2'sz 91252 * - juawdinb3 Jo ajes ogsky  S¢
e - - mmmmmsmsssssssmsasmEmEes ___Ca__;aumm aoueansuj ocsty e
[ ST ' T ERRRRERE S9NSS| }qag Uuo isaiail] panijioy oLStv €<
z€ sway bulunsaiuoN [\[127274 s
1e X
0f $85°C08 59871 0zL'88L SOUNaY SNOJUE|[@ISIN oLy 0€
62 00S'L 005, = soemsmmmmsmeconmziogoliRRS SjBLUIUY JO JleS oSlvk 62
8Z 00028 00028 seesecsec sleualep pejofosy Jo dles Svivk 82
b b e e T B T e . L sdew Jo ales oy iz
9z  1EL'SL I ] A A sajeg Asessiwuo) ISPy 9T
Sz V506 ¥6'06 00 |Cererrrsensossnnnmnnmnnmnaas s[ejuay/eses (1TAR 2 2 -7
vz . e SUICTH JUBLNSAAL oLty vz
£z sway burunoay 00lvy €2
44 SINNIAIH TVO0TYIHIO ooovy 2z
1z %4
0z 10£'82ST - log'eEs'z S92IAI9S U21InY Jo4 sabieyd |ejo) 0z
64 6l
8L /¥8'9L vR'e, 00 EEERrEmEEraaEwmaae soo1Mles 40y sebieyd Jayno 066sy 8}
Ll €9¥'C £9v's | Juswaegsuey pue abeiaros asueinu 32IYIA 66EEy LI
91  00S‘t pos's 3810 Qunoy - 894 Buissanold eyeq 96¢ccy 9l
S1 00F'Y 0oty **°* Juays - 394 uoneussibay sapuayp [enxag seeey Sl
YL 002V 002t 1ayg - 994 Buissanold ejeq veEEY vt
R A1 £ o412 $884 Uoieqold ceeey €l
ZL  6SL81 65181 B Ja)s1bay - 294 Buissanoid eleq [4:153% 2N 41
L = = 2 EemessesEeARE suonoajio) aulysey Buipuap 08gey L
0oL 8vO've 8oy 0 Tt SuoISSIWLWOY duoydsfa (172554 oL
6 9LZ'LLL 9Lz Ll e+ 00 - g9 4 Juawabeury piodsy pue saAIYdIY S9gLyY 6

s o6 05 eeeeeesescescssessessacesusiens sea4 Adoo oseey 8

L saa4 oogey L

9  109c8 L09'eg TRImsmmrsambEtARRra safiteys ao1ueg veisy 9

S 009V 009y e "+ sabieyn a21A13g [RIDUID 1RO 06LEY S

b4 L - mmmEssss ©* " pJeog 10j§ mmgmcu osedey NJOM oLLEY 14

€ 000°0LLL 000°02L°L Tt sabizey aned oziey ¢

YA mmEm:U DAL [eJaua [1]0] X 4 Z

L SIADIAYIS INIHHND HOH SIOUVHD 000¢Y l

£2-2202 saseatd2q saseasou| £2-2202 SINNIAIY ‘ON
papuawy jabpng 1INNOD22V

G "ON JuswWpuawy jabpng

aNN4 TVH¥3IN3IO ALNNOD Lol
33ISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥O4a3g



Z6 10 g abed

(114 ov
6¢ 6¢
8c :1
15 £
9c 9€
13 S¢
v ve
€€ [
z€ A%
1e 1e
(it4 (i1
6Z 6Z
8z ;74
Vid Z
9z sz
74 -4
v 74
€z ford
44 e
1z 1z
0z 0E¥'LBLZ - - 06+ 1822 s{e1oyO MQuno) ulol4 paaladay saad g0l 0005V 0z
6L 6l
81  000°S08 000°508 ol9sy 8L
VAT 4 %14 Prd X:74 oessy L1
9L 000692 000°692 08sst 9t
St - o Tresessessessecsess s yIBIY UNOD SIUBANE 09ssv St
vl 000'SLL 000'6Z1 = eIIESqSeEELanassaasyeReNs 121SE|N pUB I(D 0SSy vh
€1 0000V 000°0tY 3B[D HNOD SUDISSAS |BJBUSD ovssy €1
ZL 87686 82686 - #433 HNOD YNID ozsst  T)
b 6EV29S [0 &: - S w919 funod 0LSSY L
ol Aizieg Jo nar u| sea4 00SSY ol
6 = = CeEeseeseeenTsass S a9)snuL o6ls¥ 6

8 - > S aays169y ogsisy 8

L = : WIR[D HNOD j1udAne 09ISY L

9 2 O Ottt i oot e JE]SEIN PUBYUIID [1:15% 4 9

] . . ‘T UBID HNOY SUDISSAS |eIousD ovisy S

N ) i, T T Goley W

¢ = S sres s oel) AHunod 0LISY €

4 $994 $S90X3 o0ist T

8 STIVIDIH440 ALNNOD WOHL AIAIFDIN S33d 000S¥ 1

£2-2202 sasealoa( sasealdu} £2-2202 SINNIATY ‘ON
papuawy 1abpng 1NNODOV

G "ON juawpuawy @Bpng

aNN4 TVHIN3O ALNNOD L0}
33SS3INNIL ‘ALNNOD ay04a3d



26 10 6 8bed

ov or
6€ 6¢
8c 8¢
18 i€
9€ :]3
sg S¢
ve ¥e
€€ £€
4> A%
e \e
og o€
6Z 6¢
82 IPSBLLEZ = - LvS'6LLE sassalua] Jo Jjels |ejo] 0009y  8Z
1z 2z
9z 00182 00487 0 oo sanuaasy 91els JaYl0 06697 92
ST 019°1.S 0£9°2/S  mursnmsTIAgaseRREiieees SIURID AEIS J8YKO 0869y  S2
vz 00L°L D S i sanID - Xe] sajeg paleys ajels 0.69v  vT
£Z  v9i'st poL'ek 0 T juswsa|ddng fugjes s sensibay 09697 €z
7T 000°1SY 000°kSY e Buipieog Jauosiid pajoeuod SL69Y 2T
1z . = ErmmssseoawnnoassIsy uecneuodsuel] Jauosud 0689% 1z
0Z 0002z 00022 -+ xe] abo|iaud Buiwes spods paieys el1s 5897 0T
6L 000Z6 000°Z6 - suonedunNuwiWosalR] - Buueyg anuaasy alels 7589y 61
:] - = soseerreneece sy - Bulieyg anuaasy ajels 1589v  8i
Ll s I e x2] Yuuq paxin osgsy Ll
9L 000'80i 000°80L ottt " xe) abeiasag oloyodly ovs9F 9t
SlL  00STH oosek 0 e " 994 IPIY JO ANEIYIUBD AVIYIA S£89Y SL
vl 00061 000'GL o eeeeeessessdmsessecs Gl x| 1099 poced N
€l S¥L08 SPi08 0 esssssssssosmsesaasnensesegos xej awoou| 0z8sy €l
zl SarnuaAay ajels 1Yo 008sy ¢t
L = - mmmeeens SJURID) SIBJIM PUE Y)EBIH SO 06£9Y 1
0L 89¢‘869 goe'gey 000 Tttt sweiboud waunedag yesH oLgor Ot
6 SjuRID FIBJBA PUE Y)ESH 009y 6

8 - & N CeeEeReeeERes sjuetn M1sieg dlqnd SO 06Z9% 8

ya - = ekt wENLmoLn_ mz_:_mu._. juswalioiug meT [1]1%As) 4 VA

9 sjuesg fiajes ongnd 0029%% 9

po i s JUBIS S1SEM PIIOS Diies: s

v = - seersreeseseessec s qupag) |esieddesy AeIS 0SSy ¢

€ 000 000’6 Tt e ot rweaboud S321A135 dpULANL oLlsy €

r4 SJURIL) JUSLILLIBADL |eJoUlD ooLSY r4

4 IISSINNIL 40 JLVIS 0009t I

£2-7202 $3588199( sasealouf £2-2202 SINNIA3Y ON
papuawy 1e6png INNODDV

G "ON Juawpuswy j2bpng

ANN4 TYH3INIO ALNNOD Lot
3ISSINNAL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a38



26 10 04 obed

fa4 rA4
24 87
oy oy
65 80.'€IS'ZE vil'see £58°LY 636'£6.'2¢€ SI24NOS ¥IHLO ANV SIMNIATE TVIOL 00L¥L 6€
8¢ 8¢
yis JAS
9¢ LELBEF vil g2z 209'Z8 SPZ'vEs $324N0g J9Yl0 jejoL 0006t 9€
5S¢ G¢
¥e = - e sigjsuel] Aunb3 fenpisay 0066  vE
€€ 7 e SJ3jSuel| pund [eJeud AIo oL86Y €€
P T4 4 viL‘8ze 14 Ly9'Ch 66£'S2¢ remesseeeesse e ogigisuey ) Bunesado 0086% rAS
[ 8 : V4 Z 596'61 avg'gsy 0 Tt ** *lusaoaay adueansu) 0026V %
og = 2 sjassy (epded jo 2{ES WOl SPasdold 0096V 11
62 = IERnuUEENRTIAAT spuog Buipunjay jo spasdold oovey 62
8z - - - -suonebl|go asea pazi|eliden wolj sSpaadold 00SEY 74
sjuawpedag Woy suswasinquiay ¥ £Z = = |HhmessmaaaammammRassesess1 Sp=330.d 910N 00zZ6v 17
SUBWSINQUWIIRY pUB SpUnjey ¢ 9¢ - = aexpasEaemmmmmmmmmmEmmET Spaadoid puog ootey 9z
74 $324n0S 13Y10 00061 74
vz ve
€C = G b2 = sdnoug SUBZIUD PUB SIUTWILISACD) JOYI0 [EJ0L 0008t 4
[44 (44
vz R P | RO suoneuog oLe8t 1z
0z sdnoig suazpl) pue SLAWLLIBACS 18YJ0 0008t [174
6l 61
8L LZOWES't - = LZ0'v6S'L JuSLWILLIBADS) [eJ9p3d [BJOL 000.¥% 8l
A" pAs
9l 2 = | heesesdeaemees ANUaA3Y [E18DES 19310 1940 0661 9l
St - - T 99 JUBIS) 61-AINOD L08.Y Sl
vl - anuansy [eJ9pad 30allg 009.v vi
¢l 0ve'evs ove'eyg 0 Tt a1e3s Ybnouy jesepad Jaulo 06S.y €l
4} = = hemseseess €# JURID IV UR|d BNISaY UBDIBWY €oviy [4%
L - = e Zi# JURID ]IV UBld 3nJsay uedLswy 2oviy L
1]} - = L# JuelD 10V UB|d SNISaY ueduawy Loviy 04
6 ovevl ovs'vE -, @ |roemrEeammmemenes G# e 61-AQINOD S0ELYy 6
8 000°22¢ 000°222 oty it WEID 61-QINOD vogLY 8
L 041'8¢ 0.1L°8¢ sjueio AJuUnaag puejpWoH SETLY z
9 - A =Y BRI 19112y J9)SESIq 0sZiY 9
S L1 14 gcLsy TTTTTITTTI T USWSSINGUIRRY 9suldfaq MDD 0zZLy S
14 G£8°/9¢ (1% 1T~ wawdojasag AHunwwo) 08LLY 14
€ 000°0S 000'0s @ Cocorrirrerirmmmmmmmemess 48410 - vasn 149744 €
Z ayes yBnoayy |esepag 00LLy [4
l INIWNEIACS TVH3A3L 000.LY L
g£z-ze0z S9sealdaqg S9sBIU| €2-ze02 S3INNIAIYH "ON
papuauy 3ab6png 1NNODIV

G ‘ON Juswpuawy 28png
ANN4 TvE3INT9 ALNNOD Lot
JISSINNGL ‘ALNNOD aydo4a3g



7640 1| 9bed

ov ot
6t - - - - SaaPIIUIOY) puUR SPIECH 413Ul 8jo | B¢
8 8¢
1€ S| - ‘' 5994 SIOQWIA 2IVIWLIDY pue pieog L6l ovZLs LS
9¢ SSIPLLLIOY pue Spleog JAYI0 ovZLis  9¢
1 s¢
¥ SBEZ [4 z S66¢C sapIwwo) asueuly pue 39bpng jejo) ve
€ f3
€ o ! 1 Y o bRt Gt asedpay Jokodwz  ziz oS 2e
F” cF OF T R R ey u:wE>o_QEw:D DFN QMNFm Fm
0 12 ! z Y b suotsuad 0z  0¢TlS  0F
sigysuell 1de@ L 62 891 i ! 19} B S E et (s Qunoag jeicos L0z 0£CLS 62
82 00LT oLz o S04 SIaqWO PaNILL0) pue pieog L6l 0€ZLS 8¢
Z aspIwwo) aauzti4 pue 3abpng 0gZIS L2
9z 9z
SZ 000 E £ 000°L pieogq 13ag |20L [:74
vz T
£ - S TS et Buisieapy  zog  0zzZIS €2
ZZ 000t o0, ottt $934 SJOquIaly S2RILILICT pue preog 16l 0zzLs w2
1z pJeog J99g 0ZZLS 1z
0z 0z
6L 0008 = - 000'8 uonezijenb3 jo pieog [e30) 6}
8l 8
L 0008 0008 - - - sead SIOQWO SPIWO) pue pyeog k6L OLZIS L)
9l uonezjjenb3 jo pieog 0LzLS ;]2
Si SI
vL 96529l S0z S0z 96528} ueissiuc) funo) (eyo) vl
[ £l
ZL 001 00L = tetemsroesmmemmsswesssuassons sabieys o300 665  00LES  Z)
LL 005 00§} Tt juswidojanag YeIS/adIALeS-U|  ¥Z§ 00L1S 13
oL 0z9'6l (174 ) A S9OIMIBG PIJIBRUOD IBYI0 66E 00LLS  Ob
oL 000°‘L 000, = Sunhnimmrsssesscseswassmeses - “jeARIL GSE 00LLS O
6  000°G 000°'s SRR - Buisipeapy  Z0€  00LLS 6
8 209t 1091 AR aseapay safodwz zZyz  00LLS 8
L 002 00z 000 oo vonesugduic] Judwfoldwaun 0L 00LLS 2
9  £58°ZL L S0z gro'zE 0 Ammioilasiamsessiiimesessss aJueINSU| |BOIPOI L0Z  O00LLS 9
sig)sues) ide@ L §  ZvOE L S0z e's s S suoisuad  $0Z  O00LLS S
v 0.8%9 0289  Cororrrrremssseseecces “rrrRunoes Broes 10z 00LLS v
€ vog‘oll 08011 crereecsoc soaq sJOQUUBly SSPILLICD pue piEog 16 O00LLS €
z uoissiuwed Aunoy 00LLS T
L INIWNNIA0D TYHINTD 00015 3
£2-2202 sasealda( sasealou| £2-2202 SIUNLIANIJXT ‘ON
papuawy 1o6png LNNOJOY

G "ON Juawpuawy 13bpng
ANNd TVE3INID ALNNOD 104
33SSINNIAL ‘ALNNOD a¥04d38



Z6 1023 obed

87 I
ov or
6€ 6
8¢ S60'9BE 00} 604 980°98¢ sofepy funod jejol 8¢
£ D0BE 0082 Tt Coruswdinbz 9240 612 00€1S i
9¢ 000t 1717+ 1 " S3UNIXi4 pue aunjuung  LEL 00SiS 9¢
S¢ = e e wawdinb3 buissasoid E3e@ 602 00€1S S¢
ve  600°CL z 6 poo‘or Uttt R i i sobreys 18ylo 665 00ELS  vE
¢€  ovl'e ovl'e T uawideo@aaq YeIsREoIIes-ul  vZs 00€1LS £€
YA - - Z A e S spuog am‘_sw mum._oﬂuoo uo swnjwald 808 00€LS Y4
X = . S s|eudle pue sanddng 18I0 66P 00€4S e
0 009°C £ ool 00S°C ddng aoy30 StV 00£1S og
o N e e R T4 i R TSIt LR sumjoses  szv  00SLS 62
si)suelt idag ‘L 8Z  v68°0L L 00} Y6601 0 emaeanushRRbhexaes S8JIAI9S PEIDRNUCD JBUIQ 66 00€LS 82
17 000 0006 ceeetesestemmasassassssessrosesesses jonesl oo 00616 .
oz N T S sEuey ST 0OELS o
SZ  000°¢ (17074 ) >SN sabreyy e1Isod  8VE 00€LS  S¢
vz 60l (1] A L 68 0 S i S Joguopised  LpE  00ELS  vT
€z 00Vt 1112l IS sjuawesiby sdueuUUIBIY  YEE 00€1S >4
zz  008L [1717: 31 A sdiysiaqwaly pue sang  0Z€ 00€1LS 44
1z 00S°L 00S°‘L ©o- - saguag Buisseoord Ble@  L1E OOELS 1z
0Z 00SC 00S°E e waunsasodciadte uopedIUNWWOD  L0€  00ELS 0T
6l 0/8°C 0.8 sieipajy sokoldwg  Z1E 00€1S 6l
8l 894 21 1 swholdwaun 01z 00£1LS 8l
LV Py 713 2 T asuBinsy| |BAPOW  L0Z 00cLs  ZL
9L 80Z goz 0 wmrregmmmsasncsstitapbesshow 9ouensul Ayl 90Z  00ELS Q)
SL 0S99 059'9 ‘eTEEEmSsEImsesfeasssgesiweses - oo suotsuad  v0Z 00€LS  S)
vl 0SS'91 (17231 A Aunoag fewos 107 00S1S vl
£ = T e i i Buiusel) soag-up 96} 00ELS €L
L Ssye'Tw She'ey '+ - saBigp) g seueleS JBYO 681 00ELs Tl
L - - SEEE - Aeq awmano 281 00£1S 1
0L 0SlL 0ST B T Aed fiaabuo 98y 00¢1S (]
6 000°L 000°L o4jO - SANUITU| [euoReINP3 P8I 00€LS 6
g8 0000V (17070 X+ 2 auuosiad swn-ped 691 oogLs 8
L = - |suuosiad [2oWad1D 291 00£1LS 2l
9 65665 65666 = =EommamoraTaisdiiiasisraar. e (s)fuejorneg 191 00€LS 9
S x = teohewmmedsem ** " jsuuosiad Buissacoid eleq 121 00ELS S
v . - ressesssssesmsemsesshees Jopanguosialedng S0l 00€lS ¥
SluSWSSINqUISY pue SPUNRY ¢ € LIV'EZL 2724 A 1394J0 PARBNSILILIPY/|BIDEO Junod L0} 00glS €
z 10hep Hunod 00€1S z
i U0 INIWNHIACSD TVHINID 000LS L
£2-2202 saseasdag saseauou] £2-2202 S3¥NLIANIdX3 "ON
papuawy yabpng INNOD22V

G "ON juswpuawy 1abpng
ANN4 TVH3INIO ALNNOD 101
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a3g



Z6 jo 1 9bed

ov
6¢
8¢
15
00058 000's8 e I9dMJ0 PANEASILILIDYIRIDILO Auno) 10L oovLs 9t
Aawony Quno) 00vLS S¢
ve
cg
158'F6 2LS zis 15816 30140 |3UU0SId [B10L €
£
: 0g
- = sasssssssssreesssessesss MCQEQ.__JUM WUEO mFN QF”FW mN
- - SesreesescesecscsCSaimIXid pUR SINIWNG LLL oLELS 82
- =TT juswdinb3 Buissasoid eye@ 602 0LELS 22
- - e A R A Y mom._w..—o B0 66S OLELS 92
001 : 0s oSt e juswdojarag YeySRIMIRS Ul $ZS 0iSLS ST
vSi L 14 oSl s|eusjeyy pue saiddng JatNO  66¥ 0LELS ¥2
812 L zzL oov B sanddng adwo sty 0LELS €T
- - MOTEERRREREESS SITIAIRG paI2nuUo] B0 66¢€ OLELS Y44
. e s Y aherarioe - joAeil  gge OLELS 'z
< i 0o¥ oot 0 Tttt suuog pue fiauonels ‘buguud  6vE 0LES 0T
3 - eesdscasssassssssssssaseasa mwmhﬂr_o _swoa wﬂn oFmFm mv
s U | DS |onuon 1S9d  IvS 0SS 8L
- - juawdinby - saoinsag sieday @ souBUIIUIBIN 9¢¢e 0igLS L
S10°L i 00z LT sjuawsaiby soueudquiey  vEE oLELs 9L
o0s€ 177 sdiyssaquia|y pue sang  02€ oLELS St
00S‘c 00S‘C AT ey ey saopueg Buissanoid eleq  LLE oLELlsS vl
009 oo ‘' uopgeduUNWWO) 0§ 0LELS €L
9.0°L 9/0'y  Crrrrmrrrmrreeeeees sienipaly Joholdwy  Ziz 01£1S zZi
95 9g o Eededyddagmmemeemamt=h wswloldwaun 0Lz 0LELS 1
069°‘9 } 99¢ vegl9 00 rermrmossrsreessesees sjueansu| [edIPAN 102 oLELS 0L
sugysuel] dag L 89 i z T aguesnsulap 90z OLELS 6
1714 1 71%4 T s suoisudd  ¥0Z (1] K K-S
009% 009y = REasrErRRamammmaamgssiesy Aunoag feog 10T oLes 2
- = sEsessosssscesessesessanns Aed awgusaQ 181 0LELS 9
- - lssssssssssssssssssessassan >m& b._>mm=°l— wa °FMFm m
- - Thmemesssssseeesess |auuosiad swn-bed 691 OIELS ¥
06LvL (1717 A o R S A Jopsngpesinedng S0L OLELS ¢
20O [dULOSIad 0IELS 2
U0 I NJWNHIACS TVHINID 00015 I
£2-220C 539583109Q S9sBaIIU| £2-2202 SIYNLIGNTLX3 ‘ON
papudwy 1abpng 1INNO22V

G "ON juswpudwy jabpng
aNN4d TVHINID ALNNOD 101
JISSIANNITL ‘ALNNOD Q0403



6 {0 ¥ obed

ov ov
6 6¢
8¢ 8¢
£ 18
9¢  00Z'048 191'S i9L' 002048 15160y JajoA Buipn|ou)) uoissIwiEG) U0NI3|] (BI0L 9¢
st 15
ve  0vv'8se ovb'ege 0000 e sauiyaepy Bunoa €L 00SLS  vE
€€ - s osmiddasressheniaeiess S2JMXiL pue ainjuing (13 00515 €€
Z¢ 0004 000} sesrsssosee s quauidinby Buissaoosd ejeq 602 0051S A
1€ 00S'C (170724 sabieys1aylo 665 00S1LS e
0¢ 005V 00S°L e juswdolaaag YeiseoIneg-ul  ¥ZS  00SLS (i}
6Z 000} 000} x - slewaje pue seyddng 19yl0 66 00SLS 62
8z ? - ) Zst 00SLS 8z
1z 0g62 0£6°2 srersssresessnaseesseeses s ganddng @OYO e 00S1S Z
9z  0Sv [17:2 2 SIOIAIRG P21IBNUOD PO 665 00SHS 9z
sz 086 0867 = SsnsrssseemseemeaaasmoonsfIpIaaans - [oARIL  SS¢  00SLS ST
¥Z 000°9t ooo'sy s suuo4 pue fusuonels ‘Buguud 6ve 00SLS 174
¢Z 0008 (174116 - 5 sabaey |e3sod 8vre 0051S ford
zz 0z 0zL @ EESesseddegwesgesdndiamdole- loquopisad  LvE  00SiS €2
1z 000 000°C - -~ juawdinb3 - so0IAIeG steday ' 9duBUAUIRY 9ce 00S1S %4
0z v8r'vl 121241 R sjuawaalbBy asueusqutely %% 00S1S (174
6L 0S¢ 0S¢ Ty sdiysiaquiajy puesang  0Z¢  00SLS 6l
8L 00Lv 001V v crec--- saomueg Buissesald eleq L1 00SKS 8L
Ll s82¢T §82'c rssormmmmssesassesessaanny uopgesunwwioy  0€  00SLS Ll
9L 00v'Z (111 ar A aieaipapy sofoldwy  zZie 00515 9l
sIL vee vez 0200 CToromrommeomeamemeens ‘juswhoidwaun 0Lz 00SIS ]
vL  08¢'stL } FAYA gye'zE 0 CEscssoRgstsimpinamaveeset S3UBINSY| [BIPON 20T 00SLS YL
gL sgl L € rA% AR I AR AT S R eouelnsujay] 902  00SLS €l
ZL  ve8‘e veg'e 00 R i suoisuad  v0Z  00SLS  T)
[ A AT 1] 8 192°04 it | Aunoag jerdog 102  00SLS (18
0L 000712 L 000°L 00022 Si8YION uonaalg £6l 00515 oL
6  000°L i 0007 000's Slwwe) uonddy  Z6l 00515 6
8 099 L 099 000's st RedownanQ 481 00545 8
L 05t (1272 Ked fnnabuoT 981 005LS L
9 £gT'st 2 191T 000°8L  TTTTTALRIommEaRsffdmha |suuosiad aw-Hed 691 00S1S 9
S  v¢8's [ ez g09's 0 oo T T jauuosiad jeipoysny 991 00SLS &
v veLov i 8L P 2: 13 -1 > R (o (sMandag £oL 0051S v
sigsues] e L € 99v°Z8 L l sovzg 0 e 19040 2ANENSIUILPY/([EIDLIO QunoD 1oL 00Sls ¢
z {uonegsibay 49104 BuIpNOU) UBISSILILOD UOHIDIT 00S1S z
" JU0D INJWNHIADD TVHINID 00015 1
£€2-2202 sasealoaq sosealou| £2-7202 SIUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papudwy 19bpng INNOD2V

G "ON juswpuawy 3abpng
ANN4 TVA3NIO ALNNOD 10}
J3SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥O4a38



ZG 0 5| obeg

or ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
18 i€
9¢ 9
st gg
ve ¥e
€t 3%
ze ze
e L
o€ 0¢
62 859'16¢ OvEET KA 868'16E spaaQ jo 1335169y [e30L 62
8z F:14
1T 8gS'S / 796 00§89  unpmogsrinimlsessevesiess wawdinbz soyo 6LL  009LS LT
9z - = ersmeEeMeean "t Saunixi4 pue unpuwing 1L 0091LS 9z
14 g - TrEsseeseSsssweess sao1n9g Buissaoold ejeq 60. 0091S ST
vz 00Z'L 00Z°'L = Cuesmesmsesmssseessenemeog sabueys say10 665 00915 ¥Z
£C = s = Teesmasass spuog AQaing sieiodiog uo wnwaid 805 00915 frd
ZZ 0009 000'S salddng 320 SeY 00945 44
1Z  000°S 000°‘¢ : S9DIAISG PIJORAUCD BN 66€ 00915 1z
0z z0Z'h i 862 00S°‘L e [9ABIL  SS€  0091S 0z
6L 006 006 T : sabiey) |egsod 8ve 00915 6l
8L 0zl L oL oLl B it TR 1oQuo) Isad e 009LS 8L
pa! = = sjuawasby soueuauieyy  pEE 0091S I}
9L 002V 00Z‘y = EEssovEeeasasamseses sdiyssaguayy pue sang 0zg 00915 9l
SL 000%C 000'vZ Ty saoimeg Buissasold eleq L€ 009LS  Si
vy 006t L 00S (1711’28 uonRedIUNWWOY 20¢ 00915 vl
gL Zve's b 0l ZULY 0 . REEE TR aueoipajy 19fojdwz e 00915 £l
ZIL och L 091 [17: A AR wewhodwaun 0k 00915 4"
bL o ospee L 0£8°l ezg'te 0 Tt ORIy 33uzINsy| (e3P 202 00915 L
0L o0¢g ose ** aoueInNSU| Y 902 009LS Ol
6 0128 olLe's suoisudad  ¥0Z 009lS 6
sigpsuel] e L 8 pE89L ‘ 0S. ;201 A Aunoag [e100g 0Z 00945 8
L 0S6L (41737 /2 Aed Aunabuo 98t 00915 L
9 c = saeafoidw3z Qunos Jay10 - 3ARUa3U| [euogednp]  G8) 009tS 9
S 000°L 000} |0 2ARENSIUNUPY/RIOYO - 3ARU3DU| [euoRednps  +8i 0091S S
2 N e M e [utESIag own-ped pony ooojes &
I Vi 91" (72720 7 1 At (s)lndaq £0t 00915 €
T £8L'L6 €816 oo J90oyjO aaRERSILWEY/EI2YO funod [Xi] % 009LS T
I spaaQ jo 19)s1bay 00915 }
£2-2202 sasealdag sasealou| €2-2202 SIUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuawy 1bpng 1NNODOV

G "ON Juapuawy 1z6png
aNN4d IvH3INI9 ALNNOD 101
3FASSINNIL ‘ALNNOD QuO4a3g



Z5 40 9| abed

o o
6 6¢
8¢ 8¢
£ Vi
9¢ 9¢
1> se
v ve
€€ 86Z'1LLZ 5Ly Z51F 967 117 Butuueld (e30) £€
z¢ A
1€ 00€L [ 00. oo0'z @ Tt wswdinbzal0 062 0ZL1LS K%
0e  oov ooy juswdmbza adYo  6LL 0ZL1S 0¢
62 08 i 0ze 000°‘t 2 HHUDoOH juswdinbl Buissadsoid Ble@ 60L  0ZLLS 6T
8z 0zZ'l i 0zz 000} R S SR R A e sebreys 1ayl0 665 0ZLiS 82
1z 0L0°L L ove os¢'y Tt wawdoaasg YeISEIIARS Ul vZS  0TLKS  lT
9z - - ) (1D |- TS T A 1194 8 9z
SZ  00LT [ 00Z o00'z Tt Ty saniddng o0 Se¥  0ZLLS  SC
vZ  00gL L 00S 1717 3 e auljoseS  Ssgy  0ZLIS  ¥Z
£€Z 658 t z9. 4R 7Nt S9OIAISG POIORAUOD IBYIO 668  O0ZTLIS €T
zZz 009 i 00z 1117 2% TereteeccccccjaARll € 0TS 2T
1z 108 L 00z +00'} - “r-rsebieyp jeysod  8ve  0ZLLS 1z
0Z 00v'L 00ty SaoIYaA - sedIalag Jiedoy pue ddouBUAIBIN  8E€E  0ZZLS 0T
6L 0Sv osv ** s1s09) uno) pue Buipioosy 'saonoN teba]  zee  0zZZ1S 6L
8L S59 §59  rrrrrrrrmrrmerereees sdiysiagqua|y pue seng  0Z¢  0ZZ1S ]
Ll 00E'V oosy  rereeeee sapuaby JUSWWSA0DS Yum SIoRIUOD 608 0ZZES 4L
9L 0S2‘C 0SZ'T 0 snseessmsessseseseassssens uopeduNwwo)  J0¢  0ZZIS 91
SL €65C i osl €2LT o S A asecipepy Jokoldwy  zZig  0ZLLS St
vl 891 -1 e wawfoidwaun 01z 02118 v
€L zl0'0C L 001} z6'gL 00 GuehitrnmEmesEesseseseEes asusinsu| [EOIPAN 20T 02LIS €L
Zl €0z L g 861 BJuUBRINSUE AT 90Z  0ZTLLS Th
L 90g'S ! 9z 08Z's cc-suolsuad  ¥0Z OZLLS L
oL €PLbL ! 00S YLl ©rerrrt Qunoag ferdog 1L0Z 0zZZS Ol
6 - s MasreaseiemmeaeRieeresy Butuies) 8o1u9g-ul 961 0ziLS 6
8 0092 009°2 e S99 SISqUIB @3PIWWOY pue pieog L6l 0z 8
L £SPLS / 006°L gss’e 0 oo ssbBep  saueeS JIOIO 681 02L1S 1
9  0S9°t (777 o A Aed finabuol 981 02LLS 9
s  syeey Sye'ey 00 nhnalnmmmmiblelieasesssss [BUUOSISd [BOLBID  Z9L 0zLLS S
v 0S8 I 006 0SL°4 peeseeseeeeeseeeee e sos guupiugiddng Aeles  ovl 0zLS ¥
sigpsuel] Wde@ L € §88'v8 i L veg'yg 000 T rrrmeemeseee T lopasgosiuedng S0L 0ZL1S £
z Bujuueld 0ZLLS z
1 U0 INJFWNHIAOD IWHINTD 00045 l
£2-2202 soseainag saseaau] £2-2202 SFANLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuawy jebpng INNODOV

G "ON juawpuawy 13bpng
ANN4 TVYANIO ALNNOD 0L
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a38



2510 /1 2bed

ov ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
1 2>
o€ 9¢
5¢ s¢
ve ve
€€ €€
[£> [4
e be
0f 69202 i6 L6 €92'702 soueydwiog sapo 8101 o€
62 62
8z 008°L L 00S 00g'z 1 Crrrrrmormrmmmmrmmemrmeeee wswdinb3 800 61 0SS &
- e Rl st i SAMUSAJOJON  8LL  OSLIS LT
9% i6k'E L ozL big's ererreesseesereiieio o sableyy a0 66§ 0SLLS 92
Sz 00l i 00$ o0 T WwawWdo@EAIg YEISPIMIRS Ul ¥ZS  0SLIS ST
¥z 009 009 messeeamnEERREEERERERREEE.co- suuojun  ISY  0SLIS  ¥C
£z 00Z't 12 soddng @90 ¥ 0SLLS €2
zz  00S'¥ 00S'v o c-euoseg TP 0SLLS  2Z
iz 00zt 00zt ©CCSI0MIIG PAJIBAUOD JANI0 66T 0SLIS LT
0z 005 1 leABlL  §S€  0SLLS  0Z
6L S8l ' 0zi T sabieyg eysod  8ve  0SLIS 61
8L 005°t 005t " S3PIYAA - SAIIAIRS Jledoy pue soueuBuRl  8EE 0SLLS 8L
LL 005 gos T s1sop unop pue Buipioosy ‘seonoN ey zee  0SLLS Lb
9L 009 oos  EomEEommRRamessEn: sdiysssquisjy pue sang  0z¢ 0SS 91
St ovv'L ! 00¢ L uogesununuoy 40§ 0SS St
vl 6LLT 71 A aseapspy ofodwz ziz 0S44Ss vl
€ zel L 0z 41 [Twswhoidwsun 0Lz 0SLIS €L
ZL  159'81 L ize 21313 TUUU@ouminsul RPN L0T 0SLS T
L 86l 864 T tooooitedueansupagl 902 0SLIS Ll
0b  SIEY Ske'y " T suoisuad  ¥0Z  0SLS Ol
6 91£% 91g's Tt PrRQunosgjeroos L0z 0SLS 6
8 5 = mmmERImmecoccst oo Buuies] oomusg-U) 961 0521 8
L 000°¢ ooo'e TS S99 SIOqUIOW SORIIWOD PUB PlEOE L6k 0SLLS L
9  9zz'ss 9zz'6e S sabep @ sauUBPS JOUI0  68L  0SLLS 9
s osv 0sy srrrttremmeseeesmeresccsceoiefed fuaebuo  98L 0SS §
v sve've Con N [ouuosiad [e3U3Iy 79k 0SLIS ¥
€ o0sL't 05L°¢ ‘- -sowslddng Aieles  ovh  0SLS €
Sigjsuer|1d3g Lz 88Y'69 E ! 18169 ‘aojoanguosmnsadng  S0L 0SLLS T
L @oueydwoy sapo) 05115 1
£2-2202 sasea192Q saseasdu} £2-2202 SIHNLIANIAX3 "ON
papuawy 126png INNOOOY

¢ "ON Juswpuawy jebpng
aNNd TVE3INTO ALNNOD LOL
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥o4a3g



Z6 40 8; 9beg

oy oy
6¢ [
8c 8¢
15 1€
9¢ 9e
13 15
ve ¥E
€€ €€
rA z¢e
e 1
ity o¢
62 62
8z :Y4
Pr AT 8ty [ L¥E'58 swaysAg uonewuou| [eaydesBosg |ejol 1z
9z 9z
74 (74
74 vz
x4 £z
44 zz
1z (%4
0z 00§C 0057 TrrrrerTrrrrosimnsrennes jusludinbz 19yQ 062 0915 0z
oy i e 3 soBiEyD JONG 665 09415 6F
8L 2s5'S i 4 o000y Tt ‘- juswdoeaag geISEAMIBS Ul $TS 0941 8L
Ll = ~ : sjool lews Sy 09LLS 2L
9L 005 1711 sonddng @240  Se¥ 09415 ]
SL SzT'Y i sz (171745 28 S@oIIag PAISBAUOD JBYIO 66§ 09ZLS G
vL ov oy 0000 coosishlmmnndemidae sdiyssaquapy pue send  02€ 09415 Pl
€L 0S¢ s 0S 00 = eewonemsausunnm S uogedlUNWWO)  20€  09LLS €L
ZL 629 (Y- T aueoipay sofoldwa ziz 0945 T
o g5 reeeeeeesesesiseeacaiia “iouewkoldwoun 0Lz 09ZLS W
0y v69‘9 ! 0i¢ vZ59 aouesnsSu| |EIP3N L0Z 09215 0L
6 89 i z 99 t-c--goumINSUl BT 90Z  09ZLS 6
g LT WrAln ‘trsuoisuad Y0z 091 8
L 6897 689°C Rundeg jeroos L0z 0941 L
9 99Ty gav'ey = womnoeRidlsssses sobey| @ SOURIES JOYIO 681 09/1S 9
s 0SL 05} = tesrerrsssssumseesesseesssier fed faabuo  9gL 09115 [
sisuell e 'L ¥ MSL i L os. 0 trrrrmmmeeemee swawsyddng fueles oyl 0941 Vv
€ - - Trmmmmmmmmmmars |[suUCsRiad mEmmmuD._n_ eigg 1z 09219 [
4 = e R RERARA N RNt hou.umh_.ﬂ___._om_awalm S0} 09219 Z
b swashs vopeunoy) [eaydesboag 09115 1
€2-2202 sasealdaq S3seaIdU| £2-2202 SIUNLIANIIXI ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng 1INNO22V

G "ON Juswpuawy 32Bpng
GaNN4 TVHINID ALNNOD 101
33SSIANNAL ‘ALNNOD A¥O4a3Is



Z5 40 61 obed

ot (114
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
1€ ELS'6BE'L 001 '8EL 004'8EL €15'866 | sBuip|ing funo) ejol £
9¢ 9¢
¢ S612Z) i 00t's G6G'JZI 0000 ETErssresmmennuRnezepzil quaswdmnbzleuylo  06L  0081S  SE
ve  ezill L4 A jawdinbz 200 6LL 00815 ve
€€ 90119 L oov'LL os'sy 000 T R S8[JIY2A J0JON  8LL 0081S [
€ - - Zazaasaste g B juawdinbg Buissasold eleq 602 008LS 4%
e 1L00°2LS s ooL‘9zt LoL'gey 00 oo siuawaacsdw) Buipiing 2oz 00815 e
0f 256°9¢ AT 1> sabieyp syl 665 00815 o€
62 . T T spunjay 60§ 008l 62
g8z 000°0L (11010 ] S sleualely pue saiddng ;olQ 66 008LS :74
Lz 0ool‘eze L 009°} Tt 00v'2S 00£°82 sy 0o8Ls  £Z
9z ocv's L 00t'z (1741 10/ sujosen  §zv  008LS 9z
Sz 008°CL L 008 000°0F T Torormmommmmmoeees sajddng [etpoisny QLY 008LS [:14
vz SZh'lLL szhLLL o L 1 T T S3OIIBS PAICERUCD SISYI0 66€  008LS  ¥T
€z  000'S 000°s = EEmESmEmsssmwmampmemnpmsepeneccceto [ELY:31 B -1 008ls €T
zZz 0009 0009 iy (e joauonIsed  Lve  0081S 44
1z 000t o00'v T SO|OIYIA-SOIINIDS LiEday B doueudUIE  EE 00815 1z
0z 0002 (11111 )r A juawdinb3-sedlaag sieday B 9oueuAuIEl]  9€€  008LS 0z
6l 62L69¢ i 002°€S (74 2] A sBuip|ing-sadiateg teday R IsusudUIRY g¢e 00815 6l
81 - - creorocgiusweaiby aoueusulely pES 00815 8l
Ll 00§} (170:+ 30 AR & SR sainies Apunel  6Z¢  008LS )
at - B e ot e ety SaoIAISS [CLONUBF 87§ 00818 i
Sl SLLsE i 000's (=70 1 >SN uopedUNWWOD  L0€ 008Ls Sl
oy ; T anmeeeee sl mEs o s e SNy boS o08Ls bl
€L SEES Geg's 000 madtdmmmaieresesessssess alseapa Jefoidwg  zig 00815 el
7L z6t g6E W merssesEsmvesamessdeaiesees “juswhoidwaun 01T 00815 zi
1L 91698 17X - 3jueLInsu| |BIIPAN L0Z 00815 1
oL 099 (11:1: 1 Tt aouelnsul )T 90T 008LS 0O}
6  sogolL SOE0b UOSESRtARANRTEEEEEEEREEREENccccco suolsudd 0z 00815 6
8 1182z bi8Zz 0 tvesrmmsmmmmmaassesasesgs Munoeg |e1dog 10T 0081S 8
L 8l6'9¢ 8169  Tooooooonemmmerrere sabep g saueeg JayQ 681 008Ls L
9 zel's ZOL'G e swnierp 291 o0als 9
S 0s¥'c osp's " ruvmmnmuimmessfiddapimeeasaase Aed finabuo 981 00845 S
v cls‘ort ! 000°S gIS'SElL 0 meemssmemamaesmemeesy jeuuosiad aoueusjulely /94 008l Vv
€ 682691 L 000‘s (:75 71 AREaER R jsuuDsiad [RIPOISND 991 00845 €
SJUBWIBSINQIIY PUB SPUNRY Z ¢  000°C 117171 - swaweiddng Aejes  opl 00815 z
sigjsues) ded L 4 ~ =  pIEsdisassmameiiineyeseeeas iojoanaposinadng soL 00815 L
sbutping Auneg 00815
£2-2202 sasealnaqg Sasealou] £2-220Z S3IUNLIANIAXT ‘ON
papuawy 19bpng LNNODOV

G "ON jJuawpuawy 1a6png
AaNN= TVHINIOD ALNNOD 0L
3IISSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD AYO4a3d



26 30 0Z 9bed

89
Q0 AN
3]

M~ 0
e lr)
w
0 M

ngmw
Dt Br) L B oe ]
- &N 723
el gﬁ

LS 90596 169 189 30536 SPJ02IY 10 UOREAIRSALd [EI0L
o€ 0g
62 s - mmrrmemmaseeesseseseseny fepno lepdeg ;o0 662 0L6LS 6T
8z 00g'L (1711 o0 A “causwdmbzeyo 062  0L6LS 8T
£z 000 0007  CctooUtrrrooooooooromomsoes weawdmbz aoyo 612 06 22
9z £0¢'9 L 169 000, = ‘eemEmmmsEsmeessss s sjuswaacsdw) Buippng 0L OL6LS 9T
sz 00v'L oov'y ) R sobieyp ol p0 665  OL6LS ST
vz 0SS 0S5 = cEranmmspamestess juswdoBAag YeIS/EAMIBSY]  p2S OL6LS  YZ
€2 099 059 @ Imesuemcsonssmesy sjeusjel pue saddng Jop0  66%¥  016LS €T
7z 000°2 (17171 37 2N semAN ISy OGS Z2
1z ooty 11720 A “-senddng 900 GE¥  OL6LS (¥4
0z . = salaisteibayEmsmessemm saliddng [eipoisnd  0L¥ 0L6LS 0z
6} 009'v L 009 000y 0 TUetmmmmmmemmmes S9OIAIBG PADBAUCD YO0  66E  016LS 6L
3l - R LA oneil  See OL6LS 81
Ll 0§ [1- 2 sobieyp |e3sod  8ve  O0I6IS Ll
9l - =  EmEns wm:_u__:m.mwu_aww ummﬁ_mm R ddueudjuiep 1% ¢ 0L649 18
Sl - - i e o R .m.-cwrcwmhmd_ aJueusjuien %% oL61S (18
vl 225 ! Z 00§ 0 Corrrrrmommomeeseen sdiysisquwaiy puesang  0Z€  0L6LS  vi
€L 0L¢ L 0L (1717 ~2N uogedjunwwo)  Z0€  OL6LS €I
ZL €98 €98  ISUSIscrodomaossdansdisss aseslpey Jekoidws  zZiz  OIBLS  TI
boozH 4% R AR 1) wewlodwaun 01z 0L6LS Ll
(i} - = sresssesssescescssscooccccgouBRIMSUllEJIPANW 202 OL6LS O
& o 2L e soueinsuloy 907 OLGLS 6
8 A A b A con St s it ey clrni e SO sSuoIsuad b L1 74 0L61LS 8
L Te9'e L I e s Qunosg e1oog 1L0Z  OLELS L
9 = = T <+ sabep g soueleg A0 68F  OLELS 9
S - - i tstiianniad (R awndAQ /8L  OL6LS S
14 - = Aed funsbuo 981 0L6LS ¥
¢  SE0'8S SE0'85 el jauuosied swn-bed  69L  0I6LS €
sigsuel) ida@ 'L T 00S'E (171 - sjuswajddng fejes  Obk OL6LS ¢
" - T e R SRREERRA e JO15BHAUOSIAIIENG  SOL  OLELS 1
SRIC23Y JO UCHEAIDSAld oL6LS
£2-2202 sasealda( sasealdu| £2-7202 SIHNLIONIEX3 "ON
papuawy 1e6png INNODOV

S "ON Juswpuawly Jabpng
AaNNd TYH3INID ALNNOD L0
JISSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD QHO4a3g



Z65 J0 1z obed

583%
2588

9¢
g ger'osl 05Z'TLL £0Z'LL 0Lr°'LZ6 Gunabpng pug Bugunoddy ejo)L S¢
ve ve
€€ 00Z'c ! 008 14771 )20 juawdinb3 aoWo 612  00LZS €€
zc - S S84NIXi4 pue amnpusny LbL 00LZS ZE
t¢ 0002 000 "+ juawdmb3 Buissascig gle@ 602 0012S 1e
0g 009 L 00£°Z 006y = ‘CUTTOIEEEASaalIaseiEnetr sabieys soulo 665  00LZS  OF
6z IS5V z 0zz P2 > 2 - octjuswdoisasQ YEISEIIMBSUl  bZS 004ZS 6T
:14 - N S spuog Ajaang Jeiodic] Uo SWnwdld 805 00125 8z
22 SI18'LL i 00g'Z 5156 a3 R R N saddng 820  Sg¥  00LZS L2
9z  00b'V ooL'y e sonddng Buissasold gjeq LW 00kZS 92
SZ 005V 005V Torreereeseseesct SRYIARG PEIDRILCT JALO 66€  00LZS ST
vz ISKL z zgh (-7 ) A LTt 0t At (R lerRIL  §S¢  00LZS  WZ
£€Z  006‘S L 006 000°s = ToUommmsmssmmmosbsssaspasess sabieyd jeysod 8y  00LZS €T
Zz 00k ! 006 0001 *+** uawdinb3-seoiniag Lieday B IdueUSUIRN 9€e ooLzs T
1z 080°F 080°y T sjurawaalby souveudyuiely  vee  0012S 1z
0z 0s8C 058 soececoc o sdiysiaguis|y pue seng oze ooLeS 0T
6L 96b2Z L N A saoimeg Buissasoideyea LLe 0012S 61
8L  00gc i 008 00S'T = CUrorooommosemmemmeeens uopedUNWWO)  0€  001ZS 8l
11 8LL'8 14 LL6°} 68901 IR aiepapy Jokoldwy  zZizZ oozs Lk
9L Z49 2/9 0000 (mmmsossosnsoostlidedassanocy swihojdwaun oLz ookzs 9
Sl 608‘92 v Mz | 00v'9 0z9'LE = sheteecccc@ouURINSU) [EDIPAW L0Z 00LZS S)
vl 9zL 9zL LA R S e R R e doueInsu| a7 90z ooLzs vl
[ 1% ¥ 659°C 131 4 suoisudd  v0Z  00LZS €}
rANN Vi 4) 1 ¥ Lev's SOL'Sy = SSUEEmUILLNammaAnst s fess funodag eosg 10z 00LZS T
a3 - < Seeesedieaieeesseelrrionns Buures) aommag-ul 961 00125 13
0 - - e “+- - sobep g seuejes JANO 681 0012s  Ob
6  0S6°0L ose‘or  TTTTTororrmmrmommmmmees Aeq AuaoBuol 981 001ZS 6
8 = s et [auuosiad awn-ped 691 00Lzs 8
L 822°sS 4 ovz'LL gor'ey 0 TESmIIEnnmnersssssmmmmess jauucsiad [eouwdl) 291 oolzs L
9 - - sy TIEEARSE (s)uejoadag 191 001ZS 9
s 1819 4 615 L osv esz's - TTTTrTormrmmmrmrememees swawajddng fefes oyl 0012S  §
sswpedsQ Woy sjUSWSSINqQUIBY ¥ ¥ £8168€ vl T Iel §00b2s 00 oo ssadaayoog/SIUBIUNCIIY 6L} ooLzs v
SjusWeSINqUIBY PuUB SPUNBY Z €  €0S'EEl i L zos‘eey 00 Tt 12210 BAFELSIUILPY/(EPWO Aunod Lok 0012s €
sigysuedy 1daq L ¢ Bugabpng pue bununosoy 00LZS F4
8 JONVNIL 000ZS L
£z-¢202 sasearda( Saseaiou] £2-2Z02 SIUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuswy 1ebpng INNODIV

6 "ON Bwpuawy 1abpng
aNN3 TVHINTID ALNNOD Lok
3IISSIANNAL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3g



26 40 7z 9%ed

oy £9£'8Sy S8F'Z SLP'EE CSF Ly 2210 S Jossassy Apadoud g0l (114
6¢ | 6¢
8¢ = = crreeesesssooeeeseseco s quauudinb3 900 6L 00€2S 8¢
£ 000°L 000°L e S34nXi4 pue ainyuing (12 00£ZS L€
9¢ 256 L 256 p06'L 0 EmhMRNERS oo wawdinbg|Buissesoid B1EQ 60L 00€ZS 9g
S¢ 66t L ! 005} SRR Ao L R el 665 00£26  S¢
e 999 I 99z (11172 20 juswdo[eAaq YeigedIaIasyl  vZs ooges  vE
€€ 00t [o11] A spuog fjaing sjesodio] uo swnwald 80§ 00£2S €€
ze 101 L £ P2 3 A S £ S | sanddng 82140 sev 00£2S 45
le  099°S L 74 QO¥'S 0 CUrrrmestesmsssesrreeemosoenoes auljosen  GZy  00£ZS e
05 095°9¢ z'l Z0€°L) 857'sT S SJIAISS PAJIRILOD JIBYI0  66€ 00£2S (i}
62 00 171 75 jenerl  GS€ 00£ZS 62
8z - I s[ejuay 1S€  00£ZS :¥4
1z 00 00LL  oorooreororemrerrees " sabuieys reysod s8y¢  00£ZS iz
9z 8Ll J ! L1 TrrsertesroosooisoTiiiioiTORUODYSAd LVE 00€2S 9z
ST IvL'S 7N juawdinb3-s921A19G J1eday @ adUBUIUIRW 9¢g 00€2S [°74
vz L9l F4 % N sjusweaiby asueudUIBN  EE 00gzs vz
€z S62'C (-7 A sdiysioquis|y pue seng  0Z¢ 00£2S £z
zZz 008CL [1]+1: 34 soolneg|buissacoid e ZLE 00£2S ez
1z 005°b 00S‘t R (o] ¢ Loz L1 TV Le o {113 00£2S ¥4
0z 6¥9'Y (% 2 2 aseoipay Jakoldwz  ZIE 00£2S 0z
6L 8¥v -4 juawhojdwaun oLz  00£ZS 6L
8L 96,92 2 00S°t 967'6z 0000 Tttt @JuRINSU| [BOIPAIN  L0Z  00€ZS 8l
L 90F L (] [T douBINSU| 34 90z 0ogzs It
9L 8zL'e i 0z =1 - S suoisuad  +0Z 00£2S 9
S1  8.8°6) gig'6L  Coooorrrorenroereoooecs Aunoag jewosg 102 00£2S S1
vl = - rrrrmeemsmeseieones Buiuies) esimies-u| 961 00gzs vl
¢l 000°b [ sabep 3 sauelES 18YI0 68 00¢£2S €L
ZL 89T i A% M8 (11015 2 Ked swipsno /81 00£2Z5 zi
bL 0852 (- fed fynobuot  9gL  00gzS L1
0L 000°L 000V |0 2AREBASIUILIPY/IBIOWIO - 9ARUDADU| feUOREINPT  ¥8) 00£2S oL
6  §9.'G (17X - fouuosiad awn-ved 691 00€2S 6
8 = S fduuosiad |eaudy 291 00£2S 8
L - I (s)ejaroes  19L o0gzs L
9 - - rmmmmmrsecssmseres lPuUuOsiad m:_wwmoohn* Bleq [ AR 00€2S 9
S zhi'soz L z or'e0z  TTrTootrreTToTerTImrmn (syndeg 901  oOEZS S
SJUBLISSINGUIISY PUE SPUNIRY T ¢ = S 1 (shumsissy  goL  00€25 ¥
sigsueil1deq L € £8L°L6 €816 00 Tt 192130 2ARENSILIWPY/IeIdYO funo) 1oL 002 €
4 2IujO s.Jossassy Apadold 00£2S z
1 IONVNIA 00025 L
£2-2202 saseald3Q sasealouy £2-720¢ SIUNLIANAIX3 ‘ON
papuawy 196png 1NNO22V

G "ON jusawpuawyy 13bpng
aNN4 TVH3INID ALNNOD LOL
JISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥O4a38



Z6 40 £z dbed

ov ov
6€ 6€
8c 8¢
1€ 28
9g 9c
S¢ S¢
ve ve
£g €€
ze €
£ £
o0 0g
62 6Z
8z 8z
7 Yrd
9z 9z
Gz sZs'sfl 88.'¢ 257'L S58°0F) wesBoug (esieiddeay je3oL 74
vz vz
£C = i 000'Z 000'T T S i uawdinbz 22430 6LL  0I£T§  €C
Zz 000G 000°s S R if S3JOIYAA JOJON 8lL 0182 T
1z 189C L 189 0007  CosacsmnmummmERRwasesesssr sabieyd BYIO 665 0L£TS 1z
0z veo's L 99z gog's  Cmsmmamaees ©**quawdojeal(] YEISEINIASY| TS oLezs 0z
6L 66/l L 102 000°C T oo soddng 900 SEv ObEES 6l
8L 001 00} sse  0L€2S 8t
L} c = IS¢ oKges L
9k 009°'b 009} BB suuo4 pue Leuonels ‘Bunuud 6y  o0L£ZS 91
St 6i6 £ 189 (17130 A “+---sofseyp|@sod gbe  0l€ZS St
vl 000 000°C SOJOIYIA - SAJIAISG JiEdaY R 9oUBUDIUIRIN  8EE  0L€ZS VI
¢l z89'¥ 789'% saoimuag Buissadold eleq L1g oLezs <t
zs - - “recccc-uogedunNWwwod L0 0bETS  Zh
1 092 L 00l 09¢‘L sseoipapy sofoldwy g1z OLEZS L
0L 29 L 0S zL : R I} judwioldwaun (1] ¥4 0L€Ts oL
6 96£'cl L 0S. 8Y9'TL soueinsu| [EJIPAN 202 oLELS 6
8 9tl L v 4> T e soueansujay] 907  0LELS 8
B ! g Tpsz  eeeeesessesesesesiessssnseee suoisusd oz OLEZS 2
9  g£ve's L oLy F5( - - ** funoag |ewos 102 o1£zs 9
[ - = = umepnonosisisaslssiees Buiutes] adiasag-u| 961 oLees S
v WwZ'oy 2 1 ovz'sy 00 vereinveemeimsamoecs sabep 3 seueles JOYIO - 681 olszs v
s o001z QOLZ  emeeeesesssssesessssenssese feq fyasBuo ot ovtzer &
sig)suesldeq L ¢ zZzv'sy L : 2721 {2uuosIad [BIURID 291 oLezs ¢
i weiboid jesiesddeay 0i£zs 1
£2-2202 s9sBaINA(Qg saseaudu| £2-2202 SIUNLIANILXT "ON
papuawy jabpng 1NNODOV

G "ON Juawpuawy 1ebpng
ANN4 TVHINTD ALNNOD Lo}
3I3SSIANNZL ‘ALNNOD g0o4a3g



6 40 g 9bed

ov (114
6g 6¢
8¢ 8¢
L8 g
9€ 9g
g 168'0ZF 151'E ISLE L6B'0ZF 2010 s,2215n.1 1 Quno) (ejo) [
ve ve
€€ ViYL L 0S¢ - VA I & S S el wawdinb3 aowo 6L 00vZs x>
4% : = e s "t tsainid pue ainjwing L ooves TE

e 3 z vl wawdinbg Buissataid ®le@  60L  00VZS e
062 M idinnniiait i sebleypJapo0 665  00¥ZS  OF

0g 062
62 zZzL'e wL'e JuswdopaasQ Yels/EoIaesyl  ¥ZS 00¥ZS 62
[:74 - = reEsiEEeE spuog fjaing ajesodicn uo swniwald 80S 00tes 8¢
LT 206°C 413X 2 sayddng 2340 Sev 00vZs Lz
9z o' opv'z 0 T ToTomesssmmemmemerencces joARYL  GSE 00¥ZS 92
T4 ¥ r ) t 00S°}k g LA AG A RAN S S ¢ sabueyy |e3sod 8ve 00vZs 74
vZ 8Kl -1 sresrrecceo-joguUODISRd ¥E 00KEZS Ve
€z  000°GH (11570107 A sjuswaaby ooueuauiely - veE 00VZS €2
zz 00§ oos 1509 Hnoo pue Buiproday ‘seonoN lebs ] zee  ooves 22
1z 0002 0007 = Comsmsssssmmesesmnman sdiysiequiayy puesang  0gz€  00¥ZS 1z
0Z 009 (1) VAL T saoinsag Buissasoidele@ /1€ 00peS 02
6L ££9€ L 0S84 Fr: 750 A uoneduNuIWO) 0§ 00¥ZS 6l
8l 08¥'v osv'y el aseaipay sokoidwz  ziz  ooves 8L
b 082 ogg 0 IR s s e, Juawhodwaun (1]¥4 oovzs Ll
9L  0I5‘ce I 0064 (174: ) 8 gouesnsul BIPIN L0Z  00VZS 91
el 9e¢ 96F  eeeeeeeeeeessssassiiesic. e
vL 2506 Zs0'6 00 ctnnenenavasnsitIsqoramaddap e - suoisuad  ¥0Z  00peS vl
€L €516 £S51°61 " Trereseees QUNJAG [B190S 102 ooves €l
4} = 2 srescesrsrsessseescccccoc Bullied] @0IMBS-U) 961 oo¥zs ¢t
L = = TeedwsshaEmmemmmeemee sabep 3 saueles 19RO 68l 00vZS 23
0L 008C 008z = CounmEmmaunsclsfommseniioessps Ked swip_oa0 /81 oovzs Ol
6 059G 059§ | Creledmereeresammrrstnesstoes Aed fgiabuo 93] 00tzSs 6
8 - - saafojdwg Hunod) JaYIQ - IA[UEU| [eUOREINP] S8l ooves g
L 000k 000°} |0 SARRAISIUIWPY/IRIOWO - SARUBDU] jeuonednp3  ¢8L 00rZs L
9 - - . &R bl Gt Sat bbb |suuosiad awn-Hed 691  00¥ZS 9
S 1SLT L L 06z | tEmeemseemmnammesss sjuswajddng lejeg ovi 00vzs S
v Zv9'lel i 106°} svse6L 00 T Rt T (s)fandaq 90L oovzs v
sigysuel) ide@ L € £81°L6 £81°L6 192140 SANEOSIUILPY/IEISWE Auno) 10} 00¥zs €
z 3240 S,991s1uL Qunon ooves
1 U003 IDNVNIL 0002S 1
€2-2202 sasealdag sasealou| £2-2202 SIUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuawy ybpng INNODOV

G ‘ON Juawpudwy 13bpng
aNN4 TVH3INTO ALNNOD 0L
IISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD AN02A39



Z5 40 6z 9bed

[ =
™m &M<
[ ]
e B B I ]

(v B ]
el B )
~ 72}
8338

A z¢
1§ vpes'Zas 0ZF'E 0Zr'e y8SZ89 2030 S.44210 Auno) g0t %5
os

[~}

~
-4
o~

62
8z 0s¢'s 0SZ'¢ = |Ewesbervesswranenees ceoruswdinbz 0o 6L 0052 8T
Lz 060°L 0604 R R R R TR sainxi4 pue ainjuing WL 00szs Lt
9z 0SZ¥ (174 20 juawdinb3 Burssasold gleq 60 00525 9z
Sz 88¢ g8z 00000 MSSSEasmTnunnImnTimnmsmiged sabieypJeylo 665 00525 ST
vz S182C 72 A juawidojesag geig/eoIalesy)  pg§ 00SZS  vE
€C = = ° © T spuog >um\_:m u.hm....un_l_o_nv uo suiniwald 209 00SZS €C
Z¢  655'v¢ L 099 [TV 7 A £ & S 055 sa)jddns 3230 sev 00SZS w
iz oot 00 = eTdssessessesamanpammnnymEs cccc o joARYl S5 00SZS 1z
0z 0svie (17170 % st T sabuey) jesod 8ve 0052S 0z
61 821 L 0z F:7+) A loguojised  ve 00szS 6}
8l Z¥'st ZIWSL RAamremmapeeEemesss sjuawiaalby aoueudulep vee 00S2S 8l
Jii - A e O soomiag jeuouuer  87¢  00SZS 2L
9] €90} L o fr41 31 A sdiysiagquialy puesang  0Z¢  00SZS 91
SlL S96°L /i 009 G9¢°L St | uogedunwwioy  Z0¢  00S¢S St
vl 16°9 1269  oenameniNmmmeeinyasaaees asempap sehoidwz  ziz  00sZ§ vl
€L 095 095 * e R e wewfoidwaun 0Lz 002§ €L
ZL 06869 /] 059 11) 240 aoueinsu] leoIpaN 202 00szs 2
1 9zL -7 aoueInsu| YT 902 00S2S L
0L 801 280'pL 000 TTrrmnRALRmppnbenbiEeEesae oo o suoisuad 0T  00SZS (]
6 8086z 80867 @ tUtrEmrtronrmreessesesssres Runosg eos 102 00SZS 6
8 s : seessssseesessoc cafiepy g SoURlRS IOLRO 681 00525 8
7 0092 009'L  eeeeeeeeeseseesssesaeesaaaie fed funobuoq 931 00528 L
3  000'L 000F = EoaocoomRsihlAinnnenes sAjuasuj feuogesnps 8l 00s¢S 9
S  06¥'8 i 09 0sZ'LL |Jauuosiad dwn-Ued 691 0052 S
v olkE i (1131 000°S sjuswajddng luejes  ovi 00525 ¥
¢ 6£L'09¢ 6€L°09E 00 CTrrrremmormemomemmemmeeees (s)andeg 901 00s2§ ¢
siopsuel) 1[deQ 'L 7 £8L°26 €8L°L6 13210 SARBASILIWPY/[EOWO Juno) 1ok 0052s T
I 33150 SaH9LD Quno) 00525 }
£2-2202 saseasdaqg sasealdu| £2-2202 SIUNLIANIdXT "ON
papuawy 3abpng 1INNQDOV

G "ON Wawpuawy 12bpng
anNnd TvHINID ALNNOD 1oL
3ISSINNAL ‘ALNNOD A¥04d3g



26 J0 gz abed

(114 ov
6€ 6¢
8¢ 1
£ yis
9¢ 9g
13 5¢
ve ve
€€ f4
4% z¢e
1 £
0s 0¢
62 62
8z Z8S'MIE L61'E 16LZ 85148 Buissanold €jeq e1oL 8z
Z Z
9z 9z
SZ 0000} 000°01 St *juawwdinbz Jalpo 062 00925 14
vz . . juswdinbI 900  6KL 00928 v
£z ot 0¢ it safueys o430 66§ 009z €2
zz  og'v 089 g00's oot uawdojaaaQ YeISRNAIBSYL  YZS 0092 T
1z 0se's 059 (111 Vi AR sleualey pue seyddng 1830 66  009ZS 1z
0z 005 00S *tUslo0] [lews  9by 00928 OC
6L 00V oov R 1 sayddng 22uJ0 SEV 009ZS 61
8L 000'SE poo‘'se 0 oot S3DIAISS PAIBAUOD BYIO0  66€ 00925  SI
VA H N e e e el - ol oAl | gG¢ 009¢S yAN
9l E = Eeevessmsessmnetedssersees sabiey) |e3sod sve 00925 9l
St : = swuawasiby soueusjulew  peE 00925 Sb
v : -2 S8olAJ2S JRUONURT  8Z€  009ZS Vi
€1 - = mmmmmassssssseiEEed sdiyssequisjy pueseng  0Z€  0092S €1
Zl 00092 0009z = TEeeesmamvmemmvmmmnmmtass uogEUNWILIOD £0¢ 009ZS Zl
1L osv'S (111 S *radesipap sefodwiz  Ziz  009ZS L
QF OWN QWN ............................ E@E>°—QEU=: OFN SWNW Q_‘
6 96192 00S‘L 962'sZ ST souBJNSU| |BOIPBIN L0Z  009ZS 6
8 vz ot y9z = eEESRSRenassedcesesssssshRe soueansu] a7 %0z 0092 8
L TS0L FZ+71 7 A suoilsudd 0z  009Z§ L
9 zZzs'vl b5 '4 "7 QuUNndag [e1d0s Lz 0092s 9
S 00§’ 00s's 0 semmsAnzeunonon oo sabep ¥ saueles 2RO 68l 0092 S
v 00S°L 00S'F @ CTehrcdesccessmestos vrrr-fed Auasbuot g8l 00928 Vv
¢ ceTevl LIS‘L vvL'0S1 Jouuosiad Buissasoid ejeq (¥4} 0092 ¢
sigysuer] deg L ¢z S€6°08 F ) 1 Jojoanguosiiadne  S0L 009z ¢
b Buissasoud eleq 00925 i
€Z-2202 S9sBa103(Q saseasou| £2-220Z SIUNLIANIEXS "ON
papuawy jobpng INNODOV

S "ON uswpuawy 136png
AONN4 TYHINTO ALNNOD L0
33SSINNZL ‘ALNNOD QHO4a38



6 10 /T 9bed

N oo
MM n <
(L - ]
H Mo om

w0

Ll
713
~

S¢ _LICEPE 102 102 £TL'ErE 'HNOY HN2ID [BICL
ve ve
€€ 00v'8 1 T wawdinbz a3iy0 612 00LES  £E
z€ - - oo juawdinbz Iburssasold eleq 604 0oLes 4%
le 0029 00Z'9 reserrsecsresseoeessoctoiosableyn leylo . 66§ 00LES E
0f  S56'S 556'S T wewdojaraq yeispeoIdsSUl vz 00LES  OF
62 - = e spuog Ajoing ajesodion uo sWMWRLd 805 00LES 62
8z  000°ZL 000°ZL  TTToTTrroorTTTotTIreres sanddng @00 SEv  00LES  8C
lz  €Sg9 310 I SPOMAG PIRORAUOD JAYI0  66E  00LES  ZZ
LT 474 (o420 feAelL  §S¢ 00LES 92
sz oov'g (11 sabieyp (e3sod 8y 00LES ST
ve €0l 1 louonIsad  Ive  00LES ¥
€ 0099 oog's oot sjuawaeaiby soueusjuteN  ¥EE  00LES €2
Zz  000°L o00r T sis09 Wnog pue Buipioday 'seoloN (BB zee 001E€S T
iz oogT (/i1 A sdiys;oquisy pue sang  0Z€  00LES |2
0z 956'9¢ gse'se T saolnag buissaooid eled  ZLe  00LES 02
6L €80 21 uogedUNWWE)  Z0€  00LES 6L
8L 2.9 r72- S aieopay sofoldwy  ziz  00kES 8L
1L 8L 27 wawfodwsun 082 00LES LI
9L ovz'e9 4 T ajueansuj [EJIPAW 07 00LES 9L
SL  8s8 gse  orooooTneoTimTroenes ajuesnsulay] 902 00LES St
vl eve'sl a7 A suolsuad  ¥0Z  00LES ¥l
€l lz6'or Y43\ 2 Aundag feog L0z 00LES €l
zL  9ve'oy sve'oy Tttt soajssaulpm pue inr pEL 00LES  Ct
2" - S Ty sabep g sspeles a0 681 00LES 1L
oL - R Aeq awpeap 281 00LES 0L
6 0518 -7 Red fynobuo 981 00LES 6
8 0001 000t IO SANENSIUIWPY/IEIOYO - SARUADU| [BUOREINPT  ¥8L  00LES 8
L 89’z L 00z veg'lz 0 Tttt {puuossad awg-ped 691 00LES £
9 - A [ (s)leyones 191 ookeES 9
S 06t b 002 L7 suewe|ddng lieles oyl 001ES S
v 00v'oes i L (11474 S (sandeg  90b  00LES ¥
siggsuely 1ded L € 206901 L ! los'0b T JOOWO SANERSIIWPY/IEIDWO Auno Lok 00IES €
4 Hnod ynauy ooLes ¢
' 2D11SN 40 NOLLVULSININGY oooss  }
£2-220Z sasea122d seseasou] £2-220T SIUNLIANILX3 "ON
papusuwy 1abpng 1NNOD2DVY

G "ON jusawpuaury 39bpng
ANNd TWHINID ALNNOD LoL
3ISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD A¥04a39



Z6 10 g8z 9bed

ov 114
6¢ 6¢
:1 8¢
Vi 15
9¢ 9
sg S¢
ve ve
£e €€
ze z€
e e
os 115
62 62
8z ;14
12 1z
9z 9z
14 74
vZ 1Z6Z.Z 158 158 1Z6'2.Z HNOY SUOISSAS [BIBUD [BI0L v
x4 £z
zz  00S (171 wawdoaaag YeISEAMBSY PIS 00gEs 22
2 00¢ 00 = Sessoommesmanddhaihantises soliddng @040 GE¥  00EES 1z
0z 00z 00z G5€  00g€S 0T
6l - - 1S€  00€SS 6l
8 - - 8ve  00SES  8b
Lk - - awdinb3-saoieg Jieday @ sdURUAUIB 9¢ee 00€€S b
9l B - e sjuawaalby aoueuauiewl  vEE  00€ES 91
Sl - = mrmressesmeemeeeens sdiusraquiay pue sang  0Z¢ 00gsS St
YL 000°C 147171 X >SN uonedumMuWwoy  Z0¢  00€ES vl
gb 258 1S€°€ TR aieoipay sehoidwy  glz  00£ES €4
rAN 411 L R S juawiojdwaun ok 00ggs 2L
1 srbel L 008 gy9ZL 00000 orerrorrrmrroreeces asueinsy| [ealpdN 202 00€£S s
oL i) L [+ 4> M i ot Tl Qduminsujayl 902 00€ES Ol
6 S8.9 L 1 v81'9 = suoisuad  v0Z  00EES 6
8 8I§CL i 158 gsc'py 0 eeconTaRmIScmscesiien meverizeio funoag [e1oog 102  00£ES 8
Fi N TV pmvesnesmesssessmaae Buliesl somegl 961 Sosee I
9 006 006 = rootoommmmmsrmmmmemmmeees ‘Aed funabuo 981 00€Es 9
S  oo¥'sy 2 1 66S'Sy = SUsSsmmmeaseasscIossiSSnmsRs s (s)luejordag 19t 00£€S S
v 08 L 0¢ osz | 0 eEEiERimeaslidsmrsances sjuaweddng Alejeg ovi 00££S v
siysuel] e L £ vBYr8l var'v8lL B - <1 ¢ 1T S A1 ] SR 124 S N
z HNOD) SUOISSIS (BI3UID poges T
v u0D IDLLSNF 20 NOILVHISININGY 000€S l
£2-2202 soseardaq sasealdu| £T-7202 SIUNLIANIAE ‘ON
papuawy 1o6png AINNODOV

G "ON Judwpuawy 13bpng
ANN4d TYE3N3IO ALNNOD 101
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD QY04a38



Z6 Jo 67 9bed

oy ov
6€ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
15 15
9t 9¢
sg sg
ve ve
£s x>
€ o¥Elov ZIS'E Zis'e ove LoV Hnen Masueyd fejo) ze
(X £
0¢ 0026 3 00Z's (111111 2% juawdinbz sow0 612  00¥ES  OF
6¢ 059 L 0097 0sZ'c @ chbnnamamevaeiessss wswdinb3 Buissadold eleq 604 00vEs 62
ot N T | sobieyn Jono 665  OOVES ST
lz 006 L 009°C 00S°C RIS SO s jusdolaaaq YeISEIAMISUl 12§ 00VES L2
9z - - Tmreme spuog Maung aielodio) uo swmwdld -80S 00VES 9T
Sz 898 L 008°L g90'9  oasdsssBfesmaunaaymaseEm saiddng a0y30  Se¥ 00VES ST
ve B 2 AL O L R S - SIOIAISG PRIDBNUOD JOYIOQ  B6E  0OVES VT
£€Z 01§ 1) 1= SHIlr TR e e e T leaes)  SS€  00¥ES €2
T 00T 1171145 sabieyo j\gsod  gve  00VES 2T
1z 00k 1171 A el S A Gl h ot idades e loQuoj1sdd v 00VES 1z
0z 00Z°k 3 0081 (1711 siuawaaiby asueuauiey %% 00veES 0z
6L 000 000°C T sdiyssoquisiy pueseng  0Z¢  00veS 61
8L 00Z0C poz'oz 00000 et saoinsag Buisseooideleq LS 0OVES 8L
b 6SL°) (3Tl I s e s e bt v S uogesunwwo) 0§  oOves Il
91  ¢egy €6V " aseaipajy Jekojdury e 00ves 9l
51 9¢ge -7 - wewfodwaun 0Lz 00¥ES  Sh
vL 962'9C L 005} 96z'6e 0000 T UToooooorrmrrrrrmemes @oueINSU| jEOIPAIN L0Z  00PES Tl
¢l obe b ot 0SS 0 Sesanmnimnnamnaaaniies QoueInSul 3N 90  OOVES €L
7L 988 9/g'g = CROniEnSREmSEseseNsenvaasasgccc s suoisuad  ¥0z  OO¥ES  T)
1L Z8L8) z8L'sk Preressesssessesne st s QUINDJG [BI00S 102 00vES 13
oL - - sabepy g seuUeleS B0 68 00¥ES O
6 0oV ooy it BES T AT TR DS AN Aed swmeag 281 00VES 6
w comnm °8~m .......................... .. .>Nm b_>0m-.-°l_ @”F Qsﬁm w
L 000t 000°L |0 AANENSIUIWPY/IRIDYIO - SARU2DY| jeuonednpl  ¥8L  0OVES L
5 88y L (453" (17111 )r A |suuosiad swn-ped 691  00OVES 9
s 005 o00s‘y = iEeazemmmsssewvwwnwaeed) suawalddng lejeg vl oovss S
v 6£9's8lL I L geg'ggl 0 HEEETESeseessiieenaamTssts (sMandeg  ¢o1 oores v
sigysuell e L € Z06'904 i r (105311 A 139150 SARBASILIWPY/EIDWO Hunod 104 o00PES €
z uno?) Lajueyn ooves z
3 JU0D IDILSNC 40 NOULLVAULSININGY 000€S
£2-720Z sasealoa(d S95EaI0U| £2-7z02 SIUNLIANTIXI ‘ON
papuawy yebpng INNOJOV

G "ON Juswpuswy 1e6png
ANNd TVHINID ALNNOD L0}
3JIASSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD @H04a3g



Z6 J0 g abed

Q
<t
[ =]
™ <

0 N
el
I~ <o
el

@0 M~
[
L
3

< 0
™ M
~ <
M

N
™ o
- N
™M

(=2
™M ™M
(=1
]

62 62
:14 8z
7 _ZE0'SSE z > ZE0's32 HACD JJIUAANT [BJ0) 3
9z ) :74
Sz 005°2Z 00S'7z = cEmaddmanidmpmamesmsessete s sabieys Joyio 665 00S£S 14
vz 009 009 = Temueamesemmses uswdoeasq yeygeomesul  ¥Zs 0058S  vC
€z 0SL 052 reeeeeeseessessassseeeseses coyddng 200 Sov  00SES ¢z
Zz 000 Q00'L  ceeeeerememesessssseescceiooll joaesl  g5¢ 008§ 22
1z = = rmmcoopBSnupmgRaamessmmRemmel e o sjeudy 1S¢ 005€S (¥4
0z . - " sabieyd jeysod 144 00S€S 0z
61 - - ++ » - juswdinbz-seo1nieg Jieday P aouBUUIB 9ce 00SES sl
1A - - Smmmmrr sermrrrraas wu_..m_.:muumﬁ ‘aJueUIUIRN b4 %% 009¢S b:48
A" - = R e S sabieyp JopO  66¢ 00S€S L1
9L  000°L 000°2 srecee s sgpouaby WIWLISADD LYIM SIDBAUOD 60€ 00SES ]
SL 0009 000’9 Tttt . uonesUNWWIoY) 20¢ 00S€S ]
¥ 099°C 0997  Cremermrmmmemmeses *** - aseoipayy Jakoldwg fAY4 00S€S vl
€L 89l 894 25T T AR ARG - Juswhodwaun [1]4 00S€S gl
zZL  us'st ZI6'gy 00 SEEEER e soueInSU| |BOIPOW 20T 00SES [4}
b 861 GEL  eeeesesseessescsiesiiiaen soueansY| 8y 90z 00566 i
0L Sig's GJg's EAMEEUSSRRLERARRSRLeseR oo suoisudd  ¥0Z 00Sss  OF
6  €L8°11 cLE0L Aunoag [evog 10z 005¢S 6
) N = e Sulues] eomioSU| 964 00565 8
L = = s safiepm 2 souejes 19PO 681 00S€S L
9  0S6°C 0S6°C = THmsRmpmenmmeem el Red AiaabuoT 98t 00S€S ]
S  0SZ'T 0SZ'Z A A B TR sjustuapddng liejes ovlk 00S€S S
v  896°Z0L 1T 1] A e SIDHOM [B1O0S  0E} 00S€S ¥
€  89Z%L g9g'ye 00 U T ‘SI3DO VDIAIRS IO 2L 00S€S [
z HNOY 3liUdANf 00S€S z
1 ‘Jued IDILSNI 40 NOLLYHLSININGY 000£S I
£2-2202 sasealdaqg saseaou| £2-2202 SIHNLIANIJXT ‘ON
papuswy 196png ANNODDV

G "ON Judwpuawy 1abpng
anNNnd TvH3N3IO ALNNOD F0E
JIASSINNIL ‘ALNNOD A¥O04d3g



Z6 jo L& 9bed

sigysuel) deq L

o ov
6¢ 6
8¢ 8¢
Vi 1€
9¢ 9c
-5 25
ve ve
[ c€
A% F4>
e 1€
0t o
(:Y4 62
8z 8z
Vrd yrd
9z 9z
ST 74
ve vz
x4 4
zz 44
1z 1z
0Z 569582 109'c 109'E $55'552Z S1aUoISSIUWAT (eIpnr [ejol (174
61 61
8L 00§ 00S T AN ) R s23In3Xi4 pue ainyuing L 0055 8L
Ll 000°b 000 = Semnsmsssssssssssscsmseers soiddng @oy0  s¢v¥ 00285 L1
9L 00Z'b 111 74f A sjuawasiby soueudUIeBIN  YEE 0065 91
SL  008°C (1101: X S uopedUNWWOD  Z0€ 0026  SI
vl 650°C 650°C asempay safodwz [4%4 00.€S v
€L 08¢ 082 “+ " uowhojdwaun 1] ¥4 004£S <l
ZL  961'92 L 0051 96Z'6z 0 CUrrrorooremmesesreses 30UBINSU| [EJIPAN 07 00285 TH
L o€e 175 > 3oueInsSUf 31 902  00.£S 1L
oL 1819 TR-Th T £ = e A bbbt o suoisuad 0z 00.€S O}
6  080°€l 1711 S A ©*rr Qunoag |ewos 10Z 0058 6

8 £ - o . “---sabepm g soueleg JIAYIO0  68L 0085 8

L 001TL i 00T 0000V o ocotottrrrremmmmmmmmmmmeees Aed sawIdAQ 8t 00455 L

w Qcﬂ Oon e R R R R >N& b_>®m=°l— wa 8“”“ w

S ¥EEHT t 109°c L A B |auuosiag awn-ped 69l 005 S

v 10ST k i (111~ A sjuawaiddng fejeg oVt 00isS Vv

€ veT'olt oA 11 * - (sMandag 90k 00.£S ¢

b4 SIBUOISSILWOY |ewIpnp 0085 T

L JU0D IDILSNC 40 NOILLVHLSININGY 0005 3

£2-2202 saseasnaQg saseasou| £2-220T SIHNLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papuawy ysbpng ANNODOV

S "ON Juawpuawy 1a5png
ANNH TYH3NTD ALNNOD Lot
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥04d3g



Z6 jo z¢ obed

ov ov
65 6g
8¢ 8s
£ 18
sg sg
s¢ S¢
ve ve
[ £g
ze 4%
1e £
(113 0g
6z :14
82 L0S'8GL ZEL'LL Z64'}1 10595 20SNf JO UCHENSIUILPY JOLRO [BJOL 8z
¥id 1z
9z = L 005 (1)1 2- S juswdoaasQ YyegEIIIesYl  ¥ZS 006€S 9T
14 3 i 00S 005 saiddng @a40  Se¥ 00665 SC
tvZ 00¢ 00¢ *ccctjeARJl SSE€ 006€S VT
x4 : B S|euay ISE 006§ €Z
44 = = sebreyp feisod  8v€  0068S 2T
1z = = a:m:._n__:_uw|mwo_>._mm .__mnmm ® 9oUBU3JUIR|A 9¢e 006€S Lz
0z = < EEESTaNERa e suawssiby ooueusjuiely  vEE 00665 0T
6L 000°L L 0008 oo0's ** -s910uU9by JUAWILISAOY) UM sPRUOD  60S  006ES  6F
8L 80Lb i z6L'T (111, 2 uogesunwwioy  L0€  006€S 8l
Ll - = syyauag sbuug 20 662 006€S L)
9L SSLL L ov SLL asenipapy sofhoidwz  Ziz  006SS 91
SL ZH 4% " Juawhojduraun (11¥4 006£S St
YL 8vEvL i 00£'z 1< 4 " TUUeUcaouURJNSUJRDIPBIN L0Z 006ES YL
€L TS) ) 0z zEk S M T R souesnsuj 3y 90Z 00665 €L
zZL 9sl'e t 0.2 ogp'e 0 CeEEeEEseemNesecseesiiie oo suoilsued  v0Z  006€S  Zh
[N 75 L 09l vee's O R S S Rundag [evog L0Z  006€S 3
ot - S Buiuied| asuRg-uy 96l 006gs O
6 - = S sobeps ¢ saueles YO 681 0065S 6
8  050°¢ 0S0°'€ = ‘eeeeeemeemsEseRsEae wrrritofed Apaobuo 981 0065 8
ya - - o rmmmmmmmmmmmmmEmmmmEmEel jsuuosia4 awn-pyed 691 006ES VA
9 (K72 5 b (177 2 suswaddng Alejeg orL 006€S 9
G = s Tt jeuuosiad [eoibojoydisd vZL 006€S S
v viee9 L L gleicg 0 ETEmEemas NS jpuuosiad aduepino ¢zl 006ES ¥
sigysuel) e L € 12109 L 000°6 12LLs AR **** (s)saowQ uoneqold (193 006€S €
z 2IMSN* JO UOHELSIUILPY JARO 006 ¢
L Juo) JDILSAr S0 NOLLVHISININGY 000£S 3
€T-2202 soseal1dag saseasou| £2-2202 SIAUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuawy 1obpng 1NNOJDV

6 "ON juawpualuy J8bpng
GNNd TVAINIO ALNNOD 101
IISSIANNAL ‘ALNNOD ANO044a39



Z6 Jo g€ abed

Qv
< <
[ =}
™ <

(-3
e ed
M~
™ o

1£
9t 9c
sg S¢
ve ve
€€ €€
2€  211'98% Z0L't 0L} ZLV'SBY S301A5G UONBQOId [8I04 z€
£ e
0¢ 000°b 0004 ‘rweswdinbz eoo  61L  OLBES 0F
62 . 3 s SOPIIIPA JOJON  81L  OLBES 62
82 000°L 117110 W *'S8JNIXI- pue JnpuWng L2 0165S 82
1T 000°€ poo‘’c 000 CUrrrrrrrreeeenes salddng Buissasold ejeq 60 0L6£S yr
9z o¥ZL (11 ¢ 48 W <+ sebieyoptop0 665  OLBES 9z
74 - = roTnecoSRnamReesd Juswdo@Asg Yeiseonesyl  ves oLees ST
vZ 092 09z SR it g e o 1 spunjay 60§  OL6ES P2
€7 00S°C 00S°¢ soyddng eol40  SE¥ 0LBES €2
Zz  00kCTH ! 00z (174 r4 A sajiddng jeoipajy pue sbrug f454 01655 44
12 000°'L 000°F = CtomsrosmstdrmssslawEbemsmssqpeastees oAl SSE  OL6ES 1z
o0z ) S | SiEuay L66 0L65S 0z
61 00§ 005 -s-tscccswuod pue LsuoneigBunulid 6vE OL6ES  6)
W—‘ °°N OON ............................ m@mhm-&o _38& § oFmﬁm WF
1t - = mmEmsce SIPIIYSA-SIIIMISG Jieday @ soueuajutey  8€€  0L6ES LI
9l : - IAJOG Jieday @ 3JuBUSUIBN  9€€  0l6ES 91
S1  SSK'E 551 ‘- gluswaalby soueuauiey veeE  OL6ES St
vL  00Z'S 00Z°s o sadmuag Buissaooid eleq L€ oL6es vl
Sk oYy 2 002 ogg'y 0909090 tEsmavAemnmmnmEmRaARRnsedms uogesunWwwo) 10¢€ 016€S €l
7L 6IZ's GLZ'S = rTTeenrmersmnseRR aseoipapy Jekoidw3 [4%4 016€S Zk
L evy o T —— S wowfoidwoun 0Lz OL6ES il
oL 260'CS i 00S°L P12 11 3FoUBIMSY| [BOIPON LOZ  OL6ES  OF
6 825 825 SRR NN upas e - sjuesnsujeit 902  OL6ES 6
8 I¥S'0L LPS0L S LSS s suolsuad  v0Z  OL6ES 8
VA R 4 g’z T B 1] Kundag jeroos 10Z  0L6ES L
9 0SZ9 [ 74 H * - “Ked Aynabuo] 98t 016£S 9
S 158°98Z ! z05'1 6S€'88Z = CUommEmsSeIramrsmmoToosty |[puuosiad [eou3ly  Z91 OL6ES S
v 100 J i 000 e e T A swswsjddng Aiejeg ovL 016£S 1 4
€  8ge'e9 i b LEE°€9 T 1320 sARERSILILPY/[ERIDMO funo) 0L oi6ss €

siggsuely deqg L 2 SIS uoneqold 0165 T
t JU0D IDILSAr 40 NOLLVELSININGY 000€S I

£€2-2202 saseatdaq sasealou] £2-2202 STUNLIANILXI "ON
papuawy jobpng 1NNODIV

G "ON juawpuawy 126png
aNNd TVH3IN3O ALINNOD Lot
J3SSANNAL ‘ALNNOD qu0o4a3g



26 40 ¢ 9bed

oy 1192 71 A S921AJ9G PIJORIUOD J3YI0 66¢ OLLYS OV
66 005 (10120 1 A janBs ] SG¢ 0LLYS  6E
8¢  00S°L 00S't B $32IAIDS UI-MO | £5¢ oLLYS 8¢
£ 00S°S 00S's  CCooootimoommmeomtenes sabiey) |eisod sve oLMWS LS
9¢  000°} 000°L R S20IAJBS |EJUAQ PUE [EDIPIN ove oLivs  9¢
SE  ¥6V'Z6 4 59661 [T4: 24 A S3|2IYaA-S01MIG Jeday @ adueudUIRK 8ce OLLYS €
v¢ 0004 000} sawdinb3g 9a0-sed1nag Heday B sdueUdUR i8¢ 0LLvS €
X112 A ¢ 000°C ovyLL -+t awdinby-saoinag Jieday @ 3duUBUSIUIEN 9ee 0bLYS £¢
(4% = - sBuip|Ing-sad1A9g Jreday R 9ouBUBUIRW 1% OLLPS A%
L€ 000°VL 000°L1 sjuswaalby soueuajurep vee 0biYS 1€
0£  00S°€ 00s's 0 oottt Bunsay pue uonenieay zze oL¥S  Of
62 0SZ'S ¢ 0S2 oSy 0 oottt sdiys1aquwisiy pue sang 0zg LS 62
8z sze'oz gzeoz 00 T Toroootrroororrenees uoHEDIUNWIIOY 10€ OLLWS 8T
17 6SYYS 4 182 i 09 98L'e§ TTToorroormrereer aseoipaly Jekojdwy 4 %4 oLrs L2
9z  9r'c -] S juawholdwaun (1] ¥4 oLLYS 92
TN TA V2> v 0699 L 00011 L-TH A 1 aduRJNSU| [EDIPII 202 oLws sz
vz Ze0'v FA:{) 5 2 aoueansu| aj 90z 0LLYS 124
£Z  ¥Z6'601 14 065V PZ2- 31 1 R suoisuad  $0Z oLLYSs €2
7z vs8Zee v S9g‘s L 0sz 696°S€Z 00 T Tootoorrorrorererteec funaag jervog W0z OLvS T
1z 0002 11717/ 2 Buyures) aoinisg-u| 961 OLIYS 1z
0z /2609 22609 0000 oottt sabep @ souees 1230 68l oLLYS 0T
6L 65578 L 918Vl L 005°S G866  TTooTootrooroneorrereenes Ked swiang /81 oLvS 61
8L  0SS‘O¥ (131 2 Ked Anabuo] 98l oLL¥PS 8L
L 0£6°9ZS v Z82'vS ziziies 0 s 19030 92INOSIY [OOYIS 0Ll oLws Lk
gl = I jauuosiag awn-Led 691 oLPSs 9L
St . I S | (s)Asejaioeg 19 oLLys Sl
14 =3 s A | spJeng 0st LS vl

we'eve 0 T siojesedQ olpey/siayaedsia 149 OLIvS €l

€L E'ehe
ZL  osv'ls (-1 S sjuswsiddng Aiejes oyl OLivS  Z)
L - - tmmmmmemmmemmens jauuosiad butssadold eleq 1Zh oLLYS LL
0L l¥8'8LE gL TTUTorrTTrrrmenemTomriis (shuesbies 611 oLlys 01
6  z85'GSE ! S VIR (shueusynary oLl OLIWS 6
8 s N [ (sjuierdes 0L OLIYS 8
L ue'eee (31551 AN {slerndalea 0L OLWS £
9 suf9est C718 -4 3 S (siandeg 901 oOKYS 9
S s - Ty Jopanguosivedng  50L OLLYS S
sjuswiedaQ Woy sJUdwWesINgUIBY ¥ ¥ §60°L51 §60°ZGL  CTTTooootTomrresermiooee (shueysissy €01 OLWS ¥
SjusWasSINqUISY PUB SPUNJY T € Z65'LLL ¥ I wesizLy o T Jo0Yj0 SAeASWIWPY/iEIOWO Aunod Lok OLPS €
sigysuel} Wdeq 'L 2z jusupedaq s yuUBYS 0LL¥S [4
L AlL24vS oEnd 000Ys b
£2-220Z $95831290 sesealou] £2-2202 SIUNLIONIJXT "ON
papuawy 1abpng 1NNO22V

G "ON Juswpuawy 12bpng
ANN4 TVHINID ALNNOD Lo}
3IASSINNIL ‘ALNNOD aH04a38



Z6 0 5¢ abed

ov ov
6% 6c
8¢ 9gz'er 86 25 SETEY joxuog oyjelt [ejoy 8¢
£ yi
9 9t
S¢ 0164 06 000 e aiiaiall S juawdinbz 220 6LL 0gLYS G¢
ve  18L'8 ; 06 1115 sabieyp a0 665  OELVS V€
€€ 008 {4717 J sdiyssaqiuayy pue seng  0Z¢ 0ELYS cg
FASR 747 vy LTSS aseoipeyy Jofojcwy gz osIvs  Z¢
P 5 2 e — wewkodwoeun 0Lz 0CLYS e
(i1 . - ‘' asuesnsul [edIlpSINl L0Z OSIYS (i1
62 . SosaddERyesssesmieswaesmse sJueInsujaN]  90Z  OELVS 62
i Db g 168 TR [ suoisiod 07 OSLVS 8T
7z 7181 2% 3 A fQunoag jeros 10z 0SL¥S 2
sigpsues) deq L 9T 0SZ'62 (1740 AR <++o-gabepy g SoURRS SO 68F OEIVS 9T
74 [04u0) dyyesy 0SS ST
1 74 vz
€z E ¢ sjolied je1oads |ejoL £z
(44 44
|4 = AR RS S9OIAISS [EJUS(] PUBR [ROIPAIN  O¥E  OZLPS 1z
0z sjoned [eroads ozivs  0C
61 6l
8L 6¥3'00L'S L80'EE LEESF 66E LFL'S jusuedag syuULYyg 1ejoL 8l
ZlL 00001 QOO 0 rrrnns sl wawdinbzeowo  61L  OLWS L)
9L §82°16 2 008 [+7:7:91 - e saPIYaAJoloN  8LL OHMWS 91
Sl 0.8°€L i 000z [\VZ: NV A ‘-juswdinbz wawaoug mel  9LL OLWS St
v - - e juswidinbg Bujucnipues Ny pue bugesyH  ZiZ OMYS  vL
€L 00S 005 B TR uawdinb3 uopeduNUWIo) 802 oLLYS €l
Zb 000} (17171 A sjuawanoidul] Buippng 10L oLIvs zL
L 0002 o002z = GRS T sabieypsolo 665 OLLYS LL
0L +8Z°9 0SS°11 204 M uawdoaag YeIs/adinlasul vZs 0LivS 01
6 0002 0002 sressecce o glRURIRIN PUE sanddng sa0 66V oLLYS 6
8 = T o AR A i T 3IeMYyos Wy OLS 8
L 00092 ! 0009 (17171 1 2t seQHAN  ZSr  OMWYS L
9  000°¢e (174 At suuogun ISv  OLWS 9
S 00091 000°9) = SEsrsrrssnenaamnmmmsaasiins sogn| puesanl 0S¥  OLWWS S
v zogoL 20€°0} i —at ** sayiddng 22130 Sev oLLVS v
€ 689°0¢L 689°0¢t SRR RSO sujjose  SZ¥  OLWS €
Z 00ST 117171 sayddng jeipoysnd o oLLpS z
l Woy A134VS ongand 000¥S !
£2-220 sosea129(g sasz2alou] £2-2202 SIUNLIANSIXT ‘ON
papuauy jebpng 1INNODOV

G "ON juswpuawy 126png
aNN4 TYHINTD ALNNOD LOoL
33SSINNTL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a34



Z6 40 g¢ afed

005} pos'y T **“syawanoidw| Buipiing 202 0LZYS ov
ov  000°S 000°'s ISR ML T juswdolaAa( JeIS/adiAesu|  74°] 0L2¥s 6¢
65 00S‘Zl 00S°Zt R, sjeuaiely pue saiddng 12U10 667 oLzvs 8¢
8¢ 000211 ! 000‘0t 00026 T AR sy oL2vs £
1§ 000'SH 000S5L = DERERrmmnmemshmadmmmastesiee-oo suuojIun LS¥ 0Lzvs 9g
9¢  000°SL (101057 A Buiyjo|o siauosid 322 olevs S€
S€  00S°LL [0 1 A sanddng aso 154 oLzvs ve
ve - e ool (S aujjosen sTv oLzvs X
€€ 000°6ZY 1 000°051 000647 TTUUUtoontooonroomrcemeoes sal|ddng poo4 444 oLzys (43
ZE 00579 i 000'2C 00s‘Zy 0 oot saljddng [elpoysn) oLy 01ZYs e
¢ 0002 (1101117 A S3DIAIDG PAIORLUOD JBYI0 66€ oLzys 0¢
0f  0SZ'C (17 At A A joaRIl  SSE 0iZ¥S 62
62 00l't L 0021 111 A sabiey) |eysod 8ve 0LZYs 8z
87  8I¥'LLY gLy 0 e S82IAI9S [BJUDQ pUEB |EDIPAIN ove oLzys 1z
2 = <. 0 s SBI2IYDA-S90IMUG Jreday B asueuSIUIEl 8ce oLzys 9z
9z 00soL 00501 - **uawdinb3-saointag eday B aduUBUSIUIEH 9¢ce 0LZYs sz
14 - - mmmmas sBuipjing-sao1n3g Jieday g soueudUIEN see oLZys vz
vZ 005'8L 0058l S - et sjuawasauby asueuajuiey vee 0LzYs £z
¢z 0006 i 000°S 000y 000 Tttt Bunsey pue uonenjeag zee 1] %474 ford
zZZ 0056l (1701~ P uopedUNWWosH 10§ 0LZvs zz
1z £96°8¢ €56'9E 2 mEmmmmtccccccocoooooeroos ateoipapy 1akojdwz zZie 0LZ¥S 1z
0Z 969 g969‘'c 00000 trrrrcoctrorrooseoorectrres juswiojdwaun (1] ¥4 01ers 0z
6L 0Z8°LvE (174327 aoueInsu| jedIpa 202 0LZ¥s 64
8L ¥IT'¥ [ 244 2R doueInsu| a3y 90z 0LZrs E:]0
LV LbL'8L [TWX- 7 suoisudd  ¥0Z oLzys i
9L 955991 966‘99)  ctTroooorrtoteereneons funoag [eI0S 10z oLzys 9i
SlL 000G [/ X2 Bujuier) asimuag-uj 961 0bZYS SL
vl - & A sobepn g soueles 10 681 ozys vt
€L L2821 PP 7] S AR Ked swipanQ 18} 0L2vs <t
ZL 00801 [1117: 1] AR Aed Annabuon 981 012vs Z
Lh - = EEESeeececeecoreie Jouuosiad dduBUUIRI 191 0LZYs 13
0L 2Z69'68L°L L 00Z'8Lz FA-2: R 0111 A spJeno 09l oLzZrs (]!
6 - - Hmemmsccssccscecceccores sjuawa|ddng Aiejeg oL oLzZvs 6
8 = - mEEmosrsrrmmrEmEEsmTrEeT |auUOoSIad |eDdIp3a (K 8 0lZvs 8
L 6£8'se ’ g veg'ge 00 Tttt 1auuosiad Bujssasold exeq 1zl ozvs 2
9 sig'eee [ o % A oS A I (shueobiag  §LL okzys 9
S 00¥'20b L ! (Y141 | A (shueusinar oLl (1]¥%424 ]
v £6ZVS [3 9 662°'¥S e T (sjuierden 601 oLezrs 14

sigysues) ded L € €£92°09 E: 74011 T 1o0pasqposiasadng S0l oLzvs €
z ner olzys T
s U0 ALIJVS Orand 000t L
£2-7202 saseal199( Sasealdu] £2-220Z S3IYNLIANIdXI ‘ON
papuswy 18bpng LNNODOV

G "ON jualpuawy 18bpng
ANN3 TVHINIO ALNNOD L0t
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD au04a3a



26 do /¢ 9bed

= Slbio it stttk el el | salddng 320 =i 4 QzTrs (14

ov
6¢ - - neelejerana s|eLa)e pue mm:nn_:m {euononusuj (Y4 4 ozevs 6¢
i ! i ) AT A W e B BT ¢ ¢ aurjoses) czv  0ZZ¥S pog
L8 - T salddng poo P44 4 0zers 28
9¢ - = = DA A N Rttt e Sa0IMSg [eIPOISND O 0ZZYS 9¢
G¢ = - TErsrrssororrcrrrc S3DIAISG PRIJRAUCD IS0 668  0ZZYS S¢
o . e s SRS EEEEE R TR S e T e ARl 5o ozzve Ve
ce = - 2 e it | sabireyd |e3sod 8¥e 0ZZYs £g
ze = - ottrtec - SROIANAg [EILAQ pue [edIpaw ove 0zzvs  Z¢€
1€ = - T S3PDIYIAN-SIDIARS .__m_mmm B IdDURUDJUIBN 8EE (1744 2°1 [X%
0¢ - - == “juswdinb3-sa21AIag Jieday B soURUIJUIEW 9¢¢ 0zzZys 0
6C - =  =yAAET wmc__u :mnmwo_tww .__mnwm 2 adueuajuiey [*3 5% (1744 2*1 62
87 - - PITAT Tt ﬂ.r._m:.cm.uumd_. 3IdueuUIEN VvES 0¢Zys b:rd
x4 - . eSS sEEsebE e mER SR uonesUNUIWOD 10¢ ozzys L2
- . S e aseoipayy Jakoiduig Z1z 0zzvs 92
74 - = moaassbihasddsissccesadedesds yowfojduraun oLz 0zZzZYs [+74
124 ) - B e 3auesnsu| [edIpan 0z ow:vs  ve
x4 = st 1 aoueunsu] 9j1 90z 0zzvs €2
7z . L R R e e e s suoisusd 402 ozzve zz
12 = =B S A ea Sk Rl s aseh Se R Rundag jeroog 174 0zZzvs Iz
0z = s se—smIIETRe TSR Buuies) asnseg-ul 961 0zzvs 0z
6l = - Tt sabep ¢ saue|es Jayl0 681 0zzYs 6l
81 - i Aed aWIaA0 181 0zZys 8L
yit = = roummineweesomssmiihiRRhTnts Ked Apnabuot 98l ozzvrs 1L
91 - - Ty |auuosiad doueudUIBlN /91 0zz¥s :]8
51 . R T T s e N spiens ey 0zz¥S St
i40 - = o _wccow._m& m:.wmwuoh& ejeqg [ 4 3 0¢ers $ 748
€l - = srecrtoccc-(shuesbles GLL ozers €l
43 : - EssEEEERRRnfseirnanelelefes (shueuainai oL 0zZZvs 48
it i L nnen AR s abicacas - (sjueaden 6oL 0zZvS 0
ol - = e 10)03siQ/0sIARdNS S04 0ZZ¥s oL
6 ISNOWHIOM 0ZzYs 6

8 8

L OVELOPY 90Z'81Z 90Z'8LZ ovELOr'Y Iter (el L

9 9

S  000°L} 000'LL  CEErIIEIEz=EEeraounTanmaiiad juawdinbg oo 06L  0ZYS S

v 0008 000°8 SIRERIIEAS == wewdinb3 s0W0 612  OKZVS ¥

€ €£66 ££6°6 wewdinbyjuswadiopug mel 9L 0IZY¥S €

z Juod per olevs z

L W03 AL3AVS 2I1and 0005 8

£2-720C saseaidaq saseasou| £2-2202 SIAUNLIANILXT ‘ON
papuawy jobpng 1INNODOV

G "ON juswpuawy j3bpng
ONNA TIVHINTO ALNNOD LOb
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNCD GH04439



26 J0 8¢ obeg

oy 0SZ ! 006 {os9) oo sjeusiey pue sajddng jeuoionuisy| 62F o0vZrs ov
65 000 1071 auIloSED szv ovZYs 6¢
8¢  68L°GL £ 00S‘S [Y: Tar4 "R sayddng pood t444 ovevs 8¢
£ 0SLY (1172 senddng jetpoysny oLy oveys €
9¢ 00l 171 sabieys [e3sod 8ve ovzYs 9g
¢ 002 goz 0 Tttt $321/G [EJUaQ PUe jedIPaIy ove nzaz] 3
ve 00z ooz S3J2UYBA-S3IIAISG Jieday g apueUIUIBY 8ce oveys ve
¢€¢ 002 00Z 1awdinb3 9210-5921A19S Jreday B apueudjulely 1€ ovzys ¢e
ze o0¢ 00¢ -+ juswdinb3-sa2)A19g Jleday B adUBUAUIBKY 9¢¢ ovzYs zg
e 002 00L sectseseseeseeec s SlUBWRALBY SdueUAUIR vee ovzrs (£
0€ 0SS I 00} 0sv'L Trrtmorrmmememenney UoREIUNWWOD 10€ overs o¢
62 2LS'L F72-0 S aleaipap sakojdwz r4%4 ovzys 62
8Z 919 - T juswifojdwaun 01z ovevs 8z
27 v95'69 y96'e9 00 oottt @dueANSU] |IIPBY 10z ovevs 1z
9z 92L -7/ aoueansu| ap 902 ovzYs 9z
Sz 00g'St 00€'SL  CcoToootrmmrroonremmrmreeriens suolsuad Y0z ovzZrs °14
vz §1£°2¢ [ X o4 > Aunoag [exog 102 ovevs vz
£z . = smrmmmemmsesmrrmennoees Bujures) so1na0g-U| 961 overs £z
Zz 000°'S 000'9 BM B Salle[es JOUI0 681 ovzZYs 44
1z €99'sS £93°65 Aed awnpanQ 181 ovzYs 1z
0z 0S0'v 0S0'v Ked Anabuoy 98l ovZYs 0z
6L  ¥19'clZ i 000°41 v19'202 s R | B spJeng 091 ovzys 6l
8L 0SZ'l 0sZ'L sjuawalddng Aejeg ovl overs 8l
LL ZgL'o8L i L00°LL [ A -1 A (shueabiag SLL ovevs Ll
;]2 . A T (shueisissy €01 oveys ;]
sigisuel) 1de@ L G £98°09 i k ggg'os T J22Ui0 dAnensILIWPY/eRIO Quno) 101 ovzrs Sl
12 S3DIAIDS ANUBANC ovzys 14
€L <t
4! - E - = 9SNOUHOM [e301 zL
1 L
(1] - = jawdinb3g Jawo 062 0zzYs o
6 - - juswdinb3 20140 6LL 02Z¥s 6
8 = = eAmeammmmescceccocooto syuswanoidw) Buiping 202 0zzvs 8
ya - - mmmmmrers spuog awu—._w wumLOQuOU uo swnhwald 80% 02ers ya
] - =St s|eualey pue sajjddng Jayio 66V 0zzYs 9
s s = EmERAMMEs oo ocdecemeresogoteoes sannan sy 0zzys S
v » s e suuojun (K14 0zzYs v
> i Buiyio|o s1auosud 844 0ZZYs €
z JUOD BSNOLNIOM 0zzvs z
L 0D ALI4VS 2and 000¥S 4
£2-2202 sasealrdaq S9sealdu| £2-2202 SIUNLIANILXT 'ON
papuauwy 1ebpng 1NNODDV

G "ON juswpuawy 19bpng
ANN4 TVHINID ALNNOD LOL
J3SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD AN04G38



Z5 10 ¢ bed

ov ov
6€ 6
8¢ 8¢
i £
9c 9g
St [
ve ve
€€ €€
A% A%
Le K5
(it o€
62 62
8z 8z
2z 1z
9z 9z
74 sz
vZ vz
v 4 €z
44 44
12 1z
(174 E - asuayaq] IAID 1BI0L (114
6b 6l
8l - i i Th suonnquiued 91 OLYS 8L
L} 33uUdsaQ AID oMwys  ZL
9l ]
Sl 89c'/BS 95Z'LL 9s5Z'LL 895°L68 S221A135 INUBANF [E301 Sk
148 vl
€k 00¥'L 0ov'L juawdinb3 Jeyo 06 overs ch
L 00Z°h 002} wawdinba soM0 62 O¥IVS  Z)
. - O msasss e SOPIUSA JOIOW  8LL 0TS i
oL S62‘S ¢ SSE'Y (1 -1: X Z i sabueypioylo 665  OvZvs Ol
6 009 L 0ov‘L ooo'z 0 Tttt RIS, wswdojaaag PYers/AdIAIBSU| vZs ovzrs 6
B . 2 U e g e v m e spunoN 605 ObZYS 8
L 0§} (11720 A sjeuajely pue seliddng a0 66  OVZYS L
9  osioL L 0SL°1 0006 ‘semBnN IS¥  OvZvs 9
s  S0S°) L S 00S‘t suuopun 15y oveys [
¥  000°F oo0's SR A *+* Buiyio|) sseuosud Wy ovevs v
sigsuel e L € 008} L 005 (47073 A ©+--sonddng 2030  S¢¥  ObIVS €
r4 1UOD SSJIAIDS 3lusdAn ovZyrs Z
8 quen AL3HVS DI1and 000%S 8
£2-2202 sasealnaq S9sEaAIIU| £T-7202 SIUNLIANILXT ‘ON
papuauy 1ebpng 1NNODOV

G "ON Juawpuawy 1a6png
NN IvHINTD ALNNGCD Lok
33ISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a39



26 0 ot 2bed

v VIV LESZ S5 POz 95£'+0T £ET1EQE juawsbeue Aouabiaw3g 1aylQ 1E10L (47
W 90L'6LZ 90L6Lz 00 Tttt juawdinb3 JawO 062 06VYS (87
o E = e ) S3|2IUSA JOIOI 8iL 06¥¥S (112
65 SLL'8L 72N T sabieys sou30 665 061715 6¢
8¢  005C 005 =77t 1gl - syueoiddy jo uonebysaau) jeuny €€ 0617+ 8¢
g 99212 P2 7N ¥ A S Buiuies) so1a9g-ul vZ§ 06V¥S L8
9¢  pe8‘sy ey *7ttC"30UBINSU| UOKESUIGWOD SIFNIOM SIS 06VPS 9¢
s¢  oo0L‘og oot'os ot 9ouelnsuj uawdinb3 @ 3[o1YsA LS 06tvS §¢
ve  00S'8 13 S souInsuj AjIgery 90§ 06t¥S ve
€€ 000°€ 000‘c s[euajely pue salddng 18410 66¥ 061t €<
e 008ty 008°Z¥ T saninn Sy 06¥YS A
1 0069l 00691 suuoHun K14 06¥¥S (£
0€  ¥65°L 13 salddng ao40 S§v  06VbS o¢
6z 006'9L i ooL's (1101117 aulosen sZy  06bbS 6z
87 0098z I 00L‘¢ T A S A R 13n4 |3salq Ly 06VPS 8z
L2 000'S (o101 X $92IAI3S [BIPOISND oLy 06¥PS 1z
9z  0.L9 L (1YA4 osg'9 0 Tttt S90IAIBG PIJORNUOD 1AUI0 668  06¥YS 9z
sz 008 (1717 jeARIL  SS€ 06¥YS 14
vZ 00L'6L [ 002 [107: -] A S@JIAISS |EJUAQ PUe [BJIPAN ove 06v+S 44
€Z 0809 L ozy oos's T S9J21YIA-SDIMIAG JeddY P aduUBUIUIEN 8ce 061+ £z
ZZ 006‘€S ! 006y 000'6¥ - - - Juswdinb3-sao1nuag aieday B aduUBUBUIEY 9¢g 061+S 44
R AT R ] i 00Z'v szi'ss sBuipjing-sa01n1ag J1leday g aouBUBUIEY 3% 06+FS 1z
0z 09§ 111 diysiaquiapy pue sang 0zg 06¥YS 0z
6L 1S6‘9S z 10z (AT R uopesIunwwo) 10g 06¥vS 6l
8l 698tz 4 18 4 €S €8¢z ToooTotrTorTomrrTTos aleoipay sohoidwy  ziz  06¥FS 8L
L1 818 L 0gs £ 4 1223 2 juswhodweun 01z 06¥PS Ll
9L 000°Cvi L 8Z1'651 L 000°z¥L 740 aouelnsu| [eIIPAW L0 O06YPS 9
S ¥8SL L 0551 ! 0SS} 210 A aouelnsu| sy 90z 061¥S -8
vl veL'ly L 000°9Y L 000°9v o7 A L6 CLA e I suoisudd  ¥0Z 06t¥s vl
€L TeL'66 ¢ 195°C L szz vi0°Z0L 0 oot Kunoag |eog 102 06¥PS <L
ZL S0L'€99 501°¢99 SR sabem ® saueES JBUIO 681 06tvS 4"
boLoLze L 1 (111 VAr 4 - sjuswAed snuog 88l 06175 41
oL Ip0‘8L ! ! 471 Aed awIudA0 181 06v1S oL
6 000ZC (1111 )~ Red Ayasbuor 981 06v¥S 6
8  006'S i 006'S i awn-Med 691 06t 8
L 09gLl L z06's r4:7 SR (s)lejaroes 191 06¥PS L
9  cv8'sel D 2:5-1] (shueuspnory o014 06WYS 9
S vz [ AT 2 (sjuimyden 601 06¥VS S
v l£L's02 i 1 o150 A1 A J00anguosinvedng SOk 06v+S v
suawesINquiiey pue spuney z ¢ Lev'lze L I 9gvlze 0 T TTTrotorrorttoorteretces (shuessissy €0} 061vS ¢
siojsuel] e L 2 jawabeuey Aouabiawg say30 06tPS z
L U003 AL34VS oIMand 000tS 1
£2-2202 sasealdaq sasealou| £2-2202 ER M NEEVE] ‘ON
papuawy 1obpng INNODOV

G "ON judwWpuawy 3bpng
ANN3 TYH3INTID ALNNOD Lok
JISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD A¥04a3g



26 40 1 9bed

ov ar
6€ 6€
8¢ 8¢
15 g
9c ag
s¢ sg
ve ve
€€ €s
F4S (4>
e 1€
0¢ 119
(14 62
8z 8z
zZ 2z
9z 9z
74 74
74 ve
prd €z
2z zT
1z £62'158 = = TEZ LE8 fiajes onqnd 42430 (B3I0L 1z
0z 0z
6L €£6Z°L£8 Ptk < suonnquiuos 9L 006¥S 61
8L - - aseoipay sefodwz  Ziz  006¥S 81
V13 - : *+* * juswholdwaun (1]%4 006¥S L
9L - B eaceTeessenssernanesne SouBJnNSU| [eIPAN 0z 006YS 91
) i B B T souBINSU] 831 90z 006%S  Si
= L e A - e e - suoisusy 0z 006ve ¥l
€l . =c  upomsmiehERDpIEEREEdesTeets Kundag [e1oog L0z 006YS €}
rAl = = R seereenee sabep g SAUBIRS JOWIO 68} 006vs 2l
i . S s SRR « - fed owmiong 81 006VS "
o1 - s SEmoToThRLEREERmanseTeTIe |jsuuosiad (eoudy  z9l 006¥S Ol
6 - = ab - saojesadQ oipex/siasiedsia 141 006¢S 6

8 - 2 eEesEReTe A 1oj2anqaosiuadng SOk 006¥S 8

L Ksjes olqnd SN0 006vs £

9 9

S  000'ss - = 000°5S Jeuiwexd [eaipap/iauio Aunod [eol S

v v

€ 000'sS 000'ss 0 oottt *° jauuosiad |edlpa 1e1 oLers ¢

Y4 Jauiurexy [B2ipajy)/1auolo] b:.._OU 019t r4

l U0 AL34VS orand 000¥S l

€2-2202 saseasdaqg sasealou| £2-220 SIUNLIANILX3 "ON
papuawy 1e6png 1NNODDVY

G "ON Judwpudwy 1sbpng
ANNd TVHINTD ALNNOD LOL
JISSIANNIAL ‘ALNNOD Gyo4d3g



26 Jo zy obed

ot ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8c
i 2>
9¢ 9g
s¢ S¢
ve e
¢¢  186'/€8 0002 000'Z 186°/¢€8 183U3D yeaH |Bd0T (e30L £€
4 zg
g 0oLyl (11 15572 A juawdinb3 s8y30 06. 0LLSS X5
0¢ = S uawdinbz uononasuy| teinbay [443 0LLSS 0g
6z 22§'8Y zs'gy 0 oot $aInjxi4 pue aJnyuing (193 0L1SS 62
8z c - el sjuawanosdwi buipiing 202 0LLSS 8z
1z 112°8 WAt S sabieyp Y0 665 0LLSS 1z
9z - - - dwdolaAa(q Jeis edInasu) 74 0LLSS 9z
SZ 00L'9 [0 5 I sleualey pue saiddng Jay30 667 0L1SS S¢
¥Z 0086} 3 008'L 000°8L 417 0LLSS v
£Z 00V (17128 sajiddng 32140 sey 0L1SS £z
e 00z (171 soiddng jearpay pue sbnig 24 04185 44
1z 00t 001 St A S30IAI3G |BIPOISND (1]24 0LLSS 1z
0Z 00S (111 S9OIIBG PaoenuUod JAYI0 66¢ 0LLSS (114
6l 0SZ'H) (140 ' [EL:AN SS¢ 0L1SS 6}
81 00i 171] sabueyy |eIsod 8ve 0L1SS 8l
L 002 00z *** -juswdinbl-saoiniag Jleday @ adueusjuIR) 9ge 0LiSS 11
9l 1SLstL I 000 [X-10 1 A sbuip|ing-sa21AJag Jieday @ 2dUBLDIUIB se¢ 0LiESS ;]
Sl 000€ 000°c sjuawaaiby asueusjure pee 0LLSS Sl
vi  000'9t ! 00z (0107 I A S30IAIDS [BLIO}JIUBL 8Z¢ OLLSS 14"
I 72 gl  mmmmmecccccccccsoones sdiysiaquiaiy pue sanQg 0ze 0LLSS £l
ZL 0006 0006 0 CCtooontroremremroenees uopedIuNWWo) 20¢ 0LLSS 4}
L 00k (111 ] A Burstuanpy z0g OLLSS 13
oL €92 b )0 A /< aieoipa +oAodwzy zle 0LISS oL
6 0¥8 (11 S juawhojdwaun 1[4 OLLSS 6
8 099°€LL 099‘cky 000 T TTotTooroneTeeres 3ddueansu| [BIIPAN 102 0L1SS 8
L 048 08 b 1 aaueansu| a1 90z 0L15S L
9 6061 (7211 A suoisuad 0T 0LLSS 9
S 906°LS 906°'LET  CTorrrmrrrrosmereosoes Aunoag je1dog 102 0LISS S
sieysuel] 1d3Q L ¥ 009°PLS 009'VLS 000 Tt sabepy g saueles 19430 681 OLLSS v
€ = - pab A I Aed awruaa0 181 OLLSS ¢
[4 J9JURD yljeaH [ed0T] oLISS z
3 IHVY4T3IM ANV HLTVYIH 219nd 000SS l
£2-720Z s9sB3I%3Q Saseasdu| £2-220Z SIUNLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng 1NNODDV

G "ON juBWpuUawy 136png
aNN4 TVH3INID ALNNOD 10L
33$SINNTL ‘ALNNOD G¥04a3g



Z5 jo ¢y 9bed

o LLL'8IY 0zZ9's 2009 62L LLY |03UOD [BUWILY PUB SIIQRY [BI0L or
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 005’8 L 000'v 00S'y 0 CooTorroomrremereees juawdinb3 s2yl0 062 0Z15S 8¢
£ 00F'L [ 003 (11171 )2 juewdinbz 3210 611 0Z15S g
9¢ - A | S3|2IYaA JOJON 8L 0Z 1SS 9
SE  009°CL 3 009 000'24 EENWCELLELELELL & sjudwanosdwi Buipiing 104 0Z1SS S¢
ve  $0Z'9C I 0z £ FA% FA-1: 7 sabaeyy 12ul0 665 0ZISS  v€
z [ 000 000z @ oot juswdojenag Yeigeonasul  vZs 0ZLSS 123
£ - I sjeuaie pue sanddng say10 66¥% 0Z1LSS €€
Z¢ 0004 £ 000°L 000'04 zsy 0T 455 A%
¢  000°¢ (4101 5 > A suwuogiufn (€14 0Z1SS %
0c 000t (17010} saqny pue sail} 0S¥ 0Z1SS og
6z 000°S (01011 > sai1ddng 22130 3% 4 0Z1SS 6T
8z E i LI seg [N vEY 0ZISS 8z
LZ 0009 L 000°L 000°L 0 Cottrotormrrormsommoeriices auijosen STy 0Z1SS 2z
9z loL'st L 0z 2115 S saljddng jeoipajy pue sbnig 84 0Z1LSS 9z
sz - - e saiddng Buissadoid erea Ly 0ZISS ST
vZ 0008 000’8  CooTrotrootesereenot salddng |e1poisny (1]24 0zZLSS  ¥Z
€ 1189 € 0S £V I sa)ddng pue pood jewiuy Lot 0Z1SS x4
ZZ 000t o00's oottt S92IAIDS PIJORIIUOD J3UIO 66¢ 0Z1SS zz
1z ooz 11172 spuLag 19¢ 0Z1SS 1z
0z E [ 000°C (100 34 [ELLINR SS€ 0zZ1LSS 0z
6l = i sabieys |eysod 12> 0Z1SS 6l
8L 000 o00'z T S3|2IYAA-SIIINIIG Jeday B adUBUAUIRH 8¢ 0Z15S ]
L4 00¢ 00€ sawdinb3 8010-5301AI9S Jreday g dpueuuIE €€ 0z1SS ya!
9l = - T sBuiping-saswag Jiedey g souruauiely [*]% 0ZLSS 9l
Sl 000'v 000'v uonesUNWWOoY 20€ 0Z1SS [+
vl YSL'E P27 S aJedipapy sokojdw3 iz 0Z15S v
¢l 082 11: 74 wawfojdwaun [1]¥4 0Z15S €l
ZL  T6'81L 41X 1 aJueInsu| [edIpap 102 0z1SS zi
(T 74 1272 aouensuj 31 90z 0z1SS 1L
0L 8SL'v 17 2 suotsuad 0z 0Z15S oL
6  £50'9) =01 ] A Aundag (ewog 102 0Z1LSS 6
8 = 2 oo Buturei| adinies-u| 961 0ZLSS 8
L 9.9€ [:VZ: X - Aed awmanQ 181 0Z15S L
9 006 006  CTooorrororooTToTIIIIITIIIOS Aed fynobuol 98l 0ZISS 9
S  G6L'th (-7 S |ouuos.Iad dwy-ued 691 0Z15S [
v 0068l 006'gL  oorrotroemoeecs sjuowaiddng Aieles  ovl  0ZLSS ¥
|0U0D [BWIUY - SUOREUOQ '€ € 940°6S 906§ 0 Tttt Jopangrosimadng SOl 0Z1SS €
sigysueirided Loz 19528 (X104 (shuesissy €01 02LSS ¢
t josuoD [ewluy pue saigey 0Z15S L
[XArAAi 14 saseala3( sasealoau| £€2-2202 SIAUNLIANIIX3 "ON
papuawy 1ebpng 1NNO22V

G "ON juswpuawy }ebpng
aNN4 TYH3INIO ALNNQD Lok
IISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD aHO04a39



26 10 v sbed

SJUBWSSINQUIIRY PUE Spunyay ¢
sigjsuel) daqg ‘L

v STL'S8 L 0007 L7400 7 S aujjoses sTv 0g1SS 87
o veLY6 v6L'v6 sayddng [eatpay pue sbrug ciy 0£1SS ov
6¢  000'6 0006 19n4 jasalq [4%4 05165 6¢
8¢  00§°C 00$°C saiddng bBuissasoid eleq Ly 05155 8¢
1€ 00S‘S 00S‘E saijddng [e1poisno 1187 0£165 L£
9¢  000‘OY gogoy Tttt SAIIAISS PIJORNUOD JAUID  66E 0£1SS 9
S€ 0612 052 ' s894 |esodsig 65¢ 0£LSS 15
ve  0£8'SL 0£8'sl Ctotuomng 9s¢ 0£185 ve
£€  S20C §20'C T [9ARIL §S¢ 0£1SS €€
Ze  00£T (071 oA swuioy pue Aauonesbunguud 6vE 0£4SS z€
1€ 000V 000y 0 o oTtoorrooomtommrenoe sabieyy |eisod 8te 0€18S g
0¢ 655'L6 ess't6 T S3I01YBA-SIDINIBS Jleday @ adueusiuiel 8¢¢ 0$185 o€
62 000 000 sowdinb3 a01y0-seo1uag Neday R spueuAUIE| 8¢ 0¢1SS 62
8Z 0006 000°6 ++* * awdinb3-saouag steday @ adueuIjUIR 9¢g 0¢LSS 8z
1z ovi'gl ovzeL T sbuippng-saoiuag Jieday B asueudjUIR §¢€ 05165 2
9z  000°0¢ ooo'0s 0 oot sjuswsauby aosueusjule vEe 0€45S 9z
Sz 089°'c (012 I S9sual £ee 0€LSS 74
vz 0054 L 0004 (1113 A Bupsal pue uopenjeay zze 0£1SS ¥z
€2  00§1 (1117 A sdiyssaquiay pue seng 0zg 0€1SS £z
gz 0001 (111113 A Sjue}Nsuoy 80¢ 0£1SS 44
Lz 000'9¢ 000°L 000's€  Cctooorrooomrtrememrers uopeAUNWWOY 20¢ 0€1LSS 1z
0z 002 11174 BuisiuaApy  20€ 0£155 0z
6L 66Z'LS 19 b4 4 £ aJeoipay Jokojdwig rA%4 oglss 6l
8L vZo'c vzo's 0000 CoorTorooorotmomemoTeecs juswho|dwaun 1] ¥4 0<LSS 8l
Ll 086'¢8C (1308 7 adueINSU| [BOIP3IN 102 0gLSS Ll
9L 89i‘t [T aoueunsuj a1 90z 0£LSS 9
SL €126 9cl L1026 0 CUtoooorooessmesmmcmrnesecs suolsuad 0z 0c1SS 18
vl 91£'6l2 98z L0101 -] 7 Kunoag jedog 10Z 0£1SS bl
€l . S S Buiuie.] 991A19G-u) 96l 0E4SS €l
4} . S sabepn @ soue|es Jeyl0 68l 0£1SS zl
LL o 1ZeTaLl vi9'y T 1-7 A A Aed awiaAQ 181 0€1SS 13
0L o0SL'sz (-7 2 fedq Aunsbuoy 981 oglss o)
6  6£5'6LZ (-] A [auuosiad swn-ued 691 0£LSS 6

8  96Z'stl T:vAC 1 5 A 19ULOSIad [BIIB(D Z91 0£1SS 8

L 06Z‘l¢ (11 TAY X (s)orueyosa k44" 0€15S L

g  tvzo‘oL P74 ) 72 sjuswsa|ddng fereg ovL 0£1SS ]

S 269l 41 I 2 2l jauu0sIad |eaIpsN [ 0€LSS S

v Isviive FA=1 20 & 2 >3 (sjureyded 601 0g1ss v

€ 1E9V6 €96 0000 TToToooTrrooorereeores Joppuaigiosiaadng 501 0S1LSS €

4 $301A19G [edipa Aousbiawg/aoueinquiy 0ELSS 4

1 IHV4T1IM ANV HLTYIH DI1and 000SS 2

£2-2202 sasea1d3(d saseasou] £2-2202 SIYNLIANILXT ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng 1INNODOV

G "ON juswpuawy 13bpng
ANN4 TYHINID ALNNOD L0
JASSINNIL ‘ALNNOD ay¥04a3g



76 40 5 9bed

oy 0.0'6L = = 0£0°G2 3oUBSISSY AJRYBAA |BJBUID) |BI0 ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 009 009 R 1P L < BT )2 e 01655 8¢
18 0Lv'vL 0L¥'vL ©rr et sa10uaby JUBAWUIBA0G UM SIOBIJU0D 60€ 01655 L€
9¢ - e S133)YyaIY v0¢ 0155G 9¢
G¢ 92UR)SISSY 24BJOM [BISUID 01555 G¢
e ve
€¢ - - - ajels o3 uoyeudoiddy jerol [
[4S f4AS
\e T - Tttt ts913udby JUBWLIBA0D UM SIORIUOD 60€ 06€5S 1€
0g 21835 03 uonendoiddy 06£SS o¢
62 6Z
8z = - = § 12)ud) yleaH |ejuay [euotbay fejog 8z
1z 1z
9z % * E B T suonnqLuod 9ie 01£SS 9z
T4 13)Ua) Yi|ESH [BIua |euoiBay 0LESS 74
vZ vZ
AT R = - aL0'vL S82IAIRS UleaH |ed07 J3U30 B0l €2
[44 [
1z 0002 (47410 1 suonnquIuoy 9i¢ 06155 24
0z 910°L9 gL029  cooormrrroe salouaby aeald yim sjoenuod 425 06155 0z
6L S921AJ8G Y EIH [B207 19410 061SS 61
8t 1%
L1 9ZTYEE¥ 6PSL 25971 €CL'BBE'Y sao1ag [ealpopy Aouabiawzjaoueinquiy [e30) Ll
9l 9l
SL vLLCS b L0t [ 7ATE - juawdinb3 12430 062 0€1SS SiL
vl 189'Z91 A1 A | A S9[21Y3aA JOJON :] %2 0€1SS i
¢l 000G [1]0]0 T SaJmxi4 pue aumjiuing [4¥2 0€1SS €l
ZL 66L°L [ L0g°C 00S°¢ mER T juswdinb3 Buissasoid eleq 604 0€1SS [43
i 000°¢ 000'c 0 Tttt juswdinb3 uonedILINWWOD 804 0€15S L
0L 000} 000, 0 oot sjuawaaosdur| Burpiing 202 0£LSS ol
6 Lv'ge i v’ L 00€°C (11 oF T A -2 ¢ 525 A sabieys 120 66S 0€LSS 6
g 76502 b4 2 AR JuawWdodAd(g Yers/aoInesu| vZs 0£15S 8
8 918°C { 1274 F4:1 A spunjay 605 0€1SS 8
z SIELE I 000°c 18874 [4*14 0€1SS L
9 ove'LL i 000°b (11 7481 S suuoun 314 0€1SS 9
S €62 €62 gt [ s|edlpolad FAn4 0€LSS S
v 005t 00S'€ A | seyddng soy0  Sgv 0ELSS ¥
sigysuell¥deq L € 0009 0009  TTorTrrooccroomermrememmroeores Seo |eInjeN vey 0ELSS €
Z Sa2IA1ag |e2Ipay Aouabiawg/eoueNnquy 0€1LSS z
! JU0D FUVYAIIM ANV HLTVIH Ji1and 00055 L
¢€e-zeoe saseatdad saseasou| £€2-7e0e SIUNLIANILX3I 'ON
papuswy 1ebpng INNODDV

G "ON Juawpuawy J2bpng
aNN4 TVAINID ALNNOD LOoE
IISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD aH04a38



26 10 9v 9bed

o 6£8219'1 019'C 018 6£8°219°L S13]UaJ 22UBIUAALOD [BIOL ov
6¢ ” 6¢
8¢ 000°S 000's R ) U To W1 X T T B -V TELSS 8¢
L8 - «  _ EEmEE o - juswdinb3 ajsepm pilos €64 z£1SS £
9¢ 00§22 00§°L2 sabieyp 12410 665 PAL- 9g
S vee'ze veg'ze e aoueinsu| ucgesuddwo) SJNIOM  €I1S T4SS s¢
ve  191°59 91'ss oo soueunsu| juawdinby pue 3pPIYBA LIS FAFL:1 ve
€€ 00S°L 00S°L S siewajey pue saddng Jaylo  66¥ FAWA:1 X
Z¢  00§CZ o0s'zz 00000 ottt A4 Z£1SS (43
L€ 000°GL 000'sL  Uortootrommrremeteee saqnjy puesaill 0S5V Z81SS g
0€  000°F (37474 )0 A |- sanddng adW0  SEV Z€1SS 0¢
6 000°0L (070701 ] AR TTseduqn gep FAWAL 62
82 000'S (10X auyosen  Szv FA A :74
£Z  000°8Z ooo'gz TR sued flssujyoe puejuawdinby 8Ly zELSS L2
9z 000°0CL (470111 74 A 1on4 psalq  Ziy FAWAL] 9z
GZ 00S°‘L (110138 A [9ABJL  §SE PANLT -4
vZ 00§ (110 S suuod pue Asuoness ‘bunuud  6¥E FAL:1- S 4
€Z 000t (41470 1 sabieyg je3sod  gve 78155 £z
2z 00§ (401 S sao1n96 [BBaT  Lge TE£L5S 44
1z 0sZ [17-7 A saopuas buissasold ;eq  LL€ FANA-1 1z
0Z ¥I0's9Y yzo'ssgy 0000 Tttt salouaby 3jeALd yim sjoenuod i FAA-L: 0z
6L 0§29 1774 T uopedUNWWOD  L0€ FAFL: 6l
8l ¥0g's vog'e 0000 CTTTrrroroomormemmmmmoeess a1edIpy  ZIT FAA-1 gl
L vl A e uonesuadwoy juawholdwaun 0L FAAL 11
9L 9LL'8S L 00Z°L 91696  CUrtoortoorremmorines aoueinsu| [eIP3N  L0Z 2£1SS 9l
SL 912 [T/ A doueansuldy] 902 ZELSS S}
YL SS8TL 1o 4 A L LCE LT S suoisuad  v0Z z£1SS vl
€L 18.'6¢ [R:VAT- A Aunosg [e1oog 102 ZE1SS gl
ZL 00§ c0s e S804 JOqWAN S9PRUUWOD pue pleog L6l FAYA-) zh
1L geZey : 7442 2 sobep g souees 18yl0 681 P41 L
oL €16 71 1 - T = S A Aed swniaaQg /8L FAWL:1S oL
8 0Sv'C (111 2 A Aeq fynabuo 98l 8155 6
8  vi9'9ze oA X4 sjuepuspy 9l FAAL 8
L €818 Eo2: L S siai0qe]  6vL FAL:1 L
9  166'L6L L 019z 209002 00000 CrrUoootootorromreeetress sieAuQ ¥oniL b} FAYL:L] 9
S = =" | mesmmmsoameeccccccococscsofreccsss uewaiod (K40 Z2£19S g
v ££0'82 51X 7AN {s)fandag <ol FAVAL B 4
siysueildeq L € 08LYE L o'l 0LL'Te i I feoyo funop 1oL 2ELSS €
4 SI9JU3D DUBIUBAUOD 2E£.1SS z
L 09 IHV4TIM ANV HLIVIH o1nand 00055 1
£2-220Z EEEEEYREY] sasealou| £Z-2202 SIHNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuawy 1abpng AINNODOV

¢ "ON jJuswpuawy 3abpng
aNNd TYHINIO ALNNOD LOL
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD Q¥04a38



265 40 Ly obed

sioysuelt 1dag L

ov or
6¢ 6
8¢ 8¢
£ 15
9¢ 1
(-1 ss
ve Llg'stl 000'E 000°C LLE'SEL 921AJ9G LOISUIXT 31Ny nouby |ejoL ¥E
£c £¢
Z¢ 000t 000° 8 BN T juawdinb3 1910 062 00L2S 2%
(R - s mminmhaainme Juesnsu] COWNN:&GEDU S,UBUDIOAA €S 00119 (K%
0c 0058 i 000t 00s°'L - 111310 WY 4~) RN 1111 94 S 114
62 002 00€‘t 00S°L = wRERRREEEREasmramwesmieascas saiddng 80430  S¢F  00LLS 62
82 - = e sBuip|ing-saoinsag sieday @ @oueuajure GEE 00145 8z
Lz 00Z'T [ 002 000°C Tressssessscescecos quigwaalBy SoueUBUEIN vEE 004LS LT
9z 00L'v ¢ 00} 000V it | uonedUNWIWOD  Z0€  00LS 92
sz 62t 6Zv'L 0 PoummammOhinnansEsmesees aseaipay Jekojdwz FAYA 00LLS 74
QN - = dapanssssssesssssresssnssssdn H:OE>°—QE&:D °FN \,othm vN
€T - - Temeesassaessssssessre sy sOUBINSY| [eJIPBN 202 00L.S €2
2z Si1E'v L= T¥ o 2 suoisuad  ¥0Z 004§ 2T
1z 859 i 00L°L 1 ) A e funoag etos (1174 00LLS (¥4
0z - - Efmieinielne 0 MY ARy eIt K Ked fnabuo 98l 00115 0z
6l S.0°96 00L°} SLI°16 sreseseeseseseessscanmusiddng el OFL 00LLS 6L
8L 22ALISS UOISUBIXT aInynouby 0oLlS 81
21 S3IDUNOSIH TVHNLYN ¥ IANLINOROV 00025 11
-] ]
6L 509951 = : EEEED sourIqry [RJOL Si
i v
€L S09'99% 509991 srrtsseoriiiirresoessosccococoGUORNGLAUOD  9LE 00§98 €
Zi seueIql] 00S9S ¢l
(43 L
oL 0po'st . = 000°9} 3DUBSISSY SUSZNID JOIUAS [€)0) oL
6 6

8 0009 o009y e TERTRTREItnes "t suopnQLIuo) 9L 0OEYS 8

VA SIUBISISSY SUdz) J01U3g 00€9S ¥

9 - 9

S 0009 - z 0009 SBINAIIOY YNPY [RI0L S

v = v

e 0009 000 reeneeeeeees A R - suopnquIuos  9LE  00KSS €

4 SaANOY UNPY 0019 2

v SIDIAYHIS TYNOILLYINOTY ANV TYHNLTIND “IVID0S 00095 L

-£Z-220C saseasdaq sasealdu) £2-2202 SANNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuawy jebpng 1NNO22V

G "ON jJuawpuswy abpng
ANN4 TvH3NIO ALNNOD 101
33SS3INNAL ‘AINNOD ay04a38



Z6 0 gy 9bed

A4 v
27 W
oy ov
6¢ 8¢
8¢ :1
£ 1€
og o¢
S¢ S¢
ve ve
[ cg
ze 4>
[£> e
og 0g
62 62
87 £9Z981 Zi9'% z19'81 £9Z 'Ll $32IN0S9Y JRIMIEN P 24mNouBY JaypQ [B10L 8z
7 2
9z  000'9 Q00°69 TETmmnmaiasmmsneessiives LONDMIISUOD S9YI0 162 00615 9z
SZ  005°C 00S‘€ R s e juawdinb3 1P9yIQO 062 006.S 74
vZ 000°C) 9 0001 = SESSSSeReimmesrpsmnniois S3IDIYAA J0I0W :19 0065  ¥2
€z  000°C 000°¢ *++ - - uswdinbg Bujuonipueg ay pue bugesy  Zj2 006.S 4
ZZ 00S'T 0052 = Commnsnaoanhbnamniiv sjuawascidw Buippng 202 00645 i
1z 6588 L 000t 6£8°Zh A sjeusjepy pue sayddng sayi0 66  006.S %4
0z 99v'ee L 000'v L 1721 % sspAN 7S¢ 0065 0z
6l 8ISV 8ISy  Corrrreresrmommmmmmmmmmmmrences BuloseD TP 006.5 6l
8l IST't L 00¢ 156 v AR AN T AR P SR 1on4 [@sa1q 4% 2 00615 8l
L 004 2 00g 000 - - - - wawdinb3-seo1eg Jieday  aoueUIUIRY 9ge 0065 LI
91 PO (271 A SRR uonEINUNWWOY 208 006.5 9l
S§1 699 [:1: 1 J e asedipajy 1ahojdwizy t4A%4 00615 Sl
v 82 i 8z g EnmneamanssiasdififonEnssss juawhodwsun 1]¥4 00615 vl
¢l 699 ! 0.g vze'9 Lol r T SouRInsSU| [eoIPA  LOZ 006.5 €1
ZL 89 L [4 99 T RBEOHNRG - asueinsul apy 902 00645 4!
L 1ec’t LGE L eereeeseesasen s N suoisusd  +0Z 00625 "
0L 1287 L (43 esg'z 0 e DRSS e Kunoag [erdog 10z 006.S ok
6 - 2 F4 5> r4 LA st Ked swiydnQ 181 00615 6
aoueleg punjwoif'9 8  000°C 0007 verresesssscscs fpd Auagabuo 981 006.S 8
sisuel] deq L L SO8‘SY S08'EY |sLuosIad soueuduIew  /9) 006.5 £
9 E $921n0s3y |eumeN B anynouby oo 00645 8
S S
v 000'¥e - = 00078 UoHEAIZSUO] [10S |B101 v
€ €
Z  000v9 0009 et NSRS - - suonnquILo)d ]8> 00545 z
1 UOHBAIISUOD [10S 00545 8
€2-2202 saseassaq sasealouy| £Z-zZ0T SIANLIANILX3 "ON
1ebpng 1NNOJOV

papuawy

G "ON Juswpudwy iabong
AaNNd TvH3INIO ALNNOD Lok
JISSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD Q¥04a3g



26 10 6v obed

ov 68S'ZOL 5162 9LSZ 68920} S32IA4BS ,SUBIILOA |BIOL ov
6c vl ! 6v6 A awdinbz eo40 6L  00£8S  6E
8¢ = - sabieys Jay310 665 00€8S 8¢
£ 0s8 ¢ 00¢ 055 R R T saddng @30  SEv  00£8S  LE
g€ 00S'S R A suloses  §Zr  00£8S 9¢
s¢  SZS'h 72 R ¢ 2 S S821AJ88 PalIBAUOD JAYI0 66§  00£85  SE
vE 006 006  tTrUtoocerersrmrranrerocnes [oABJL  G5¢  00€8S  ¥E
€€ 002 (11770 sabieyo |eysod 8be  00£8S €€
PN Y41 (174 S jouojisad  /¥E  00£8S  Z€
LS 000°C 000°¢ "1 SDIOIYIA-SAVIAIRS Jieday B IDUBUSBIUIEK 8¢e  00£8S s
0€  000°L 000'L = ESEEEEeceeccecceccesosceoof uoneswuNwwoy /0 00€8S  OF
62  8ILL I ot 8yT'T R areo|pap 1afko|dw3 e 00£8S 62
8z 95t I 89 vze  CrrrreootrrrerooerToooes wewhodwaun 0k 00€8S 82
1z - - ==l asue.nsu| [e21paly 10z 008S LT
9z g T 43 99 aoueInsu| ajIy 90Z  00£8S 92
SZ LI6 r 8017 (10 A - suoisuad  v0Z 0085  SZ
vZ LE0'S T 74 702 2Rt Runoag [eroog 10z 00£8S  ¥Z
£z : < Sememeseseeemnseenes - Buwues) 9o1UBG-U| 96l 00£8s €2
Zzz 009 (670 1- T Aed Airabuo 98l 00£8S 44
1z 08L'sv L 65 6£Z'SY s;eAIg oIl Ll 00£8S 1z
sigsuelf 1daQg L 0Z  Z9E'SE ! 290'C (] R Joanguosiaedng 6oL 00£8s 02
61 SDIAIDG SUBIDIDA 00€85 6}
-] -]
LL 000043 - 000°09 000°055 juswdolaaeg Aunwwo) ¥ dwouody JBYJ0 [e10L 24
T8 ;]2
1 000°'0SY ooo‘osy T e Aepno [exded s8y10 661 06185 Sl
vl = s EEEEEeceecceecee sjewajejy pue sanddng t1ay30 66V 06185 ¥l
£l - R L S A D s|esiposad  €b 0618 €L
Al = £ SR s|enojely pue saiddng jeuononssul 6z 06185 Tl
b - T i T sonddng pood  zzv 06185 ki
sigjsues] dag L 0L 000°09t ¥ 00009 10707011} S suonnquiuod  9LE  06L8S Ol
6 = S S i R sjueynsuo)  80¢ 06185 6
8 - = s Jo08MIgM0SIIBdNS 681 06185 8
Vi - juswdojersq Ajunuiuo) R 2Wouod3 J3Yl0 0618S Vi
9 3 9
S 69g'C = - 69€'C wspNoJ [ejoL S
4 S v
€ 6987 (Y152 suonnqguIuod  91E  OLI8S €
z . wsuno| 0LL8s T
i x SNOILYYIJO ¥IHLO 00085 1
£2-2202 sasealdaq sasealou| £2-2202 SIUNLIGNIIXT "ON
papuawy 1ebpng INNODOV

S "ON Juawpuawy 38bpng
ANN4 TYH3INIO ALNNOD LOF
FISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD Q04038



26 30 05 obegd

ov ov
6¢ (1
8¢ S S - = S 11D 61-AINOD 18101 8¢
A 18
9¢ - = = eesvmamesseees quswdinbg juswanicjug me|  9LL 90885 9¢
s¢ g Juers 61-gIn0D 90885 S¢
e ve
€€ OpE'vL 5 - OFETL G# UEID 61-AINQD IE30L 2
4% z¢
£ ovevl ove'yk | TmmmTmmmemmensdiionta e wawdinbzsew0 062 50885 X
og S#uBID 6L-GINOD 50885 0¢
62 62
8¢ 000'/ZE - 3 000'[22 v#IURLD 61-AINOD IBI0L 8z
i x4
9z 000222 (1111 ) A - sjuawaacidis) Buippng 02 $088S 9z
74 Y#ueI9 6L-QINOD 0885 74
vz 1 74
x4 = - sujausg dakojdw3] jejol €z
44 44
[¥4 - e uonesuadwos Juawlojdwaun oLz 0098S 1z

= e T S R AR T g AR R aiedipaN  zZiZ 00985 174
& EEEEESERE- asuesnsuj Juapusdag pue aakojdwz S0Z 00985

6L -
gL e S PP £ T A suoisuag  poz 0098 8L
VI e funosg jerpog 102 0098S L
9 siyauag aafoidwz 0098s  9i
St U02 SNOILYHAO ¥3HLO 00085  Si
vl 1"
€L _000'CSE : = 00005} sappuaby JAYIQ 0 SLONNGLILGS [EJ0L €l
(43 4]
tL 0000l 0000k  CTremererees sdiysisquisy puesang  0z¢  00S8S LI
oL ocoo‘ovl 000°0v1 TrremssorerississiocritiiTiUSUOQNOUAUOD  9kE 00585 OF
6 sa1puaby 1atig 0} suonnqLIuO) 00s85 6
8 8
L SEL'9LY 000'66 = SEE'SES sabieyn Jayl0 18301 7
9 9
S  000°SZ ooo'sz 020 SESsEsEmasmasamemmmERRessRr swie[o Aunger1 SIS Q0v8S S
v segizl 4 000°6€ segiogl T 2dUBINSU| UORESUBDWOD SJOHOM €15 00V8S ¥
€ 5 s soueinsy| juslidinb3 pue AIYIA LIS 00¥8S €
Joisues) e L T 000°06Z ¢ 00009 ooo'0se Tttt ooueinsu| slusuod pue Bulping  Z0s  00¥8S
. sabieysn soyno 00v8S 1
£2-2202 sasea1daq sesea1au| £2-2202 SIUNLIANTJXT "ON
papuawy 196png ANNODDV

G "ON juauwipuawy 1abpng
aNN4 TVH3NIO ALNNOD 0L
3ISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD AHO4aG34g



76 40 1.6 2bed

o N ? = 5 Zit JURID) UB|d SN2SaY UBOLBWY [B]O1 ov
6€ -
8¢ e
1€ o
g ) N LLATEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRE aseipap J2hodwy  zZiz 7£885 9¢
o ) S sssssesesesserteres s ean. u:&E>O—QEm:3 0Lz 25885 S¢
e . . e FausInSU] [eJIPa 102 7€88S ve
pe ) B weRENEASIOdLdd SRR S s s e - JouesnsU| AP 902 2£88S £
o ) B e A R Rt Rt Rt ok Sl suoisuad 02 2€88S g
e ) c SRS G T funoeg jeidos Loz 2£88S 35
b ) . safiepy g souees 31O 681 2£88S 0og
- . e s adEmiaccioduiigiciiadd BWIHIAQ 181 €885 6C
oz _ I = = Sl e e “Jauuosiad aw-yed 691 €885 8¢
i ) : . L ©*°tjauuosiad {eoipsp [X41 2€88S 12
s : . sssssdaadesadessssssasasaa=asaas vac_ﬁuﬂ_ﬂo 601 2£88S 9z
cz . S mmmmssmmEissEsdewsaes et (s)andaq 901 7£88S 14
. _ . amsssseressssmmsanaas Lsue_ﬂuuow_aﬂﬂﬂm SOt 2£88S k74
podt ZH# WURID 1OV UB{d 8N2SaYy UBdUSLWIY €
f44 S
1z d
[v74 .
& - = = = 1# JURIS) ueld SNJISay UBOLIDWY [BJOL 61
81 B
i _ = eesssssswmssesnnenmTn Aepng jepded s2n0 662 1£885 1t
o : = = e SR~ I - TR P 111 Ts) 665 1€88S 9
by _ - sleusjely pue sayddng 19RO 66¢ 1£885 Sl
o ~ e S sajddng 990 1% 4 1£88S vl
<l . - serrereseecesaeroornS S8DIAIRS PEIIENUCD JBYIO0 66€ 1£885 4%
. ~ S essamImmaEss suuo4 pue fusuoiels ‘Bunuud  6vE 1£885 zl
. - . esssadddsssassssrrssscassasss Mwm._ﬂ—._u [eysod sve LE88S 1L
oL - - -+ + sBuippng - s921M3S Jieday pue aJUBUSUIEW S¢E 1€88S oL
. ; = ZE SAE A A aeoipapy safoldwz  Ziz  1€88S 6

o i - e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ﬂszO_ﬁEwCD oLz 1£88S 8

: ) L e e e SR A - e e - suoisuad 0z 1885 z

B - & metssEesddedERREE Sl funodag [e150g 10z 12885 9

S . - i SISIOM UoORIRNJ €61 1£885 S

» R - sabep ¥ soue(es JAR0 68t 1€88S 14

o N L. 0 HECESShGelREesee e - - Red awnuanap 2181 1£88G €

z . - Torrrrsmmsmmsssses Y laULOSIad dW-Hed 691 [3%:4:1) 4

y L# JURIL) 10V UE|d 3NISIY uedswly 1£88S 2

£€2-2202 sasesisag SISEIIIU| €z-zeoT SIHNLIGNISX3 ‘ON
1ebpng AINNOJJV

papuaury

G "oN Juswpuawy labpng
aNN4d TVH3N3IO ALNNOD Lol
J3SSINNAL ‘ALNNOD GH04a3g



26 40 26 abed

o Sco'geEeL 16570401 565'688 BES 120°8C sasq saylQ pue sainypuadx] parewns3 (301 ot
6¢ B 6
- = S9SN JAUI0 PajeWNsST [BI0L 8¢

)

©

'
~
L)

M~
~

E 198Q Jo sseuanlbiod - wey |eroadg 9
nQ sidjsuell 065 00l66

0 o
Lol o]
(R
v
< w0
M ™

ve 189S JAYI0 pajewns3 00066
£g £
7€ 9£9'968'GE 165°020'L 569688 6£6°2£0°9¢ sainppuadx3y pajewnsy [ejol 4%
e 1€
0€  000°00§ = 2 - 000°00S s108f0.1d JUBLILIBA0Y [RI3UID JBYIO [e}0L 0g
62 62
8z - = aEEmmsiededieccccceoces Aepno |ended J3UI0 661 06LL6 ;74
22 000'00S 000°00S SESEESEEmESSE T UO[JINNISUOY JBYI0 161 06116 7
9z < = 000 eesTeEseseerio wawdinb3 uawadioul meT 912 06116 9z
T4 = e (Rt pue [19) 06LL6 [°74
ve = e ‘sjuawaacidw) Buiping 204 06L16 ve
ford 300.—0;& JUBWUIDAOL) [BISUID) 1PBYI0 06LL6 €T
44 44
Lz 5£8°29¢ S = 5£8°/9¢ s399]0.d d1B4OM PUE YYBAH 211qNnd |BJOL 154
0z 0z
61 S£8°29¢ (-1 A< T SIOIAIIG PAJORNJUOD JBYIO 66€ ovLL6 3
8l sjoafoud aiey{apy pue yjeaH 21qnd ovLL6 8k
Ll $103royd V1ldvd 00006 it
9k 9k
SL ZPZE8L L 000Gy 000've vkl SNodUR|IPISIN [BI0) ]
14’ Vi
€L = SHE L (R puet SiL 00685 Sk
zZL  000°LZ } 00001 (410701 ¥ A sabieyd Jay10 665 00685 (43
1L = ! 000°St 000'sy 00 TrTTroTonrrrroreroentrioes wreln Aungenr SLS 00685 14
0L 000‘c8¥ i 000°LS goo‘9gy 0 oo UOISSIWIWOY S,93)SN4] 0LS 00685 ]
6 158 p1:: I spunay 605 00685 6
8  000's.Z i 000°ZL 00086z oottt S90S PajIRUO) JBYIO 66¢€ 00685 8
2 = S S " SJuspm]S ey} JaylQ - uoljerodsuel | PS¢ 00685 L
9 - R T PGSR SEPAIE R e 00685 S
[ = = v AYTRRSIERSTeannn sdiysiaquialy pue seng [ir4> 00685 S
v 968°9¢ 968'9z 0 TTTTTTUUC A suoinqLIuoy 9lg 0068 Vv
€ 001T [110] A A SIDIAISG JpNY S0¢ 00685 €
sigpsuel) dad L T ¥6LESE veg‘ess 0 Tt sabep @ savejes Jay30 681 00685 z
L snoaue|dosIAl 00685 b
£2-2202 saseardnag sasealouy £2-2202 SIUNLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papuswy jebpng 1INNODOV

G "ON juawpuawy 3bpng
ANN4 IVY3INIO ALNNOD Lok
IISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD aNO3a3g



VNGO YT ¢ LLUL/isLie

g 10 | abeyd

o¥ E ot
6¢ 6¢
8¢  ¥598'90S'S SZ8'6Yl GZ86vl ¥58°905°S 'SNOILVIN¥dO¥ddV) SIUNLIANIIX3 V10l 8¢
28 L8
9g - v 0Lo'sz 3 0L0's2 sasn 120 00066 9g
S¢ £59°78L°C i 00096 L 000°96 £59281°C Aeping |elded 00089 S€
ve 62209 L 008 - 62119 sjyauag sdkojdwz 00099 ve
¢e  S69‘0iC - L 008 568602 sabieys 12y10 00059 £e
zZe  98g'volL L 0009 /1 0009 982 'v0L uo28}|0D Ysel] pue Jap 000¥9 fA>
¢ 65£°089 ! oLL'S L oLL‘e 65£°089 juswdinb3 Jo adueusjuiey pue uonesddQ 001L£9 e
0c  9g2'el8'L i 00091 1 000°91 9¢.'€28°L asueuajuiey abpug pue AemybiH 00029 0¢
6z  l69°/i8¢ A 5062 14 S1L6°22 289°29¢ uonenSIUIWPY 00019 62
8z SAVMHSIH 00009 8z
Pwpedsd Woly suBWSSINQWISY ¥ L2 000°Z s - 000°L sapuaby 18Y10 0} suonnqgLIuoy 00585 22
srgjsuel| WdeQ L 92 SNOILYHIdO ¥IHLO 00085 9z
‘T4 {SNOILVIMdO¥ddVY) STUNLIANIIXI [:74
¥e 74
44 oV LOv'L £20Z ‘I Ainr ‘@oue|eg papuawy £z
2 (44
1z 1z
oc v16°2¢E jusunsnipy 0z
6l Ziv'890°L €20z ‘L AInr ‘souejeg Buiuuibag 6l
8l 8L
yan - (39N} douejeg pung Ul S3SE3109(] PUE SANUIASY Ul 9SBAIJU| (€O /L
9l 9l
Si I LOY'L = v Lov'L souejeg pun4 Buluuibag Sl
vl S9oUB|Eg PUN4 JO/pUR SIAIASIY 0000€ ¥l
£l £2-2202 $3sBAIDU| sasealds(Q £2-2202 gl
zl papuawy yebpng 4}
1 1
0L  ¥66°9PL'S : - ¥66°9¥L°S ;32HUNOS ¥IHIO0 @ SINNIATY 1S3 TVLOL 00L¥l (]
6 6
8 . B - z S92IN0G JBYIO 0006% 8
VA = - = = == wn:g_mu sSuazyIy pue SJUSLWUIDA0L) J12Y10 0008Y VA
9 R _ i I . A JUBLILIGACS) |eIopad 000L¥ °
] 8¥8°2L9°c . = g¥g'zi9'c Cccctotctortrororoooe 295S3UU3] JO IEYS 0009% G
v ov¥'oLL - - ayy'9LL 000 Tttt S3NUDdADY (B0 J3YIO 000¥¥ v
€ - - £ - SIIIAIDG JuaLIND 10} wmm._m_._nv [+]0]0} 4 €
z 002°2S€°L = - (1 YAV L1 ol P soxe| |e207 0000¥ rA
L SIDHNOS ¥IHLO ANV SINNIAIY AILVINILST 1
€2-¢202 sasealdag SISe3IIU| €Z-2202
papuawy 19b6png ‘ON

SIDHUNOS ¥IHLIO ANV SINNIATH AILVAILLSI LNNOJJV

G "ON juswpualuy PEpng
ANNd SYHO0M DITaNd/AVMHOIH LEL
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥O04a3d



Wa v reueisus

g 10 z abey

ov " B - - 3xey Apadold 1siq [ooyos [e1deds/AiD 1ejo ] 0090v OV
o || 6¢
= i} 5000202 A SEEEEnE - a E xe| ssauisng ov.i0v 8¢
o B W=t XB] JUSWASNLUY {B207] [0} 11)4 1€
o ) L I I I A I xe) [930N/I310H 0zl0v g¢
- . -  tmreresssereses xe] sajeg uondQ [e207] oLL0v 5S¢
. saxe] uondQ esoy A1D 000V e
e i} - . CEE- saxe] Jo nai ui sjuswihed 0590% s
zs N - . saxe] dn-y2id ov9oy rA
i _ F 222020200 EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE Rjjeuad g 1s9J3u| 0g90v 23
o = = ttmememesm-en xe] Apadoid saeap Jold 0290% (113
6z ) = SRR RN xe] Apadoid waun) oL90¥ 62
8z saxe] Apadoid 3ouIsIq |00Y9s [e1oadg/AID 0090% 8z
oot FxA
92 00L°28€'} = ¥ 00L°/5¢€'L saxej fjunoj (01 o0oLoY 9z
-7 .
vz N = 0 tremeneces saxe] |eoso] Auowniels Jaylo 06e0¥ e
ez _ SUOIIEDIUNWILWIOD3|3] IIEISIAIU| 0scov o4
7z i = R R - RITCUUEE Ry Xe| 1999 3|BSIJOUM [1}x0114 f4A
- N . m.T.T.oToTE- Xe) asiox3 jueg 0zZSov 1z
ped saxe] |edo] ioymeis 00c0¥ 0z
6l 000°8¥1 ooo'gbL @ XE] 32UBIIASG |eIdUliy 0820% 6l
= N P . A I S - e - xe| ssauisng 0L20¥ 81
e i = B R - - X - -~ ey [P2UM 0vZOF m
L z . aSNOUMIOAA ‘Iter - xe] uonebni 99Z0% 9l
51 - - asodind [e1dadg - xe] uonebni 0gcov SL
.y N - [e4aua9 - xe| uonebni 0S20¥ 14}
<L saxe| uondQ |ed0] Aunod 00Z0¥ €l
zZL  000°0L coo'or T Joy10 - S9XE] JO NaI U} sjuatiked goLoy 2k
L 000°S 000°S alynn |1e207 - saxe] Jo nai ui sjuawhed Z9L0v L
oL 000'vL ooo'¥L T WAL - SOXe] Jo nal u sudwied igLov o
m 5 -  emeasencecammenecn=an wmxml_l Q—:—I&U_& cmFov m

w OQQ.N QovnN ................... a_m-.—o& ﬁ “W@;—@M:— o*—‘o* w

pA 0008 000°8 1A Jouid - "[10D 181Sey @ q(D/ID HNAID ocLov L

9 00¢ 00¢ -+ - Aoydnnjueg - SUOIII3}|0D S,99)SNI L r4% 4 9

S 000°8} ooo'st Tt JBa\ 10l d - SUOII[|0D S,99)STU | ozLov S

. g R R R saxe] Apadoid uo Junoasig sliLov 14

< 000°251L°tL (111104 A A 'xe) Apadoid uaun) oLLov €

: saxe] Apadoid AJuno) ooLov Z

I S3AXVL TvI01 0000V L

€2-2202 S9sea123Q Sasealau) £2-2202 SINN3IAIY ‘ON
papuswy 196png 1NNODOV

G "ON juawpuawy 3abpng
ANNA SHUOM D1 TaNd/AVMHDIH LEL
JIIASSINNGL ‘ALNNOD Q¥04a3d



8 10 ¢ abed Wd Yu-C LeUL/Bery

o¥ ov
6¢  8¥8'7.9'¢ = 5 8¥8°2/9'¢C 29sS3UUa] JO J}E]S [EJOL 0009 6%
8¢ 8¢
18 - - SanuaAdy 31e}S 13YI0 0869  .¢
9¢  000°Z2 000°22 xe] |e12adg wnajosidd 0g69%  9¢
S¢  000°006C 000°006°C Xe] |2n4 JOJO Pue auljosen 0z69%  S¢
Ve s = WAL - BuleyS anuaAsy ARels 1589v  ¥¢
€g - senuanay djels J3ul0 0089y  ¢¢
Z¢  000°0§ 000°0S weiboid 19117 osvoy  2¢
g 6sv0C 65¥°0Z weiboid piy aiel1s 0Z¥or K>
0c  68£'6.9 68£°629 welboid abpug oiL¥s¥  0f
62 > SjuBIS) SHIOM 2Nqnd 00¥9¥ 62
8z 33SSINNIL 40 ALVIS 0009v 82
2z 12
9z  9vv'9LL - T stv'9LL SBNUIAIY |B207 12410 [eloL 000¥¥ 92
T4 T4
¥ - - ‘8NUSAdY |B207 JAUIO 066%7  ¥T
4 . B Tigie = et ke e Sy ¥ suonnguuo) 05y €2
YA A - - T " s|lenplalpuj Wiol} p3I9A023Y wmmm—t&ﬂ 09stvv YA A
1z - A 9SNOH | B L - S[EUSIB JO 3|eSay 0SSt 1z
- i e P Kuadoid Jo S[eS ovSEy 02
6l 000°0L ooo0L 0 Tttt judwdinb3 jo ajes 0EStY 6l
8i = G aw>oumm aduesnsu| [1Y4*1274 8l
Ll = s imEeeees $9NSS| }gaQ uo }SIdjU| PaNIddY olsvy L1
9l - sSway| m:_._._:um._:OZ 00stv 9l
Sl = Si
vL 9vr'0s syy'o6 0000 Tttt SpuUNoy SNO3UEB|IBISIN (VAR 20 11
€L 000°) 000°L sjeusiey pafoAoay Jo ajes Ssvivy €L
A" - E sajeg Auessiwo) ISy T
L 000°0L 000°04 auy|ose9 JO 3eg SELVY L
ol 000°G 000°S soilddng pue s|eudlely Jo 2(es ociLvy oL
6 = Swv}| m:_._._-_owm 00L¥V [

8 = SINNIATH TVO01 ¥3IHLO ooovy 8

L - L

9 - 9

[ = - = = SIDIALDG JUd.LINYH JO} womum_._o jejol 000ty (]

v v

€ = = e - wmm._w_._o CRIVVE I [e12uos) 494310 (151 A% 4 €

z abieyy ao1A13g |BIBURD 00LEY z

3 SIDIAYIS INTHAUND WOL SIDUVHD 000ct 3

£2-2202 sesea23q S9sEd1IU| £2-2202 SIANNIATY ‘ON
papuswy jebpng INNODDVY

G "ON Juswpuawy 33bpng
ANNd SYAHOM DIMSNd/AVMHOIH LEL
J3SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD AH04Aa39



3 Jo ¢ 9bed

Nd Yr-C LCUC/BOiY

- (14
il 6€
e 8¢
pd g
oe 9t
ol 1
- ve
e €€
75 (4>
. 24
os 0¢
62 766'9¥L'S = £ v66°9FL'S S3IDUNOS YIAHLO ANV SINNIAZHE TvIiOL ooLvL 62
82 e
iz o
oz - = = = S324N0S JOYIQ (810} 0006% 92
-74 o
vZ i
ph _ B I e - siaysuelj Anb3 (enpisay 0066¥ €T
h ) - seeas -+« -graysuel] pund [esauag A1 0l86¥ 44
e B = mmsmegeeossISEaNEd suaysuel] bunesadQ 0086¥% ¥4
et _ = serssssess s I3A033Y J0UBINSY| 00.l6¥ 174
py ., = hWmIESERea - spuog buipunyay 10 Spaddoid 00v6¥ 61
aL ) - 1ebijqQo asea] pazijelde) Wiy Spaadodd 00€6¥ 8l
i R _ e e R R T R A mu@mQOu& 3JON 8Nm.v NF
£ - e aieeaeaaaaea spaasaid puog 0016 9l
B S224N08 BYJ0 0006V Sl
i . 144
£l = . - z Inoio) susznly pue SIU3LULIBA0S JOYIO €101 0008V el
48 - N
i ~ e S3DIAIIS PIJORIJUOD [ 4%:14 (1]
il _ - saueu3UiEl pue Bulred [1YA %14 ol
. SIUSLIUIBADD) JBYI0 [1h]%:14 6

8 SdNOYUO SNIZILID ANV SLINIWNHIAOD ¥3HI1O0 0008¥ 8

; L

p - = = = JUSLILISACE) [BJ9pad |eJ0) 000LY 9

A S

v _ 2 BNUBAIY jesapad joadig Y0 066.L¥ 14

o _ - eI 13113y J9)sesiq oceLy <

z SIUSWILIBAGS) J3YI0 Z

L LINIWNYIAOCD Tvy3Ia3d 0004Y 3

€e-2202 sasealdeq Ssaseatou| €2-220C SINN3A3Y ‘ON
papuawy 12bpng 1NNOJDV

G "ON juswpulwy jabpng
GaNNd SYYOM DIMaNd/AYMHOIH LEL
338S3INNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥O04a3g



Vid v € v OULIBLIY

gJo G ebed
¢¢  0009i L 0009 000°0L Aed awipong 8L 00029 4
rA 2N 11 74 00142 Ked Ainobuo 981 00029 A2
iv = = sialoqe]  6vl 00029 W
sigjsuell 1de@ L OoF  €L9'6LE i 0009 £19°62¢ slaAlLQ ¥onIL  L¥l 00029 or
6¢ £80°9SY £80°95¥ siojerado Juawdinby gyt 00029 6¢
E:1 - - uswalio4 ¥l 00029 :13
L8 asueuajuiepy 26pug pue Aemybiy 00029 Lg
9g 9¢
s¢  169'/8¢ S06'C G16°LZ 189°29¢ uofjeJiSIulWPpY |BI0L G¢
Ve 143
¢¢  00S°L 005°L swdinbg 220  61L 00019 £g
Z¢ 000t 000°¢ selddng @240  SEV 00019 z¢
1 806 806'S $32IAIBS POJOBIUOD IBYIO 66 00019 1e
0¢  00S°L 00§t |oARl]  §S€ 00019 0¢
62 000°L 000°tL suuo4 pue Assuonels ‘bunuud (345 00019 62
8Z  000°L 000°L sebieypy |e3sod  8¥e 00019 :T4
2 00§ 005 $3S09 pNo) pue Buipioday ‘saonoN |eba  zee 00019 Y24
9z  00S§°} 005t sadneg |ebay Lge 00019 9z
sZ  000'v 000t sdiysioquiayy pue sang  02Z¢ 00019 T4
¥Z 00l 00l seoinieg Buissasoud eyeq  LLg 00019 Ve
£z  S8S‘v 14 8z¢ 182'v aieoipopy Joholdwz  Zie 00019 4
Zz  Sv6 S¥6 wawhoidwaun 0Lz 00019 (44
iz L'l 1 008 z.6°8L @oueINSUL [BIIPBN 0T 00019 1z
0z  ¥92 92 soueinsu| I 902 00019 T4
6L Z0L6 v £99 vii'e suoisuad 0T 00019 6l
8L  S096L v [ Al £0Z'8l Aunoag [e1pos  10¢ 00019 8l
i1 0ov's 00¥'S S994 S1aquWIBN dNIWWO) pue pieog L6l 00019 Ll
9L 000V 000°% sobepp pue SauEleS 1IRYI0 68l 00019 al
Sl 00S°C 005°C Aed awipanQ /81 00019 Sl
14" oor‘y 00V Aed fynobuo] 98l 00019 14}
gL 9Ty f 00l L¥6'0Y (s)uejouceg 191 00019 el
ZL  G€0°6S L oov 5£9°8S uswaiod ¥l 00019 zL
L L9 1 4 2192¢ . siadeayyoog/SIUBUNODDY 6L} 00019 Ll
ol 912°LS L 506°C 1Z2L°09 : (shueysissy €0l 00019 1]
1swyedsq woyy sjudwasINquIvy v 6 965°LLL 2 S 16S°LiLL 132140 SARRASIUIPY/IERWO AJunod Lol 00019 6
siossuel) ideQ L 8 uonesSIUILPY 00019 8
z é SAVMHOIH 00009 L
9 = ]
S 000°L - - 000°2 saipuaby JaylQ 03 suonnquuo) [eoL S
4 = 14
€ 000°2 000°L suoynquuo)  9Le 00585 €
z sa1ouaby 12yl 03 suonnqLIuoD 00585 A
i SNOILYHIdO ¥3HL0 00085 3
£2-2202 saseasdag sasealdu| £2-220¢ SIANLIANIIXZ ‘ON
papuawy wbpng INNODOV

G "ON judwpuswy jabpng
AaNNd SYHOM JINanNd/AVMHOIH LEL
3I3SSINNTL ‘ALNNOD ad04a3d



VNg Yo ¢ Teueisors

g j0 g afed

¥ BSEL 089 0LL'E oLL's £5£°089 wdinb3 jo asueusjuiey pue uoneladp |elo) A4
(R 7 002'¥2 00Z'%Z sjeuslepy pue saiddng Jayio 66% 001€9 87
ov 000'ST 000'sZ saqnt pue sanj (1134 001£9 or
6¢ 000°0Z 00002 sjuedqn E 4 001£9 6S
8¢ 005°€S 005°cE auljosen *T44 00L€9 8¢
x> 000°G 000°S sayddng abeseg vy 00L€9 e
9¢ 000's2L 000521 sped fauysep pue juawdinb3 8Ly 001€9 9g
S€ 000°S.L 000°GLL |1an4 |13saia ZLy 00L£9 G¢
ve  Ll2'¢ 122°¢ aieoipa JoLojdwz e 00L£9 ve
€€ Sv6 St6 voesuaduo) juaiiojdwaun oLz 00L€9 €€
A% < - aoueansu| jejuag 802 00LE9 A
L 96L°9C L 00S°L 962°SZ 9oueInsu| [edApaN 202 00L€9 1€
0c vl L oL 92 doueinsU| 3| 902 00L£9 0g
62 6099 6099 suoisuad 0T 0019 62
8z  L£2°TL L 0L9°L Lv8'cl AQunoag |eros 102 00L£9 8¢
L2 = : sobepp pue salejes JIaylo 681 00L€9 2
9z 0S.L°L 0S.'L Ked awnJaAQ /81 001€9 9z
sz 00Zv 002y Aed Anabuon 98l 00L€9 T4
vz = = |9UuOSIad IJUBUSIUIEI 191 001£9 vZ
€T VTS L 009°L v19'CS sJaloqeT 512" 001€9 T4

sigysuel] e L ZZ  26Z'C9t L 00S5°L 161°€91 (s)aueyosy rA 4" 00L€9 A4
1z - juswdinb3 jo asueusjuiey pue uonesado 001L£9 1z
(174 = 0z
6L 98L'€18°L 000°91 000°91 92.°€.8'L asueuajuiey abpug pue Aemybiy 1e301 6l
8l > 8L
Ll - - sjanpoid POOpM  SS¥ 00029 A
ot 0S.°L 0SZ°'L sj00] {lews 9y 00029 9L
Sl 00S°LE 00S°LE subig peoy  ¢vy 00029 Sl
vi 00082 000°82 adid  8¢v 00029 vl
€l 209°L 209°L saiddng peoy J3yio  9c¥ 00029 €l
zl 000°S.€ 000°G.€ Juolg paysn1y 60V 00029 zL
L 000°s0S L 000°‘0L 000°S6¢ pinbi7-3jeydsy  sov 00029 [

sigysuelt 1deqg L Ot £68°62 i 000°0L £68°6€ XIA JOH - Neydsy OV 00029 oL
6 005°LS 005°LS X1l pPloD - Yeydsy  €0v 00029 6
8 00001 000°0L sjeyuay 21 00029 8
L 628°LL 628°LL aseoipaly sholdws  2Z1Z 00029 L
9 696°C 696°¢ uonesuadwo) juswiodwaun 0Lz 00029 9
S - e @oueMNSU| {EJUBA 802 00029 S
v 951021 951021 asoueinsuy| [BIIPSN 0T 00029 14
€ VSTl VSTl aoueinsu| 3y 902 00029 €
z £06°CT £06°¢2 suoisudd  ¥0Z 00029 z
L 625°0S 61505 Aunoag je1nog L0z 00029 !

uon asusuajuiey abpug pue Aemybiy
£€Z-2202 sasealdag sasealdu| £2-2202 SIUNLIANIIXT 'ON
papuawy 1ebpng 1NNODDV

G "ON juawpuawy 33bpng
ANNd SHUOM JITaNd/AYMHOIH LEL
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD Q¥04a39g



WNd Yo € TLue/isery

g 10 1 sbey

ov o¥
6¢ 6%
8¢ 8¢
L8 8
9¢  62£09 008 7 6Z1°1L9 s)yausg ssfojdw3 |Ej0L 9¢
S¢ -1
sigjsuesf WdeQ L ¥€  6ZEYS L 008 621'SS asueinsu| uonesuadwes s3I0 €1S 00099 ve
£¢ 0009 0009 swoyun LS¥ 00099 £g
4> = - 21e21P3N r4 %4 00099 A
e - - uonesuadioy juawAojdwaun oLz 00099 e
o = - aouesnsu| Juapuadag pue 3askojdw3 502 00099 0c
62 - = suolsuad 0T 00099 62
8z = & funoag [e1vog 10z 00099 8T
22 - sjysuag 9akojdw3 00099 T
9z - 9z
sz  S69'0LZ F 008 568602 sabieys 1930 1BI0L T4
QN = | VN
£z 1009 1009 sabiey) 18030 665 00059 rd
44 Log‘ozl Log‘ozt 9oueinsu| Juswdinb3g pue 3p31y3A LIS 00059 f44
12 00009 00009 UOISSIWIWIOY S,33)SN1 | 0LS 00059 1z
[174 - - spuog £aing ajesodiod) Uuo swniwald 80§ 00059 (174
6L 002V L 002 000'v vmw |eimiEN 1424 00059 6L
sigjsuel| daQ L 8L 009°0t L 009 000°0L  Ayougoai3 SL¥ 00059 8l
L - - $82IAISS |EUOjIUEr 8z¢ 00059 1l
9L €656 £65°6 uoneduUnNWWo) 20¢ 00059 -]
Sl sabaeyd say10 00059 Si
vl i
> - T- T 1] 0008 0009 98¢'v0L uopI9|j0) yses| pue 19117 [BIOL gl
4} 3 43
Ll 000°6Z L 000°9 000°s€ sabieys Jayio 665 000%9 LL
0L /18 /18 asedpapy Joholdwz g1z 000t9 ol
6 195 295 juswfoldwaun  0Lg 000%9 6
8 = = @oueinsuj jgjusd 802 000%9 8
sigysuel| daQ L L vze'zl L 000'9 vze'e aoueInsul [BJIPAN L0Z 000¥9 L
9 861 861 QoueINSU[AHT 902 000v9 9
S 159°L 159t suoisuad  ¥0¢ 000%9 S
v £6V°E gev's Aunoag [eos L0z 000¥9 14
€ 9L¥'SS 9Ev'SS sabep pue sauees 19430 681 000¥9 €
z 006 006 Aed Airabuo 981 000%9 rA
L uoRIa||0 Ysel| pue Japl I
£2-2202 saseasdnaq sasealou| £2-220¢C SIUNLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papuawy 19bpng INNOJDV

G "ON juawpuawy 326png
ANNd SYAUOM DIT8Nd/AVMHOIH LEL
IISSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥o4a3g



nd vr-C roueiycry

8 Jo g abed

ov ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
L8 L8
ag 9g
s¢ s¢
Ve ve
¢g cs
r43 A
e e
og 0g
62 62
8z 8z
Z rA
9z 9z
sz 74
vz 4
€z x4
ze ze
1z 1z
(174 0z
6l 6l
8L 8l
L L
9L $58'908'S 5Z8°6¥L 5z8'ell #68'908'S asq JayiQ pue sainppuadx3y paiewinsy |ejol 9l
Sl Si
vl > 0L0'sz 3 olLocz S3SN H3HLO v.iOoL 00066 ¥l
gl €l
rswpeda woy sjuswasINquIay v 2L - v 0L0°6Z 0L0‘se spung 1410 0} su3ysuel] 065 00L66 2L
L sagysues] BupessdQ 00166 L)
oL SasM JaWyo 00066 01
6 6
8 £59°Z8L'Z 000°98 000°96 £59'Z8L°C AepinQ (ende) jej0L 8
L - L
9 “ & = CcERERE AR ** -RepnQ [ERdED JSYIO 661 00089 9
S 508'c9 L 00028 S08°'GLL juswdinbz Aemybiy  v1L 00089 S
14 655°L25°L i 000°L8 65S‘9vv’lL uononygsuc) AemybiH g1z 00089 v
: € 68Z°L5¥ i 000°SL 682°Zh¥ uonongsuon obpug S0L 00089 €
ssopsuel) 1deg L 2 000°¥EL L 000°v¥ 000°8LL saoindag Buusawmbuz  1zg 00089 Z
L fepno rended 00089 A
£2-2202 saseald9q sasealau] £z-2202 SIUNLIANILXE ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng INNO2OV

G "ON judwpudawy jabpng
aNN4d SHIOM DIM9Nd/AVMHOIH LEL
JASSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD gd0o4a39g



G 4o | obed

sainjipuadx3 ul (asealsap) aseasou| (E301 Qp

ov 162565
6¢ 6¢
8¢  68C9¢0'6 754'58G 8€5'0VY'8 (SNOILVINHO¥ddV) SFANLIANIdXT TVi0L 8¢
L8 L8
9¢ - - - = sasn Burdueur4 18O 00066  9¢
S¢  0SL'viE - 8 0S2'v1E = uoneonpy 0£gZ8  S€
ve  S19'96l - 9 000°0¢ 519991 JUAWUIBAOY) [BI2URD 00sZ8  v¢
€€ 6v1'968°L = L 100°1ST 8rL'SYa’L uopeonp3 0£zZZ8 €€
43 : - - - syeang pue skemybiy 0zzze ¢
e vie'svil - G168YL°L JUBWILIBAOY) [eIRUID 0Kzz8 it
0 00S°CS0°C - 9 ! 661°€50'C uopnesnp3 0¢tz8  OF
S1S00) 30UBNSS| 1990 8 6Z > - - - sypang pue skemybiy 0LLZ8  6C
aduejeg pund woi4 9 82 L0g'9Zr'e = - 10€'921'Z JUBWUIBAOY) [BJBUID ooLzs 8¢
J pue awodU) 1S8Jalu| piod8l 0] § ZLZ - - - = JUBWIUISAOL) [RIBUID) 00018 x4
sigysuel] 1deg L 92 SNOLLY¥IJO HIHLO 0008 92
(T4 (SNOLLVI¥dO¥ddY) STUNLIANIXT L4
v vz
£z 622'666'9Z €zZ0z ‘L Ainr ‘adue|eg pspuswy £z
44 (44
|44 $SLVLLT juawisnlpy 1z
0z YRR TAA 74 £20Z ‘} AInr ‘asuejeg Buuubag 114
6} 61
8l 8l
A% 1G2'G6S (39N) asuejeg pung ui Sasealda( PUE SSNUAAIY Ul asealsu| (ej0] /|
] gl
Jouejeg pung Woi4 g Gi 8ZZ'696'9C 9 100°0¢ 622'666'92 aouejeg pung Buluuibag Sl
Vi saosue|eg pungd 10/pue SaAIasay 0000¢ vl
£l <l
4% £2-220Z sasealou| saseasdad £2-2202 SIONVIVE AN BO/GNY SIAYISTY zL
13 papuawy 19bpng L
oL oL
6 6
8 8
L 125'808'¢t - 052°595 1z8°IreclL S3I0YNOS H¥IHLO ® SINNIATY "1S3 TV1O0L ooLvE 2
9 9
S 0SL'vie < 2 0SLvLE & $92.4n0g JAYI0 0006 S
] ST6'V6E = = SZ6'v6E sdnoJ9 SUIZIND PUR SJUIWLLIIA0D JaYI0 0008 S
14 = . - = 33ssauuad] jo IAes 000SY ¥
$1S00 S0UBNSS| 190 8 € 000'96€ = [ 000°LST 000'SPL Tttt SaNUAA3Y [BI07] 13UIO 000t €
3 pUB 3WOoU| 153133} PI0BICL § ¢ 968°20L°C} - - 968°70L'Z1 ‘saxe] |e207] 0000 2
L S3ID0UNOS YIHLO ANV SINNIATY d3LVKWILST L
¢£2-220¢ sasealda(g Sasealduj €220z
papuawy jebpng "ON
S30¥NOS YIHLO ANV SINNIAIH AILVINILST 1INNODOY

G "ON juswpuawy 3obpng
ANN4 I2IAY3S 163A TVH3NTD 151
J3SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD A¥04a39



G joz abed

ov [114
6€ 000°36E = D0D'L5Z 0o0'syi SaNuUaAdy [e207 1340 8101 000ty  6¢
8¢ 8¢
18 P43
9¢ - - Emmele ot spunjay SNoaUE||30SIN oLlvy  9¢
se R = epEeCOERRAR S s[eudje pajohkoay Jo 3jes Svivk  S¢
e - soles Muessiuuog Wy ve
p ) P . N siziuan/asean] ozuvy ¢
7 pUR 3WI0DU| 1SBISIU| PIODBI O G ZE 000°'96¢ S 000°L52 poo'sylL T orTrrrrrremmeeees BWOodU| JUIULSIAU| oLy  2¢
Le sway Sulnosy oolry L€
o€ SIANNIAIA TWI01 #3HLO o000ty  0f
6z 62
8¢ 968'20L'ZE = = 9E8'Z0LTi saxe] Aunog [ejol 00L0vy 82
1z Lz
ot ) s Seveeesrnesaais saxe] |eoo Auoymels Jayl0 o6E0¥  9C
it ) E SUOREIIUNWIWIOIB[D] IIBISIajU| [£52501) ZE.-T4
o _ T NS S T AR e e xe) 1a9g 3|2S3|oUM ossov vz
cz 5 = gmesseeenessniEGTTanihos xe} 3s19x3 yueg ozsoy €T
P . - saxe] |eoo fuomels 00£0F 22
1z - - EREEmEmmmmss xe] uondQ (8207 AuUnoD L340 06Z0v T
0z 598059 69g8‘'069 oo xe] sapi|Ioed sjEnbapy sgcor 0C
6l . £ rosesssssenesseenenn Xe| 3OUBRISAIS [EJBUI 08zZ0v 6L
- ) o sseesees Ve a ey, Xe} ssauisng 0lzovy 8t
i . L EEEESEkeedG e R ER YT EE T xey [23UMm ovzor L1
9 - = asnowyom ‘lier - xel uanebn 99zor 9l
Gl - - asodind feioedg - xe] uanebnm oszovr SL
i ZLL'226'6 P4 Wr4: - T xe] sojes uondQ [E307 oLeoy  vi
L soxe] uondQ |eso] Qunog oozovr  ¢€h
A 000°SL ooo‘sy T 1230 - SOXe] Jo nar ui siusiufed €9y L
4% S16°tL Sy L 20BN |8207 - SAXE] Jo NaI ul sjuawhed z9tor Ll
oL ¥66°C9 vS6°c9 * WA'L - saxe) Jo nai uf sjuauthed 910y OF
m = -  esssssissdissssssscssccencacnae mwan—v aﬂ._lxu_m °mF$ m
8 000t} 000°L1 Ryeuad g isaiaqu| ovioy 8
yA 00081 ooo'st T JA Joud - 710D J3)Se| § AMID/MID WD osLoy L
9 osvy s 00 e Aoydnnjueg - SUORDI||0D S,33iSMALL szioy 8
S 00062 0006, T 1B3A JOUd - SUORID||0J S, 235N L ozior S
v = T i Ut U s soxe] Auadoid uo Junoasid SLOY v
€ 000°0Z6°L 0o00'0ge’s T R xe) Apadold Juanng oLy €
z soxe] Apedoig funon o0lo0F ¢
4 S3AXVL V207 ooooy L
£2-2202 sasealsaq SaseasIu| £2-220C SINNIAZH ‘ON
papuswy 19bpng 1INNODOV

S30¥NOS YIHLO ANV SINNIATH
anNNd 3DIAY3S 18330 TVYINDO 1S1
FASSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥O4a38g



G 4o ¢ abed

24 kv
or = JUBWILLIAAOY) |B12U3E) [€JO) 114
6¢ =
P . S3)JON UO Jsaiaiu] ¥09 0oLz 8¢
P i S9JON uo [edisuud 209 00LZ8 1€
9¢ (SW309 ® VINT) 22198 1G3Q JUSWWIBA0Y) [EI8UIT ooLzg  9¢
o Se
e LL5'808'EL = 052'555 LZR'ZFT EL SIDAUNOS ¥IHLIO ANV SANNIATY TVLIOL (11115 4 S
o g€
ze [A
% 0SL'vLE 05L'FLE b $32UNOG J34j0 [ej10L 0006y X
[} o
6z 5 - U| Sigjsuel] 0086 62
S1s00 Jouenss| 198 '8 8T 0SL'vLE 8 0SL'viE panss| SUBOT JEYI0 o0os6r 8¢
7z . > pIOS 199 UO Stuniaid oiver  LZ
- . - panss| }gaq Buipunjay oovey 92
<z s3UNos Y10 0006v ST
b 74 i
€ s
[44 .
74 - =
0z oe
6l STEPEE = - SZB'VBE sdnoug) suaznRI) pue SJUSWUIAA0Y) 12410 [e30L 0008y 6l
8i i
1L GZ6V6E = SZ6'V6E suonngLUiuoy oclLsy 1
ol sdnoJg SUIZDH PUE SILUIWILISAOS JOYIO o008y 91
1 St
¥l = = - 99ssaUUB] JO FNES [E10] 0008y v1
<L €l
zL . SONUBARY NES 48410 0669y ¢l
1 . wawalddng lejeg s, elisiBay 0969 17
oL 3 Buipieog Jauosud pajaeRuoy 51697  OF
6 = uonepodsuel) 13U0Skid 068%Y 6
8 . s VAL - BuLieys anuaasy 33835 1589 8
. . Xe| juuq paxiin 0S8y L
9 R xe] abesaaag dijoyody ovgsy 9
g > xe] Jaag 0c89y S
v - XB) Swoou| 0c89y v
¢ SONU3A3Y 31E)S J3UI0 0089Y ¢
z JISSINNIL 4O JLVLS 0009t Z
L 4
£Z-2202 sasealdag Sasealdu] €7-2202 SINN3AIY ‘ON
papuswy 196png 1NNO32V

SIoUNOS YIHLO ANV SINNIAIN
QNN4 3OIAY3S 1930 TVA3N3D 151
J3SSINNAL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3g



G 10 4 abegd

-
<

§<
8

[=2}

-
©
“

~
©

= = sjaang pue shemubiy |E301L

~
L)
!
©
)

9¢
s¢ - - SoJON UO 1S3s3I|  ¥09  0ZTZ8  SE
ve sjeang pue shemubiy 0zze8 Ve
€€ €€
7€ FLEBFLL 1 = SLE'8FE' ) JUSLILIBAOY) [B1BUBS BIOL ze
1e (£
0 - - sueOTJAIPO UO ISEIAIN] €19 0LZZ8 0P
sigpsuet) deq L 62 (X5 arad 4 ! Z6v'ey S3]JON UO }Sa1ajL} v0S  0iZZ8 6C
8z £ = SW3Dg-spuog uoisaiail €09 0LZZ8 8T
Iz - 2 VINZ - spuog Uo i1sasail] €09 01228 22
9z  £8V'90L°L £81°901°} spuog uojsaisiul €09 0bZZ8 92
14 - = VN3 - S9JON uo |edidulld  Z0S  0LZZ8 ST
vz = > S04 - spuog uo |edidutig 109 01228 T
frd - 3 1S4A - spuog uo [ediouiid 109  0izZ8  €C
a4 JUDWILIBAOY) [EIBLRE 01zz8
1z 19eQ uo jsas2iy| 00zzZ8 12
0z 0z
6L  00S'ES0'S - L 661'€S0'E uonEINPS 201 6l
:1 ]
L1 = : ajqefed sueo JoyiQ uo |edisuiid Z19  ocies L1
;] = : saloN uo |ediud  Z09  0€LZ8 91
2ouEleg pund Wold 9 Sk 00S'SS0°E 9 L 661°C50°C spuog uo [edidutig 109 o0ckz8 Sl
i uoneanp3 osizs vl
€l €l
zl = - - = S199.4¢ pue sAemubly [0l (4}
1 13
ol - - SOJON UO |ediduld 209 ozize 0L
6 = spuog uo |ediautld 109 02128 6
8 syeans pue shemybiy ozizs 8
L L
9 L0E'SZF'T - - LOE'9Zr'E JUSWILIDAOS) |BIBUAS) [EJOL 9
S S
v - . ajqefed sueon JayjQ uo |ediduliy 719 oKz ¥
€ 008°60¢ 008°60€ sajoN uo jedioulid 709 O0LLZ8 €
z 10S°9L1°T 10S‘9bL‘T spuog uo |ediouiid 109 0428 T
[ JUDUWILLIDAOL) [BJsu3s)y oLize [
£2-2202 sasea109(] saseasoy| £2-2202 SIHNLIONILXS ‘ON
papuaury jobipng 1INNOJDV

S3SN J3IH10 ANV SIANLIANIJXT
GNN4 3DIAY3S 1830 TVHINTIO 1St
FISSINNZL "ALNNOD q04a3a



G 0 G abed

ov ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢  BEZ'9E06 - L 75.'56S SES'OVPF B SasM) 4oyl pue sainypuadxy pajewnsy 1ejo) 8¢
i€ L€
9¢ = - - - sos) 18)0 pajewnss (o) 9
§¢ S€
e - aJueg 1gaQ JaYI0 669  00¢66  PE
cc - B - = - INQ sI9ysuell 065 00166 €€
z< 18881 JoUI0 palewnsy 00066  Z€
B> e
og 682°9£0°6 L Z5L'56S 8¢5 0vY'8 sainypuddx3y pajewnsy [eJoL o¢
62 62
8¢ 0SLVIE = 0SL'PLE = uofjeonpg |BjO] 8z
1z pXA
9z j:14
(74 - = 30IBS 3GaQ 43410 669  0£€Z8  S¢
¥Z 006 8 005'6vZ = ssbieyp souenssiigegPWI0 909 0£€Z8 YT
sobieyp souenss|igag '8 € 0SZ'S9 g 052°s9 = JUNO2SIQ S JBJUMIBIPUN G09  0£€Z8 €T
44 92IAI9G 193Q J3Y10 ogezg  e2e
1z 24
0z SL2'95) - 000'0g G19'gs] JUBWILIAAOY) |BJBUSD [BJOL (114
61 6}
8l 0S.'Gl 052'GL 22IM9S 1G3@ 42Ul0 669 o0lgzg 8L
11 = = a|qefed sueoy JayjQ uo Jsalsiu] €19 0LEZ8 L1
9l - - a|qeed sueoqJaylp uo jedidud  ZIS  0i€28 9t
Sl - - sabieyn asuenssy 1gaq Jouyl0 309 oreeze Sl
L ~ = Spuog uo }salajuj €09 0L€28 vi
<l - - JunoIsig s ajumiepun 509  o0KEzg8  €b
ZL = - SN0 - spuog uo [ediduud 109 oLeze 43
sdouefeg pund woi4 ‘g L1 000081 9 000°0€ 000°0S 1 UoISSIWIWOY §,99)SN1 | [112°] oLETs L
oL 598 598 spunjoy 605  0lgz8  O)
6 JUSWIUI3AO0D) [eIauasy 0L£28 6
8 JDIAYIS 1830 ¥IHLO 00£z8 8
L L
9 671°968'L E 100°LSC avl'Sv9’L uoneanpy |BJOL 9
g g
v 000°15C [+ 000°152 - a|qeded sueoT Jayl0 Uo Isalal]| €19  0£2Z8 ¥
I - = SJON U0 }S3Id)U| Y08  0£Zz8 €
3 PUE BLUODU| }$3J8)U| PIOXAIOL G ¢ 6vL'SY9L L 3 8PL'Sr9‘L spuog uo }saiaju] €09  0€ZZ8 T
sigisuel] da@ L ) UOREINP3 0EZZ3 3
£2-2202 sasealdaq S9SBAIIU| £7-220T STUNLIANITLXT ‘ON
papuswy 3ebpng 1NNODOVY

S3SN ¥IHLO ANV SFINLIANIIXT
ANN4 3DIAY3S 1830 TVA3NTO 151
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD ay¥o4d39



} Jo | abed

ov ov
6¢ 000°000'8 sesmipuadx3 ul (asessdsp) asealdu| |BI0)  6€
8¢ 8¢
1€ TS0'651'8 - 000°000'8 00°Z50°651 (SNOILYIMAONddY) STUNLIANIIXT TV10L L€
9 9¢
s Zs0'6SL'E ~ 000°000°8 00'ZS0'651 s1oalo.d jended voneonp3 (elol S¢
Ve ve
g€ = - juswdolanag dUS  ¥Z. 00ELE £€
e - - sjuswoaosdw] Buippng 202 00ELE 43
LS  000'006'9 JA 000'006'9 - uononnuog buippng  90L  00€16 £
0€  000°001 L 000'001 3 S9DIAJOS PIJOBRNUOD BYIQ 66E  DOELE 0¢
6z - = saoineg Bupeauibuy  LZE  00EL6 62
uogorujsuod Aejuswe3 wbumped 2, 82 ZS0'6SHL L £00'000'} 00°Z50°65) SPooUYdIY  POS  00EL6 8z
1z i spoaloud jende) jeuonednp3 00EL6 7z
9z S193rodd v.LIdvyd 00006 9z
sz 09 (SNOLLYINdONddY) STUNLIONISdXS  S¢
ve £2-2202 sasealdaq SasBaIdU| £2-7202 A
€z £z
a4 44
1z 1z
0z ¢vo'egL £r0'6EL £zoz ‘1 Ainr ‘@oueeq papuawy 0z
6l 6l
8L  166'6.S 166'6.5 sjuaunsnipy ]!
Ly 2S0°'6St Z50'BSL £z0Z ‘1 AInr ‘ecuejeg Buluuibag yi!
9 ajuejeg aouejeg 1%
Si puny pung St
vi €0 vl
<t <L
Zk 0 Awwzv 3oueleg pund Ul sasealdsd pue SaNUaAdy Ul asealdu| [B)o] cl
1L L
0l  £v0'68L 00°€¥0'6EL saouejeg pund Jojpue sanasay Buluuibeg o1
6 6
8 £¢-2202 SISEBaloUu| sasealoa g Lo A& A YA 8
L papuawy 1ebpng L
9 9
S S
S (000008 - 000'000'8 = S3DUNOS ¥IHLO ¥ SINNIATY 1STTVIOL S
4 v
3 - > uj s1ajsueil 0086V €
uofonisuo) Aleuaws|3 wbumped /. ¢ 000°000°8 L 000'000'8 - suonnquUIuo) 0¢i8Y z
r SJUBWILLIDAOD) JBYIO 00L8Y 8
S32UNOS ¥IHLO ONV SINNIATH A3LVNILST
£Z-2202 S3sealdsq S9sealil] €Z-¢e0e
papuawy 1o6png

6 "ON Juawpuawy 196png
aNN4d S123roydd 1viidvd TO0HIS L41
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a39



¢ 10 | obed

zuewel wbumpe) /

=NMTWWONOD

ov
6¢
8¢
FA>
1%
Ge
e
€€
FA
&>
o¢
6¢
8C
2z
9z
14
¥e
- forA
8¢l 85Z°t 8¢c1°852°L £20Z ‘1 AInr "a2uejeg papuawy e
[ ¥4
252291 282791 sjuswisn{py 174
988°G60°} 988°G60°} €20z ‘} Ainr ‘aouejeg Buluuibag 6L
aosuejeg asuejeg 8L
pun4 pun4 I
|e3o1 gl
St
o00‘000'e (19N) seouejeg pund w s25E8128(] JO/pUB 3SEaIIU] jBj0] L
€L
81’85z} ec1'asz’L saouejeg pun lo/pue sanIasay Buuuibeg g1
L
01
aouejeg SaseEalol| saseasdaq aauejeg 6
puny pung 8
L
pss'asy's = 000’0008 09598y S30HNOS HIHLO ® SINNIAIY LSITVIOL 9
S
2 S
N k4
000°000°8 = 000°'000°8 - (anusaax-UON)S32IN0S JBYIO 0006V <
B - Spunjay snoaue|iodsIN - 0LLvY 4
096°99% = > 09699 xe| Apadoiguaungd  00LOV L
SIOHNOS ¥3IHLO ANV SINNIATY G3LVINLLSS
€2-220C sasealda(] sasealou| £2-2202
papuawy 196png

G "ON judwpuawy jebpng
aNMd S123rodd viildvd ALNNOD 8.1
JIISSINNAL ‘ALNNOD a¥O4d38



£ 40 z abed

o ov
62 6¢
8¢ 8¢
£ g
9¢  096'99p'8 = 000'000°8 086'asF S32UN0S ¥IHLO ANV SINNIAZY TWIOL 0oLyl 9¢
st 14
ve vE
g€ €€
A FA>
Le e
0g oc
62 62
:14 :74
1z 2
9z 000'000°8 = 000'000°8 - 530108 J3Ul0 [eI0L 0006 92
sz sz
1 24 - - u| sisjsued) 0086y  +C
suewald ybumped '/ €2 000°000°8 z 000'000'8 - panss| sueoT JayIQ posevy €2
44 = 3 PIOS 199 UO SWniwalg o6y 2T
1z = = ponss| 1qaq Buipuniay oovey  LZ
0z 582UN0S JAYI0 0006¢ OZ
6L 6l
-] 8L
i Ly
9l 9t
Sl 096'95¢ = - 096 987 saxe) funoy jejol ooLor St
VL v
€L €L
4} 005°Z e0s'z o JayjQ - sexe] jo nar Ul sjuswied golor 2L
3 0057 005 - ©**sanInf) 18207 - Sexe] Jo nai ut sjuswied 910 L
ol 000°ti ooo'tL T ** W'A'L - sexe] jo nar ui sjuawhed [K-TX1; 201 ] 8
B N S e e e e suxE dn-yord ocl0r 6
8 oov (17 2% Rjeusd g Isaseu| ovior 8
L = s eeTEr - 1) Joud - 10D 191SE B HIDMID NNAID osior L
9 - = mmescs >Q~Q:._x_._wm = mcaﬁ.u.m__ou sa9)snly (274 K1) 4 ]
[+] = - EmmEmmmescees 1B3 A 1011d - SUO23||0D S 09isni] oziov [
i 4 - =  maemmsma SEREAE e Saxej Egn!n_ ug JunoadsIqg qLLOb k4
€ 095°0SY oes‘esy @ Tt NS T xe| Auadosdjuaun) oLLor €
z saxe] Auadoid yuno) o000y T
3 S3XVL VD01 00000 }
€¢-z20C sasea123( Saseasou| £2-z202 S3DUNOS ¥IHLO ANV SIANIAIH
pepuauy 1ebpng adNN4 S1O3rodd TV1ldvd ALNNOD 841

J3SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD AHOLa3d



€ jo ¢ abed

v A4
v - - - - E ses( JaY30 pojewns3 el R
ov ot
6¢ - - - jno sugysurly 065 00L66  BE
8¢ 1S9S() JA10 pAlBWNST 00066 8¢
g yix
9¢ 566'GE6'91 L L00'000°8 666'6E6'8 (SNOILYIMAO¥ddY) STANLIANILIXT TVIOL 9¢
Sg G¢
2uswalg Wbumpe) /. ve 000°000'8 000'000°8 suoynquUuoy  9LE  DO0EL6 ve
£€ syoafoid jepdes jeuoneanpy 00EL6 €€
A ze
e 156'€£2'C = 3 156°CECT s193l01d JUBWLISAOY |eI12UdL) J8YIQ [BJO L £
os o¢
62 166'812°7 156°812'C Kepng |enden 19yl0 662 06LL6 62
82 000°SL 000'Si UOISSIWWOY S,93ISNL  OLS 06LL6 8T
e muum.—ohn_ JUSBWUIBAQL) |BIBUID 1BY10 06L16 ¢
9z 9z
74 = : - spoalo.d 3iejJ[9M PUE U}B3H Dljqnd €101 sz
vz vz
€z = = juswdinb3z yyesH SgZ ovLLe €2
44 = - judwdinb3 d1sepm pIIOS  £€L ovLle 22
\Z spalold alejjam pue yyeaH oland  ovki6 L
0z 0z
- 6l €15'650'2 L ] £15'650'9 sposfoid fases alqnd [e10L 6l
:] 8l
L1 LLL'00L b L 81100} Aepno jended 13430 662 ogLle Ll
9l 000°6/9 000°6.9 SOIDIYdA 1010 8LL oELLe 9L
Sl S/¥°'96Z°S L vI¥'9ST'S jusiwdinb3y uogeslUNWWO)  80L 0SLLE Sl
sigpsues) yded L vl 126 126'¢Z uonongsuog Bulping 902 0Ll bl
£l - SIaNYdIY  H0S ocLLe €L
43 syosloid Mages ognd  0€LL6 2L
L L
oL 625'9v9 =z - 625°9%9 s193[01d UONENSILIWPY |BIBUSD |BJOL ]!
6 6
8 FAZArA 44 FAZArA 44 RepnQ jende) 230 662 oLLLle 8
L 000°8S 000°8S S9I1IY2A 10J0OW  8LL OLLLE L
9 182Z°9vL 182'9v1 swawanoudwy Buiping 202 oLLle 9
S =z saoinuag bupsauibuy  1zg OLLLE S
v - sp;YaY  0¢ oLl ¥
g sioeloid uonensiulwpy [e13ud)  OLLLE €
z S$103ro¥dd IVlldvd 00006 2
8 U0 (SNOLLVIRIdONddY) STANLIANIAXT |
£7-2202 sasealda( S9seaIDU| £2-2202 S3SN ¥IHLO ANV SIUNLIONILXT
papuawy jebpng GNN4 S193rodd TV1idvd ALNNOD 841

33S$S3NNIL ‘ALNNOD 304039



